HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2013
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: PHARR CITY HALL

2" FLOOR, CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD
PHARR, TEXAS 78577

PRESIDING: DENNIS BURLESON, CHAIRMAN

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP

1. Discussion regarding Matters related to 2013 Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bonds and Resolution:
a. Preliminary Official Statement

b. Financing Parameters
c. Bond Documents (Resolution, Trust Indenture (Master & Supplemental), Bond Purchase Agreement, Paying

Agent/Registrar Agreement)

2. Discussion regarding use of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the HCRMA Board of
Director from the request for Statement of Qualifications for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor.

3. Presentation by Hidalgo County MPO regarding financing options for the International Bridge Trade Corridor.

4. Discussion regarding a proposed Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for advance project development of State
Highway 365 Phase Il from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue).

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING
PUBLIC COMMENT

1. REPORTS

A. Update on SH 365 Project — Louis Jones, Program Manager

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing Body may also elect to go into
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held September 18, 2013.
Approval of Project Expense Report for the period from September 14, 2013 to October 8, 2013.
Approval of Financial Report for August 2013.

o0 w>

Resolution 2013 -51 — Approval of Program Manager’s Scenario 3 of Value Engineering Study for the State Highway 365
Project from FM 1016 (Conway Avenue) to US 281/Military Highway.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2013-40 — Resolution Authorizing the issuance of one or more series of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Senior Lien Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and refunding bonds in an amount not to exceed $63,000,000;
approval and designation of a Pricing Committee to determine the interest rates, maturity dates, form of bonds,
redemption provisions and other matters pertaining to such series of bonds; approving the execution and delivery of
an Indenture of Trust and other transaction documents; approving the Project and Pledge Agreement; ratifying the
designation of bond counsel and approving other agreements related thereto; making other findings and provisions
relating to the subject and matters incident thereto.

B. Resolution 2013-41 — Approval of Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list from the request for
Statement of Qualifications for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor.

C. Resolution 2013-42 — Approval of Supplemental No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 6 of Professional Service Agreement
with Dannenbaum Engineering for non-destructive utility locations.

D. Resolution 2013-43 — Approval of Work Authorization No. 2 to Professional Service Agreement with DOS Land
Sur\:‘eying for Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for SH 365 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to SH 336
(10" Street).



E. Resolution 2013-44 — Approval of Work Authorization No. 2 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla,
Headley and Associates for Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for SH 365 from SH 336 (10th Street) to US
281/Military Highway.

F. Resolution 2013-45 — Approval of Assignment of Professional Service Agreement with Law Office of Dan Rios and
Tuggey Fernandez to Law Office of Dan Rios and Bracewell & Giuliani for legal services.

G. Resolution 2013-46 — Approval of depository service provider with PlainsCapital Bank (formerly First National Bank) for
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

H. Resolution 2013-47 - Authorizing a change to Special Counsel for matters before the Texas Public Utility Commission.

I.  Resolution 2013-48 — Approval of amendment to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Investment Policy
Adopted May 16, 2012.

J.  Resolution 2013-49 — Approval of Supplemental No. 3 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America for
Environmental Services on SH 365 for additional trenching, additional 404 permit work, field survey and environmental
assessment update associated with new ROW areas due to Value Engineering and final construction limits.

K. Resolution 2013-50 — Approval of Supplemental No. 7 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America for
Environmental Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor to deduct the US 83 Connector Project to FM 495.

L. Resolution 2013-31 — Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for advance project development of
State Highway 365 Phase Il from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue).

4. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT
A. Texas Transportation Commission Meeting held September 26, 2013 in McAllen, Texas.

5. TABLED ITEMS
A. None

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY),
SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the rating and ranking of Statement of Qualifications for
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor.

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to financing options, including current HCRMA obligations
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of Hidalgo Count Regional Mobility
Authority Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bond (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Agreements with the City of Mission for
advance project development of State Highway 365 Phase Il from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway
Avenue) (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the PlainsCapital Bank (formerly First National Bank)
depository service agreement.

F. Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.).

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public forum/comment
period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be allowed a maximum of
three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open
comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that
are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the
meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on
issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized on posted
agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes)
applies.”

CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo
County Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the
general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 10" day of October, 2013 at 12:00 pm and will remain
so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

Flor E. Koll
Program Administrator

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting.


http://www.hcrma.net/

Workshop

ltem 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP — DISCUSSION REGARDING MATTERS RELATED TO 2013
VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE REVENUE BONDS AND RESOLUTION

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Discussion regarding 2013 Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bonds and Resolution, including
selection of trustee, selection of underwriting syndicate, preliminary official statement, financing
parameters/pricing committee and bond documents.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Discussion Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



THIS ITEM WILL BE
SENT UNDER
SEPERATE COVER



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Workshop

ltem 2



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/10/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/18/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

Agenda Item: WORKSHOP — DISCUSSION REGARDING USE OF THE TECHNICAL

COMMITTEE TO RATE, RANK AND RECOMMEND A SHORT LIST TO THE HCRMA BOARD

OF DIRECTORS FROM THE REQUEST FOR STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR

ENGINEERING, SURVEYING AND GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES FOR THE INTERNATIONAL

BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Discussion regarding the use of the Technical Committee, which is comprised of representatives

of the Cities of Edinburg, Pharr, McAllen, San Juan, Alamo, Donna and Weslaco to rate, rank

and recommend a short list for engineers, surveyor and geotechnical services to be interviewed

by the HCRMA Board of Directors for further consideration for the International Bridge Trade

Corridor Project.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Disscussion Only.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



Workshop

ltem 3



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP — PRESENTATION BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY MPO ON
FINANCING OPTIONS FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Presentation by Andrew Canon regarding financing options for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Discussion Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



Workshop
Item 4



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 4
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

2. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP — DISCUSSION REGARDING A PROPOSED INTERLOCAL
AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF MISSION FOR ADVANCE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT OF
STATE HIGHWAY 365 PHASE Il FROM FM 396 (ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY) TO FM 1016
(CONWAY AVENUE)

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Discussion regarding a proposed interlocal agreement with the City of Mission for advance
project development of State Highway 365 from Anzalduas Highway to Conway Avenue.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Discussion Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __  Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



Item 1A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

2. Agenda Iltem: PROGRAM MANAGER UPDATE ON SH 365 PROJECT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Report from Program Manager on progess with SH 365 Project

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



PMC/GEC REPORT: HCRMA PROJECT STATUS

10/16/2013 1



Overview

1. Progress on SH 365

2. Progress on IBTC

3. Construction Cost Trends

10/16/2013 2



Progress on SH 365

1. Overweight corridor

A. TxDOT Commission approved parameters for negotiating/implementing an agreement with
the HCRMA over the new overweight corridor. The goal is to be in a position to issue permits
by early 2014.

2. GIS (ROW Acquisition Tool / Utility Relocation Tool)

A. Presented the HCRMA branded ROW Tool v1.0 to HCRMA Staff/Legal Counsel. The demo
included questions/answers with the PMC team and HCRMA Staff/Counsel intended to fully
finalize the tool development. Utility relocation tool development underway along with a GIS
base-layer update for the public GIS site.

3. Environmental

A. Per TxDOT Staff, Draft EA Comments to be issued by October 11, 2013 and they will pursue an
administratively complete checklist with Austin ENV thereafter.

B. The Draft EA document will proceed to the State level review meaning it is one step away
from FHWA review once Austin ENV’s comments have been addressed.
C. A supplemental to conduct additional fieldwork to finalize the document based on additional
archaeological, USACE, Value Engineering and other agency comments to be presented to the
Board.
4. Survey

A. Work Authorizations to initiate the ROW mapping have been approved by Planning
Committee for consideration by the Board.

5. ENngineering

A. Finalizing drainage and utility studies, and once VE items and Stakeholder Coordination have
been provided and in process of receiving final instructions to wrap up the schematic.

10/16/2013 3



Progress on SH 365

10/16/2013 4



Progress on IBTC

1. Field Survey and Photogrammetry (completed)
A. Right of Entry complete.
B Primary control and secondary control has been set.
C. Setting of aerial targets and low level flight has been competed.
D

Aerial company has completed aerotriangulation and will move onto planimetric data
collection, DTM development, contours, and digital orthophotos.

E. Boundary survey is complete.

2. Engineering (completion underway)

A. With boundary established and low level flight complete, the GEC is finalizing the
schematic in time for use on the Value Engineering Workshop in November.

3. Value Engineering Workshop

A. Planning underway with PMC Team (Dannenbaum and HDR) to host a Workshop with
TxDOT Staff, HCRMA Staff, and outside experts to conduct the mandatory Value
Engineering for the IBTC Project.

B. Workshop to be held the week of November 11t, 2013.

10/16/2013 S



Construction Cost Index

Source: ENR.com Construction Cost Index for October 2013

Construction Cost Index (2008-2013) (as of October 2013)

9600 5.0%

«=@m(C(C| (Yearly Ave) —E=—CCI (Year-Over-Year Change)
9523
9400 - - 4.5%
8
4.3% =
9308 . =
< 9200 - - 40% O
2 T
> 2
< o
: 5
> 9000 - 9070 - 35% ®
O g
o S
Q
=]
o
8800 - 3.1% - 3.0% 2
8802 3.0%
0,
8600 - 2.7% 2.6% - 2.5%
8570
Costs Increased 2.3%
8400 - +2.3% from - 2.0%
2012-2013
8310
8200 - T T T T 1.5%
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
YEAR

10/16/2013 6



Construction Cost Trends:
Asphalt Paving Prices

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

1. The 20—C|ty average price for ||qU|d Source: ENR.com Material Trends for October 2013
asphalt has changed in 2013: (Cement/Concrete/Aggregate)
a. +0.3% Jan

b. -0.3%Feb

o +0.1% in Mar

d. +0.1% in Apr

e. +1.1% in May

f +0.7% in June

g +0.6% in July

h +0.5% in Aug

i +0.6% in Sept

J. -0.6% in Oct

2. Asphalt paving costs decreased
0.6%, leaving ENR's 20-city
average price for PG-58 liquid
asphalt 3.4% above a year ago.
IHS Global Insight (Washington,

D.C.) predicts asphalt paving prices
will remain flat through 2014.

10/16/2013 7



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 18,
2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of minutes for the Hidalgo Count Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors Reqular Meeting held September 18, 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes ___ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Reqular
Meeting held September 18, 2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __  Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened a Regular Meeting on Wednesday,
September 18, 2013, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chamber, 2" Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard,
Pharr, Texas, with the following present:

Board Members: Dennis Burleson, Chairman HCRMA
Michael G. Cano, Vice-Chairman HCRMA
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA
Forrest Runnels, Director HCRMA
David Guerra, Director HCRMA
Alonzo Cantu, Director HCRMA
Josue Reyes, Director HCRMA
Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA
Jerry Dale, Chief Financial Officer HCRMA
Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator HCRMA
Dan Rios, Legal Counsel HCRMA
Louis Jones, Program Manager HCRMA

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP

Chairman Burleson called the workshop to order.

1.

Discussion regarding a proposed Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for advance project development
of State Highway 365 Phase Il from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue).
No action taken.

Discussion regarding proposed Interlocal Agreements with the Cities of Edinburg, Pharr, San Juan, Alamo, Donna
and Weslaco for advance project development of the International Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68
Projects.

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director, discussed a proposal from the Cities of Edinburg, Pharr, San Juan, Alamo,
Donna and Weslaco to pledge funds for advance project development of the International Bridge Trade Corridor
and State Highway 68. The Cities would pledge between 515,000 and 525,000 per year to the HCRMA for up to
ten years. No action taken.

Discussion regarding a proposed Interlocal Agreement with the City of Pharr for the HCRMA to develop a local
connector from the Pharr International Bridge to Interstate 2/69C.
Juan Guerra, Chief Financial Officer & Bridge Director — City of Pharr, discussed a proposal for the HCRMA to

undertake a local transportation project for the City of Pharr. The project would be undertaken utilizing new
authority that allowed a Regional Mobility Authority to plan, design, acquire, construct and operate
transportation projects on behalf of another government entity. The City of Pharr is interested in pursuing a local
connector from the Pharr International Bridge to the Interstate 2/69C corridor and the work would encompass
route studies. The City of Pharr would be 100% responsible for all the work performed under the proposed
agreement. No action taken.

HCRMA Minutes September 18, 2013 1



4. Discussion regarding Matters related to 2013 Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bonds and Resolution:
a. Selection of Trustee
Selection of Underwriting Syndicate
Preliminary Official Statement

b

C

d. Financing Parameters / Pricing Committee

e. Bond Documents (Resolution, Trust Indenture (Master & Supplemental), Bond Purchase Agreement,

Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement)

Richard Ramirez, Financial Advisor — First Southwest, reviewed the recommendations for selection of a Trustee,
Underwriting Syndicate and Financing Parameters for the 2013 Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bond issuance.
No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING

Chairman Burleson called the regular meeting to order.
PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

1. REPORTS

A. Update of SH 365 Project — Louis Jones, Program Manager
Louis Jones, Program Manager, provided a summary update on the progress for the SH 365 Project. No
action taken.

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such
item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions
of the Open Public Meetings Act.)

Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried

unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held August 21, 2013 and Special Meeting held September 4, 2013.
B. Approval of Project Expense Report for the period from August 14, 2013 to September 13, 2013.

C. Approval of Financial Report for July 2013.

D. Resolution 2013 — 39 — Annual Review of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Investment Policy

Adopted May 16, 2012.

HCRMA Minutes September 18, 2013 2



3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2013-30 — Resolution Authorizing the issuance of one or more series of Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority Senior Lien Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and refunding bonds in an amount not to
exceed $63,000,000; approval and designation of a Pricing Committee to determine the interest rates,
maturity dates, form of bonds, redemption provisions and other matters pertaining to such series of bonds;
approving the execution and delivery of an Indenture of Trust and other transaction documents; approving
the Project and Pledge Agreement; ratifying the designation of bond counsel and approving other
agreements related thereto; making other findings and provisions relating to the subject and matters
incident thereto.

Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve the selection of Dennis Burleson, R.
David Guerra and Forrest Runnels as the Pricing Committee; Senior Manager Raymond James (50%), Co-
Senior Manager Estrada Hinojosa (20%), Co-Manager Frost Bank (15%) and Co-Manager Stephens Inc.
(15%) as Underwriting Syndicate; Wilmington Trust as Trustee; Financial Printing Resources as printer for
the transaction and Imagemaster for the electronic distribution of the Preliminary and Final Official
Statement as presented . Motion carried unanimously.

B. Resolution 2013-31 — Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for advance project
development of State Highway 365 Phase Il from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway
Avenue).

No action taken.

C. Resolution 2013-32 — Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Edinburg for advance project
development of the International Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects.
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by David Guerra, to approve Resolution 2013-32 — Approval of an
Interlocal Agreement with the City of Edinburg for advance project development of the International
Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects. Motion carried unanimously.

D. Resolution 2013-33 — Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Pharr for advance project
development of the International Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects.
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve Resolution 2013-33 — Approval of
an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Pharr for advance project development of the International
Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects. Motion carried unanimously.

E. Resolution 2013-34 — Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with the City of San Juan for advance project
development of the International Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects.
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve Resolution 2013-34 — Approval of an
Interlocal Agreement with the City of San Juan for advance project development of the International
Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects. Motion carried unanimously.

F. Resolution 2013-35 — Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Alamo for advance project
development of the International Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects.
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by David Guerra, to approve Resolution 2013-35 — Approval of an
Interlocal Agreement with the City of Alamo for advance project development of the International Bridge
Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects. Motion carried unanimously.

G. Resolution 2013-36 — Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Donna for advance project
development of the International Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects.
Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve Resolution 2013-36 — Approval of an
Interlocal Agreement with the City of Donna for advance project development of the International Bridge
Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects. Motion carried unanimously.

HCRMA Minutes September 18, 2013 3



H.

Resolution 2013-37 — Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Weslaco for advance project
development of the International Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects.

Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by David Guerra, to approve Resolution 2013-37 — Approval of an
Interlocal Agreement with the City of Weslaco for advance project development of the International
Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects. Motion carried unanimously.

Resolution 2013-38 — Amending the 2012-2020 Strategic Plan — Program Manager Strategy No. 8 for State
Highway 365, International Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 (Segment D) to revise the long term
finance plan.

No action taken.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A.

Update on the Texas 83 Legislative Session

Rene Ramirez, Pathfinders Public Affairs & Luis Saenz, McGuire Woods Consulting, reported on legislation
that passed and failed during the Texas 83" Legislative Session. Passage of bills that directly impacted the
HCRMA are: Senate Bill 1489 that gives RMAs authority to undertake transportation projects on behalf of
another government entity; House Bill 474 that creates and overweight truck corridor in Hidalgo County and
allow the HCRMA to be the administrative agent; Senate Bill 1730 that authorizes Comprehensive
Development Agreements for the Hidalgo County Loop. No action taken.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A.

None

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

The Board of Directors did not enter into Executive Session on any item(s).

A.

Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to financing options, including current HCRMA
obligations (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

No action taken.

Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of Hidalgo Count Regional
Mobility Authority Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bond (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

No action taken.

Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Agreements with the City of
Mission for advance project development of State Highway 365 Phase Il from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway)
to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue) (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

No action taken.

Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Interlocal Agreements with the Cities of
Edinburg, Pharr, San Juan, Alamo, Donna and Weslaco for advance project development of State Highway 68
and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

No action taken.

Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.).

No action taken.

HCRMA Minutes September 18, 2013 4



ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 6:16 pm.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Minutes September 18, 2013 5



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF PROJECT EXPENSE REPORT FROM SEPTEMBER 14, 2013
THROUGH OCTOBER 8, 2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of project expense report for the period from September 14, 2013 to
October 8, 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: X Yes __ _No __ N/A
Funding Source: Vehicle Registration Fund Balance after Expenses $3,481,036
General Account $ 29,663.56
Loop Account $299,645.80
Debt Service Account $148,347.02

Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $477,656.38

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project expense report for the period from
September 14, 2013 to October 8, 2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _  None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: October 8, 2013

Re: Expense Report for the Period from September 14, 2013 to October 8, 2013

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on September 14, 2013 and ending on
October 8, 2013.

Expenses for the General Account total $29,663.56, Loop Account total $299,645.80, and for the Debt
Service Account total $148,347.02. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $477,656.38.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $477,656.38.

This leaves a balance in the Vehicle Registration Fund after expenses of $3,481,036.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



General Account - 280003536

EXPENSE REPORT
October 16, 2013

Make Check Payable to Date Memo: Amount Ck #
Salaries & Wages
16200.000 City of McAllen 9/16/2013 27328 S 124.06
16200.000 City of McAllen 9/18/2013 Payroll 19 9/2/13-9/15/13 S 10,565.69
16200.000 City of McAllen 10/4/2013 Payroll 20 9/16/13-9/29/13 S 9,652.92
Supplies
11220.000 New Element 9/27/2013 Raised Business Cards S 238.15
11220.000 New Element 10/9/2013 Raised Business Cards S 54.12
17140.000 Jerry Dale 9/18/2013 Office Supplies - reimbursement S 123.31
11220.000
17140.000
Travel & Training
16600.000 A Fast Delivery 9/16/2013 2013003376 S 77.25
16600.000 A Fast Delivery 10/1/2013 2013003582 S 139.25
16600.000 Jerry Dale 9/18/2013 Travel - Austin S 532.90
16500.000 Center for Public Management 10/3/2013 24620 - Flor E. Koll S 290.00
16500.000 Center for Public Management 10/3/2013 24621 - Pilar Rodriguez S 290.00
Rental Contractual
17150.000 City of Pharr 10/1/2013 HC100113 S 1,000.00
17150.000 Wells Fargo 9/28/2013 5000524462 S 330.02
Professional Services
17120.000 Jerry Dale 10/1/2013 Sep-13 S 4,750.00 ACH
17210.000 Pena Designs 10/2/2013 Invoice 6 S 150.00
17050.000 Salinas Allen Schmitt S 850.00
17100.000 Tuggey Fernandez ACH
17310.000 First National Bank 9/30/2013 Visa Closing 9/30/13 S 495.89
B 29,663.56
Loop Account - 280003609
Administrative Svc
26400.000 Advance Publishing Company
Engineering Services
28000.000 L&G Engineering
28000.000 S&B Infrastructure ACH
28000.000 Tedsi 9/30/2013 20131671 SH365 Seg3/WA2 S 110,509.41
Surveying Services
28000.000 Quintanilla, Headly & Assoc
Environmental
28000.000 Atkins ACH
Legal Services
27100.000 Dan Rios
27100.000 Tuggey Fernandez ACH
27100.000 Lloyd Gosselink 9/20/2013 97447925 S 4,920.00
Program Management
28000.000 Dannenbaum 10/7/2013 4652-01/23/XV S 184,216.39 ACH
Acquisition Services
Financial Services
28000.000 First Southwest
B 299,645.80
Debt Service - 280003862
47320.000 First National Bank Loan # 1286007585 S 148,347.02
477,656.38
TRANSFERS
Loop 280003609 23000.000 Hidalgo County RMA Reimbursement to General Acct S 32,082.36
Vehicle 280003617 33000.000 Hidalgo County RMA Transfer to Debt Service Acct S 148,347.02
Vehicle 280003617 33000.000 Hidalgo County RMA Reimbursement to General Acct S 1,662.27

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, E.D.

Date Approved

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Dennis Burleson, Chairman









"l Clty of McAllen +avrov 190 (2013)

Memorandum
To: Fior E. Koll
From: Abel Carbajal

Interim Payroll Manager
Date:  September 18, 2013
Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amount of  §

10,565.69 to the Finance Department. This

is to cover the following: payroll from  9/2/2013 through 9/15/2013
The following is a breakdown:
RA Salary 9,376.09
RB Overtime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 258.37
RE TMRS 590.70
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 4,85
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 335.88
RI Workers Compensation 0.00
Total amount invoiced for: $ 10,565.69

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.


Flor_2
Typewritten Text
PAYROLL 19 (2013)


Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Abe! Carbajal
Interim Payroll Manager
Date:  October 4, 2013

Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amount of  $

"’ City of McAllen  rayoi20 o13)

9,652.92 tothe Finance Department. This

is'to cover the following: payroll from 9/16/2013 through 9/29/2013
The following is a breakdown:
RA Salary 8,512.90
RB Overtime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 243,36
RE TMRS 536.31
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 4.85
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 355.50
RI Workers Compensation 0.00
Totai amount invoiced for: 5 9,652.92

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041,

Thank you.



P.O.Box 1815 « Pharr, Texas 78577
Phone: (956) 685-1447 « Fax: (956) 685-1446

Cell. (956) 573-3820 3
Date: ?Q? /-3

Name: \;JM% f@t{)@\ ; {3’
Address: \ \E}j_ngQ{_@yd 'Q\'\\ am
ity Y OWY State \\ 2113—%85_?}

QTY.

DESCRIPTION PRICE TOTAL|

DOO Ko eSS WO
Cavds, Py R.

200 Keised  BHosnes> \O

Cands, Jerfy w. el

0346

30

_

Make all checks payable to:
NEW ELEMENT S UB-TOTAL Qa—o
If you have any questions concerning
the invoice, please call:

Mercedes Guillen TAX \% 6
TH, ou FOF%U BUSINES

=
~ Signature




P.O. Box 1815 « Pharr, Texas 78577
Phone: (956) 685-1447 « Fax: (956) 685-144¢4

Cell. (956) 573-3820

Date

Name: u\c‘a\SO C@Q:*g ?-e\j \© n::\l n\-loh \\
Address: _\_S- Gaﬂ‘e,

&M‘r state T~ zIP3€53

QTy. DESCRIPTION UNLT | ToTAL

20 |R_ Cavds =07
A€V5z

City:

(Vo
(5= Make all checks payable to: T
=5 NEW ELEMENT SUB-TOTAL (‘j
= if you have any questions concerning - "“‘——l' 9
oo the invoice, please call: TAX $ 9
5 @)

3 MercedesG Ilen
.'L ‘

TOTAL 5"/’3'



| W er u4. _
Mﬁ i W Coorsins S0 i)
— OFFICE DEPOT STORE 161

900035 3o e,
910 East Expressuay 83

Heallen TX 78501
(956) 686-2998

' / o) e s 2:29 PH
~ }LfOOO STR 161 REGI  TRN 7234 ENP 567617

SALE
Product 1D Description Total
409518 CS,WHL,MBIT,BL 169.995S
Instant Savings -70.00
You Pay 99.995S
Subtotatl 99 99

Sales Tax 8 25

pl 1?( olal: 108.24
Y@lmbu(%é——n 108.24
(K14 I EAN AR E RN AR n AR RARN
OALE, TERRY 1668936487
There are many waus {o earn poinis.
Shop. Connect. Recycle Choose.
Visit officedepotrevards.con fo learn
aore and view your points

Total Offide Depaot Savings:

t qualifuing purchase of $60 or more on
office supplies, furniture and more.

(Excludes Technolosy. Limlt 1 coupon ser
v household/business.)

Survey Code:

TRJ NPD NCT

RANKARNRAEREREXRRREANAIENEREAARERRARSRRUNR

g

94P34356X|

N

)2 oD



WE VALUE YOUR DPINION!

WE WANT TO XNOW ABOUY YOUR SHOPPING
EXPERTENCE TODAY AT UAL-MART.

Please coaplele 2 surveuy about
todsy's store vislt at:

http://wiv.survey.walmart.con

You wiil need o enter the
fol lauing onlline:

10 8:  TFQX244WNV

IN RETURN FOR YOUR TIME YOU COULD
RECEIVE ONE OF FIVE $1000
UALHART SHOPPING CAROS

Mus! be 1B or older and @ lesal
resident of the US, DC. or PR to
enter. No purchase necessary to
enter ar win. To enter uithout
purchase and for complete officla)
rules vistt

wuw.eniry, survey.walmart.con.
Sweeprsiakes perlod ends on the date
shown in the officlal rules. Surveu
must be taken within THO weeks

of today.

Esla encuesta tumbién se encuentrs
en espanol en la pdsina del Interaet

THANK YOU

FeqsH PIQWE rw.rqx.
FlLEs v fleRuyd rr‘- w

Walmart > <

Save money. Live better.

( 966 ) 687 - 8285
HANAGER TONY RODRIGUEZ
2800 U NOLANR RVE
MCALLEN TX 78504
18 0452 0P8 00007669 TES 06

NCSL-0751 49266664 J4.
BOLF % 002266319206 SO0 K
TOBY 84 BGE 007316100317 11.97 X
TOTE BOX 007314981882 T1.97 X
TOTE BOX 007314981882 7.97 X
CANTALOUPE  000000004050K1 1.38 N
CILANTRO 000000004889KF 0.28 N
2 UHT ONION 003338360061 I 1.68 N
JﬂLﬂPENDS 000000004693K1
0.1916 @ 11b /0.88 0.17N
TOMATO ROMA  000000004087KI
0.821b @ 11b /0.74 0.6l N
PINE:‘-IPPLE 000000001029KI 1.98 N
TAMPICO 009618801128 F 1.48 X
TOASTER 004009422604 14.96 X
SUBTOTAL 79.32
TAX 1 8.260 X £.05
OTAL 86.37
MCARD TEND 86.

ACCOUNT 8 TN

APPROVAL 8 035892 m
REF & 3266001‘!‘”30ﬂ

;aRHINﬁL § 44064892

09/22/13 19:38:20

# ITEMS SOLD 13

16582 2494 0640 176! 9

lﬂ!ﬂllﬂw IIHIIIIHIMHIW

“IUCS‘IC

19 38 zo
suaCUSTOMER COPYasun

— /Z/Q\{Y\(OLL(S{M%

2/

JD

NEEON Re |



Inv #2013003376

INVOICE

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC

P.O. Box 530402
Harlingen, TX 78553
Phone: (956) 425-7333
Fax: (956) 425-3075
Tax I.D. 27-1584703

HCRMA
118 S CAGE

9/16/2013

01/01/10 .

A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST
DELIVERY LLC AND OUR NEW FEDERAL
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS 27-1584703 AS OF

PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 9/15/2013.

ITEMIZED LISTING
JobNumber Priority Legs  Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2013022934 HOT-SHOT 9/5/2013 TSIFLOR $0.00
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO JUDGE RAMON GARCIA - 302 W UNIVERSITY - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 9/5/2013 1:58 pm Dropped Off: 9/5/2013 1:59 pm
2013023179 REGULAR 9/9/2013 SG/FLOR $7.50
From:; HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released:  9/9/2013 10:48 am Dropped Off: 9/9/2013 1:48 pm
2013023235 REGULAR 9/9/2013 TS/BERNICE $7.50
From: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 9/9/2013 3:33 pm Dropped Off: 9/9/2013 4:30 pm
2013023565 REGULAR 9/12/2013 SG/RACHEL $8.25
From: SALINAS ALLEN & SCHMITT - 2300 W.PIKE BLVD STE 201 - WESLACO, TX 78596
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 9/12/2013 10:36 am Dropped Off: 9/12/2013 12:38 pm
2013023673 REGULAR 9/13/2013 TS/IFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: EIA PROPERTIES - 506 E CANTON - EDINBURG, TX
Released: 9/13/2013 8:57 am Dropped Off; 9/13/2013 10:08 am
2013023674 REGULAR 9/13/2013 TSIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBERGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & SEMP - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 9/13/2013 8:58 am Dropped Off: 9/13/2013 10:30 am
2013023675 REGULAR 9/13/2013 TSIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 9/13/2013 8:59 am Dropped Off: 9/13/2013 10:50 am
2013023678 REGULAR 9/13/2013 TS/IFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 9/13/2013 9:02 am Dropped Off: 9/13/2013 1:45 pm
2013023679 REGULAR 9/13/2013 TSIFLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released: 9/13/2013 9:03 am Dropped Off: 9/13/2013 12:55 pm

HCRMA Invoice

Page 1




Inv #2013003376 INVOICE 9/16/2013
JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2013023746 REGULAR 9/13/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBERGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & SEMP - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released:  9/13/2013 1:32 pm Dropped Off: 9/13/2013 4:10 pm
2013023747 REGULAR 9/13/2013 SG/FLLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 9/13/2013 1:32 pm Dropped Off: 9/13/2013 2:13 pm
2013023748 REGULAR 9/13/2013 SG/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 495 BENTSEN RD - MISSION, TX
Released: 9/13/2013 1:32 pm Dropped Off: 9/13/2013 3:00 pm
Number of Jobs: 12 Total Charges: - $77.25
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $77.25

HCRMA Invoice

Page 2



Inv #2013003582

INVOICE

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC

P.O. Box 530402
Harlingen, TX 78553
Phone: (956) 425-7333
Fax: (956) 425-3075
Tax I.D. 27-1584703

HCRMA
118 S CAGE

10/1/2013

01/01110 .

A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST
DELIVERY LLC AND OUR NEW FEDERAL
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS  27-1584703 AS OF

PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 9/30/2013.

ITEMIZED LISTING
JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date = Requestor Reference Amount Due
2013023909 REGULAR 9/M17/2013 TSIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO JUDGE RAMON GARCIA - 302 W UNIVERSITY - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 9/17/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 9/17/2013 9:48 am
2013023910 REGULAR 9/17/2013 TSIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT4 JOSEPH PALACIO - 1051 N DOOLITTLE - EDINBURG, TX
Released: 9/17/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 9/17/2013 9:58 am
2013023911 REGULAR 9/17/2013 TS/IFLOR JERRY DALE $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CITY OF MCALLEN - 1300 HOUSTON - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 9/17/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 9/17/2013 9:54 am
2013023912 REGULAR 9/17/12013 TSIFLOR LOUIS JONES $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 9/17/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off. 9/17/2013 10:11 am
2013023913 REGULAR 9/17/2013 TS/IFLOR DAN RIOS $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 9/17/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 9/17/2013 10:15 am
2013023914 REGULAR 9/17/2013 TS/IFLOR NORMA GARZA $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION - 600 W EXPWY 83 - PHARR, TX 78577
Released: 9/17/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 9/17/2013 9:08 am
2013023915 REGULAR 9/17/2013 TSIFLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT3 JOE FLORES - 724 N BREYFOGAL - MISSION, TX 78572
Released: 9/17/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 9/17/2013 10:10 am
2013023916 REGULAR 9/17/12013 TS/IFLOR $8.25
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT 1 - 1902 JOE STEPHENS - A C CUELLAR - WESLACO, TX 78596
Released: 9/17/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 9/17/2013 11:54 am
2013023918 REGULAR 9/17/2013 TS/IFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT2 TITO PALACIOS - 300 HALL ACRES - PHARR, TX
Released:  9/17/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 9/17/2013 8:30 am

HCRMA Invoice

Page 1




LllV HLULOUUVOODOL

LINVULLL

LU/ L/ 4UlD

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date Requestor Reference Amount Due
2013023965 REGULAR 9/17/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: EIA PROPERTIES - 506 E CANTON - EDINBURG, TX
Released:  9/17/2013 9:46 am Dropped Off: 9/17/2013 11:30 am
2013023966 REGULAR 9/17/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBERGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & SEMP - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released:  9/17/2013 9:46 am Dropped Off: 9/17/2013 11:40 am
2013023967 REGULAR 9/17/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 9/17/2013 9:46 am Dropped Off: 9/17/2013 11:10 am
2013023968 REGULAR 9/17/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 9/17/2013 9:47 am Dropped Off: 9/17/2013 11:25 am
2013023969 REGULAR 9/17/2013 SG/IFLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released:  9/17/2013 9:47 am Dropped Off: 9/17/2013 11:40 am
2013023986 REGULAR 9/17/2013 SG/FLOR $8.25
From: FIRST NATIONAL BANK - 911 W EXPRESSWAY 83 - WESLACO, TX 78596
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released:  9/17/2013 10:29 am Dropped Off: 9/17/2013 11:28 am
2013024221 REGULAR 9/19/2013 SG/FLOR $8.25
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: FIRST NATIONAL BANK - 911 W EXPRESSWAY 83 - WESLACO, TX 78596
Released: 9/19/2013 10:42 am Dropped Off: 9/19/2013 11:27 am
2013024480 REGULAR 9/23/2013 SG/FLOR $7.50
From; HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released: 9/23/2013 10:18 am Dropped Off: 9/23/2013 12:55 pm
2013024565 REGULAR 9/24/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 9/24/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 9/24/2013 9:36 am
2013024772 REGULAR 9/25/2013 SG/BERNICE $7.50
From: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 9/25/2013 8:58 am Dropped Off: 9/25/2013 11:30 am
2013025203 REGULAR 9/30/2013  TS/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CITY OF MCALLEN - 1300 HOUSTON - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 9/30/2013 11:22 am Dropped Off: 9/30/2013 1:28 pm
Number of Jobs: 20 Total Charges: $139.25
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $139.25

HCRMA Invoice

Page 2














https:llwww.aa.comfreservali(ln/pri
http:Include.II
http:CIIOOS""9.>.rnerie.tn

UNT Center for Public Management

1155 Union Circle #305129 gjgggg;g;‘f ?hone
UNIVERSITY OF -369- ax
NORTH-+TEXAS Denton, TX 76203-5017 CPMworkshops@unt.edu
www.pacs.unt.edu/cpm
INVOICE Date 10/3/13 Invoice No. 24620

Attendee Name Flor Koll
Organization 2'&‘;’]"90 County Reg. Mobility Phone (956) 402-4766
Extension
Mailing Address Pﬁ Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577- Fax (956) 402-4762
Email Address fkoll@hcrma.net
Alternate Email

Please verify the spelling of your name, as this is how it will appear on your certificate of attendance.

Your registration for Public Funds Investment Act training is confirmed as shown below.

Date October 10, 2013 Registered Yes Amount Paid .00

Date October 11, 2013 Registered Yes Amount Paid .00

5 29000
Time 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

Workshop Location | City Hall-Floor 3, City Commission Chambers

Workshop Address | 1300 W. Houston Ave., McAllen, Texas 78501

Lunch On your own

Note | Late registration fee applied

Refund/Transfer Policy

o Refunds (less a $25 processing fee) will be honored if written request is received at least 5 business
days prior to the workshop.

¢ No refunds when notified less than 5 business days before the workshop.

e Registration may be transferred one time to a workshop within 6 months of original date. All fees will
be forfeit should participant not be able to attend the transfer workshop.

o A $25 transfer fee will be charged if transfer is requested less than 5 business days before the
workshop.

Please remit payment to the address provided at the top of this invoice.

Please reference the invoice number and attendee’s name on your check, or
return a copy of this invoice with check, to ensure payment is correctly applied.
Sorry, we do not accept credit cards or EFT payments.



UNT Center for Public Management

1155 Union Circle #305129 gjgggg;g;‘f ?hone
UNIVERSITY OF -369- ax
NORTH-+TEXAS Denton, TX 76203-5017 CPMworkshops@unt.edu
www.pacs.unt.edu/cpm
INVOICE Date 10/3/13 Invoice No. 24621

Attendee Name Pilar Rodriguez
Organization 2'&‘;’]"90 County Reg. Mobility Phone (956) 402-4766
Extension
Mailing Address Pﬁ Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577- Fax (956) 402-4762
Email Address prodriguez@hcrma.net
Alternate Email fkoll@hcrma.org

Please verify the spelling of your name, as this is how it will appear on your certificate of attendance.

Your registration for Public Funds Investment Act training is confirmed as shown below.

Date October 10, 2013 Registered Yes Amount Paid .00

Date October 11, 2013 Registered Yes Amount Paid .00

5 29000
Time 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

Workshop Location | City Hall-Floor 3, City Commission Chambers

Workshop Address | 1300 W. Houston Ave., McAllen, Texas 78501

Lunch On your own

Note | Late registration fee applied

Refund/Transfer Policy

o Refunds (less a $25 processing fee) will be honored if written request is received at least 5 business
days prior to the workshop.

¢ No refunds when notified less than 5 business days before the workshop.

e Registration may be transferred one time to a workshop within 6 months of original date. All fees will
be forfeit should participant not be able to attend the transfer workshop.

o A $25 transfer fee will be charged if transfer is requested less than 5 business days before the
workshop.

Please remit payment to the address provided at the top of this invoice.

Please reference the invoice number and attendee’s name on your check, or
return a copy of this invoice with check, to ensure payment is correctly applied.
Sorry, we do not accept credit cards or EFT payments.



City of Pharr, Texas
Attn: Lizette Gomez, Treasury Coordinator

P.O. Box 1729

Pharr, Texas 78577

Phone 956-402-4150 ext. 1908
Fax 956-702-5318

DATE: OCTOBER 1, 2013

INVOICE

Make all checks payable to:

THANK YOU!

City of Pharr

TO HCRMA
Attn: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor
Pharr, TX 78577
(956)607-8330
AMOUNT TO INVOICE
CONTACT PERSON PAST DUE CURRENT PAY DUE DATE NUMBER
Lizette Gomez $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 10/15/13 HC100113
QTY | ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT LINE TOTAL
1 Rent for Office and Public Meeting Space- OCTOBER 2013 $ 1,000.00 ) 1,000.00
TOTAL DISCOUNT 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL | $  1,000.00
SALES TAX 0.00
TOTAL | $  1,000.00




Customer Service

Hours of operation
M -F, 7am - 6pm Central Time

Fax
888-241-4382

Invoice Page 1of2

Summary

Account number 603-0115570-001

Invoice number 5000524462
gZﬁZS?ZZel f°",eng“df“°e S Daciinte 10/25/13
- easing Customer Service ;
FLOR KOLL MAC NOOO5-055 Invoice date. 09/28/13
HIDALGO COUNTY OF Payments 800 Walnut Street Current period covered 09/25/13-10/24/13
PO BOX 1766 PO Box 6434 Des Moines, IA 50309-3605  _Ct 41 3330.02
PHARR TX 78577-1633 Carol Stream, IL. 60197-6434 ’
Federal Tax ID# Last payment $330.02
42-1074725 posted on 09/24/13.
Please have your Federal Tax ID available when contacting us.
Account number  Asset description Item description Amount Tax Item total Due date Subtotal
603-0115570-001 XEROX COPIER Lease Payment 330.02 330.02 10/25/13 $330.02
Model WC7545P Total: 603-0115570-001 $330.02

SN XKP540379

Detach and return the bottom remittance portion with your payment in the enclosed envelope. Include invoice number on check.

Wells Fargo Financial Leasing
PO Box 6434
Carol Stream, IL 60197-6434

[

and/or asset address change.

Check here and see reverse side for billing address

1MB

FLOR KOLL

HIDALGO COUNTY OF
PO BOX 1766

PHARR TX 78577-1633

04174/004174/004417 0012 1 ACQS80

004174/004417 ACQSB0 S1-ET-M1-C001 1

WEFFI14CF
Account number 603-0115570-001 Due date 10/25/13
Invoice number 5000524462 Invoice date 09/28/13

Total due $330.02

Amount

enclosed "
Please make check payable to Wells Fargo Financial Leasing
IIIl|I'Illll'IIIllIIIIIllIlllllIIlII'IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING g
PO BOX 6434 °
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6434 E

3

00120664351876035000524462201.310250000000330028



00'¢ 00'¢ 9Nss| Y3Yyl4 104 34n)
- [eJa3e||0D pue | /M [dul Wuswealdy Aloysodag
- SIUSWIS1LIS [BIDUBUI{ WILIDIU| JBIA JUBIIND
- S1UBW1E]IS |eIdUBUI{ PAIIPNY

ST0 SZ0 128png Jeaj 3uain)
- ue|d JeaA-anl4
- ue|d 213938438

00t 00'T 00°¢C 9po) uoleyodsuel] sexal 0L€ J21deyd
- IM3INDY
- Jejid wodj Suiyang
- |9suno) puog
- JOSIAPY |elduUBUIS
- [9suno) |eda7
- HpNY - ¥dD 1uspuadapu)
- SJUDWLLIS |BIDUBUI{ WU - W14 VdD
- Jjueg
- 3eis
- $1030341Q JO pJeogd
- AJ030341Q Buoyd 91es0dio)

- 1ey) jeuoneziuedio

- S91NUIA pJeog

- SuolIN|0say

- smel-Ag

- uol1esodJiodu| 4o SaPIMY

- j00g pJ023Yy dlesodio)

- :S9|14 Juauewuad
00'8 00'8 Auedwo) 1s9my1nos 1s414 Agq paisoH Jeulwas

- VINYOH jo AJoisiH

- SVYINY sexa]

- uole|si3a7

- NOILVLIN3IIHO

- yeaq - ue|dyJopn pasodoud a1edaud
- uo1323J1g 404 S1012341Q 4O pJeog
00t 00'Y Algissod 13 10123410 9AIIN23XT /M 193N 73 daud
NV1dI4OM dO13A3A
4 T

[eol  T€ o€ 6¢C 8T LT 9¢ SC ve €T 44 TC (114 61 8T T 9T ST VT €1 a 11 oT

ol
o0l
NI
(-]
n|
<
o]

€10Z 3IsnSny

SInOH jo poday

€T0T ‘0€ - T 3das
SINOH jo SunJoday/14vya -- NV1dIHOM A3S0d0oud
AMoyiny AMjiqolAl jeuoi8ay Ajuno) o3jepiH
04D ‘a1ea "M Aur



00°¢
SC’E

SL9
00°¢

00°¢

00T
00'¢

00'T

00 00T

00°¢

00'T

0s0

SC'¢C

001

00T

SC0

SC0

syuo0day juswisanu| Ajdaenp

SI32110
1USWSaAU| Juloddy 03 pJeog 1sanbay

Ad1j0d JUBWIISBAU| MBIADY
2oueldwo) ul 3} 1 0S §| ‘puy

10V 1UBWIISAU| SpUn4 21jgnd 01
123[gnNs SI YINYIOH J2Y1ayn aulwiaiag
AJIMO0d LNINLSIANI

S21151121S 1UBAD|DY

anIelLleN
pJeog/@3 01 153491U| JO $3JNSO|ISIQ JAYIQ JapISuUo)
s110day [eloUBUI{ WILISIU| UBLIND MIIASY

ONILOd3Yd TVIONVNIL

SjUBWASINGsIQ YseD 404 143 91e313saAu|
9|edS JO SalWou02] 404 sal3iunoddQ aienjeas
[043U0D) |BUJDIU| JO WDISAS MIIADY

TVNNVIA 334NA3d0dd
83 AJI10d SNILNNOJIV

19419y pJeog puany
134319y pJeog Joj aiedaud
ssai80.d u1 s109foud

AnAdY Juel
00T s3ullea|N pieog pusany
Sl sepuagdy 3unaa|N pieog

J3Y30 '@ SIUBYNSUO) ‘|EI0}4IU| - SIUBWDIBY
suoile[naje) aieqay adeJqly
94nso|asiq 8uinuiuo) ZT-Z 95T I35
SJUBUDAOD)
JUBW.8Y 9seyaind ,SJadmiapun
€1/¢¢/L Hoday a1epdn "0) 1S9MY3INOS 3sdl4
JuawWalels |eniyo Aeuiwijaad
JINIDS JO [9AD]
T8¢ UOREINWISOIIIA
IN'8D - Apnis anuanay g dujed|
s3u1paad0.d Jo ydiosued)
uoIIN|0SaY puog JO MIIAY
1SNJ] JO 2INIUBPU| MIIADY
9NSS| puog 1uaLun)
uollelUaWNI0Q 193q
S0 S9IINJIDS Supjueg - 44 MIIAY
D1@4 - susodaq Joj wie|)



0S0
00T

00°¢

00'¢

00°¢

00°¢

09t 00T

050

00'8

05’0 00t 00t GL€

00°'¢

00T

00T

00T

S¢e ST 00v 9C€ - - - [elol

aJnsojasig Suinuiuo)

TT-7 2 ST 23S - ulji4 |enuuy VIAINT
Ad1j10d 392Q papuswwoday dojanaq

s9s0dind spad20.d puog O JUDSWISIAU| 1O}
P4 UoI19NJISUO) puog - BWI0J0Id MO|{ Yyse) aJedald
uolle|naje) 9leqay 23eJ43iqly 10} M\\S4 pUSWILLIOIDY
SUI|OUO|A NJY3 JUSWDUEBYUT HPaJ)) dduelnsu| puog
(@2ueansu]) puog A12ung SA pun4 aAJasaY puog
- sIshjeuy 114auag/150)
8udld ul aredpilied
1uady Suihed
JIMIBPUN/M JUBWSB43Y aseydund puog
9915N4|
1SIUDWDI3Y MIIADY
$910uady Sulley 1paJt) 01 SUolleIUISAId aJdedald
ue|d |edueulq asedald
JUSWILIS |BIDIHO MIIADY
9NSs| puog 1ualin) /M 1sIssy
00T gN4/M 1usWoa43Y ueoT

INJIWIDVNVIN 1930

papasu JI QuawaaJ3y ueipoisn)
191 aseyaind

(033 “4RISX3] “TO0dX3L "°°1) |[00d
JUSWI]SaAU| JUSWUIDA0D |BI0T PUSWIWOI9Y

siea\ om] AJaA3 sinoH QT - SI92140
JUBWISaAU| J0j Sululed] Juswisanu| padinbay



Pena Designs
P.O. Box 9572
Huntsville, TX 77340
Phone (956) 655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

TO:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, TX 78577

FOR:
Website Maintenance

INVOICE

Invoice #16
Date: October 2, 2013

SERVICES AMOUNT
September 1-30, 2013
10 hours total for website maintenance $150.00
— 10 hours at $15.00 per hour
TOTAL DUE $150.00

Make all checks payable to Pefha Designs

Payment is due within 30 days.

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact

Eric Peha
(956)655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

Thank you for your business!




9/L°€69'9TS
aKegq o
pied [210L

a1eq

"

m..ov\\ o\\o\

juawAey Jo§ panoiddy Junowy

40332Q 2AIN09X]
zan3upoy Jejid
juawAed Joj parosddy

-/
«W 5 Lo

68'56v$
68'S6Y$ $6'899'%S £1°Z8€$ 1L°080°ES 86°LIE'TS eGLLTTS £8'889'TS IB'ISY'ES £6'8ZE$ Suy1g Alyauoy
£10Z/0€/6 £102Z/0€/8 £10Z/1€/L €10Z/0€/9 £T0Z/1E/S £T02/0€/Y ET0Z/TE/E £102/82/¢ £T0Z/1€/1 a1eq Suisofy

JuaWales pJe) IPaid

AVYIWWNS LNIWAVd E10C
ALIYOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOIDIY ALNNOD 09TVCAIH

USE8 HiHH HiHH HiEH WN0NY
11Oy "3 10{4 - Japjoypaed pazuoyiny
BS|A - jueg |euofEN Isitd



FLOR E KOLL Page 1 of 3
HCRMA

EOFIRST NATT ANK  Account Number: #H5E #HHE #HHEE 8954
\if’r ONAL B Mo 10U Closing Date: 09/30/13

Credit Limit: $7,500.00
Available Credit: $7,004.11
Cash Advance Limit: $3,700.00
Cash Advance Available: $3,700.00
Account Inquiries Account Summary
Customer Service: (866) 809-8409 Previous Balance $ 4,668.95 2
' Lost er Stolen Card: (866) 809-8412 Purchases + 459.98 Car
Cash + 0.00 Bonus Points
w7 Please Direct Written Inquiries to: Spec.lal + 0.00 A‘zlg"eil;le
Jme,  CUSTOMER SERVICE Credits - 0.00 ’
Y57 PO BOX 30495 Payments - 4,668.25 -
TAMPA | FL 33630-3495 Other Debits + 0.00
E‘ To pay on-line: Finance Charges + _ _—A‘ES
Payment Information P@-‘I Ony
_—_&7 Total Minimum Payment Due $55.21 | g‘“i";_“ﬁ‘t ’/’ Ia:Yme"‘ ! : gg-g?
— Payment Due Date 10/25/13 eI Tees =

Mail Payments to. FIRST NATIONAL BANK PO BOX 31021 TAMPA FL 33631-3021

Important News

USE YOUR SCORECARD REWARDS CARD FOR ALL YOUR PURCHASES AND EARN MORE CHANCES TO WIN A
WAREHOUSE DASH, AWESOME TRIPS OR OTHER PRIZES! FOR EACH QUALIFYING PURCHASE MADE BETWEEN AUG 1
AND OCT 31, YOU'LL RECEIVE AN ADDITIONAL ENTRY IN THE SCOREBIG SWEEPSTAKES. SEE THE ENCLOSED INSERT
OR VISIT WWW.SCORECARDREWARDS.COM FOR DETAILS.

Account Activity Since Your Last Statement

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name | Reference Number | Description [ Amount
09/04 09/06 BUS003 24639233248900010000015  BUFFALO BUSINESS PRODUCTS 956-7024075 TX $ 9058 v/
09/07 09/08 BUS003 24164073250741143823958  FEDEX 865305274912 800-4633339 TN 3154
09/06 09/08 BUS003 24692163249000911677136  VZWRLSS*PRPAY AUTOPAY 888-294-6804 CA 20.00
0913 09/15 BUS003 24399003256295070129812  BEST BUY 00002360 MCALLEN TX 108.23
09112 0915 BUS003 24445743256100361123802  OFFICE DEPOT #161 MCALLEN TX 106.03
097 09/18 BUS003 24639233260900018900011  PREMIER AWARDS 956-6822329 TX 86.85
09/18 0919 BUS003 24164073261091008080998  TARGET 00008243 MCALLENTX 16.75

Payments, Adjustments and Others
09/26 09/26 74447363269001170030631  PAYMENT - THANK YOU §68.25 -
| ScoreCard Bonus Points Information as of 09/29/2013 /'7
| Beginning Points Points Points Ending !
| e | Balance Earned | Adjusted | Redeemed Balance / -
|
| 22,183 461 0 0 22,644
= e E— ' Io/,o/?/OIS

FIRST NATIONAL BANK [ Account Number
PO BOX 2049 A A
EDINBURG TX 78540-2049 '@FU*S T NATIONAL BANK 8954

Check box to indicate
name/address change
on back of this coupon

[ “Totai Minimum AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED
|

(ClosingOnte| | NewSatnce | | oprpryug | | PaymentOueDae |
09/30/13 $495 89 $55.21 10/25/13 $
[ |
FLOR E KOLL E— MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
HCRMA =
PO Box 1766 é g IIIIIlIIIIII"lllIIIIIII"IIIII“lllllllllll"llllllll"III|||
PHARR TX 78577-1633 — FIRST NATIONAL BANK
- PO BOX 31021
”IlI”IIIIIIIIIIIII”IIIIIII”I”lllIIIlll”ll”lll"llllll” TAMPA FL 33631-3021

2l 4447 300 0000 8954 0ODDSS52L 0ODOY9589 Y



LIOYd 816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900

Austin, Texas 78701
G 1 . K Telephone: (512) 322-5800
OSSG ln Facsimile: (512) 472-0532

WA A TTORNEYS AT LAW

www lglawfirm.com

September 20, 2013

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Assn

Attn Pilar Rodriguez Invoice: 97447925
118 South Cage Boulevard Client: 3540
Pharr, TX USA 78577 Matter: 0

Billing Attorney: GMG

INVOICE SUMMARY
For professional services and disbursements rendered through August 31, 2013:

RE: PUC Docket No 41606

Professional Services $4,907.00
Total Disbursements $13.00
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $ 4,920.00

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.



Fi

£10Z/0T/0T
£95'S8# 3d XL
3d ‘zan8upoy d
:Aq pasedasg

609€E0008Z # 3unoddy dooy

aeq uawAed 10} panoaddy

msow\n: o/

\ - 1
L o C

‘junouwie ajqeAed wnwixew 000'000°sS Supaadxa 01 Jopd papuawe aq 0} JuaLLdRITY 3IIAIIS [BUOISSBJOId “TH'SIY'LEV TS JO JUNOWe 3yl u) J1H] Pue SIE HS 404 Juawaeuew wesdosd panupuod 9y M 01 i "ON |e3uawaiddng
1E°0ZL'9VES J0 Wnowe ays ut 714) 105 Aaains aydesdodoy pue Jydyy [epae [3A3] Moj @ P3PPE 9HYM O £ "ON |ejudwalddng

0€'0ZT'6PTS JO UNOWe ayl Uy GO HS Joj ApmS Supiaaudug anjep e pappe 94y 03 Z ‘ON |ejuawajddng

$0°60E°T8S 4O JUNOWE 3Y3 U GIE HS U0 SYINIL IYSeMIaAQ Joy Apmig YigL e pappe 9y M 01 T ON jeuawsiddng

N0 Pasopd pue L6 ZET LS Junawe ayy u) T |euswaiddns Aq £6°69€°L ¥8S JO Junowe panosdde Woij pa1donpap sem SHYM 404 aduejeq
£6°69E°LP8S O JUNOWE SHYM Pasiaal e 10§ yaeaino Jjgnd 104 000°SHS PPe 01 PaieIsal pue papuawe SHYM

3NO pasop pue g/ 'gSy LETS J0 WWNowe ay3 u) T [eyuawajddng Aq T9'¢T8'T68S J0 Unowe panoidde wouj pa1onpap sem pHYM 104 aduejeg
*3210AUY ZTOZ ‘L AINf UO JWBWARCI3A0 01 3NP 00°0LS P3NP3ID pHYM 10§ Buljliq ZTOZ ‘9 Isndny

-unowe pasosdde 123w 03 TO°6SP’'SS A pasnpal THYM 40) Juiig ZTOZ ‘g Ae
*Pajj23ued pue AIesS3I3U JOU SBM 3IN0Y §1[9Y eAOS B 343 10} Z# VM 910N .

TY'9EY'60S'TS

Ob'LS6'8LL'TS
76'598°891S  76'S98'89TS €6°69€'LV8S SHYM
S8'SSE'V69S 68'8S9'TVIS 66'6TL'€E9TS PO'6ZZ'06TS ¥609¥'LYIS  66'982'1SS S8'SSE'Y69S PHYM
00°'SLL'SS 00'SLL'SS 000SL'LSS EHYM
00'0$ THYM
€9'096'606$ PSTOO'SYS  LL'SSE6'T8S  090VL'SPIS  E6TTZ'SSTS  98'vOV'9ZTS  E6'SYY'SSCS  £9°096'606% THYM
junowy
alegolpa|ig  Z10Z/8/0T z1o0z/L/6 2102/9/8 zIo0e/L/L zZToz/L/9 7102/8/S 10z/6/v T102/6/€ z10Z/v1/T ZTI0Z/ET/T TT0Z/71/21  YM panoiddy
YMT3d 3leq an0AU|
65 E95'061'2S WM paacidde snujw 3a) winwixew
294 ajqeAed wnwixey 0O0'000'SS
wastwafeuepw weidold - Suuasuidul wnequauueq
AYVYWINNS LNIWNAVYL

ALIHOHLNY ALMIBOW TYNOIDIY ALNNOD 09TVAIH



z €102/01/01
£95°S8# 3d XL

3d 'zan3upoy “d

:Aq pasedasd

juswied J0j panosddy Junowy

vSTET'TZO'TS 62'TZIVITYS 6E°9TT'YBTS EB'ZSL'SET'SS
65°TLT'L86S  TR'EBTOSHS SE'V0'VITS TY'SOV'LEV'TS OHVM O bHS
S6'658'EES  9E'09BTIES VS'69T°'07S  TEOTL'OVES 9HYM 01 EHS
00'0$ 0E'0ZT'6VTS OE'0ZT'6YTS 9HYM O THS
0005 ¥0'60€E'T8S VO'60E'T8S  9HVM O THS
0005 EEVER'6895 €E'VEB'6895 IHYM
0005 96'9£7'69L5 96'9€2°69L5 + SHYM
0005 S8'SSE'V69S S8°'SSE'VP69S » PHYM
00°0$ 00°0SL°LS$ 00'0SL°L5$ EHYM
00'05 THYM
00°0% £9'096'6065 €9°096'6065 THVM

unowy
aduejeg pajpi je1oL €102/4/0T VM panoiddy
VM VM aleq adjoAu|

€6'LVE'SOZ'TS 06'VOV'OEG'ES €8'25L'SET'SS
vr'8TETST'TS L6'OY1'98ZS  SE'TZOT6TS  Z9VEIT'VES TSIV’ LEV'TS SHYM 01 1S
6v'6Z0'vSS  TB'O69'Z6ZS  90'LOV'VES  69°EBI'OVS  LB'OVZ'SOTS  OT'6SETTTS TE'0ZL'IVES 9OHYM O1 €4S
00'0% 0€°0Z1'6YTS EV'ZTIT'OTS  8LLOE'9ZS  60°00L'90TS 0€°0ZT'6VTS OHVM 01 ZHS
00°0% #0'60€'18% 8T'6EV'TS 29'169'sS TSYS9'0vS  TY'ETSTES YO'60E‘T8S  OHVM O3 THS
00'0% €€'vER'6895 9E€'S66'VITS  ZV'IZE'VITS BE'SEE'PITS (9V66'VTIS V6 TISZEIS  19°0TT'L6S £E'VER'689S 9HYM
00'0$ 96'9EZ°69L5 0S'8YP'E0ZS  VEVLE'POTS 09°LVSTETIS  96'9ET'69LS « SHYM
00°0$ S8'SSE'VE9S S8'SSE'VE9S « VHYM
00'0$ 00'0SL°LSS 05'Z69'8ES  OSTBT'ETS  000SL°LSS EAVM
00'0$ THYM
00°0$ £9'096'6065 £9°096'6065 THYM

wnowy
aouejeg pajiig 2301 €102/6/6 £107/8/8 £T0Z/8/L £10Z/5/9 ET02/9/S €10Z/Z/v £T0Z/TT/E €10Z/5/1 £10Z/2/T TT0Z/E/TT TI0Z/L/TT VM panoiddy
VM VM a1eQ S940AU|
Z3d

£9'7SL'SETS VM Paacidde shujw 93§ wntuxew

29} ajqeAed wnwixely 000'000'SS
juawaseueyy wesdold - Suyssuidul wnequauueq
AHYWINNS INFWAYd
ALIHOHLNY ALIMISOW TYNOID3IY ALNNOD 091VaAIH



ENGIMEERING

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION EXCELLENCE
1109 NOLANA LOOP, SUITE 208  MCALLEN, TEXAS 78504 (956) 682-3677 1945

October 7, 2013

Dennis Burleson, Chairman
HCRMA

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4" Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

Re:  Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) —
Invoice for Work Authorization No. 1 (4652-01/23/XV)

Dear Mr. Burleson,

Enclosed please find Invoice 465201/23/XV for W.A. No. 6 totaling $184,216.39.
which includes:

e $0.00 for SSW.A. No. 1to W.A. No. 6
e $0.00 for SSW.A. No. 2 to W.A. No. 6
e §$20,169.54 for S.W.A. No. 3 to W.A. No. 6
e $164,046.85 for S.W.A. No. 4 to W.A. No.6

for Program Management Consultant Services performed for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA). The Progress Report will follow within
the next few days.

The billing cycle is from September 1, 2013 through September 30, 2013.

Total due this invoice is $184,216.39.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (956) 682-3677 or
(832) 771-4904.

Sincerely, A p(’MUw 7(24
e m/v_ﬂ%

Louis H. Jones, Jr., P.E. //’_> { 4

Program Manager -

Enclosure(s) 10 / 10 / WIS

Cc:  Richard D. Seitz, P.E. - Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Eric Davila, EIT — Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

G:\1540\4652-01\Admin\07_Invoices\01_DEC to Owner\465201 Inv 23 (Sept Effort)\Ltr - Inv 23.doc



LONE Q0032

H 40023y dory
gioe [

SR

M_?zo K

©_{

(@

6€91LZ'8LS :3JI0ANI SIHL 3NA Tv10L

Vo 6€°91LZ'V8LS 06'v0P°'0€6'CS |62°1L29'VLL'YS |%eC) 08 £8°252'6E1'G$ SIViOL

/|s89v0'v9L$ 16'971'982% z9°'e61'05¥$ %ZELE LSOV e’ LS yseaxnQ 2ljgnd/uonEuswaldw) suoyesedQ [erIEdAUsWaBeUR Buiaauibug (s omayvms

\ ¥5691'02$ 28'069'¢62% 9€£'098'CLES %€¢ 06 LE0ZL'OVES B4 [9A07 MOT DLEI[2 oM EVMS
00°0$ 0€0CL'6VLS oc0CL'6viS %0000} 0€0ct'6vLS S9E HS J0j Moday Bupaou|Bug anjep (s oM 12 vms
00°0% ¥0'60€'L8$ ¥0'60€°'L8% %00°001 v0'60€°18% sexa| 0) 804 SajeBoN Wouy UoISIBAl(] }IN1] (B0 JO JUBLUSSISSY |8ADT DJ0YS |9 OM Ol L VMS
00'0% £€°7£8'689% £€'7£8'689% %00°00L £€v£8'689% yoeannQ 2qnd/uonejusws|dw) suonesedQ |efuedpuswabeueyy Butiasuibug 9
00°0% 96°9€2'69.% 96'9€2'69.% %00°00L 096°'9€2'69.% yseannQ 21jqnd/uonejuswaidw) suopeiadQ jeipedpuawabeuely Buueauibug [
00°0$ G8'SSE'v69% G8'GGE'v69% %00°001 G8'5SE'v69% yoeannQ dljqnd/uoyejuawsdw| suoheiedQ |epuednuswabeuely Bupseuibul v
00°0% 00°0S6.'26$ 00°0S2'26$ %0000} 00°05.2°'25% 091 10§ sHoday apL €
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 000$ (a3A0uddV LON) 23noy jaijay ehor e Joj Bujuueld pesueapy rA
00°0% £9'096'606% £9°096'606% %00°001L £9°096'606$ aseyd suonesadQ ajeipawwi/Buluueld Yaseasay l

31va ol 31va ol ‘ON
ONITTIg a3ang a3aNygv3a 31371dWNOD 1800 MSVL MHOM 40 NOILHIFYOS3a d3ay0
INIHHEND ATSNOINTYHd INNONY 1IN3OYH3d IviOLl NHOM
AYVYIWINNS FDI0ANI

€102/0€/60 - €1.02/10/60
AXI€2/1L0TS9Y

9 ‘oN ybnouyy | "ON uoljezuoyiny IO
JoEIUOY JuB)NSUO) Juawabeuep weiboid YWNOH :aweN joaloid

:poliad 3210AU|
:JaquInp 2210AU|

0658/ Sex3d]| ‘0Je|SapA

aAuQ malajueseald Yyinos 0LS

Ruoyiny Ayjigo jeuoibay Auno) objepiH
ueuiey) ‘uosaling siuuaq

€102 ‘L 4290320

Z281-989 (956) 229¢€-289 (956) ¥058. SYXIL ‘NITTVOW 802 3LINS ‘dOOT YNVION 60} L

NOILVHOdHOD ONIY3IINIONT NNVENINNVA




\ oo..ow

1L "ON ¥3Qy0 YHOM 3INA TVIOL

00°0$ £9°096'606% £9°096'606$ %00°00L £9°096'606% SIVviOL
00°0$ 06'250°c.$ 06'250°€.$ %00°001 06'250'€L$ sasuadx3joaua| 20dO
00°0$ 05'8ve’ 2% 05'8v2'22$ %00°001 0s'8ve'L2$ *SOAG "J0id Jo suofjepobap / juswaindoid S
00'0$ LgoLz'ell$ Lz’oLg'esl$ %00°001 LgoLe'esLl$ (syiuow p) suonenoBau yoenuos Buipnioul 16K (939) nsuoy "bug ‘uen v
00°0% 29€86'8L$ 29'€86'8L$ %0000} 29'€86'8L$ ‘a3 Joliey eAop e "piou; *sAs “AMpN YINYOH amjue 8y} Joj Zy | azhjeuy/Asy €
000$ yL'9vS'LLS PL'OVS'LLS %00°00} yLOvSLLS (ow ) syuswesiby o / NIy L SSed LOGXL HV Juswsidwijpiodey/J0HUON/MBIABY 4
00'0% 92'616'G09% 92'616'509% %0000} 92'616'509% (suruol ) ueid 16 ‘Boad dojensp pue sjuswndop |je 1eUieD/ezAleuy/ydiesssy L
J1lva Ol Jiva ol
ONITg asnsg A3aNyv3 J1371dWOD 1S0D MSVL HHOM 40 NOILJI¥OS3a 33002
1INIHEND ATSNOIATHd INNOWYV 1IN30OH3d Iv1i0l NMSVL

£102/0£/60 - £10Z/10/60
AXIET/LOTSOY

:pouad @910AU|
:1equInp a210AU|

aseyd suonesadQ ajeipaww)/buiuueld yaiessay
i1 "ON J9pIQ YoM

9658/ Sexa] ‘0Je|Sap

8ALQ malajuesEDld YINOS 01§

Kuoyiny Aypqoy jeuoiBay fjuno) objepiH
ueuuey?) ‘uossjing siuuag

€102 ‘L J8qo120

SIDIAYIS SHYIINIONT ONILTINSNOD ¥O4
NOILVHOdYH0D ONI¥IINIONT NNVANINNYA - IOIOANI LNIFWAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ yusLwea.by Jojuop -
000$ 00°0% 000$ %000 - $ unsny - (Byw / s1y g / Bunasw ) yuswsaiby sjenobenN -
00°0$ 000% 00°0% %000 - $ Juawesiby mainay -
peoy oL Sewnjed - 182 SN v
00°0% 29°0S.% 29°05.% %00°001 29064 $ Juawaaiby JoyIuoW -
00'0% 88951 'GS 88’51 'S %00°001 88'V51'S $ unsny - (Bjw / siy g / Buneaw |) wawasiby ajenobay -
00°0$ 09'6.€°'L$ 08'62€'L$ %00°001 08'6/E'L $ juswaaiby mainay -
(samn £'8)I aseud) sinoy jaiay eor e g
00°0% 29'05.% 29°0S.% %00°001 29052 $ uawaaiby JONUON -
00°0% 08'6.€'L$ 08'6.£'L$ %00°00L 08'6€°L $ swsaiby malasy -
ssedsanQ Amp Al / 182 SN 2
00°0$ 29°06.% 29°05.% %0000} 29064 $ (syiuow #) Juauaasby JONUOW -
00°0% 08'6.E°L$ 08'6.€'L$ %00°001 08'6.€'L $ swaaIby mainay -
“123uuU0) 0B YSO Senpiezuy W 6L Pidul ‘(1IN 67 L DD L) "uuoD 10D spell [ G9E HS L
:SOpPMOUI YIiym mEmemumzx Hol /niy] ssed £OOXL iV EmEm_QE_\toamm__coscos\;m;mw_ ‘v
{ow 1) sjuswsesBy 1101 / NIy L SSed 1OQXL 11V Juswajdwioday/IoUOW/MBIARY Z WSV L
00°0% 82°65V'0E$ 8.°65V°0€$ %00°001 82°65Y°0€ $ sieak 7 xau Joj wesbold DN Joj 18Bpng dojeaaq vi
00°0% 91°289'c$ 91'/89'c$ %00°001 91°/89'¢ $ (ueld D39) uswebeuen ued jueynsuod Buusauibu3j |etauso ‘gl
00'0% ZL'62s'ovLs ZL'625'9v1% %00°001 FANGTA N PR (dID) ueid 21BajeNs / ueld awanoidw) lendeD / Juewdojaaaq 199fod ‘gl
00°0% 0L'z8e'vL$ 01°Z8Z'vL$ %00°001 oiese'vl $ SuPiy/LOAaXL/8-] 3seyd ssedAg efor e -
00°0% 81°658'8% 8y'658'8% %00°00L 8¥'658'8 $ (rsgd Auawuoy) sunjiy-eluswWuoIAUT-0 1 8] -
00°0$ 0861 '02$ 08'v61°02$ %00°001 08'v61°02 $ (rsad Auawio)) Suiy-|EJusWUoNAUZ-OD 1/SIEHS -
00°0% 92'205'9% 92'205'9% %00°001 92°205'9 $ UBld NULIBSd/20URIER|DAUSWINDOQ [BlUBWUOKAUT O}
00°0$ 9/°10£'8% 97°1L0€'8% %00°00L 927108 $ uejd uonesoiay AuiN ‘8
00'0% 05'860'L1S$ 05'860'L1$ %00°001 05'860'LL $ {sejeroossy g epuely 0} Jajay) ueld Jswabeueyy uonisinboy Aem-jo-ubry “L
00°0% 86°28.'v.% 86°282'7.$ %00°00L 85°28.'v. $ uejd vonejuswajdwy [eroueuld ‘9
00°0% 9165y L LS 9L6Sy' LLE %00°001 9L'65Y° L1 $ ue|d |04jU07) Juawndoq '§
00°0% 91°20v'ELS 91°20v'ELS %00°001 91°20P'EL $ ue|d Bunyoel |/ wswabeueyy s|Npayds ‘v
00°0% ¥6°GES'0VS $6°GES'OVS %00°001 $6°GES'OF $ ueyd 10U0D 1500 '
0003 8LeL'l$ 8L'22L'L$ %00°001 8L'LzL'L $ uejd jonuo) Ayend g
‘sjueuodwod BUIMO}i0) BY) SBpNIdUI UdIUM ueld Juswabeuepy weiBoid dojeasq ‘D
00°0% yv'8E8°61% r'8E8'61% %00°001 vv'8E8'6L $ £8 SN JO YuoN - siuswbag Iy ‘9
00°0% BZOV0'LLS 8C'O0'LLS %00°00L 8e'ov0'LL $ | ‘oN ewbag synoy Jaiey elor e g
000% 0v'L16'9% ov'21L6'9% %00°001 ov'LL6'9 $ G61 W4 01 J0108UL0D €8 SN ¥
00'0% 9.°6/8'01$ 9.°6/8'01$ %00°00L 9.°68'0} $ ssedienQ AemybiH Al 182 SN €
00°0% 2. .66'01% 2.°166'0L% %00°00L 2.'166'0L $ (suonoes v 0181 2
00°0% $0802'8L% $0'80.'8LS %00°001 $0'802'81 $ (suonoas Iv) D0L/ GIEHS 'L
syoeloid |8 uo 13 1507 ‘Aaq ‘foid Jo mairey aAaisInD dald pue sajewns3/seniueny ‘1SiX3 melney ‘g
00°0% 8'898'0% ¥8'898°0% %00°001 ¥8'898'9 $ sjuawnoop Bunsixa ||e uo SJUaWWOod | XL ||B UO JUSWWOD/SZABUY/MBINSY 9
00°0% 80'zzL'8s 80¢2L'8% %00°001 go'zel's $ SaIpN]S |BISUEUY || UO UBWWOD/aZA[BUY/MIIASY 'S
0003 96°195°G.% 96'195'G.$ %00°00L 96'19G6'G2 $ £8 SN 40 YUON Buipnjoul sanewayds (e aZAlBUY/MaIASY €
00°0% ¥1'60L'€$ ¥1°60L'€S %00°001 PL'60L°E $ S]2BRJIUOD JUB)NSUOD [jB JUBWWOD/MBINRY 2
00°0% 29'GSP'GES 29°6SP'GES %00°001 29'S5b'SE $ paAlaoa) sjuswnoop (e ezAjeuy/aziuebio i
sjuewnoop Bunsixa |je Jeuyies)/ezAieuy/ydieasay vy
(SyluoW p) ueid 16\ ‘Boud dojaasp pue sjuswnop jje Jsyies/ezAieuy/yasessay | HSVL
J1lva oL 31va ol MSV.L
ONITIg a3ang a3aNydv3a 3137dN0OD d3d MSVL MHOM 40 NOILDIFOS3a
AINIHHND AISNOIATHd ._L.ZDO_>_< Em |wwoo

€102/0€/60 - £102/10/60
AX/E2/1L0eS9v

:pOLIdd 8DI0AU|
:JaqUINN 9210AU}

aseyd suonesed seipaww|/buluueld yoseasay
'} "ON J9PIO HOM

S3DIAYIS S.HIINIDONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOILYHOJY0D ONI¥IINIONT WNYENINNVYA - IOI0ANI LNTWAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLINOW




SO)EWNSS S0 UoNoNJISU0D Juapuadapul aiedald / aZA|euY | MAIASY -

00°0$ 91°€9G'L$ 91'€95'1L$ %00°001 9L'€9G'L $
0003 vSELY'ES vSeLr'eS %00°001 PSELY'E $ ZL/L0/20 O1 L1/L0/OL wouy joesjuod abeuer / 98S18AQ -
00'0% 9€'65S'L$ 9£'6G5'2$ %00°001 9£'665'2 % ‘o)e 'sisjewesed ubisap ‘syodas ‘sueyd 'sonewayds Bunsixa ||e uo Juswwoy / ozAjleuy / maInay -
00°0$ 85°€68°1$ 85°€68'LS %00°00L 85°€68'L $ SI0BIUOD JUBINSUOD UO JUBWIWOD / 8ZA[BUY [ MBIATY -
‘6ug %87 - 42j0eY  ‘BuT ~ senpjezuy O 910LN- —L B8g — (niyL ssed /110L) DOL/ G9€ HS 'S
00°0% 16°6£0'S$ 15°660°'6$ %00°004 15°680°S $ ZL/L0/Z0 01 LE/L0/01 Wouj 1oRNUO0D abeueyy / 88SI19AQ -
00'0% L2 LSS L2 LGG'vS %00°001L L2 LGSy $ ‘0)8 'sigjewesed ubisep ‘spodal !sueld sofjewayds Bunsixe jje uo Juswwoy / azAjleuy / MaIAaY -
00°0$ 88'v9E'ES 88'v9€'cS %00°00} 88'96'c $ SIOBJU0D WEYNSUOY UO JUBWWOY) / 8ZAjeuy / MaIAY -
KajpeaH eiugluInD - “M'O'd/AemINg - (D181 0V PIEZ 3} DOL/SSEHS ¥
00°0$ £0°192'6$ £0°192'G$ %0000} £0°192'G $ ZL/10/20 1 LL/LO/OL woj 1oeijuod abeuepy / 88sI8AQ -
000% 8/°/18'2% 8.°L18'L% %00°00L 82182 $ ‘0j0 ‘siejeweled ubisep ‘suodas 'sued ‘sonewsyds Bunsixa B uo JuaWIWYD / 8ZAjRUY / MBIADY -
00°0% 8L1L1E'2S 8LL1E'CS %00°004 8L11EC $ SIOBAUOD JUBHNSUOY UO JUBWIWIOY / 8ZAjeUY | MBIASY -
"au) ‘sonsiBon SO - MO Y/AenINg - (PIEZ 301 9L0L WH) DDL/SOEHS '€
00°0$ 00°0$ 0003 %000 o $ ZL/1L0/20 O L1/10/01 wou} 19eu0D abeuey / 88S19A0 -
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ ‘0)a 's1ajewesed ubisep ‘suoda sueyd ‘sonewayas Bunsixa ||B uo awwo) / azAjeuy / malasy -
00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ %000 S $ SJOBJJUOD JUBHNSUCD UO JUBWWOY / SZAjeuY / MaIARY -
{rsad Ausuiio)) suy - |ElUBWUCHAUT - D161 ‘2
00'0% 95'60.'2% 95°60.'2$ %00°00L 95'60'C $ ZL/10/20 01 L1/L0/OL Woyj 1oenuod sbeueyy / 89S18AQ -
00°0% 9L€LLLS 9LELLLS %00°001 9LELL'L $ ‘)0 ‘ssejewesed ubisep ‘suodas ‘sueid 'sonewsyss Bunsixa ||e uo Juswwo) / 8ZAjeuy / MaIASY -
00°0$ 8G'780°'L$ 85°¥80°LS %00°001 85°80°L $ SI9BJUOD JUB)NSUOYD UO JUSWWOY) / BZAJEUY | MBIASY -
(rSad Aneuno) sumily - fejuswuolAug - DD 1/SIEHS |
(suuo +) Buimoioy sy Jo wawebeuen (039) weynsuo) Butieautbu] |essusy ‘g
00°0$ 00'v¥E'LLS 00'¥YE'LLS %00°001 00'7vE'LL $ saoe
el jo abesn 30nJ) 3SEaJoul 0] AdUBUIPIC UO 0D OENEI ul Saijio jje ypm Qmaommcbwm..:\:m_abm_mmzx AN
00°0$ ¥8°090'% $8°090'$ %00°00L #8°090'S $ uosiel |BJuslILIBAOD) “|
000% 000% 00°0% %000 o $ (61w ; sAep ¢) (syiuow v Jed Bunsaw suo) 9 uojbuiyse ul buesw puany ‘0t
00°0% $0'S61'L$ v0'S6L°LS %00°001 v0'S6L°L $ {ow / Biw / say 2) (Yiuow Jsed ) (S1eis/jeD0]) sBunsaw snouea puany 6
00°0% ¥8'62¢'LLS ¥8'62€'LLS %00°00L ¥8°62E°LL $ (ow / Byw / say g) (unsny) sBunsaw joax L Alyiuow pusiy ‘g
00'0% 89°6..L'€S 89°6.L'€$ %00°00L 89'6LL'C $ (ow / By / say 2) sbunssw OdN Alyiuow puany "L
00°0$ 89'6.L'CS 89'6LL'CS 200001 89°62L'C $ (ow / Biw / s1y ) sBunssw wwos pexe YINYOH Alyiuow puslly "9
00°0$ LA A Y°69Z'v$ %00°001 7592y $ (ow ; B / s1y g) sbunsaw Buiwueld YWHOH Alyjuow puany G
0003 9¢°655'L$ 9¢'655'2$ %00°001 9€£'655'L $ (ow 7 Byw / s1y ) sBunsaw preoq YWHOH Alyiuow pushy “t
00°0% 20'6£6'S$ 20'6£6'S$ %00°00L Z0'6E6'S $ suodas ssaiBboid Jpd Aluiuow aledaid €
00°0% ¥0°66€'v$ v0'66E'7S %00°00L ¥0'66E" 3 9010AU] DINd Alyiuow asedald 2
00°0% z€°29¢'6% 2£°29¢'6$ %00°001 762926 $ JOBJUOD JUB)NSUOD WES | QN Meinay/asedald ‘|
(syuo ) Losier] jejusWwLIBA0S) [ jualabeuepy 19s{old |eJsuas) 'y
(sypuow ¢) suopepobau joenU0D Buipnioul 16N (939) ‘Unsuo? ‘6ul "'uen ¢ HSVL
00°0% Z1'66G'LS 2L'565'L$ %00°001 T1'66S'L $ (Aluo seded) Aiepunog Zu | 10} Spunog g SajeiN AJipoN €
000$ ¥EvrE'9% PEVIE'9S %00°00L PEYYE'Q $ (Bl / say v @ Biw 1) By o1Qnd SUQ PIOH / HAiux3 asedaid g
00°0$ 9L'¥¥0's$ 9L'v¥0'S$ %00°00L 9L vv0's $ (Blw 7 say v @ sBlw g) Awnod / Auoyiny /m1ea 'L
‘ayy Jotjey eAop B au) pjaut foid doo ainue ay) Joj (Zy 1) BuoZ jseAutey'suei] azAjlguy/ A8y 'V
‘ayy Jayiey Aor e piou; *sAS "AMPY VINNOH 811jue 8y} 10} Zy L dZAjeuy/'ARY € YSVL
31vaol 31va ol MSVL
ONITIIg aIng Q3aNdv3 3137dNOD ¥3d MSVL HHOM 40 NOILdI¥OS3a
ANTFHUND AISNOIATHd ANNOWY AIN3OH3d 1802

€102Z/0€/60 - €102/10/60

AXIEZ/L0259Y

:pousd 9910AU|
“JaquIn 8210AU|

aseyd suonesadp sjerpawwy/Buluueld yosesssy
:} "ON J9pJO MOM

SIDIAYIS S, HIINIONT ONILTASNOD ¥O4
NOILYHOdY¥0D ONINIINIONT WNYENINNVA - IOI0ANI INIWAVY SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% %00°0 - $ Spim wa)sAs - Juswabeue|\ oel ] / JUB)NSuU0) 1OL S
00°0$ 000$ 000% %000 - $ "00) e L/uoNISINbIY MOY - | “Bag JopuioD 8noy janey eAor e “pi
000$ 00°0% 0003 %000 4 $ Kaning - | ‘Bag JopLio) 3inoy jensy efor e gl
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% %000 - $ yoajoen - | ‘Bag Jopuiod 8inoy jaiey eAor e gl
00°0% 81°166'S$ 81°166'G$ %00°001 8L'L66'S ¢| Buusswbuz)azieuld / eyepdn) onewayds/ElUBWUOIAUT - | ‘Bag JopLio) SN0y jeliey ehor e "LL
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 s $ Auedwo s 1/uonsinboy MOY - uenr ueg je ssedieaQ (Arei) 182 SN 01
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 g $ Auedwo) sji] /uoiisinbay MOY - S6¥ HS 01 J0198UL0D €8 SN 6
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 = $ 198fo.d |B10L Y1099 D 18| '8
00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ %000 - $ Auedwog a1 uoysinboy MOY - §-1 "Bes D18l "2
00'0$ 99'829'0L$ 99'829'01$ %00°001 99'829'0L g (suuid (g)enl4 o} dn juswaindold suQ) Asaing - G-} ‘6es 018 "9
00'0$ 99'829°0L$ 99'829'01$ %00°001 99'829'0L $ (swuid (G)anl4 o) dn Juswainooid suQ) Bunsaubug - -} ‘Bag 0141 'S
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ Auedwog s uonisinbay MOY - 2 '68S - D01 / G9E HS ¥
00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% %000 - $ Auedwo) s uonsinboy MOY - 81 68 - 901 / S9E HS €
00°0% 0003 00°0% %00°0 - $ AuedwoD api]/uomsinboy MOY - VL ‘Bag - 001 /S9E HS €
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ Auedwog ajiyuomsinbay MOY - L '69S - 0L/ S9E HS 'L
(syuow ) :Bumo)jo} 8L} JO "SOAS “JOid Jo suonenoben/ueweaindoid Y
*SIAS 'J0.d JO suolejjoBap / Juswaindoid G HSVL

00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ %000 - $ Z1/1L0/20 ©) L1/L0/0L woyy 1oenuod abeueyy / 28s1anQ -

00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 = $ ‘o) ‘si9jeweled ubisep 'spodal ‘sued 'soifewayos Buiisixa ||1e uo Juswwo) [ azAjeuy | MBIASY -

00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% %000 . $ SIOBNUOY JUBJNSUOD UO JUSWIWOY / 8ZA[BUY | MAIASY -
aimpniselu) ggs - Aenngyoejoas; Bu3 - Gei W4 01 Jojoeulo] €8 SN 0L

00°0% z1'922'28 z\'922'es %00°001 z1'aze'e $ Z1/10/20 O) LL/L0/0L woyj 1oenuod abeue / 98sieAQ -

00°0% YZ'ESL'ZS A TN A %00°001 v2ESL'e ¢ ‘018 'sisjewesed ubisap ‘spodas 'sued ‘sonewsyos Bunsixa Jje uo JuawWoY / aZAjBUY [ MBIADY -

00'0% ¥6°981'c$ v6'98L'€S %00°001 v6'98L'c $ SJOBJUCD JUEHNSUOD UO JUBWWIOY / SZAlRUY | MBIASY -
anjoruisesy; |SQ3 1 Aeming/yoajoasybunssuibu] - ssedisrg AlBYIN/LBZ SN 6

00°0% 90'G/L'VS 90'SLL'V$ %00°00L 90'6LL'y $ Z1/1L0/20 01 LL/LO/0L woj joenuod sbeuely / 99si9AQ -

00°0% 95°201'0% 95.01°'9% %00°001 96'/0L'9 [ ‘018 'siajeweled ubisep ‘spodas ‘sueld 'sonewayds Bulsixa (|B Uo Juawwoy) / 8ZAjeUY / MBIASY -

00°0$ ¥6'98L'€$ ¥6°98L'c$ %00°001 ¥6°98L'c $ SJORIUOD JUE)NSUOY UO JUBWWOY) | 8ZA[BUY | MaIASY -
‘ByU) @9S - ‘089 / ‘Bug — 0181 0} pigz Jo 3~ ¢ 'Bas — (nJyL ssed / JioL) DOL / S9E HS '8

00°0$ Zr'886'28 Zv'886'$ %00°001 Zv'886'C $ ZL/10/20 O} LL/L0/0L WOy 1oenuod abeuey / 88s1ang -

00°0% v6°G11'LS ¥6°GLL'L$ 9%00°001 v6°641'2 $ ‘0}9 ‘sie)swesed ubisap ‘spodal 'sueid ‘soewayds Bunsixa ||B uo Juswwo) / 8zAjeuy / MaInay -

00°0% 96'862'7$ 96'862'2% %00°00} 96'862'C $ S}ORJUOD JUBHNSUOYD UO JUBWWOY / 8ZAjeUY / MBIARY -
‘6u3 9797 - ‘089 | 'Buz = pige Jo 3 0} ‘UUC) YS9 Zuy — g1 ‘Bag —(niyL ssed /1101) ODL / G9E HS 'L

00°0% ¥2'65€'2$ ¥2'65€'28 %00°001 ¥2'65€'C $ ZH/L0/20 01 LL/L0/0L woyy 1denuod abeueyy [ aasienQ -

00°0% 05 9L6'CS 05°'9L6'ES %00'001 05'9L6'E $ ‘210 ‘sisjeweled ubisep 'spode) 'sueld ‘sonewayas Bunsixa (1B uo JuaWILoY |/ 8ZAleuY | MBIASY -

00°0% AL vZ'18e'es %00°00t ve'I8e'e $ SIOBIUCD JUBHNSUOY UO JUaWWOY) / 8ZAjeuy / MalAey -
v Buusauibug 997 - yosjoeg/Buussuibu] - senpjezuy 12 DO 1/S9EHS ‘9

(usD X suiuop ) Buimoroy ay) jo wawebeuew (D39) uelnsuo) Buussuibug |eJeusy ‘g
penuguo) (syuow p) suonenobau Joenuod Buipniou )6 (939) UnsuoY ‘Bu3 ‘uen v MSVL
31va oL alvaol MSVL
ONITIg aatig a3anyv3 3131dWOD ¥3d MSV.L MHOM 40 NOILdINOS3a
AINIHAND AISNOIATHd LNNOWY IN3OH3d 1802

€102/0€/60 - £10¢/10/60
AX/E2/L02S9Y

:poued 8210AU|
:J8quInN 8910AU|

aseyd suonesadQ ajepawiuj/buuug|d Yaueasay
'L "ON J2pJO YOM

SIDIANUTS S.HIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD VO
NOILYHOdYOD ONINIINIONI NNVYENINNVA - 3OI0ANI LNTJWAVd SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW




8210AU] SIY| 8NQ JUNOWwY

- £9°096'606 $ | €9:096'606 $ £€9°096'606 § siejo]
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ Jesieiddy|
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ $801A19G poddng )
000 000 00°0$ %000 - $ seoiueg poddng Buunoday/ydD)
00°0$ 00°000'09$ 00°000'09% %00°001 00°000°09 3 uosie yoesnnQ qnd
00°0$ 00°0.$ 0008 %00°001 00°0L $ pJeog weo4 uo saydeig JojoD
00°0% 00°05.$ 00°0S.% %00°00L 00052 $ (21 X 11) J0j09 saidooojoyd
000$ 000LL$ 00°0LL$ %00°00L 0001 $ (11 X §°8) J0j0D saidod0loUd
0003 00°029% 00°029% %00°00L 00029 g (41 X 1) m/g saidodojoud
00'0$ 06'60.$ 06'60.% %00°001 0660 $ (11 X §°8) mva sardodojoyd
00°0$ 00°06Y'€$ 00°05'€$ %00°00L 00°0S¥'c $ azIs Jane) - e Wiblweap
00'0% 0075L$ 00'¥SLS %0000 00'vS1E $ Bupped
00°0$ 00°05.°2$ 00°062'2$ %00°00% 000522 $ [oARIL Ity
0008 000221 0004218 %00°00L 000LL't $ Je) [eay
00'0% 00'v€8% 00'v£8% %00°001 00'v€8 $ (Ava/00°0c$) siesy
00°0$ 00'se2'1L$ 00°6€2'LS$ %0000 00'6€Z'L $ (Ava / 00°001$) 1910H / Buibpo-

S3ISNIAXI LO3uIa
3lvaol 31vaol MSVL
ONITUE a3srug Q3aNyv3 3131dN0D y3d SV ¥HOM 40 NOILdI™OS3A
ANIHEND AISNOIATYd ANNOWY AN3OY3d 1502

€102/0€/60 - £102/L0/60

AX/€2/10259p

:poua 8210AU}
-1aqUINN 3210AU|

SIDIAYIS S.ATINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4

aseyd suonesadQ ajeipswwy/Buluue)d yoseasay
1} "ON J8PJO MOM

NOILLYHOdHO0D ONINIINIONT WNYENINNVA - 3JI0ANI INFWAV SSTUO0Ud ATHLNONW




\,%Il

1€ "ON Y300 YHYOM 3INA V1Ol

00°0% 00°0G.'.S$ 00'0S.°26$ %00°001L 00°06.°.5$ STV.1OL
00°0% 00°062°2S$ 00°0G.°2S$ %00°00L 00'06/'26% suoday ap1L apiaoid I
31vaol 3lvaol
DN a3nig A3INygv3a J137dWOD 1500 MSY1 HHOM 40 NOILHIYOS3AA 3000
INIHHND A1SNOINTHd INNOWY IN3OH3d V101 NSVYL

€102/0€/60 - €1.02/10/60
AX/ET/L0ZSOY

:pouad adioAu|
:JagquINpN 3210AU|

SAJIAYIS S.HIIANIONT ONILTASNOD ¥O4
NOLLYHOJHO0D ONINIINIONI WNYENINNVA - IOI0ANI LNIWAVd SSTUD0Ud ATHLNOW

2991 Joj poday apiL
¢ "ON 43pJO YIOM

06658/, Sexd)] ‘0Je|S9MA

aAu(Q malajuesea|d Yinos 0Ls
Kuoyiny Aqo [euoibay Auno) objepiH
uewuieys ‘uosajng siuusg

€102 ‘L 1390120




A 0008 ‘v "ON ¥3AUO0 XHOM 3NA TVLOL
00°0% G8'55€'v69% G8'S5E'v69% %0000} 68°'GSE'v69% STVIOL
00°0% 05'088'99L% 05'088'991% %00°001L 05°088'991$ sasuadx3oana|l 24O
00°0$ LY'951'v2S L'9SL'ves %00°001 ly'951'ves (stpuo 0°¢) Aselltiin / 1L8Z SN W
000% £1'862'9L2$ £¥'8G£'912% %00°001 £r'85e'9L2$ (swiuow 0°v)(2Bp11g senpjezuy VSO I DI1 dul) (PayIPOW) DL / S9E HS |
00°0% Ge'lee'ses Ge'12£'62$ %0000} cglee'628 (styuon 0°¢) D181 b |
000% 06'29.'V.$ 06°29.'7.$ %0000} 06°29L'vL$ (swiuop 0°%) (MSd) saageusayy Bupueud( ¢
/ S9IpMS W31 3y} jo ayepdn ay) Buidoj@aaq ug “"ou| ‘sa)eID0SSY W'RD 93SI9A0
00°0% 9e°¢86'6L$ 09e'€86'6L% %00°001 9¢°¢86'61$ :(syauol 0°y) (Bupsay Joj uopesedald pue [aaes) Buipniau)) sapid Bumoyios |
3y} YIM suonaIISaY yoNni| jo suopenobaN Bupniou sBunsey YyaeannQ alignd
0003 80°0£8'02$ 80°0£8'02$ %0000} 80°0£8'02$ sioujo pue (lspuyped)|  H
JuBlNSUOD W0 32uL)SISSY Yiim Bujbeuey weiboid yoeanng a|qnd Juawajdwi
000% $0'95'GL$ y0'v9G6'GL$ %0000} ¥0'¥95'51$ sjuswaaiby 9
pue sinduy Zy ] uo Jo1siq jesiesddy Aunod ofepiH yim ajeu|piood
000% 80'¢8L'6L% 80'c8L'6L% %00001 80'¢8L6L% (sepejasnag Atesodwag pue |10y Jojd 3piAcid 1IM d
VINY - (Adoopiey pue 21uos23(3) 399f0id Ag S9|14 YINHOH dojaas( / azjuebiQ
000$ 7£'926'22$ 2£926'22$ %00'001 2£'926'22% waysfg Bugunoooy| 3
1509 wnequauued Bujzypn waysAg Bupunoday 3509 wisju| Juswajdwy
00°0% ¥S'21LS'8LS ¥5°215'8L% %00°00L ¥5Z15'8L% 182 SN / 3Inoy jaidy ehor e/ DIL S9€ HS a
10} suofjesy|poy Juawdalby nay| ssed uo | OQX1 Yiim 3jeulpioo) / ajenobaN
00°0% 06°L1L2'2$ 06'112'2$ %00°001 06'112'2$ ABajeng peaosddy| 9
10} JUN022Y 0} diL wus] 6uoT fuoys AJIpoN 03 OdINOH UMM 31eulpi00D
000$ G8'681'85% G8'681'89% %00°001 G8'G81'8G$ (swuop 0°'¥) sBunsay snopep uo uoday | ejeq asedaid /pusy| 8
000$ £0°856'8% £0°856'8% %00°001 £0'856'8% 10122310 9ARND3X3T ISISSY [ Ajepdn / djeulpiood| W
31vaol 31vaol
ONITIY a3and A3Nyv3 31371dW0D 1S02 MSVL MHOM 40 NOILdINOS3d 3002
IN3HHND ATSNOIATH INNOWNWY 1IN3DOH3d Iv10L MSVL
£102/0£/60 - £1.02/10/60 ‘polad ad10Au| yoeannQ s1gndsuoneusaws|dw) suopesado [ensedpudwabeueyy Bunssuibug
AXIET/L02S9Y aqUINN 3D10AU| ‘p "ON 19pI0 HIOM

0658/ Sexal ‘ooe|Sap

aALIQ malAJuBSE3|d YInog LS

Kuoyiny Aiqo jeuoibiay Kuno) objepiH
uewlieys) ‘uosajing siuuag

€102 ‘L 4990120

SIADIAYIS S.YIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILVHOJHO0D ONINIANIONT NNVYENINNYA - IOIOANI INFWAVD SSTUO0¥d ATHLNOW



_ﬁo.ow

80°0£8'02% 80°0€8°02$ %0000 80°0€8°02 $ siaylo
pue Auwucccuumv juelINSuUoY) Wolj 3JUBISISSY YIm m:_mm:wi Em._mohn_ yseejnQ aljqnd a:wEa_nE_ ‘Hi
00°0$ v0'P95'GLS ¥0v95'GLS %00°001 ¥0'v96'G1L $ sjuswoaiBy pue syndu| Zy L uo Jousiq (esierddy Aunod objepiH yiim 8jeulplood "9
00°0$ 80°c8L'6LS 80°€8L'61% %0000 8068164 $ (seuejessag Aseiodws | pue ||0)
Joj4 8piAoid |IIM YWY - (AdoopieH pue 2juosos|3) 1asfoid Ag selid YWHDH doteasq / azjuebip “4
000% 86'981'GS 86'981'GS %00°001 86'98L'S $ 210z 1snBny pue Ainp ‘sunr ‘Aejy Joy spoday [euiy 8onpoid pue ejleq Alyjuoi ndu) g
00'0% 20°269'S$ 20°269'S$ %00°00L 20°.69'G $ SpasN YIWYOH 403 suoday Alyiuop APoN 2
00°0% FANA AL FANALNALS %00°001 [AAL KA $ pJecg YWHOH 104 suoday Ajyiuop jo yuswdojaasq so) BleQ Indu) L
waesAg Bupunodady }so) wnequauueq Buizynn weysAg BupuNodYy }s0H WHBU| yuswaidws "3
00°0% 06°¢98'6% 06'€98'6% %00°001 06'€98°6 $ syuswaalby niy) ssed szieuld ‘¢
00°0% 82°769'v$ 8Z'v69'v$ %00°004 82'v69' $ (‘BWN 7 'siy 0L @ BN 1) unsny LOGXL UMM S1euIpooD /188N 2
00°0$ 9€'¥56'ES 9¢°'vS6'€S %0000} 9€'vS6'c $ (‘BN / sy v @ "SBIN 2) Meud LOAXL YNM S1BUIpJ00D /183N "L
182 SN | 8IN0Y Jaj|ay efor|
B/ 291 SOE HS 10} SUONEDYIPOW JusWasiBy niy] SSed U0 LOGXL YIm 8jeupioo) / sjepoBeN g
00°0% 06'L12'28 06°412'2% %00°001 06°LLL'Z $ ABejeng panosddy 1o} Junoaoy o} diL uue) Buo proys AJpoW 03 OdIWOH UNM 8jeuipiood D
00°0% 62°G8L'2$ 62°684°2% %00°00L 626812 $ (BN / 'sly Z @ ‘B ) esofou J0jeusg Ui sBunasy puelNy “pL
00°0$ 9G5°2.L'9% 99°LL1'9% %0000 962129 $ (*Bwy / "s1y 0L @ "sBwy €) 1ones ] sepnour unsny-10ax L sBunasiy pualy ‘gl
00°0% Z0°LLE'PS Z0°LLE'YS %0000 Z0'LLE Y $ (awi) daid DU} BN / sy g © "SBIN €) Leud-1L0axL sBunasiy pualy ‘21
00°0% 08'6/£'1$ 08'62£L$ %0000 08'6€'L $ (‘BN / 'sau Z @ "By 2) ¥ "ON 1oueid Jsuoissiwwod AlunoD oblepiH 1L
000$ 08'6.E°LS 08'6/€'1L$ %0000} 08'62€°L $ (‘BN / 's1y Z © 'SBIN 2) € "ON 1ouaid Jeuoissiwwo) Aunod objlepiy 0L
00°0% 08'6/£°L$ 08'6.€°1L$ %00°004 08'6.€'t $ ("B / sy Z @ "SBIN 2) € "ON 1ouIdald Jeuoissiwiuo) Ajuno) objepiH |
00°0$ 08'6.€°L$ 08'62¢°'L$ %00°001 08'6.€'L $ (‘BN / 'Sy Z D SBIN ) | "ON 1ouald Jsuossiwwog Ajunog oblepiy ‘g
00°0$ PP'€20'2$ ¥'€20'2% %0000 ¥P'€20'2 $ (awy) dasd “auy) (‘BN / 1y ZO "sBIN z) wergym sbunesiy fiunoD oblepiy /|
000% ARV ANAS [AAVANAS %0000 roEL'e $ (awy daid "ou)) (Bun/siy z © SIN €) preog /m SBIN VINYOH [ENPIAIPU| SNOLEA “9)
00°0% 8Z'¥69'v$ 8269 %00°00L 82'v69'7 $ (swi] daud "ouy) (Byw/siy Z @ SN G) Bunsayy salwiwo)d yaa) OdN YWHOH S|
00°0% 8Z2'v69'vS 82°769'%$ %00°00L 82'v69't $ (awn) daig “oup) (Bi/siy g © SN §) Bunaay ssniwwo) Aalod OdN YWHOH
00°0% 82 ¥69'%% 8Z'769'vS %00°00L 82v69'y $ (awn) daid “oup) (Bu/siy 2 @ SIN G) sBunesiy saiwwWo) adueuld YNHOH €
00°0% 8269 82'169'v$ %00°001 82'769'Y $ (awn) dasg "oup) (Bun/siy 2 © sWN G) sBunesiy eaniwwo) Buluueld YWHOH 2
00°0% 0810’91 S 08°'L0b'9L$ %0000 08°L0v'9L $ (awi) daug -oup) (Bua/siy ¥ © sIN S) (Alyiuopy) uonejuesaid Buipnjou) sBunssiy preog YWHOH °L
(syluol 0'p) sBupeoy snouep uo uoday ; eyeq asedaid / pueny ‘g
00°0$ £0'856'8$ £0'856'8% %00°001 £0'856'8 $ (S%M 6 X XM/sIY g) sBIn Auuon-1g Buipnpul) ueld DO/VO Pue ueld
yuswabeuepy wesbold ; Bununodoy 1so) / s1abpng / SBNIADY [EILOISIH UO JOIO31IJ SAINd8xX] 81eonp3 ("1
10)984)g 9A)NI8X ] ISISSY / wumUnD ] 8)eu|pioo 'y
31vaol 31va ol MSVL
ONITIg aag a3aNyv3 3131dNOD d3d MSVL YHOM JO NOILdIYOS3a
ANTHHYND AISNOIATHd ANNOWY AN3IDY3d 1802

£102/0£/60 - €102/10/60

AX/€2/L02S9Y

:pouad 8910AU|
:JaquINN 9210AU)

yseannQ auqnd/uonejuawsidwy suonesadQ [eieduswabeueyy Buussuibul
‘b "ON 19PIO HOM

SIADIAYIAS SHIANIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYNOdYO0D ONINIINIONT NNVYENINNVA - 3OI0ANI LNTWAVd SSTHUO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0$ 91°0€8'9% 91°0£8'9% %0000} 91°0€8'9 $ (awy daid "aun){Biy / s1y 2) (sBIN Z - uoissig) Jwawdodaaq JunH yim 1esiy "L
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ Auadoig
uni nuy | sAnewss)|y aienieas o) U3|Ivol jo >~_O :cman_m>OD Juni Isissy 0} ue|d pueT w._mno._n_ ‘el
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ syqyx3 asedaid Buipnou) (‘BN 1) Bunesiy uawaajou) dlignd peaT / PIoH 2L
00°0% ¥2'699'9€$ ¥2'699'06$ %00°001 ¥2'699'0¢ $ (pee1 - sejeossy pue epuesy Aq paisissy) (epueuinD / sonsiBo1 SOQ) s10hening 8as1an0 "Ly
00°0% 19°687'L$ L9°687'LS %0000 19°687'L $ JUEYNSUOD [BIUSWUCIIAUS 10} X uoIsaQ aledald 01
00°0% 0L08e'v$ 0108E'v$ %0000 0L08E'Y $ (%09) 2newayds JONVD 6

00°0% 66°9V5'2L% S6°9V5'TLS %00°004 S6°9VS'2L $ VSO 18 DO MaIAY,
cm_mmD |eutd / saniin / dnewayds oml ‘_wn_zw mumvaD pue Jljewaydg sue-y Jo Eman_w>wO / 88SIBAD '8
00°0% 65°222'C$ 69°222'cS %00°00L 65°422'C $ (unsny - ‘BIN L) YMH4 / unsny 1LOQxL uitm Bunsay pushy *2
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (ADY - "ByA L) ajIPIIA 8 US!d SN ynm Bunsapy puay "9
00°0$ 00°0$ 000% %000 - $ (LSH - "By 1 ) 300VSN unm Bunesiy pusny g
00°0$ 88°9v0'r$ 88°9V0't$ %0000 88°9v0'Y $ (osed 13 - ‘BN L) OMEISN UM Bunaayy puany v
00°0$ 89'851°6% 89'851'6$ %00°004 89'851'6 $ (%09) Apmig sbeuiesg QDVD '€
00°0% ¥9°680'L1L$ ¥9'680'2L$ %0000 ¥9°680°L1L $ ainpniseyy ggs / Buusauibul 991 Ag paanpoud seipng abeuiesq eesienp g
00°0% 25'616'09% Z5°616'09% %00°004 2561609 $ (syiuop g)peaT - "dossy @ uojuelg Aq palsissy) (v3) supily AgQ adueles|D |EJUSWILONAUT 93SI8A0 'L
(syiuow 0'¥){(eBpug senplezuy ySo 18 D91 "oul) (PBIHPOW) DI/ S9E HS ™1
00°0% 00°0% 000% %000 - $ (DDL yum pauiquiod)( L) aIPIIM PUE ysid SN yim Bunsaiy pushy 6
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (0DL unm psuiqwod) (1) 300vSN uim Bunsaiy pueny g
00°0% 08'20L°1$ 08'201°1$ %00°00} 08'201'L $ (D01 ynm pauiquod) (1) OMEISN Uim Buneeyy puany 2
00°0$ 000% 000% %00°0 - $ (yiuoyy 1) (epuesy) Wbl |3A7] MO DD/VD 9
00°0% 0003 00°0% %000 - $ (uonezuoyiny 3o 1xaN) (%09) Apms ebeuleig QONVD 'S
000% 000$ 000% %000 - $ (pes - sajeoossy @ epuely Ag paisissy) (UIuoW 1) (Z1L0Z/LE/8 01 ZL0Z/L/8) WD 13A3T MO 93S18A0 Y|
00'0$ 000$ 00°0% %000 - $ (Yol L) ZL0Z/LE/B O) ZL0Z/L/8 woyy sapms ebeuteiq D18l @9S18A0 €
00°0% SSYEZ'vES S PET'ves %00°001 S5vEZ'Ve $ (suiuop 0°¢) (peaT - uojuelg AQ PalSISSY) SoUBIES|D [BIUSWIUOIAUT |BD0T 88SIBAQ 2
00°0$ 000$ 0003 %000 - $ {1yBi4 1948 Mo pue [ejuBwuonAug Buipniou) seaas Buusauibus amaoid pue d4y Apow “L
(swuop 0°g) o181 A
00°0$ 00°ZEL'VLS 00°28L'PLS %00°001 00°2eL'vL $ (1s8MUINOS 111 YNM SUOM) L 'ON Y81 M3N Joj Leld dibajens ajepdn g
00°0% 06°6€0'09% 06°G£0'09% %0000 06°G£0°09 $ (4aH Aq pasissy) ainoy jaiey ehor e g Q wewbag / D161/ 001 G9EHS L
(syuol 0'¥) (MS4) saanewsaly|
m:_o:m_.__u ] sa1pn)S ¥'8 L 9y} Jo ouNUQD ay) m:ao_m>on_ uy ..0:_ _mwuu_uomm< WD 89SI8AQ0 '
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (6wn 0) ehoreqj0 D ‘1L
00°0% 00°0% 000% %000 - $ (BN 0) mainwied jo AnD 0L
000% 000$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (Byv 0) sewnuad o AuD 6
00°0% Z€'9/6'c$ 2€'9.6'€$ %00°001 z€'9/6'e $ ('sBwn g) uoissIy Jo AnD g
00°0% 2€'9.6'CS Z€'9.6'€$ %0000 Z€°'9.6'c $ ('sBwn 2) usiyan Jo AiD L
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (Bwy 0) yonoop3 Jo AND ‘9|
00°0% 09°€40'2$ 09€L0°2$ %00°00L 09°€L0'2 $ (B 1) sepadsapy Jo AuD 'S
00°0% 09°€10'2S 09°€10'2$ %00°00L 09°€L0°2 $ (Bun 1) ooejsem b
00°0% 09°€10'2$ 09'€10'2$ %0000 09°€10°2 $ (6w 1) euuog g
00°0% 09°€10'2$ 09°€10'2$ %00°001 09°€10'2 $ (Bwn L) uenr ues g
00°0% Z£'9L6'cS 2£'9/6'c$ %0000 2£°9/6'c $ (sBuy 2) eud 0 AuD 'L
:(syiuow 0'¥) (Bunsep 10} uopesedaid pue [aaesL Bujpn|ouy)
saliD mc_go__Ou 8Y} Yiim SUO|IDLISaY HINnu| jJo w:o_um_uommz m:_ﬂz_u:_ mm:_uwwi yaeaanQ oland -y

31va ol 31va ol ASVL
ONITIIg a3anig a3aNyv3a 3131dNOD y3d MSV1 ¥HOM 40 NOILdINDS3a
ANIHHND AISNOIATNd LNNOWY ANIOYad 1802

€102/0€/60 - €102/10/60
AX/E2/1L0259Y

:poLIad 8910AU|
:JaquINN 210AU|

yoeaNNQ Nqnd/uonejuswaidw| suolesadQ [emed uswabeuely Buussuibul
P "ON J9pIO HOM

SADIAYIS SAHIINIDONI ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOILYHOJYHO0 ONIYIINIONT WNVYENINNYA - JOIOANI INIWAVd SSFUOO0Ud ATHLNONW




8210AU| SIYL BN( Junowy

- S8°GGE'Y69 $ | g8's5¢'v69 $ 6g'GsE'v69 siejo ]
00°0% 00°000°9¢$ 00°000'9€$ %00°001 00°000'9€ 3 uoddng uondy Ajunwwo)d)
00°0% 00°000°2€$ 00°000'2€$ %00°001 00°000'2€ $ sa0Ineg Loddng yuswabeueyy
000$ 00°002'c$ 00002'c$ %00°001 00002 $ seojeg poddng / ||
00'0$ 00°000'v'$ 00°000'%$ %00°001 00°000'F $ saojneg Woddng Bununodoy
000% 00°000'G.$ 00°000'G.$ %00°004 00°000'6. $ uoster] yoeanno anand
000% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ [eluay Auped JuswaAioa| aliand
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (sbenbue ubig 10 ysiueds o} ysibul) Joleisuel ||
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (uonduosue, | g sbuuesy dlignd) Japodsy HNOD,
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ JuswasIueApy Jadedsman
00°0$ 00°002$ 00°002% %00°001 00002 $ preog weo4 uo soyders) 40j0D
00°0% 00'529% 00°629% %0000 00°629 $ (21 X 1 1) J0100 saidoaojoyd
00°0% 00°00.% 00°00.% %0000 0000 $ (11 X g'8) 10109 saidosoloud
000$ 00'G16% 00°G16$ %00°004 00'G16 $ (21 X 11) mvg seidosoloyd
00°0% 0002¢'2$ 00°02£'2$ %0000 00°02€'Z $ (11 X 5°8) Mg saidodojoyd
00°0% 00052°'L$ 00°052°1$ %00°001 00°052°L $ S80|AIG JBUNOD)
00°0% 00°054'1$ 00°05L°L$ %00°004 00°05L°L 3 azIs JaN9| - e Wbiuienp
00°0% 00'€9% 00'€9% %00°001 00°c9 $ Bunped
00°0% 00°06.2'9% 00°052'9$ %00°004 000S2'9 $ [oARIL 4|
00'0% 00°629% 00629% %00°004 00'G29 $ Je] eay
000% 00'66v$ 00°56v$ %00°001 00°56¥% $ (Ava /00°0c$) siesy
000% 06°2£5'1$ 05°/E5'L$ %0000 05°LES'L $ (Ava /00°001$) 1210H / BuiBpon

S3ISNIdX3T 1D3uIC
00°0% 0v"290'9% 0v'290'9% %00°001 ot"'290'9 $ (BN / s3y 2 @ sby
2) ealy uenp ues / peoy | / 18Z SN 9zAjeuy o} siqiyx3 jo Juswdojeasq Buipniou Leud Jo A0 YIM 183N P
00'0% S6°LL2'L8 G6'LL2'\$ %00°001 G6'LL2Z') $ Apms ainoy DONVD g
00°0$ 09922118 09°92L'118 %00°0014 09°922'1L $ (suuop
o.vv Ewan_w>wD I8Sd \>w>5w / Jllewaydg / saipnig ainoy jo EmEQO_®>mD ul ‘_wwc_m:m 83sJan) 2
00°0$ 25'v€0'SS Z5vE0'sS %0000 Z5vE0'S $ (syuon 0') (sejeroossy
9 uojue|g >n _uwum_wm««xmo- uoisn|oxy _mu_._ommumov SUNly >n 90UBSE8|) |BJUSWIUOHAUT D3SIBAD |
(stpuow 0°c) ey / L8Z SN W
31va ol 31va ol MSVL
ONITg aanig a3aNyv3 J131dNOD d3d MSVL HHOM 30 NOILdINOS3Aa
ANIHHND AISNOIATYd ANNOWY ANIDY3d 1802

€102/0€/60 - £102/L0/60

AX/E€2/L02S9Y

:pouad 8210AU)
:JaquinpN 8210AU|

yoseannQ ognd/uonejuswsidw| suonesadQ [eeduswabeueyy Buussuibul
I "ON 49pIO YoM

SIJIAYIS S,HIINIONI ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOILYHOdYOI ONINIINIONT WNVYENINNVA - IOIOANI INJWAVd SSTHO0Hd ATHLNOW




\.%In

‘S "ON ¥3QHO YYOM 3Na TvioL

00°0%$ 96'9€2'69.% 96°9£Z'69.% %00°001L 96'9£2°69.% STV1O0L
00'0% 62°212'0LL% 62°212°0LL$ %00°001 62°212°0LL% sasuadx3 pang| 2d0
000$ 8G°eve'ovs 85°eve'ors %00°001 8G'eve'9vs asiy 19afoid jo uopeuawadwi| O
00°0% 82°9v9'02% 82°9v9'02% %00°001 82°9¥9'02% Vi 3seud - sjoo] §|9 Jo uonejuawaidus N
000% 68'vEE'¥ES 68°vee'veS %0000} 68'YEE'VES (swuop 0'%) (et / 182 SN) ¥ ‘ON JuswbBag sog HS| W
00'0$ GL'9L6'0628  |SL'9L6'0S28  |%00°00L G1'916'052$ (stpuow 0'v)(ebpug
Senpezuy yso e 69¢ HS "au)) (¢ pue ‘| Juawbag) G9¢ HS 89SI8AQ 0} anujuo) a
000% 88°0¢C'L$ 88°02Z'L$ %0000l 88°022'L$ (stpuoly 0°p) D181 9981940 O) BnURUOD| Y
00°0% 82°25S'v.$ 82°28S'v.$ %00°001 82°25S'v.$ (syiuow 0') (MS4) seanewsa)y Buoueuid ; sajpms YL
ayy jo ayepdn ay3 Buidojaaaq ui “auj ‘sajeINOSSY W'ED JO yBISIan ay) anupuo) r
00°0% ¥8°0SLLLS ¥8°0SLLLS %00°001 $8°0SL'LLS (syauol 0°p) (Bupoay 10j uopesedald pue |aaes] Buipnoul) sapi) ajeudosddy
a3 Yim (|1ouno? 0} uoneIuaSALd Jeuo ) sbunaay YorannQ 2iqnd panujuod |
00°0% 19922°2¢$ 19°922'1€$ %00°00L 19922'2¢€$ s1ayjo pue (1apuyyied) Jueynsuo) woiy
asue)sIssy ynm weibold yaeanng slqgng Juawaydu) pue azjeui4 0} anuguod H
00°0$ 8.'8.8'¢cL$ 8/'8/8'¢lL$ %00°00L 8.'8/8'¢cL$ fyua yoes yym sjuswasiby azijeuty pue sjuswaaiby pue
synduj Zy )1 uo JoUIsig [estesddy Ayuno9 obiepiH Yim ajeulpiood 03 anuRuod 9
00°0$ 80vIE'0LS 80v1LE'0LS %00°001 80'v1E'0LS (Adoopuen
pue 21u01)9313) 199joid Ag salld YIWNDH dojaaaq [ azjuebiQ 0) anuguo) 4
00°0% 09'210'0¢$ 09'210'02% %00°001 09'210'0¢$ wajsAg Bupunoaoy 1509
wnequauueq Buizypn waisAs Hupunoddy 3s0H wiaju| Juawsejdwy 0} anuyuod 3
00'0% 868€8'c$ 86'8£8'c$ %0000l 86'8€8'c$ (e 1 182 SN) ¥ "oN Juawbag | (¢ pue ¢'2°) Juawbag S9¢ HS 104 (ZLLVD
-sjuawAed Ajige|ieae) uogesyipo Buipung 1 OQx1 18430 JO SUOHBIYIPON
justwaalby niy| ssed uo |OJX1 Yim ajeulpioo) [ ajepoban 0} anuguo) a
00°0% 80°'v8¥'8% 80 v8Y'8$ %00°001 80 ¥8Y'8% (seyepdn (z) om)) ABarens Bupepdn Buipniau) ABajeng parosddy 1o)
Juno29Y 0} diL uua) Buo proys AJPo 03 OdIWOH WIM 3IeUIp100) 0} dNURUOD o]
00°0% 29'Ger'65% 29°621'65% %00°001 29°Ger'66% (syiuop 0'p) sBupeay snouep uo poday f eleq asedaid /pusny| 9
00°0$ 2s'eel'os 25°eCl'9% %00°00L zseeL'os J0}2a11q 8ApNoax] Isissy / ajepdn / ajeulpIood v
. 3lvaol 3lva ol
ONITG a3ang J3NYv3 3137dNOD 1S02 MSVL MHOM 4O NOILdIYOS3aad 3400
INIHAND ATSNOIATHEd LNNOWY 1N3O¥3d w101 MSVL

€102/0€/60 - €1.02/10/60
AXIET/L0TS9Y

:pouiad 9210AU|
119qUINN 3210AU|

yoeannQ snqnd/uoneiusdwajdw) suonesadQ [eiedauswabeuey Busauibug
:G "ON 19p10 YIOM

0668/, Sexa] ‘02B|SOMA

aAl(Q malnjueses|d YInos 0L

Kuoyiny Anqow [euoibay juno oblepiH
ueuwley?) ‘uosaping siuuag

€102 ‘L 190320

SIDIAYIS S.HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOILYYOdHO0I ONIYIINIONT WNVENINNVA - IOI0OANI LNIJWNAVd SSTUO0Ud ATHINOW




000$ 8L°8/8'CLS 8.'8/8'€L$ %00°001 8.8.8'cL $ Kpue yoes yym sjuswseiBy ozijeuly pue
sjuswaaiBy pue synduj Zy | uo 1o1sIq |esiesddy Auno) objepiH yim 8jeu|pioo) o) anujuod "o
00°0% 80'vLE'0LS 80'7LEOLS %00°001 80'7LEOL % (AdoopaeH pue 9juou)98|3) 199f0id Ag Soli4 YINMOH dojeaag / 8zjuebiQ 0) enuguo)d “4
00°0$ 91'69€'L$ 91'69€'L$ %00°001 91'69¢'L $ Z10Z '98Q PuE "AON 190 “1dag Joj suoday |euld 8anpoid pue eleq Alyiucyy ndu) o) enupue) g
00°0$ 2L'200's$ ZL°200'6$ %0000 Z1°L00'S $ SpaaN YWY OH 20} suoday Ayyuopy Ajpoly o) anunuo)d “Z
00°0% 2€'9€9'L% Z€°9£9'L8 %00°001} Z£'989'L $ (z10Z ‘1€ Jequadeq
ny) ZLozZ ‘1 Jequieldag) pieog YIWHOH 10) sUoday Alyuop o Juswdojaas( Joj eleq nduj o} snuguo) L
we)sAg|
m:_~=5000< 1s0) wnequauueg m:_N:zD Esgw m:_u:_._oou< 1S0) wusiu| uCOEQ_QE_ 0} snujuo) 3
000$ TeeLLS zZ9TLLS %00°001 zT8zL'L $ sjuswAed Ayiqeneae Jojpue suswasiby niy) ssed azieuld ‘g
000% ¥5°28€% ¥528€$ %0000 ¥528¢ $ (‘BN / 'siy 0L @ BN 0) unsny LOAXL UliM ©1BuipIcoD /183N g
00°0% z8eL'Ls T82LLS %00°00L A TAN! $ (‘BUN / 's)y Z @ 'SBWN L) Leud LOGXL YNM 9)euipiooD /193 L
(ANl / LBZ SN) ¥ "ON Juswbeg
| (¥ pue £'2'1 Juswbeg) sag HS 404 (ZI LyD-siuswAed Ayiiqelieae) uopeayipow Buipundg 10ax1
J8Y)0 40 suoljedyipoNy ~:¢Ew0.5< niyjl ssed uo 10ax.L yiim ajeuipsoo) ! ouuzomaz 0} snupuod ‘g
00°0% 80'v8Y'8% 80'v8Y'8% %00°00L 80'v8Y'8 $ (selepdn (z) om]) ABejeng Bupepdn Buipnjau ‘ABajens
paaoiddy 10} Junoaoy 0} diL wia ] Buo pioys AJPOW 03 OdWOH WA 8JeulpIo0) O} 8nupuo) D
00°0% 2.296'LS 2L296'1$ %00°001 2LT96'L $ BN/ U 2 X SBIn Z) ('sBIn Auop Z) Bunssiy unod sisuoissiwwo) Alunod ofjepiH pusily ‘gl
0003 0003 000% %000 - $ (‘BUA 1) V41 1/ssa1Buo) NsiA o) uojBuiyse ui shep ¢ - Bunasiy puany ‘g1
00°0% 2LLI0'S U108 %00°001 ZLLL0L $ "6y / 'Sy Z @ 'sBun L) esofour Jojeuag Ui sbunssy pueny ‘vl
00°0% 89'v€G5'9% 89'7€5'9% %00°00L 89°vE5'9 $ (‘6IN / "SIy 0L © BN L) |eaeaL sspnpoul unsny-10axL sBunasiy puany €l
000% 06'€20'c$ 06'€L0°E$ %00°00L 06'€L0°€ $ (owi) daid U} BN / sy g © "SBIN Z) Leud-1L0QxL sBunsaiy pueny ‘Zi
00°0$ 000% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (‘BN / "SIy Z ® "SBWN 2) ¥ ON 19uIald Jsuoissiwwod AunoD oblepiH "L
00°0% 09'60L'2$ 09'60L°2$ %0000} 09'60L'2 $ (BN / sy Z © 'SBIN 2) £ "ON 1outdasd seuoissiwwo) Aunog oblepiH 0L
00°0% 09'604'2$ 09'601'2% %00°001 096012 $ (‘BN / 'siu z @ sBIN 2) ¢ 'ON 1outald Jauoissiwwo) Ajunog oblepH 6
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (‘B / s1y Z @ 'SBIN Z) L "ON Jouald seuoissiwiuod Auno) objepiH ‘g
00°0$ 000% 000$ %000 - $ (swiy) daud “ou) (‘B / 1y 2@ SBIN 2) yers/m sBunaap AunoD oblepiH 2
00°0% 99'6¥8°L$ 99'6¥8°L$ %0000 99'6¥8'L $ (swn) deid
-ou)) (Bun/siy Z © By 1) sBunesyy pieog |e0ads / siequisy preog enpiaipul /m SBIY VINGOH SnoueA g
00°0% 95°81¥'cS 95'8LY'ES %00°00L 9G'gLb'e $ (awn daid "ouy) (Bun/siuy z @ SN ) Bunespy samwwod udaL OdiN VWHOH G
00°0$ 06°6£6'C$ 06'6£6'€S %00°00} 06'6€6'C $ (awi) daig "ou) (Bya/siy 2 @ SWN ¥) Bunssyy saniwwo) Allod OdN VWHOH |
00°0% 22'e8r'es ZTE8y'8s %00°001 zeesy's $ (awn) daid "ouy) (Bwn/siy Z © SN ) sBunesiy esniwwo) soueuld YWHOH '€
000% 22'c8y'es z2'e8y'es %00°00L FAAN A $ (awi) daig "oul) (Buw/siy ¢ @ SW ) sBunesyy eapwwod Buuueld YWHOH 2
00°'0% ¥8'87'9LS veary'oLs %00°00L v8'8p'oL $ (aun) daig “aup) (BN ¥) (Alnuoyy) uonejuasald Buipnjou| sBunaaiy pJeog YWHOH L
(syiuop 0') sBupes snoueA uo poday / eleq aJedeid ; puelly ‘g
00°0% z5'€TL'9% Z5°6TL'9% %00°001 256219 $ (sBwy Aiyeam Buipnjou)) ueld QD/VD pue ueld
yswsabeuepy wesbold / Bununodoy 1507 / $186pNng / SSNIADY |EOLOISIH L0 J0J081Ig dAlNDSXT 8jednp3 (L
Joja811q aApNo8X3 IS|ISSY / 8)epdn / 8jeuIpIo0) 'Y
31va OL 31va ol MSVL
ONITIE aag g3aNyv3 3131dWOD H3d MSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILdI¥OS3A
ANIHYND AISNOIAT™d LNNOWY AN3DYH3d 1502
€L0Z/0€/60 - £102/L0/60 ‘pouad 8210AU| yoeanNQ 2igngd/uoiieluswaldw) suonesado lemuedauswabeueny Bunesuibug

AX/EZ/L0CSOY

:Jaquinp 9210AU|

:G "ON JapJO Mom

SIADIAYIS S.HIANIDONI ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOILVHOJYOD ONIYIINIONT WNYENINNVA - IOI0ANI INFWAV SSFAO0Ud ATHINOW




00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (59€ HS UM pauiquoD)(1) SHIPIAA PUe Usid SN ulm Builasy pueny 6|
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (g9e HS unm pauiqwo)) (1) JOOVSN uim Butaay puaiy '8
00°0% 00°0% 000$ %000 - $ (59g HS yim pauiquio)) (1) OMBISN uim Bunasiy pusiy 2
00'0%$ 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (epuesy) b4 |94 MO DD/VOD "9
000$ 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (%09) Apnig sbeuiesg DD/VD G
00'0$ 000% 00'0% %000 - $ (pesT - sajeroossy @ epuely Aq pasissy) ybild |aAs] moT 98s18A0 Y|
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ seipmg abeuleiq D18 88S18A0 '€
00'0$ 88°022'1% 88°022'1$ %00°001 88°022'L $ (syuopy 0'%) (pea - uojuelg Aq PRISISSY) BOUBIES|D |BJUBWUOIIAUT [BI0] 83S18AQ 0) 8nUNUO) 'Z
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (1yBy4 |9A8 Mo pue [ejuswuoiIAug Bulpniou)) seaines Buusauibus aindoid pue diy ANPoN L
(SUIUOW 0°P) D181 88SIEAQ 0} @nuhuo) ')
00°0% 09°02.'02% 09°022'02% %0000} 09°02.'02 $ (1S8MUINOS 1SU14 UM HI0AR) SI9QWINN YR L MaN Jeye ueld daiBaiens ajepdn g
00°0% v8'v68'6L% v8'v68'6L$ %0000 ¥8'v68'61 $ (adA] Buipund / 8npayos / shwi uj uonealyipop) Buipung maN Joj ue|d diBajens slepdn “Z
00°0% ¥8'9€6'cES ¥8'966'€€$ %00°004 ¥8°9€6'€E $ (4aH Aq paisissy) sinoy jeyay ehor 78 a wawbag / D181/ b pue £'2'L Juewbag Gog HS 'L
(supuo 0°'p) (MS) seaneuwsal|y Bujoueu;y
1 seipmig ¥'gl 8w jo ayepdn ay) Buidojeaaq vy “ou) ‘sejedossy WED J0 WBISIEAQ ey} enupuod
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (BN 1) AuD ueaying jo AnD gL
00°0% 00°0$ 000% %00°0 - $ (sBwn 2) Binquip3 jo Ano “zZL
00°0$ 0003 000% %000 - $ 6wy 1) ehorejohud 1L
00°0$ 00°0$ 000% %000 - $ (B 1) maiawied jo AD "0L
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (B L) sewuad jo AuD 6
00'0% LEOLY'ES LEOLY'ES %00°001 LEOLP'E $ ('sbw g) uoissin jo AnD '8
00°0% LEOLP'ES LE0LP'ES %00°00L LE0LP'E $ ("sBun 2) usIvoW $0 AitD L
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (Bwy 1) yonoop3 jo AND "9
00°0% 000$ 000% %000 - $ (6w 1) sepsdsepy Jo AND G
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (BN 1) odeIsam Jo AND v
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (6wy 1) euvoQ J0 AND g
00°0% 29°285'L$ 29'/85°1$ %0000} 29485t $ (B 1) oualuesn jo Ao 2
00°0% 092vLTS 09'ZrL'z$ %00°001 09°2vL2 $ (sBwy ) Leud jo Ang L
:(syiuop 0'y) (Bunesiy Joy uogesedeld pue jeaes] Bujpniouy)
sapn Bumol|og 8y} yum (119UnoY 0} uopejusseld feuwod) sBuneay yoseannQ algqngd anupuod ‘i
00°0% ZLLoP' LS ZLULOv'LS %00°004 Loy $ (-Bun L 130 1) (0OIXaYY / SN) UONBIDOSSY JIAID / UOIIBIOOSSY 3peJ] UM 183N 'g
00°0% vEELL'ES yeeLL'ES %00°001 veeLLe $ (‘BUA | 1E10L) UOISSHN / UBIIYIW JO SBIND By 10} DO UM 18aiN L
000$ 15'606'S$ 15°'606'S$ %00°001 15'606'S $ (uonesedaid Buipnjou) 'SBIN € [£101)(SE HS) s1eumQ Auadold abise yum 18y "9
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ ('sBiy G [E10L) SBNIO Il woi4 uonnjosey poddng dojaaaq /1sISSY °§
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (sqng 1s1ssy) 108loid doo Buipueig jo juswdojeaaq uibag |
00°0% 00°0% 0003 %000 - $ (sans isissy) JenaismaN Alujuop dojaasq g
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ aysqap ajepdn) / mainaY 'Z
00°0% v9'92Z'L2$ ¥9°922'22% %0000 ¥9°922'12 $ yoeaNNQ Nqnd Juswaiduy / szieuld ")
s1ayjo pue (18puiiyied) Jueynsuo)
woyy ssue)sissy yym Bujbeuey weisboid ysesnnQ aland juawejdw| pue azjjeuiq 0} eNURUOD ‘H

31va ol 31va ol MSVL

ONITIg aanig a3Nyv3 3137dWOD d3id MSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILdI¥OS3a

ANTHHND A1SNOIAT™d LNNOWY AINIOH3d 1509

€1L0Z/0€/60 - €L0Z/L0/60 :pouad 8910AU| yoeannQ 2ygngd/uoneiuawsidw) suonesado [eluedauswabeuely Bunasuibug

AX/€2/102S3Y

-JaquunpN a82d10AU|

‘G "ON J9pJO HOM

SIADNAYIS S.HIANIDONI ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYHOJYOD ONIYIIANIONT WNYENINNVA - IOI0ANI LNIWAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




Oo.ow Oo.ow oo.ow %000 - w A.<.>> ainin4) sjuswslinbay - | ¥Sel yim 8ouedwod 104 adeusiul Jash abea uibo| 2200 0L
00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (v’ M a1mn4) edepsiur sesn sbed uibol dojaneg 6
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (v'm
ain)n4) sjuswainbay - | ¥sel yim adsueyduwod Joj asegejep SIO oyoads yIWHOH pue Bunsixa DD/NVD '8
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (v’ m a1mind) Aypoey Bunisoy g19 s,wnequauueq woJy pajsoy asjeqelep
|esjuad Janas OS / JaAes S|HAY ue o) elep SO aynads yWHOH stesbajur pue peoj ‘ubiseq /|
00°0% 000$ 00°0% %000 - $ (v’ M @imin4) sjeselep abue) jo Buuapuss dew
QM JUaID)YS J0) SBDINOS JUBILIBAOY) [BD0] WOJY pasnboe seseqejep gio bunsixs ebie| aaiy) o) dn ajiL "9
00'0$ ZGLLGPS TSLLG'YS %0000 GG $ Aioey Bugsoy S| s,wnequaLUEQ WoJ) PRISOL SSEqEIEP [BAUSD JOAIBS TOS
/JaAI8S G194y UB O)Ul S82IN0S Juawiwanob [eo0] wouy ejep dew aseq g Buisixa ajesGajul pue ainboy g
00°0% 88°88.'c$ 88'88.CS %0000 88'88.L'C $ saopuas depy buig syesbajul pue ainboy 'y
00°0% $6°'992'2% v5'99.'2$ %00°00L $5°992°'2 $ wes | swebeuey wesbold pue Sispjoyaxyels o) ueyd uonejuawsajdwi pue syuswalnbal Jasn Jussald g
00°0% 82'€2E'VS 82'€2E'v$ %00°004 82°¢CeE'Y $ veyd uonejuawaldwi pue uohejuaWNIOp Sluswainba) Jesn I dojersg g
00°0% 90°962'S$ 90°952'6$ %00°004 90'952'S $ Bunesw sjuswainbal Jesn 519 wes | juswabeuey weiboid pue Jop|IOYaXEIS JINpUoD L
V1 8seyd - |00 19 jo uopejuswsaidw| ‘N
00'0% 12098V 12°098'v$ %0000+ 12098y $ (sBun 2) (eesy uenr ues / peoy | / 182 SN) (v
‘ON JuswBeg) Gog HS szAleuy o) siayx3 10 Juewdojaraq Bupnjouy Jieud o AND UM 193N 0} 8nuuoD p
00°0% 12°06€'L$ 12°06€'L$ %00°001 12°06€"'L $ Apnig 8Inoy DD/VYD 8zifeuld ‘€
00°0% L¥'¥80°'22% Lv'¥80'22% %0000 L¥'980'22 $ (suiuop
o.vv Ewan_m>00 J8Sd \>w>5w ] dnewsyds / SaIpnig |IN0Y Jo Eman_w>mD ul ._ww:_m:m 93sIan) ¢
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (-7 wey| ur papnjou)) suly Aq 82UBJES|D [BJUSWILIONALT 38SI8A0 |
(suluop 0°¥) (iennin / 182 SN) ¥ "ON Juswbeg G9E HS "W
00°0% 000% 00°0% %00°0 - $ uoneanddy vi41L Buidojaasqg ul ¥aH 1sIssy "GL
00°0% 16'695'ES 16'695'€S %00°001 16'695°C $ (au) daig "aup)) (BN / S1y 2) (SBIN Z - uoissi) JuawdojeAs JUnH yim 188N “p1
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ Ausdoig
Ry NIyl aanewss)|y 21enjeay 0) Ud|IvYoy J0 3_0 :cwan_m>wD Juny Isissy 0} ueld pue w._mao._n_ ‘cL
00°0% 88°LL2'78 88°2.2'v$ %00°004 88°LL2'Y $ snqiyx3 asedaid Buipniou) (‘BN reuonippy 1) Bunasiy JuawaAjoaul JQnd PesT/PIoH 24
00°0% P ove'srs vy ove'srs %00°001 ¥-ove'sy $ (peoan - sejeroossy pue epuely Aq pajsissy) (eliuend
/ mo:w_moq wOn_v S|82led g¢ 10} adue)sissy Eucm jo Em_m m:__u:_o:_ m._o>m>._:w 89SI8AQ) 0) anuUNUCD LI
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ { uonEZLOYINY SOA UI) JUBYINSUCD |EJUSWLIOIIAUZ O} XLIBW Uoisidaq aJedald 0L
00°0% 50'821'82% 50'821'82$ %00°004 50'824'82 $ (%06) Mnewsyos DDNVD 6
00°0% 18°098'6E$ 18°098'6€% %00°004 18°098'6€E $ 9104 W4 0} shwr] aenobaN
pue Am._zuuaummt:_ g98s pue mcrmmc_mcm mud._v Jlewsyds sueT-y Jo Eman_m>wD / @3SJaAQ 0) anunuo) ‘g
00'0% 82 769'7$ 82'v69'v$ %0000 8Z769'Y $ (unsny - ‘BN L) YMHA /7 unsny 1LOGXL UM Bunaeiy puany 2
00°0$ 00°0$ 000% %000 - $ (ADY - ‘BUN L) @JPIAA '8 USId SN Uit Bunssiy pusiy -9
000% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (LSH - "BIN 1 ) 300VSN Unm Bunssiy pusiy g
00°0% e pLLLS e PLLLS %00°004 vepLL'L $ (osed 13 - ‘B L) OMEISN uum Bunesyy pueny v
00'0% A TLS rA e LTAVES 9%00°004 Zross'L $ (%06) ApmiS abeulRIQ DO/NVD 0} BNUNUCD €]
00°0% 16'€22'09% 16'€22'09% %0000 16'€22'09 $ ‘9101 W4 01 siiwi] BunenoBan sapnjau| *osly °g ‘ON Juawbag
mc__uz_uc_ anponisesnul g8s / mctom:_mcm Dk al >m paonpold ssipns mmmc_m._n_ 98SI9AQ 0] snunuo) ‘g
00°0% SPEY6'ZSS St'Ev6'25% %0000} SPEV6'ZS $ (pean - 00ssY @ Uojuelg Aq paISISSY)
910t W4 0) shwiq mczm:ommz sapn|oul A<mv SUMIVY >m aoue.ea|d |ejuswuolAug 89s48AQ 0) anuuod L
(suiuow 0'p)(eBpug senpjezuy ySO 1e 69¢ HS "aul) (€ '8 Z ‘L Juewboeg) G9e HS 89SJ8AQ 0} ONURUOD ]
31va Ol 31va ol MSVL
ONITIE aamnig g3aNyv3 3131dWOD ¥3d MSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILdI¥OS3a
ANTHYND AISNOIATHd LINNOWY AIN3DH3d 1802

£102/0€/60 - £102/L0/60
AX/EZ/L02S9P

:pouad 8310AU|
1JaqUINN 3910AU|

yoeannQ oNgnd/uonejuswsaidw suonesado |eluegnuawabeueyy buussuibul
‘G "ON J8piQ YoM

SIAVIAYIS S.YIINIONI ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILVNOJYO0 ONINIINIONT NNVENINNVA - 3OI0ANI LNIJNAV SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 00°000°09% 00°000'09% %00 001 00°000'09 g {210z Jequadeq g JoqWBAON Jeqojo0 Jequialdas - SYIUOW ) UOSIEIT Yydeannp diiand
00°0% 0003 00°0% %000 - $ [eyuay Ajj1oe JUBWBAIoAU| JIQnd
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (ebenbuen ubig Jo ysiueds o) ysybu3) Jojejsues ||
00°0% 00°0% 000% %000 - $ (uonduosues | g sBuueay olqnd) sepoday UNoD
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ juswasiuanpy JadedsmanN
00°0% 00°00Z% 00°002% %00°001 00002 $ piecg weo4 uo salydeso JojoD)
00°0% 00°629% 00°629% %00°00L 00°Ge9 $ (21 X 11) 10109 seidodojoud
00°0% 00°004$ 00°00.$ %00"001 00002 $ (11 X §'8) J0j0D saidodojoyd
0008 00'S.L$ 00'54L$ %00°001 0062 $ (21 X 11) mvg seidodojoyd
00°0% 6.696'L$ 6.696'L$ %00°00¢ 6.'696'L $ (11 X §°8) Mg saidodojoud
00°0% 00°006% 00'006% %00°001 00006 $ S82IAI8G JaLNo)
000% 00°05L°L$ 00'05L'1$ %0000 00051t $ azs JoNe) - e WbIweAD
00°0% 00'82% 00'82% %00°00L 0082 $ Bupped
00°0% 00°000'v$ 00'000't'$ %00°004 00°000'% $ [CLUM 4
00°0% 00°09¢$ 00'09€$ %00°00¢ 00°09¢ $ ie) |eusy
00°0$ 00°0vzs 00°0ve$ %00°00L oo'ove $ (Ava /00°0e$) sieany
00°0% 000448 00°04.% %00°00L 00044 $ (Ava /00°001$) I1810H / Buibpo
S3ISNIIX3 LO3MIq]
000% G0'805°c$ 50'805°e$ %00°00L G0'80S‘E $ (sessaooud ssauisnq uswabeuew ejep SO Pue asIm
108014 ONd VINHOH Yyoes) 0} suoissas Buuien 6eq umoiq px) Buiuies) Jasn pu3 juswabeuep eleg "2
00°0% €r'916'0L$ EV'916'0L$ %00°001 £v'916'0L $ uonejuBWINoop sseoold sseuisng Juswabeuew ejep SISO pue 8sIM 199f01d YWHOH dojsaeg 9
000% $9'€08'0L$ ¥9'€08'01$ %00°00L ¥9'€08'01L $ (uonedionsed Joenuoagns Aay Joj Siewnse awy spnjdul - S19 Joj Aeg
1X / 3SIM 108foid Jof Aeq LX) doysyiom ss8001d ssauisng adueuajule ejleg SIO / 3sIM 18loid Jonpuod g
00°0% £2'500'€L$ £2°'600°€L$ %00°004 £2°600'EL $ ‘013 ‘oneziueblo iasn ‘adk | Aq eeq josloid YWHOH Aojusau)
00°0% 09'8€9°'c$ 09'8€9'e$ %00°004 09'8€9'€ $ (JUBWUOLIAUB PAJI0JIUOD JUSWNIOP BSIA 108l01d B I S)uawnoop
abeuew 0) MOY SIasN OWd Yoee) o) suoissas Buiie) Beq umoiq px) Buuies| Jesn puz esIM 198fold “g|
00°0% or'c08't$ 0ov'€08’L$ %00°004 ov'e08’t $ (OWd YWYOH
/ UBYIVIW DI UILIM S)ISUO SIEM}OS PUE 2iEMpIBY uoeInBluod pue |iejsu)) uoyejuswaeldwy asip 198foid 2
00°0% £2'899'$ £2'899'3 %00°00} €2'899'C $ (iuswuoiAus o1y joafosd Bupssuibus ue ul asn [esauab
pue Aeuonouny asip 198fold Jaao 06 0) Bunaaw yodxont [eniul Lx) Bulute | maialan0 ssim ysfoid 'L
as|M 199{0.4d Jo uopejuawedus] Q|
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (v'm
a1myn4) Buiuies Jasn JoNPUCD PUB LOHEIUBWINOOP [ENUEBW Jasn puaba) pue dew aysqam SIH dojansg ‘9L
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (v’ M a1min4) Juswuonaua Bunsoy Jaaias SI9DY uononpod s wnequsuueq
0) Januas Juawdojansp uonedydde s,wnequauueq WoJy s|00) puaba| pue dew aysqem SO aeIBIN ‘Gl
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ ('v' M 21mn4) sjoo) puebal pue dew aysqam SIO 8y} O Bunsa) yun ; DOVD T
000% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (v'm
aimn4) Janes juswdojaasp uonesydde s,wnequauueq uo s|o0) puaba| pue dew aysqam §|O dojeasq "€l
00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% %000 - $ ("v" M aimng) siuswennbay - | ¥sel yim asueydwod pue ABojoquiks
dew jo Apjenb 1oy Bupoayd sey s1oafosd XN “dYIN 21V 'SSJIAIaS dew ‘soineg SI9UY DONVD 2L
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (VM
ainn4) ABojoquiAs dew Buipnioul sajy s1o8foid QXN ‘dVIN 2V 'saoiAses dew ‘@o1n9g SOy dojpaeg “LL
(penuyuod) v| aseyd - 100 §I9 jo uopejuswajdw| ‘N
J1va Ol 3Jlva ol MSVYL
ONINTNg [eERN[i:] Q3aNdv3a A131dNOD Y3ad NSVL HHOM 30 NOILDIFIOS3a
LNIHHND AISNOIATY 1INNOWY LNIDH3d 1502

€102/0€/60 - £402/10/60
AX/EE/L02S9Y

:POUd 9910AU)
1JaquINN 8910AU|

yoeannQ ongndsuonejuawsidw suohesado |eruednuawabeueyy Buusaubug
:G "ON J8pJO YoM

SIDIAYIS S.HIIANIDNT ONILTINSNOD HO4
NOILVHOJ¥0D ONINIINIONT WNYENINNVA - IDI0OANI LNIJWAV SSFHO0Ud ATHLNOW




82I0AU| SIY] aNQ Junowy

- 96°9£2'69. $ | 96'9£2°69L $ 96'9€2'69L $ siejo|
00°0% 00°005°'LES 00°005°LES %00°001 00°005°L€ $ Hoddng uonoy AjIUNWWoD)
000$ 00°000°2€$ 00°000'2€$ %00°00} 00°000'2€ $ saanieg Hoddng yuawabeuepy
00°0$ 00°000'2% 00°000'L$ %00°001 000002 $ 394 uonduosqng |enuuy sdepy buig
00°0% 00°000°8$ 00°0008% %00°001 00°000'8 $ (s1y 65 @ uoneziuebiQ ejeq / uoneiuawaidwy asIp 108foid Lo awr sapnoul) SadjUeg Woddng / 1|
00°0% 00°000°'02% 00°000'02$ %00°004 00°000'02 $ seoineg Hoddng Buiiunooy|

(penupuo)) S3SNIdX3 L03Id
31va ol 3lva ol MSVL
ONITIE a3anie Q3aNyv3 3137dW02 H3id MSV.L YHOM 40 NOILdINDS3a
ANIHHND ATISNOIATNd LNNOWY AN3DY3d 1502
€£102/0€/60 - £102/L0/60 ‘pouad 8210AU| yorannQ algnd/uonejuawsidw suonesado |eiueduawsabeueyy Guuasubuy

AX/E2/L02S9Y

-JaqUINN 8210AUY

:G "ON JapJO MOM

SIJIAYIS S.YIINIDONI ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOILYHO4YO0 ONINIINIONT WNNYENINNYA - 3OIOANI INIWAVC SSFHUO0Ud ATHLNOW




\ 00°0$

‘9 "'ON ¥30YUO0 ¥HYOM 3NA TV1OL

00°0% ££'v£8'689% £2°¥£8'689% %00°001L ££'v£8'689% STVI1IOL
00'0% 00°€9¥'002% 00€9%'002$ %00°00L 00°'€9¥'002% sasuadx3 joang| 20O
00°0% 00°0$ 000% %000 00°0$ asim 199014 jo uopejuswaidusy 0
00°0% 000% 00'0% %000 00°0% VI 8seyd - sjoo §19 Jo uopejuswajduy N
00'0$ 9/.°/16'8E$ 9/.°/16'8€$ %0000l 9/.°/16'8€$ (suop 0'9) (e / 18Z SN) ¥ ‘oN uawbag gage HS| W
0003 £2°€59'60€$ £2°€59'60¢% %00°00L £2'€59'60c$ (suauoi 0-9)(ebpug
senpjezuy ySo 1e §9¢ HS "ou|) (€ pue Z'} Juawbag) G9¢ HS 93SI2AQ 0} SNURUOY N
000% 82°208'v$ 82°208'v$ %00°001 82'208'v$ (siuop 0'p) D181 8asIBAQ 0) anuguod| A
00°0$ 81°0v2'c$ gL ovz'es %00°001 8L'0v2'c$ (swiuoW 0'%) (MSd) seanewayjy Bujoueuld [ S3|pmS ¥BL
ay} Jo sjepdn ayy Buidojeaag uj “auj ‘sajejd0ssy 'R J0 WBISIBAQ ay) anupuod r
00°0% 2L L6 LLS ZL L6 LLS %00°001 ZLLp6'LLS (stpuop 0°'p) (Pupsa soy uopesedaid pue jaaes | Buipnioul) sap1d ajepdosddy
8y} yum (j19uno) 0} uopeluaSaLd [eunio 4) sBupasy yaeanng alignd panupuod i
00'0% vv'8v9'22% rv'8v9'22$ %0000} vv'8¥9'22$ s1ayjo pue (Japuyyied) Jueynsuod wouy
aoueysissy yum weibold yoeannp ojiqnd Juawajdw| pue azjjeui4 o} anupuoy H
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 00°0$ Anua yoea yim sjuawaaiby azjjeuiy pue sjuswsaiby pue
synduj Zy1 uo 1siq jesiesddy Ajuno? objepiH Yyim aeu|pioo) 0} anupuod 9
00°0% 06'789'6% 06'789'6% %00°001 06'¥89'6% (Adoopiey
pue 21u01}98)3) 393l0ad Ag Sajid VINNOH dojaaaq | 9z|uebiQ 03 anupuo) 4
000$ $2029°LL$ $2'029'LL$ %00°001 $2°029'LL$ wajskg bupunoddy 3s0)
wnequauueg Buizypn waysAs Gupunossy 3s0H wiuaju) Juswejdu 03 anupuod 3
00°0% 88°786'9% 88'786'9%$ %00°001 88'786'9% (Kseniw / 182 SN) ¥ "ON JuawBag [ (¢ pue g2’} Juswbag 69¢ HS 40} (ZLLVD
-sjuawfed Ayjigereae) uopesyipoy Buipuny LOQXL Jaylo Jo SUOHEIYIPON
juawaaiby nuy) ssed uo 10dxL Yum ajeuipioo? | sjeobay 03 anuguod a
00°0% 09'/89'2% 09°/89'2% %00°00L 00°/89°'2% (seyepdn (1) auQ) ABajens Bupepdn Buipniou; ABajensg paaoasddy Joj
JuUNo99Y 0} gL ua) Buo aioys AIpo 03 OdWOH HIM 2Jeulpioog o) anupuod| I
000% 81°290'GG$ 81°/90'G5$ %00°00L 81°290'GG$ (suuo 0'9) sBunssiy snouep uo poday / ejeq asedaid /pusy| 8
00°0% [AS AN 25°€2L'9% %0000} 25'€2L'9% 1039241Q 8ARND9XT ISISSY [ Aepdn | Aeupsood| Y
Jlva ol 3lva ol
ONITTIg a3amig Q3Ndv3 31371dNOD 1802 MSVYL YHOM 40 NOILJIYOS3A 3000
INIHIND ATSNOIATNHd INNOWY 1IN3D¥3d Iv1iOL NSVL

£102/0£/60 - £102/10/60
AX/€T/10259Y

:poIad 9910AU|
:19QUINN 3210AU|

yoeannQ aqnd/uoneuswajdwi suonesadQ [ensedpuswabeueyy Bupasuibul
:9 "ON JapJO YIOM

06G8. SeXd] ‘0J.|SOMA

aAlI([g malnjuesed|d Yinos 015

fAuoyiny Ajjiqo euoibay Auno) objepiH
ueuuey?) ‘uosalng siuusQg

£10Z ‘L 1290120

SIDIAYUTS S.HIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILVHOdNO0D ONINIINIONT WNYENINNVA - IDIOANI LNIWAVd SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW



__8.8

000$ 00°0% %00°0 - $ Kjpue yaes yym sjuswealBy ezjeu|y pue
mu:oEmm._m< pue mu_._n:_ Zyl uo pusig _mm_Enn< b::oo om_mﬂ_—._ U)m d)euipioo) 0} anuiuUOY "9
000$ 06'¥89'6$ 06'789'6$ %00°001 067896 $ (Adoapaey pue sjuosoe3) 198{oad Ag S8l YWHDH dojeaeq / 8zjueBiQ o} anupuo) 4
00°0$ ¥9'€2L'S$ ¥9'€22'6% %00°001 ¥9°€22'S $ £10Z ‘L AInF ruy) €102 1 Aenuer Joj suoday jeuly 8onpoid pue ejeq Alyiuoyy induj o) anuhuod g
00°0$ 98'928'G%$ 98'928'S$ %00°004 98°928'S $ spasN YIWHOH 4o} suoday Alyjuopy Ajipoly o) anunuod g
00'0$ ¥2°690'9% ¥4'690'9% %00°001 ¥2'690°9 $ €10z 'L
Ainp nuy) £102 ‘'L Asenuer) pieog YIWHOH 10} suoday Aluiuopy Jo Juswdojans( Joj ejeq nduj 0} snujuo) -1
wa)sAg
Bupunosoy 3so) wnequsuueq Bujzynn weisAs Bununodoy S0 welu| jusweidwy 0} anuyuod '3
00°0% A TANKS A TANE %00°004 A TN $ s)uswAed Apiqeliene Jojpue sjuswasiby niy| ssed szijeuld ‘g
00°0$ ¥i°'825'c$ v'825'€$ %00°001L v'825'c $ (BN / 'siy 0L © BN L) unsny LOGXL UUM @leuipioo) /188N g
00°0$ A TANR A TANES %00°00L zzezl'L $ (Bun / 'siy Z @ "SOWA L) Leud 100XL UM 91euip1oo) /188N L
(Aseyniwi / 182 SN) ¥ "ON Juawbag
/ (v pue g'z’1 Juswbag) gog HS 40 (Z11vO-siuswAed Ayjqejieae) uopesyipow Buipung 10axL
Jayjo 10 suoijed|jipo u:oEwo._g niy | ssed uo L OaxL yjim ajeu|piood / wum_uommz 0} anupuoy g
00°0% 09'/89'2% 09'/89'2% %00°001 09'/89'C $ (evepdn (1) auQ) ABajeng Bupepdn Buipnioul ‘AGejens
paaoiddy 10j JuUN029Y 0} diL wie] Buo pioys AJIPOW 03 OdIWDH WM 8jBUIPIO0D O} 8NURLOY "D
00°0% 00'£58'2$ 00'¢58'2$ %00°001 00'€58'2 $ (‘6uN/Y Z X "sBi €) (s Aluiuow Z) Buneayy unoD sisuoissiwwo) Auno) objepiH pually gL
000% 00°0% 000% %000 - $ (‘BIN 1) V41 L/ssaibuoD usiA o) uojBuiysep ul shep g - Buiasiy pushiy 'L
000$ 2108 L1018 %00°001 210 $ "By / "s)y Z @ 'sBn 1) esofoutH Jojeusg Ui sbunasy puslly i
00°0% 05°606'G$ 05°'506'S$ %0000 05°506'S $ (‘B / 'Sy 0L D "BIN 1) 19AB ] S8pNpUl unsny-1OAx L sBunsap pusiy €1
000% 00°206'L$ 00°206'L$ %00°00L 00°206°L $ (owi). daid "dup)('Bwy / sy z D ‘sBIN 2) Leud-L0axL sBunssiy pusily Zi
000$ 00206°L$ 00°206'L$ %00°00L 00°206°L $ ("W / 's)y Z @ 'SBWN 2) ¥ "ON JouIald Jsuoissiwwod AlunoD oblepiH "L
00°0$ 00°206°L$ 00°206'L$ %00°001 00°206'L $ ("6 / 's1y Z @ "SBUN g) € "ON 1oudald Jeuoissiwiio) Aluno) objlepiH 01
000$ 00°206'L$ 00°206°'L$ %0000} 00°206'L $ ("6 / s1u Z @ "SBUN 2) Z "ON 10uIdald Jauoissiwwo) Ajuno) objepiy |
00°0$ 00°206°L$ 00206°'L$ %0000} 00206'L $ (‘BN / 'siyZ @ sBIN Z) | "ON 1outoald Jsuossiwwo) Auno objepiH ‘g
00°0$ 00°0% 000% %000 - $ (awn) daud "oup) (‘BN / 1y 2@ sBN Z) yeis/m sBunasy AlunoD oblepiH "2
000$ 9L'0vS'v$ 91°0vS'v$ %00°00} 9L0pS'y $ (swi daig
-ouy) (Byy/siy Z @ By 9) sbunasyy pieog |e125ds / s1aquwsyy pieog [Enpiapu) /m SBIN VINHOH SnoueA 9
00°0$ 06'80L'€$ 06'80L'€$ %00°001 06'80L°E $ (awy) daid -oup) (Bi/siy z @ SN 9) Bunesyy eslWWOD Y231 OdN YWHOH 'S
000% 06'6£6'c$ 06'6£6'C$ %0000 06'6£6'C $ (awi) daud -ou) (Buyy/siy z @ s 9) Bunasyy sswwod A3lod OdN YWHOH |
00°0% 02°€LE'9% 02°€1E'9% %0000 0ZELE'9 $ (awy) dasd -ou) (Bin/siy Zz © SIN 9) sBunesiy saniwwo) aoueuld YWHOH €
00°0% 0z'clE'9s$ 0z'€Le'os %00 0014 ozele'g $ (ewn) daud "ouy) (Byn/siy z @ s 9) sBunsspy saniwwo) Buuueld YWHOH '
00°0$ 09°'LL5°'LLS 09'1L25°LLS %00°001 09°L45°LL $ (awy) daid ‘oup) (sBiw 9) (Aluuow) uoneiussalg Buipniou sBunesiy pieog YWHOH 'L
(sysuow 0°'9) sBupieay snouep uo poday / eleq asedsid / pueny ‘g
00°0% 25°€21'9% Z5°¢TL'98% %00°00L A NAN] $ (sBwn Apreap Buipniouy) ueld DO/VD pue ueld
EmEmmm:mE Em._mo._n_ / m:z::ooo( 1s0D / mammvzm ] SRNIANDY |equQ)si|4 Uo J0)2a4QJ |AlNJ9ax3 ajeonpy A._.
J0}o81Iq BA)INI8XT] ISISSY / oumﬂnD / 8jeu|pio0g Y|
31va ol 3lvaol MSVL
ONITTIg a3Inig a3Nyv3 3131dW0D ¥3d MSV.L MHOM 30 NOILINOS3A
ANIHHND AISNOIATYd LNNOWY AN3OY3Id 1502

€102/0€/60 - €102/10/60

AX/EZ/L0259P

:pouad 8210AU|
JaquinN @210AU|

yoeaNQ gnd/uciejuswaldw) suoneladQ [elHedauawabeueyy Buussuibul
‘9 "ON J8p.O YoM

SIDIAYIS SHIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD O
NOILYHOdYOD ONINIINIONT NNVENINNVA - IDIOANI LNIWNAVC SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (S9€ HS Unm pauiquioD) L) aJliPIIA PUE usid SN uim Bunasiy pusily ‘6
00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (59€ HS unm peuiqwo)) (L) 30DVSN Uum Bunesiy puany '8
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (S9E HS unm pauiquo)) (1) OMBISN Uim Bunaaiy puaiy 2
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (epuely) 1ubllg |3A87 MO DDVD 9
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (%09) Apnig abeuteig DONVD 'S
00°0% 00°0% 00'0%$ %000 - $ (pea - sajeloossy B epuely Aq paisissy) Bild (9A8 Mo 88s19A0 P
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ sapnig ebeuieig 14| 88s8AQ '€
00°0$ 82°208'v$ 82°208'v$ %00°001 82208y $ (suiuol 0'v) (peeT - uoiuelg Aq PeiSISSY) 80URIED|D [EJUBWUOIIAUT [BO0 93SIBAQ O} 8NUPUOD °Z|
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (3uBi14 (94877 Mo pue |eluswuonaul Buipnpu)) saoieg Buusauibul aindoid pue d4Y AJIPON L
(syluol 0°'%) D191 29SIBAQ 0} BNURUOD M
00'0% 81°0v2'cS gL'ovz'es %00°00L 8L'0VZ'E $ (18MUINOS 1S114 UNM YIOA) SI8QUINN H'BL MaN Joye ueld oiBereng pasinay Auen ¢
00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (adA) Buipung ; ainpayos / shwi uj uoneoyipoyy) Buipuny maN Joj ueld JiBslens aiepdn g
00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% %000 - $ (4aH Aq peisissy) ainoy jaisy eAor e g luswbag / O1gl / ¥ pue €21 uswBas G9E HS 'L
(sypuon 0°'%) (MS4) saaneuwseyy Bujoueu)
/ se|pmg ¥'g1 8y} jo sjepdn eyy Buidojeasq uj “auj ‘'selejaossy W'D JO JyBISIeAQ By} enupuoD °f
00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (61N 1) AiD uenying jo AuD “€L
00°0% 00°0% 0003 %000 - $ (sBwy g) Binquipg jo AND °ZL
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ 6wy 1) ehoretjoAuo 1L
00°0$ 000$ 000% %000 - $ (B L) mainwied jo AuD 0L
00°0% 000% 00'0% %000 - $ (Bwn 1) sepuad jo AD 6
00°0% 0£°12.'e$ 0E'1ZL'ES %00°001 oc'LeL'e $ ('sBun g) uoissiy jo AuD g
00°0$ 0e°1eL'es 0€'L2L'ES %00°001 og'LeL'e $ ("sBuN 2) uslIvow jo A 4
00°0$ 00°0% 00°03$ %00°0 - $ (6w 1) uyonoap3 jo AnD 9
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (6wy 1) sepsasap jo AnD g
00°0$ 0003 000% %000 - $ (Bwy 1) odersam jo AND
000$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (BN 1) euuoQ jo AuD ¢
000% 85°852'1$ 85'852°LS %0000 8G85L'L $ (61 1) ousfuess jo A g
000% ¥6°'6€L'2$ v6'6£2'2$ %00°00L v6'6€LC $ (sBwy 2) Leud jo AnD L
:(syyuow 0'p) (Bunesy Joj uonesedaid pue |aaes) Bujpnioul)
sai}10 Buimoyo) ayy yym ((1ouno) o) uonejussald |eulo ) sbugesy yoseannQ alignd snuyuoy ‘|
00°0$ ZLL9v'LS ZLL9v'LS %00°004 ZLiav'L $ (61 1 12101} (021XajN / SN) UOHBIDOSSY JIALD / UONEIOOSSY SPEIL UNM 138 '8
00°0% 91'268'L$ 91'268'L$ %00°001 91°268'L $ (‘BYAl L [EIOL) LOISSI / UBIIVOW JO SBIND BU) JOoj DA Uim 19a /|
00°0$ 9Z2'8LL'ES 92'8LL'ES %0000 92'8L.'¢ $ (uonesedaid Buipnou) “sBiy Z 1€101XS9€ HS) Sieump Auadoid abie yim1aan -9
00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ %000 - $ ("sBIN G [e10L) SaD Il Woud uonjosay poddng dojaasq / ISISSY g
000% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (sang 1s1ssy) 198fo1d doo) Buipuesg jo uewdojaasq wbeq "y
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (sans isissy) Jsla|smaN Ajujuoly dojansQ g
00'0%$ 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ aysgem alepdn / maIAsy °Z|
00°0%$ 06'0L5'GLS 06°0L5'GLS$ %00°001 06°0L5'GL $ yoeasNO 2HAnd Juswsidw) / szieuty °L
siayjo pue (18pupyjed) Juelnsuod
woly aoue)s|ssy yym BujBeuey weiboad yoeesng oiiqnd jyuswajdwy pue 8zjjeul4 0) 8NUUOY 'H

31va OL 3Lva ol MSVL

ONITIg aanig a3aNdv3 3131dWOD H3d MSVL HHOM 40 NOILJINOS3A

ANIHHND AISNOIATHd LNNOWY ANION3d 1802

£10Z/0£/60 - £102/10/60 :poLiad 8dI0AL| yoeaaNQ Aqnd/uoyElUsWe dw) suonesedQ |eHedauswabeueyy Buussuibug

AXIE2/L02S9v

-JequINN 9210AU|

19 "ON JapJQ YOM

S3JIAYIS S.HIINIDNI ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOILYHOJYOD ONIMIIANIONT WNYENINNVYA - IOI0ANI LNTWAVd SSTUDO0Ud ATHLNOW




Oc.om oo.ow Oo.om %000 - $ A.<.>> ainn4) sjuswannbay - v JSeL Yiim aduel| W09 10} 8deys)ul Jesn abed uloo| 20D 0L
000% 0003 00°0% %000 - $ (v’ M ainind) aocepejul Jesn abed uibo| dojeaag ‘6
00°0$ 00°03$ 000$ %00°0 - $ (v'm
whE:n_v mucwEm.__:Umm_ - L Y)SEe] yim mu:m__n_.:ou 1o} aseqgejep SI9 uc_omnm YINHOH pue mc:w_xm 20D 8
00°0% 000% 00°0% %00°0 - $ ("v'm auning) Ayproe; Buisoy S19 s,winequauueq wolj pajsoy aseqelep
|enual JaAIag DS / 18Asg SI9AUY ue ojul elep SI9 uc_omnm YWHOH wam‘_mwuc_ pue peo| .:m_mOD i
000$ 00°0$ 0003 %000 - $ ('v'm a1mng) syasejep abie jo bupspual dew
qam Jualdiye 1o} S8IIN0S JUSWUIBA0L) |ed0| woyy Uw.._:cum saseqejep SIO mc:m_xm mm._m_ 93y} 0) dn a1l ‘9
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ Aupoey Bunsoy S| s,wnequauueq WoJy pRISOY SSEqEIep [e4)uad JeAas TOS
] JanBs SI9Y ue ol $82IN0S ~:mEEw>om |ed0] woyj eyjep dew aseq g|9 mc:m_xm mﬁ;mm:.: pue m.::co( ‘G
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ saoines depy Buig sjesbajur pue annboy
00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ %000 - $ wea] Juswsabeuep weiboisd pue siepjoyayels o) ueld uonejuawadwi pue sjuswelnbal Jasn juesald ‘¢
00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% %000 - $ ueyd uonejusweidw) pue uoejuswnoop sjuswalnbel sasn g|H dojeasg g
Oo.cw 00°0% oo.ow %000 - $ mczmmE mucmEm.__:Uw‘_ 1asn g|9 wea| EoEwmm:mS_ Em;men_ pue Jap|oyaye)s jonpuo)d ‘L
V| 8seld - sjoo} SI9 jo :o_«mucwEw_nE_ N
00°'0% 82°08v'9% 82°081°9% %00°00L 82'08v'9 $ (s6wn g) (eary uenp ueg / peoy | / 182 SN) (¥
"oN Juswbag) 698 HS 8zAleuy 0} SHIIUX3 Jo Juswdojaaag Buipnioul Leyd jo AID YA 1931 0) 8NURUOD |
00°0$ v6°165'9$ ¥6°L65'9% %00°001 ¥6°165'9 $ Apnig @y DO/VD 8zileuld ‘¢
00°0% vS'GY8'ses ¥5°5v8'52$ %00°00L ¥5°6p8'62 $ (syon
o.vv ~cwEQO_m>OD J8Sd \>w>._:w ! JljBWBYIS / SSIPNIS 8Ny jo ucwEQO_w>mD V] ;mmc_mcm 83SIBAQ ¢
00'0$ 00°03$ 000% %000 - $ (7 way ur papnjouy) SUNly Aq 8dUBJEB|D (EIUSWLONAUT 83SISAQ 'L
(suauow 0°9) (et / 182 SN) ¥ "ON Wewboeg G9E HS "W
00°0$ 0003 000$ %000 - $ uonealddy i1 Buidoisasg ul YQH ISIssY 'Sl
00°0$ Z8'6EL LS 28'6EL'2% %00°004 28'6EL'L $ (awny daid du)XBIN / s1y g) (sBiy Z - uoissipy) Juawdolansq JUNH UM 198N vl
00°0% 000$ 000% %00°0 - $ Apedoig
uny niy| sAljewa)|y sienjeas o} Uua||yyo jo >~_O / ~coEno_m>mD JUNH JSISSY O} ug|4 puen] w._mnm._n_ ‘cL
000% 0£°002'6L$ 0€°00Z'61% %00°00L 0€°002'61 $ spquyx3 asedaid Buipnjou) (‘BN [euonippY 1) Bunaaiy Juaweajoau) ogqnd pea/ ploH 2L
00°0% 0.°202'15% 0.°201'25$ %0000 0.'20L'28 $ (pee - sajeloossy pue epuely Aq paisissy) (B|iLejunD)
! muzw_moq wODv S|@died ¢G 10} 8duUB)SISSY >._=._m Lo] Em_m_ m:__u:_oc_ m._o>w>._3w 89SJ8AQ O} anNUUOD L1
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (¥ uonEZUOYINY HIOAA W) JUBYNSUCD [BIUSWUCIIAUT 10} XLIBW UOISa( aedald 0L
00'0% ¥6°206°2€$ ¥6°206'2€$ %00°00L ¥6°L06'2€ $ (%001) 2neWaYIS QOO ‘6
00°0$ 98'L1S'6v3 98°115'6v% %00°001 98'LLG'6Y $ (L "OoN "¥'M)
Aw‘_saoeamwtc_ g8s pue m_._tmmc_m:m mu_w._v Jljewsyog aue-y jo ucmEQo_m>mD / 88SJaAQ 0} anuiUoD ‘8
00°0% 82'V69'v$ 82'v69'v$ %00°001 82769V $ (unsny - ‘BIA 1) YMH4 / unsny 10axL yim Bunaapy puany 2
00°0% 00°0% 00'0%$ %00°0 - $ (ADY - ‘BIN L) aJuPIIA B USid SN Ui Bunasiy pusiiy 9
0003 0003 0003 %000 - $ (LSH - ‘B L ) 300VSN uim Bunsan pushly °g
00°0$ 9/'65t'v$ 9/°65v'v$ %0000} 9L'650'p $ (osed |3 - "BIN L) DOMEISN UM Bunesiy pualy v
00°0$ 0v'8e6°'cS 0v'8€6'€S %0000 0v'8£6'c $ (%06) Apmis ebeuresq JO/VD 0} aNUNUe) g
000% 99'816'v9%$ 99'816'v9% %00°00L 99'8L6'79 $ (L "ON 'V'M) ‘osly '€ ON juswbag Buipniou)
ainpruselju) ges/ mctmm:_mcm [9):2l >m padnpold ssiMinn / saipnig mmmc_g 89sJaAQ 0] snunuod g2
00°0$ 16°'621'69% 16°641'G9% %00°001 LG'6LL'G9 $ (pean - "00ssy @ uojue|g Aq pejsIssy )
9101 W4 0} shwiq mc:mzommz sapnjoul A<mv SUyY >m 8oUBJES|D |BJUBWIUOAHAUT 98SIaAQ) 0) anuuod ‘L
(sujuow 0'9)(eBpug senpezuy ySoO 1e 69¢ HS "oul) (€ 8 Z ‘) Juswbag) Gog HS 89SI8AQ 0} 8NURUOD
31va Ol 31vd OL MSV1
ONITIE aanig a3NYv3 J131dNOD H3d SVL ¥HOM 4O NOILdINDS3a
ANIHHND AISNOIATYd LNNOWY ANIOY3d 1802

€102/0€/60 - €102/10/60
AX/EZ/L02SSY

:pouad 89i0AU|
JJaquinp 8210AU|

yoealnQ oNand/uonejuawsaldw) suonelsdQ [eedauswabeueyy Buyesuibug
‘9 "ON J8pi0 MOM

S3IDIAYIS S.UIINIDONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYHO4YH0D ONIYIINIONT WNVENINNVA - IDI0ANI LNTWAV SSTHOO0Hd ATHLNOW




00°0% 00°000'06% 00°000'06% %00°001 0000006 $ {¢10z "sunr "Aep “idy "IN "gad TUuer - SUJuoyy 9) uosiel] ydeasinQ dMqnd
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ [ejluay ANjioeS JUBWSAIOAU| JNIgNd
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (sBenBuen ubig Jo ysiueds o) ysybu3) Jojejsues
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (uondussuely g sbuueeH o1and) Jauoday BnoD)
000$ 00°0% 000% %000 - $ JuswasiueApy JededsmeN
00°0% 000.2% 000.2% %00°001 00022 $ preog weo4 uo soyders 40j0D
00°0% 00'G29% 00°529% %00°001 00°529 $ (21 X 11) 1009 saidodojoyd
00°0% 00°00.% 00°00.% %00°001 0000 $ (11 X §'8) J0j0D) seidodoioyd
00°0% 00°0S.% 00°0S.% %00°001 00°06Z $ (21 X L1) Mg seidoaojoyd
00°0% 00°000'2$ 00°000'2% %00°004 00°000'Z $ (11 X 5'8) mvg seidodojoud
00°0% 00°005% 00°005% %00°001 00°00S $ S8JIAIBG JBLUNOD
00°0% 00°0S5L°L$ 00°0SL°L$ %00°001 00°0SL°L $ 821s JaNa| - 1| WBIWBAQ
00°0% 0082% 00'82% %00°001 00'8¢ $ Buped
00°0$ 00°000°L$ 00°000°'L$ %00°00L 00°000°L $ |19ABI | Y|
00°0% 0008L% 00081L% %00°00L 0008t $ Je) |ejuay
00'0% 00'09$ 00°09% %00°001 00'09 $ (Ava /00°0€$) sies
000$ 00'002% 00°002$ %00°00L 00°002 $ (Ava /00°001$) 1810H / 6uiBpo
SISNIAAX3 103341a
00'0% 00°0% 0003 %000 - [ (sessaooid ssauisng juewebeuew ElEp S|D PUB SSIM
109/01d OWd YWHDH Yoes) o} suotssas Buuies) Beq umoiq px) Buirel| sesn pu3 uawsbeuen eleq "/
00°0% 00°0% 0003 %000 - $ uoijejuswnaop ssaooid sssuisng Juswebeuew ejep SO pue asipm 108foid YWHOH dojaasq 9
000% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (uonedionued Jojorsjuoaqns A J0j ajewnise awil apnjaul - SIS Joj Aeq
LX / 8SIM 10001 Joj AeQ | X) dOUSHIOAN SS8001d SSauISNg aouBUSIUEI E1BQ SID / 8SIM 108f01d 1onpuo) g
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ ‘013 ‘uoneziveBiQ ‘sesn ‘adA | Aq eleq 1a8foid YWHOH Alojusau) b
000% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (JUBWIUONIAUS PaJ|0JJUOD JUBWNDOP 3SIAA 198{01d B Ul SJUSWINJ0p
abeuew o) Moy siesn OWd Yoes) o} suoissas Buuies) Beq umoiq px) Buiuies] Jesn pu3 asipm 198f0id €
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (OWd YWHOH
/ UBIIYOW DA UIYNM S)ISUC BIBM)OS PUE BJempJey uoNeInBYLoD pue ||BjSU|) uonejuswaldw) st 193foid g
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - ¢ (luswuosnaus 810 19afosd Buussuibua ue w asn |essush
pue Apjeuoijouny asipp 19sloud Jeao ob o) Bunaaw yoxay [emur LX) Buluies ] MaIABAQD BSIM 109foid °L
asiIM 100f0.d jo uopejuaweidwy Q|
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (vm
ain)ng) Buiuiel) JasN J9NPUOD PUB UOHEjUBWNIOp |enuew Jasn puabis| pue dew aysqam g1 dojersg ‘gL
00°0% 00°0% 000% %00°0 - $ (v M aIning) Jwswuolaus Bunsoy Jaass §19Y uononpoid s wnequauue(
0} Jansas juswdojaaap uoyedyidde s,wnequauueq woyj sjooy pusba) pue dew aisqam SI1D ety ‘gL
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ ('v' M @1min4) sjo0) puabal pue dew aysgam 19 8y jo Bunssl wun/ DOVD Vi
00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ %000 - $ (vm
ainjng) Jenes Juswdojeaap uoyealdde swnequauueg uo sjoo) pusbs) pue dew sysgam G| dojgaeq "€l
000$ 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ ("y" M auming) sjuewaunbay - | ¥seL Yim souendwiod pue ABojoquiis
dew 0 Alenb 1oy Bupyoayd sajy sioafosd GXIN ‘dVIN UV ‘S8oiuss dew '8dines SIDY QDD Tl
00°0% 000% 0003 %00°0 - $ (vm
ainin4) ABojoquiAs dew Buipnjour sayy sjoefoid QXN ‘dVIN 21V ‘S8oiaIas dew ‘ad1Aag SIDAY dojanag ‘LI
(penupuo)) vi aseuyd - 100 SI9 Jo uonejusweduy ‘N
Jlva ol J1va oL MSVL
ONITIg a3ang gaNdv3a JL37dNOD H3d HSVY.L HHOM 40 NOILJINOS3a
LNIHHND AISNOIAIY LNNOWY LNION3Ad 1802

€102/0£/60 - €L02/10/60
AX/€2/102S99v

:pousd 8210AU|
:J8quINN 8210AU|

yoeasnQ 2lqnd/uonejuswaldw) suoyeiadQ [eredauawabeueyy Buuesuibul
19 "ON 18P0 MOM

SIDIAYUIS S, UIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYHO4YOI ONIYIINIONT WNVYENINNVA - IOIOANI LNTFWAVd SSTUODO0Ud ATHLNOW




2210AU| SIY| 8N Junowy

- £€'7£8'689 $ | ec'v€8'689 $ £E'vE8'689 & siejo ]
00°0$ 00°000'SV$ 00°000'Sv$ %00°0014 00°000'sy $ yoddng uonay Ajunwwo)
00'0% 00°000°0v$ 00°000'0V$ %00°001 00°000'0% $ saolnas poddng juswabeuepy
00°0$ 00°0% 0003 %000 - $ 894 uonduosqng |enuuy sde Buig
0003 00°000'8$ 00°000'8% %0000} 000008 $ (s1y 55 @ uoneziuebiQ eleq / uoleluawaldw) asipm 198fold uo swn sapnjaur) seoiuag woddng / 1|
00°0$ 00°000'0L% 00°000°0L$ %00°001 00°000'0L $ saoIueg woddng Buunosdy|

(penuyuo)) $3ISNIdX3 103N
31va OL 31va oL MSVL
ONITE a3Ing Q3NYV3 3131dWOD ¥3d MSVL ¥HOM 4O NOILdINOS3a
LN3YYND AISNOIATHd LNNOWY ANIOY3d 1802

€102/0E/60 - £102/L0/60

AX/EZ/L02S9Y

:pOUS S910AY|
:1aqUINN 9210AUY

yoeasNQ 2Ignd/uoiejusweldw) suonesedQ [erHeduawabeueyy Buussuibul
‘9 "ON J8pIQ YoM

SI0IAYIS S.HITINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOILYHOdHO0D ONIYIINIONT WNVYENINNVA - IOIOANI LNIFWAVd SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW




-

2210AU) SIYL @N( Junowy

00°0% $0°60€'18% ¥0°60€°'18% ¥0'60€°L8 s|ejo|
00°0% 00°000°02$ 00°000'0L% %00°001 00°000'0L BaNUBASY pue J)jel | - "du| ‘SBIe|20SSY WRD
00°0% 25v59'G$ 25'v59'6S %00°00L 25°v59'S JUBUISSBSSY (AT YOJ8)S JO JUBLIWIOD/MBIAGY ‘g
00°0% 25'v59'6% 25'v59'G$ %00°001 25'159'S JUBISSASSY |8A3] U218YS JO 1YBiSIaA0 Y|
Alva oL 31vaol MSVL
ONITNg a3ang a3NYv3 3JLIATdNOD d3id MSV.L HHOM 40 NOLLdIYOS3a
INIYHND AISNOIATH 1NNOWY 1N3OH3d 180D

€102/0E/60 - £L0Z/10/60
AX/ET/L02S9Y

:pouad 8210AU|
:JaqUINN 9210AU|

SIJIAYIS S,HIANIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4

Sexa 0) a0g Sa{eBON WOJ) UOISIAAI] ¥oN ] [EHUSIOJ JO JUBWISSASSY [9A87 YDISHS - 9 OM 01 | "ON uswsaiby [ejuawaiddng

‘9 "ON J8pJO YoM

NOILYHOJY0D ONI¥IINIONT WNVYENINNVA - IDI0ANI LNFWAV SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW




- ¢ 8910AU| SIY] BN junowy
- $ locozL'6rLS 0c'02L'6vLS ococL'evl % siejo ]
00°0% 00°09c$ 000963 %0000} 00°09¢ $ pajunoy 40100 0F X .0E SpJeog UONE|USSald
00°0$ 00'5Z1% 00'6Z1% %00°001 00'521 $ (21 X 1) J0j0D saidodojoyd
00°0% 00°05€% 00°05¢$ %00°001 00°0S€ $ (11 X §'8) J0j0D saidodoioyd
00°0% 00°02% 00'02%$ %00°004 0002 $ (21 X 1) mvg sedodoloyd
000$ 00°05% 00°05$ %00°00L 00°0S $ (11 X §'8) wg saidodojoyd
00°0$ 00°00L$ 000013 %00°001 00°001 $ S82IM8S JBUNoY
00°0$ 00'€9L$ 00°€91$ %00°001 00°€9L $ azis Jaya) - e WBwIeAD
000$ 00°00€$ 00°00€$ %0000 00°00€ $ Bupped
00°0% 00°006'7$ 00°006'v$ %0000 00°006't $ 19ARIL A1V
00°0$ 00°08.$ 00'08.% %00°00L 00082 $ JeJ |ejuay
00°0% 00°006% 00°006% %0000 00006 $ (AVQ / 00°0€$) sieaiy
00'0$ 00°000'2$ 00°000'2$ %00°004 000002 $ (AvVQ /00°00L$) 1810H / BuiBpon
SISNIXI 123410
00'0% ¥8'66£'c6$ ¥8°66£'c6% 2%00°001 ¥8'66£'C6 $ doysyiom 3N (2]
00'0% 0v'8.£'91$ ov'8.£'9L$ %00°00L ov'8/c'oL $ aouemolie awy (aael] (1
(n4-uop) doysyiop Bupesuibul aniep ‘g
00°0$ 26°160'61% 26°260'6L% %00°001 26°160'61 $ poda) 3 azijeuy ‘Juswwod Joj Sje|Na0 ‘Hodel JA yeiq aredald (€
00°0% 9¢'187'9% 9¢°18Y'9% %00°001 9€'18p'9 $ siskjeue |euoyjoun; Jyelp ‘maires uoeuuoju ‘Buiuueld dousyom-ald (2
00°0% 8LYLLES 8L Y1L'ES %00°001 8L vLLE $ swabeue 108f0id (1
romx._o;.«mom pue -81d Y
31va ol 31va Ol MSVL
ONITI8 aanig Q3aNyv3 3131dWOD ¥3d MSVL HHOM 40 NOILIMOS3A
ANIYHND AISNONTHd LNNOWY ANIONH3d 1S0D

€102/0€/60 - £102/10/60

AX/€2/10259Y

pousd S210AUY
:J8qINN 92I0AUY

SIDIAY3S SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOA

GOE HS Joj woday Buyusauibug anjeA - 9 OM 01 Z "ON luswaa.by |eluswsiddng

19 "ON 48PJO WOM

NOILVYOJYH0 ONINIINIONT WNVENINNYA - IOI0ANI LNIWAV SSTUD0Ud ATHLNOW




/

$5'691°0C $ 3010AU| SIY1 8NQ junowy
¥5°691'02 $ | 28'069'262 $ 1 9c098'2LE $ LeozL'ove § siejo]
002€$ 00'v¥5$ 00'9/5% %0006 00°0v9 $ (yoea ,0v @ s101d ¥) (puog uo 10|0D) Siold
052L$ 05212% 00'522% %0006 00052 $ (21 X 11) 40100 saidooojoud
00°05% 00'058% 00°006% %0006 00°000°} $ $80AIBG JBUNOD
00023 00°0pES 00°09€$ %00°06 00°00v $ azis Jeya| - e WA
S3ISN3dX3 103d1a
v0'G90°L$ 00°0$ ¥0'590°L$ %00°0€ z1'0s5'e $ ali4 odo | sjepdn pue Ajuap
09'%59'1$ 00°0% 09'%59'1$ %00°0¢€ PEGLG'S $ 8|14 ubiseq Ja1sEN Aempeoy sjepdn
9¢°626% 00°0$ 9£'526% %00°0€ Z5'v80'c $ sdiD Jewo) pasiaay uo paseq alld MOY @1epdn
(RGYAE:S 00'0% LLBIY'LS %00°0€ 9€°0€6' $ WL1Q MaN uo paseg juswubiy [eo1UaA ajepdn
LLBIY'LS 00°0% LUV LS %00°0€ 9¢'0e6'y $ W.LQ MaN Uo paseg juswubBily |ejuoziuoH sjepdn
W.1a M3N NO a3svd J1LVIWIHOS 3Lvadn- 091 04
00°0$ 95°688°'€93$ 95°688'€9%$ %00°00L 95°688'¢9 $ Asnung (euay|
00°0$ S6'685'ZvS S6°685'ZvS %0000 S6°G85'2 $ jenuo) wswubyy|
00°0% 80°206'09$ 80°206°09% %0000 80°206'09 $ ApwwesBojoud 19aa ubisaq Joj spomiaN jebiey |euay ysigels3
00'0$ 95'692'G2$ 95'692'52$ %00°001 95'692'GZ $ auisjua) pasodold Buoly y1omiaN [011u0D Alepuodeg ysliqelsd
00°0% 08'205'cE$ 08°205°c€$ %00°001 08°20G°€E $ 3omIaN [01uo) Alewld ysiigels3
00°0$ 9€°¢82'6$ 9¢'¢82'6% %00°001 9e'€8L's $ sdeyy pue uoneuuoju| diysseumQ ajepdn - uoisinbay eleq Ateunwunald
00°068'v$ 00°0L0'vY$ 00°006'8v$ %00°001 00°006'8Y $ BunoeliSqQy PUE YoIESSaY ‘UoHENSIUIWPY ‘ucleupIca) - Anug Jo by
86°525'2% 00'Zv8% 86°29¢'cS %00°0014 86°/9€'E $ 814 W.La b4 maN Ausa pue slepdn
€L°0£2$ 61°269% 26'226% %00°001 26'226 $ BN lewBuo wouy W1 a Bunsix3 arowey
AYLIWWVYO0LOHd ANV ONIAIAYNS @1314 - 0S4 04
89°02h' VS L'259'2$ 60°€20'2% %00°08 9¢'118'8 $ Aenung - vO/20
00°0$ 00°0% 000$ %000 8r'LEE'S $ (lewwang | ) onewayds |eud - YO/00
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ %000 ¥0°9v0'9 $ (leniwang | ) oneWaYDS Yeuq pasiAsy - YO/OD!
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %00°0 91'88€'c $ s8|qeIeAle ajid 21uono9|3 peoidn pue sziuebio
Z9'9¢L$ e RZANES 1Z19L°L$ %00°'68 02'99¢'L $ (w3 ) aepdn anpayos 108fo1d Alyol asedaid
v/ 0ECS T5°0EL'1S 92'196'L$ %00°68 9¢°/0€'2 $ (SHLNOW ¥ HO4 V3 1) sisegd AJUjuoly uo s8|npayds ,sispinoidgng Jojuow
v 0£2$ Z5°08L'LS$ 9z'196'1$ %00°68 9¢°20€'2 $ (V3 S = SO G X OW Jad L) suoday ssaibold pue s810Au| JO uonesedald
LS PIrS ERAAXAS 50'281'28 %0006 TL960'E $ (SOW G X B3 OJN/SIUN-Z X [B101-) SI9esju0D Juelnsuodgng abeuepy
00°0%$ 96'96¢'L$ 9G'96€'L$ %00°0014 9G°96€'L $ (1e101-1) S12EAUOD QNS 3Jedald/UoleuIPIooD
Z8'12€% Z9ELP'es LA N4 %00°68 9L'812'¢ $ awebeueyy 1o8f0id
(SHLNOW ) (091 24 OL 0LL 24) NOILLYYLSININGY ANV LNIWIOVNVIN LOIrO¥d - Sbi 24

31va ol 31vaol MSVL

ONITIE asnig Q3aNyv3 3137dW0D ¥3d MSVL ¥HOM 4O NOILdINDS3A
ANIHHND ATSNOIATH ANNOWY ANIOHAd 1S0D

€102/0€/60 - £102/10/60

AX/EZ/L02SSY

:pouad 8210AU|
1)8qWINN 2010AUY

S3JIAYIS S.HIINIDONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4

b4 1eAe] MO OLEI - 9 OM O3 € "ON Juswealby |ejuswsaiddng
:g "ON JapiQ YoM

NOILVHOJY02 ONI¥IINIONT NNYENINNVA - 3DI0ANI LNIWAV SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




[flcoos 91'992'9% 91°992'9% %00°0L 09'199'29 $ Koeinaoy
awnssy 0) 741 uiyim s|adled g8y punoly Jo) ejeqg jo m:_zanc_ pue m::mm._o ul ~m_mm<\no_m>mo\co‘_mwwww_ ‘b
a_ucw yoeos yim mu:wEs._m< az|jeuiy pue
sjuswaaiBy pue syndu| Zy | uo 1u}s|q estesddy fjuno) objepiH Yim 8jeulpioo) o0} BNURUOY ‘O
00°0% 1v°'506'2$ 1v'506'2$ %00°0€ 06'789'6 $ €L0Z ‘1€ 18quessq ybnoiy €102
‘1 Kinp wouy (AdoopseH pue ajuoaoe)l) 308foid A S8ll4 VINNOH dojeaaq / ezjueBiQ 0) anupuod "4
00°0$ 6021218 B0°LLL'LS %00°0€ Y9€TL'S $ £10Z ‘1€ Jaquesaq ruy) £10Z ‘1 AInf Joj sHoday |euiy 8anpoid pue ejeq Aujuoi induy 0) anujuod g
00°0% 90'8vL'LS 90'8YL'L$ %00°0€ 98'928'S $ spaaN YWHOH J0j suoday Alyiuopy Apow o) anunuo)d g
00°0% 26°028°L$ 26'028°1L$ %00°0€ ¥2'690°9 $ (€102 ‘1€ Jeqwasag
Yl €10z ‘1L AINF) pieog YWHOH 40} spoday Aluiuop Jo Juswdojeaaq Joj ejeq indu) 0) snujue) |
€10Z ‘L€ 19que3aq 0} £102 ‘L AN wouy woisis
Bfununosay 309 wnequauueg Buizynn weysAs Bupunodoy 1s0) wiuBu jusweidwy 0} anupuo) 3
00°0$ 000$ 00'0% %000 919952 $ 100xL yim sjuswAed Apiqelieay aziieuly g
00°0% 16°2G/% 16°L6.% %0001 80652 $ (‘BUN / iy 0L © "sBiN 2) unsny LOQ@XL UIM 91euUIpIO0] / 183N 2
000$ £2'652% £2°652% %00°G1L A TN $ (BN / 'sauz @ BN 1) Leud LOAXL YNM S1BUIPI00D /183N L
€L0Z ‘L€ 19quadeq o3 €102
‘L Kinp woyy (Kseppw / 182 SN) ¥ "ON Juewbeg / (b pue £'Z°L JuswBag) S9¢ HS 10} (Z1 LYD-sjuswAed
fyqeyeae) uogeayipop Buipuny 10QXL Uo 1 0QXL Yim ejeupiood / sjeobep o} snupuod *Q
00°0% 09°0L2'L% 090LL'L% %EE"EE zeeeL's $ €102 ‘L€ Joquiessg 03 £1.0Z ‘I Ainf wouy (arepdn (1) suQ) ABejens Bupepdn Buipnjou ‘ABajens
paaoiddy J0j JUNOIY 0} diL wue ) Buo Aioys AJpoiN 03 OdWDH UHM 8JBUIPIO0D 0} BNURUOD D
000$ 0€£'582$ 0€'682$ %0001 00€58'2 $ (-Bw/au Z X sBIN €) Bunesiy uno) sssuoissiwwo) Aluno) objepiH pusiy ‘9L
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (‘BN 1) V4I1/ssa1Buo) usiA o} uoibuiysep ut shep g - Bunaspy pusiy ‘GL
00°0% 000$ 00°0$ %000 ZLLL0'L $ (‘6N / 's3y Z D "sBN 1) stoieisiBa Ui sbunes pusily v
00°0$ 000$ 000$ %00°0 81'88E'C $ (‘6 / 's1y 0L @ BN L) 19ABIL SSpNdUI UNSNY-LOAX L sBuneayy pusiiy ‘€L
00°0% 00°156% 00°156% %00°0S 00°206'L $ (8w deid oup)( BN / 'Sy Z D “SBIN 2) Leud-10ax ) sBuneay pusiy ‘ZL
00°0$ 000$ 000$ %000 00°206'L $ ("6 / "s1uy Z © "sBIN Z) ¥ "ON 1ouraid Jauoissiwwo) Ajunog objepiH 1L
000% 000$ 000% %000 00'206'L $ (‘6wy / 's1y 2 ® "sBIN Z) € "ON 10uIald Jauoissiwwo Aunod objlepiH 01
00°0% 00°'156% 00°156% %00°0S 00°206°L $ ("B / 'sau Z @ sBIN 2) Z "ON 1outald Jauoissiwwo) Ajuno) oblepH 6
00°0% 00°156% 00°156% %0005 00°206'L 3 (‘BN /1y Z @ "SBIN 2) L "ON 1outdald Jauoissiwwog AjunoD objepiH g
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (awi). daug -ouj) (‘BIA / 1y 2@ 'SBWN 2) HeIS/Mm sBuneay AlunoD oblepiH “2
00°0% S0°29¢'LS S0°29€'LS$ %00°0€ 9L'0vs'y $ (swyy daug
‘au)) (Byy/siu z © By 9) sBuneayy preog [e103dS / S1Squsiy pieog [ENpIAIPUY /m SBIN VIWHOH SnoLeA “9
00°0$ 02'9¢0°L$ 02'9¢0°'L$ %EE"EE 06'80L'€ $ (awn daig "ouy) (Bun/siy 2 @ SN 9) Bunsapy semwwo) ysa L OdN VWHOH G
00°0% LLELE'LS LLELE'LS %EEEE 06'6€6'C $ (awn daid “ou) (Bywysiy 2 © sWN 9) Bunsapy sanwwo) Adod OdN YWHOH |
00'0$ 60250°'L$ 60°250°L$ %EEEE 09°95L'¢ $ (aun daid "oup) (Bun/siy z @ SN 9) sBunesy saniwwo) adueUld YWHOH €
00°0% 617012 6Lv0L'2S %EEEE 0Z'ELE'Q $ (swn daig -oup) (Bnysiy g @ swN 9) sBunesyy sepiwwod Buueld VINYOH 2
00°0% 18°968'C$ 18'058'€$ %EE'EE 09'L2G'LL $ (awr) daig "ou) (sBIN 9) (Aluiuow) uoneussald Buipniou) sBusaiy pileog YWHOH 'L
£L0Z ‘L€
Jaquiaseqg ybnoayl €10z ‘L AInr (sysuow 0°9) sbupsapy snouep uo poday / ejeq asedeid / pusiy 'd
00°0$ 90°/€8'L$ 90°2£8'L$ %00°0€ A XAN] $ €10 ‘1€ Joquadag 0} £L0Z 'L AInr woyy (sBiy Apieap Buipnjouy) ueld SO/NVD Pue ueld Juswabeuepy
Em‘_mo._n_ / mc:::oou< 150D/ mawmb_..m ] SSIIANDY |esuo)si4 Uo J0JJ3AHQJ BAINJ3X3 ajeonpy 0} anuiuo) A.r
J0Joa1)q OA|INIBXT JS|SSY / cuu_unD ] 8}eu|pJoog Y|
31va ol 31va ol HSVL
ONIN8 a3ane a3INyv3 3137dN0D ¥3d MSVL HHOM 40 NOILINOS3A
AN3MYND A1SNOIASYd LNNOWY LNIOH3d 1502

€102/0€/60 - £102/10/60

AX/E2/L02S9Y

:poLad 82i0AU|
:1aquIinN 8210AU|

yoBeANQ SHiaNg/uohElUsWSIdw) suchesadQ [EWed/uswabeueyy BuuasuiBul - 9 OM 0} ¢ “ON uewsaiBy |euswaiddng

‘9 "ON 18pJO MOM

SIDIAYIS S.HIINIDONT ONILTNSNOD 04
NOILLYYOJNO0D ONINIIANIONT WNVYENINNVA - IOI0OANI INFWAV SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - 3 0SEd |3 Ul (GOE HS Ulm pauiquiod) (1L} DMBISN ulim BuliesiN pusny 6
000% 000% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (snoinaid Buipnou)) (epuesy) Wbl 19497 MO DD/VO '8
00°0$ 000$ 000$ %000 - $ (%09) Apnig ebeuieig QO/VO "L
00°0% 000$ 000$ %00°0 - $ (snowaid Buipnjour) (peeT - SaleI0SSY g BpURLY Aq paisissy) Jublld [9Aa7 m0T 3aSI9A0 9
00°0% 00'0% 000$ %00'0 Z1'606'8 $ (syiuon 0'2) (€102 ‘L€ 900 01 £10Z 'L "AON) salpnig abeuleiq O 1g| #8s18A0 G
00°0% 60620'G$ 60'620'S$ %00°0L ¥6°062'0S $ (syiuop 0°9) (pean - uojuelg AqQ palsISSY) @oueIes|) |BJLUBWUOIAUT [ED0T 89SIAAQ O} SNURUOD
00°0% 80'¥09% 80'409% %00°SL 81°220'y $ 108oud auo swnsse 918
1O ||B 10} XioMm |Bediuydaloss) 10} JuB)nNsuod |221uyo3108¢%) 8:Nd20.d .Cu_m Qo_m>w0 0} 'Q'3 VWHOH Isissy '€
00°0$ 15v28°LS$ 15°v28°'L$ %00°S L 82°€91°ZL $ ((s@ye00sSY 1§ BPUBIY AqQ ISISSY) SI0ABAINS € SBLNSSE | 'ON VA PUE JOBJUOD UIEW Joj suonenoban
10B3000 Bupniou)) Buiddew Aepn jo B Jo) S10Aaang aindoid "Dy dojeaaq 0} "a'3 YWHOH ISISsY 2|
0003 reLY'vS FAA A g %00°GL 81°298'62 $ (s108lo1d 2) sewnssy 198(oid yoea 10} (1 "ON VM PUE JOBJUCD UEW
10} m:o_«m_«ommz oejjuo) mc_v:_uc_v S32ANIBS Qthwc_mcm aindoid pue d4y 3_30_2 0] ‘'3 YWHOH Isissy |
£10Z ‘I Jequiadaq 0} £10Z ‘L AN wouy (SYIUOK 0°9) D181 88SIGAQ O} ANURUOY Y
Z0°500°€$ 92°16.$ 82'962'€$ %00°0S 95°215'L $ Jop1uod JBiemIa0 Jo JuswdojaAap ylim 81eulpioo) g
SH'£96°2$ 16'802°LS 2r'ele'vs %00°0S ¥8'v¥S'8 $ (aBesana/bupuny
LOQXL [BUORIPPY / Shwad WyBiamiang woyy Buipund joefoid) Buipun oy ueid 216alens slepdn g
29'€81'2$ 2L9EYS ¥£'029'2% %0009 YT L9E'Y $ Apms Jopiuod yBiemisa0 WD Jo uoejuswsdwy |
€L0Z ‘L€ J9qweds( 0} £10Z ‘L Ain wouy (syjuow
o.@v >v:«m Jopuiod ucm_mato>0 ay} mc_no_o>m0 uy ..u:_ .mwam_oowg WeD Jo u:m_w._0>0 a8y} anupuod r
00°0$ 00°0% 0003 %000 - $ (6w 1) AuD ueaning Jo AuD gL
000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (sbwy z) Banquipg Jo AUD "ZL
00°0$ 00°0$ 000% %000 - $ (6wy L) ehorejo QD L1
00°0$ 000% 00°0% %000 - $ (Bwy 1) manwied jo AuD 0L
000% 000% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (6wy 1) senued jo A0 6
6E9LL'LS 9T vhiS 69'098'L$ %00°05 0e'LeL'e $ ('sbwy 2) uoissiy Jo AND '8
6EOLLLS 92vhLS S9°098'L$ %00°0S oeLeL'e $ ('sbwn g) velvow Jo Ao L
00°0$ 000$ 000$ %00°0 - $ (Bwy 1) yonoop3 jo AUD ‘9
62°L69% z8'2.1% LLp98% %0005 zz8TL'L $ (ByN 1) sepadisy jo AID °g
62°169% 782L1% L1'798% %00°0S zeeel'L $ (BN 1) ooeIsam jo AUD
11'%98% 00°0% 114983 %00°0S A TAN! $ (Bwy 1) euuog jo AND g
62'6/8% 00°0% 62°6/8% %0005 85°8G/°L $ (61N 1) ousluers jo Ao g
16'69€°LS 66'v89% 96'50'2$ %00°S. ¥6'6€L'2 $ (sBwy 2) weud Jjo Ao L
(€102 ‘L Joquisdaq 03 £10Z 'L Ainr wou)(syiuo 0'9) (Bupeap Joy uopesedeid pue eAes | Bujpniouy)
sain Buimojiog ays ylim (j19Uno o) uopejuasaid fewio4) sBupsap yoranQ 2)ignd snupuo
95'€ELS 000% 9GEELS %0005 AW Al $ (‘6wn 1L [ejoL) (0o1Xapy / SN) UONHEIDOSSY JIAID / UOHBIDOSSY 8pelL YIM 199N '8
98'96/% zZ'681% 80°976% %00°0S 91'268'L $ ("BUAI L [210L) UOISSI / USIIYIN JO SBIID 8y} Jo} DA UM JaeN L
VAR 473 £1688°L$ 0.'€€8'2$ %00°G. 9z'8LL'e $ (uonesedald Buipnjou) ‘sBIN Z 18101 }(S9E HS) S1eump Ausdoid abie yim je g
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ ('sBN G [EI0L) SBNID Il WOl uonnjosay Woddng dojaasq /ISISSY °§
€L 2EL'LS $0'6.5% 11°91€'28 %0002 ¥8°085°'LL $ (sang 1stssy) 108014 door Buipuelg jo juawdojarsq uibeq |
00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (sans 1sissy) JenaismeN Ajuiuow dojersg g
000% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ B)iSgaA Sepdn / maiAaY g
12659 81°20L'c$ Sp'6GL LS %00°0S 06°'015'GL $ yoeesnQ oNand juswaidw) / azieuly L
£L0Z ‘1€ J8quess( 0} £10Z ‘L AN wouy sjueynsuc)
wouy asueys|ssy Yym bujbeuey wesboid yorennQ auqnd juswejdwi pue 8zjjeui4 0} BNURUOY ‘H
31va ol 31va ol MSVL
ONITIE a3anig g3Nyv3 ETERE ' Tole] ¥3d SVL ¥HOM 40 NOILdIMOS3a
LNIHHND AISNOIATH LNNOWY AN3DH3d 1502

€102/0€/60 - £L02/L0/60

NX/E2/102S99v

:pouad 8210AY]
:Jaquinp 9210AU|

yoeannQ oigndyuciiejuswaidw) suonesadQ [eieduswabeuey Guusauibug - 9 OM 01 ¥ ON awsaaby |eyusws|ddng

:g "ON J8pJO HOM

SIDIAYIS S.YIINIONI ONILTNSNOD ¥O4d
NOILYYOdY0D ONINIINIONT WNVYANINNVA - 30I0ANI LNIJWAV SSTHO0Hd ATHLNOW




—_mm.m\.mw 62'GCLS L1°10G6% %0021 ev'9LL'Yy [y sjuawannbay yym aoueldwod 1oj aseqelep Si9) Jyidads YINEOH Pue bufisixe QO/NVD 2|
£0°002'2$ SP125'1$ 8V LLLES %00°ZL 96'82V°LE $ SUBWNI0P 8SIMI08[0Id UM aseqelep)
|enual Janag DS / 18Aeg S92y ue ol ejep S|9 oz_omam YWEOH 99@0«:_ pue peoj .:m_mwQ ‘L
aseqeje
wm.mM$ 9'8 _‘ﬁ mm.»ﬂw %0071 €£2°129 w wea| EmemmcmS_ Em._mo;n_ pue siapjoyeyels o} CN_Q co_«m«cwEw_QE_ pue m-:mEmg_:cw._ Jasn juasaid ‘¢
60'686$ 0,62L$ 6.°815% %0021 82'EZE'Y $ ueyd uoejuswaldwi pue uoeluswWNIOop SjuawalInbal Jesn §19 dojeasd ‘g
Sy PEES srLLLS £6'GvP$ %002 80912 $ Bunssw sjuswainbal Jasn §19 wea | juswabeueyy weibold pue Jap|oyayels Jonpuod |
sjuswalinbay JosM)
sjo0] S{9 Jo :o_unuccEc_QE_ ‘N
10029°'L$ vLobZ'es 12°098'v$ %00°GL 82°08Y'9 $ (sbwy 2) (easy uenr ues / peoy |/ 18Z SN) (¥
‘ON Juawbas) 6og HS 9zAleuy 0} skqIux3 jo Juawdojeasq Buipniou) ueud Jo AD UNIM 193N 0) 8nujuod
G1°S26'v$ 18°29%'2% 29'88€'4$ %00°0€ 208292 $ (suo 0'Z) EL/LER)
o) €1/1/11 10} IS JONUOK pue I§Sd Jo uoiesedald Joj |SATL Jo} £ “ON VM aiedaid / sjenobeN ‘¢
¥1°696'6$ 0£°2€6'6L% ¥v°L06'62$ %00°0S 88'208'65 $ (suop 0°9) selpnig uoneuwNy)|
/ seIpmg Jueue Ay 7 AaAng 7 onewayas / sann / ebeuiesq jo Jewdojaaaq ul seaulbug 8asian0 ‘g
00°0% 00°0% 000$ %000 - $ (1 way u papniu) suBly AqQ @oueJes|D [BIUSWILIOIAUT 83SIAA0 'L
£10Z ‘| saquiadag
0} £10Z ‘L Ainr wouy (syiuop 0°9) (A1eniiy / 18Z SN) ¥ "ON Juswbeg GoE HS 89SI8AQ 0) BNURUOD "W
00°0% 000$ 0003 %000 - $ (1eyuswelddns siyy ul LON) uonesnddy vid1L Buidojaaag ul HQH Isissv 9L
0003 16'695'€$ 16°'695'€S %00°0S 28'6EL'L $ (awn) daid oun))(BIA 7 suy g) (SBIN Z - uoissi) Juswdojaaaq JUNH Yim JasN “GL
vL€0L°ZLS 16'G6¥'£2% SZ'665'GES %00°0S 058611 $ (seje100ssy g epuely Aq ISISSY) GOE HS J0) BIIUEIUIND PUB SOQ 10} Z "ON 'V'M aiedaid/elenobeN pi
6vELL'LS 20'6Z6'ELS 15°860'LZ$ %00°0S 20°26L'2h $ (Sswuop v) E1/LE/TL ) €1/1/6 wouy Jusidojaneq
3%95d Buuoyuow Buipnjour Juswdojaraq I9Sd 10} B19S B DF UIM Z 'ON V'M aledeid/eienobeN €L
000% 50°088'2$ 50'088'2$ %00°SL 0€°00Z'61L $ suqiyx3 ssedaid Buipnul (‘61N [euopPY L) Butiasiy JuawaAjoau| Jiand pea / pioH ‘2L
10°68E°LS ZE'665% 6EV86°LS %00°0S 8/°'896'C $ (pean - sejeIo0ssy pue epuely Aq pajsissy) (elueunD
/ sansi607 SOQA) Sleased 001 Joj souelsIssy Anu3 jo Wby Butpnioul SJ0ABAING 38SIAAQ 0} BNUNUOYD LI
00°0% 00°0% 000% %000 - $ JUBJNSUOD |EJUSWIUONAUT JO XUIE UOISIDeQ aJedaid ‘0L
£6°S0L'LLS 8°926'2$ Ly'2E9'vLS %00°05 28'v92'6¢2 $ (%001) onEW8BYSS DD/VD 6
66°11L'CS SLizY'LS vLEEL'LLS %00°0S 8Y°192'22 $ (1 "ON "V'M)
Am._au_.:«mm.cc_ a8s pue mccmm:_mcm mud._v ollewayds sue-y jJo EmEQO_m>wD ] 98S19AQ 0} anuuo) g
1GELLLS 00°0% 1GELLLS %0062 8Z'v69't $ (unsny - "By L) VMH4 /7 unsny LOGX1 Uim Bunssi pusiy 2
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (o181 w papnjoul) (ADY - ‘BIA 1) 3P B USId SN UM Bunssiy pusiy 9
00'0% 00°0% 000$ %000 YEYYS'S $ (LSH - ‘B 1 ) 302VSN ynm Bunsaiy puany g
00°0% vEvPS'SS yE¥YS'sS %00°001 PE¥YS'S $ (D181 Buipniou)) (osed 13 - ‘B L) OMEISN uim Buiesiy pusiiy v,
0evEZ'ES LEPET'ES 19°89v'9% %0005 zTlE6'2L $ (%06) Apmig abeuieig QO/VD 0} NURUOD '€
62°0€5'8% Lv°650°LLS 9.'685'62$ %0005 TSLLLLS $ (1L 'oN "v'M) 'oslv "€ "ON juswBag Buipniout asmjonuisesu|
g9s 7 Buusauibuz 591 Ag padnpoid ubisaq juswaaed / sl / SSIPMS abeuielq 98sIaAQ 0} aNUUC) g
1E°1E2'7LS AT A TAS 15°689°'2v$ %0005 ELLLE'SR $ (peen - ~00ssy g uojue|g AQ pasISSY)
9101l W4 0} sjiwin mczm_«omwz sapnjoul A<mv SUNlyY >m adueles|) |ejuawuoiiaug 8asI3AQ 0] enuiuod L
€L0Z ‘L€ JoquiaasQ 0} £10Z ‘L AInr woyj (Syluon
0°9)(abpug senpjezuy ySo 1e S9€ HS "ouy) (€ 2 T ‘| Juswbeg) G HS 89SJ8AQ O} anupuod
000$ 00°0$ 000% %000 082182 $ (1) ajpum pue usi4 SN yim Bugesiy puany LI
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (59€ HS unm pauiqwo)) (1) JOOVSN uyum Bunesiy puspy oL
(penupuo9) £1.0z 'L 19quiedeq 0} €L0Z ‘I AiNr wouy (SYIUOW 0°9) DLB) 38SIBAQ O} BNURUOY “Y
31va ol 31va oL MSVL
ONINIg aang a3Nyv3 3131dNOD ¥3id MSVL YHOM 30 NOILdINOS3a
AN3HEND AISNOIATHd ANNOWY LNION3d 1802

€102/0€/60 - £102/10/60

AX/EZ/LOCS9Y

:pouad 8910AU|
+1aquInN 8210AU|

yoeaNNE JNang/uohejuswaldw suonesadQ [eIedJuswebeueyy Buyaauibug - 9 OM 0} ¥ "ON Juawaaiby |eyuswaiddng

‘9 ON J3pJO HoMm

SIJIAYIS S.YIANIDNT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILLYYOdY0D ONINIINIONT WNVYENINNVA - SOI0OANI INIJWAV SSIFHO0Hd ATHLNOW




00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (vm
1XaN) G9¢ HS Jo} Buusauibug Aseuiunald) (siueynsuo)) JojesBajul (101 - Z “ON VM 8beuen / 88sian0 v
00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 ¥9°1ES'2E $ {suiuon €) (doo Joj ABeleng (oL l1e1eAD) (siuelnsuoD) JojeiBalul 1oL - L 'ON VM sbeuep / 8esian0 ¢
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (VM 1XaN) aouelsissy|
HaH yim JojesBalyy o) 598 HS Joj Buussuibug Aeunuisid asedaid 0} Z “ON YM atedald / ayepobaN 'z
00°0% £0°/2¢€'L$ €0'22¢€'1% %00°S 99'0v5'9C $ 90UBISISSY HAH yim doo 1oj
ABejens JIoL I1eseAD dojaaag o} L "ON VM Pue 1oesjuo) asedsid / sjenoban / uoijos|ag snoinsld szieuly |
£102 ‘L€ Joqwiesad 0} £10Z ‘I Ainr wouy (sjueynsuo)) JojesBaju 10| 89S518A0 3je)obaN “d
00°0% €9v2SS £9'v2S% %0001 82'9vZ'S $ uonejuswnoop ssasoid ssaulsng Juswabeuew ejep Sl pue asim 108l01d YINHOH dojeasg 'y
00°0% GZ'vees erAZA% Y %0001 greve'e $ (JUBLLUOIAUS PaJIoJIUCD JUBWNIOP 3SIA 108l01d E i sjuatwnoop sbeuew
0} Moy Jasn pug ANV Y2ES) 0} Ga BiA suoissas Bujuies; 6eq umoiq px) Buiuiel | Jesn pu3 asIm 1aloid g
00°0$ €2 LV6$ £2°L¥6% %0002 9L'9€L'y $ (suuow g) poddng Butob-up 2|
00'0% 08°00L$ 08'001% %00°02 86'€0S $ (qam e uoisses Bequmoaiq LX) Bulutest OWd "L
asip 199(01d jo uopejuawaidwy O
9Lv9L'v$ G0'88€E°LS 12°295°'S$ %0021 0v'892'9y $ jua.LNd uoneunojul dasy 0} adUBUBJUIRW PUE SBjepdn SSEqelep uloped L
asueusjulely ejeq
8E'6£5% 6L6.1% 116118 %002k Z1L'€66'S $ Hoddng yoal ‘L
ysepd{oH
v9'6v2S 1Z2°€8% Gg'ZEcS %00°2L 11°€14'2 $ Buiules) JSSN JONPUCS PUE USHEIUBWINDOP |ENUBLW Jasn s|oo) Juawisnipe Ayn dojeasq v
[rA 4Ry 60°2¥$ GE'88Le %00°21 09'69G°L $ Juswuolaua Bugisoy Jansss giHIY uononposd
s,wnequauueq o} Jaasss juawdojansp uonesydde s,wnequeuueq WO} S100} Juswisnipe Aynn ajesbiN "¢
5 0€8% 68'9.2% 6€°201'1$ %00CL 128226 $ 100} Juswisnipe Aynn ay) jo Buisel un / QOO 2
00°S0L'L$ €£'89G% €€'€.2'2$ %002ZL ov'vve'slL $ 1an8s Juawdojaaap uoneaydde swnequauue( uo sjoo} Juauisnipe Ayn dojaaeqg “|
s100) juewisn(py Aninn
G8'98€'1$ 98'98¢'1$ L2€22'2$ %00°00L LL°€12'T $ BUILIEI) JOSN JONPUOD PUE LONEJUSWINIOP [BNUBL JOSN $I00) UoISINboe MOY doleasq |
08'¥8.% 08'v8.% 09'695°'1%$ %00°001 09'695°'L $ Juawuosaua Buisoy Janes S19y uoonpoid
s,wnequauueq o} Janas uswdojaaap uonedldde s,wnequauueq Woyj S|0o} UoHISINboE MOY d1eIBIN '€
05°LLT'LS 15°LL2°1% L0EVS'CS %00°00L LO'EPS'2 $ |00} UoRISINboR MO 8y} jo Buisal Jun / JONVD 2
v v68' 1S v v68°LS 88'88/'€$ 9%00°001 88'882'C ¢ J1enias Juswdojenap uoneddde s,wnequauueq uo sjoo} uollisinboe MOY dojaaeq °L
sjoo uopisinboy Moy
G6°L.2% 5926% 09°0.£% %0021 0£'880°€ $ Buure.
18SN JONPUOD PUB UCHEJUAWNO0P [ENUBW JBSN S|00} Juswabeuew uoewsojul Aempeos S| dojaasq g
ErAt4y 60°2¥$ Ge'881L% %0021 09'695°L 3 juswuonAue Bunsoy JaaIag §1HIY uoonpoid s,wnequauueq o)
J1anas uswdojanap uonesidde s,wnequsuue( Woyy |00} JusweBeueRw uoleuLojul ABMPED) S| BlRIBIN P
£2°208% Ly 2928 9°690°L$ %00°ZL 89°€L6'8 $ 500} juswabeuew uoneuuojul Aempeo! S| sy} jo Buysa) Jun / QOO '€
00'LYES L9°ELLS 19'P5P% %0021 88'88.'C $ asimosiold ybnoayy
pebeuew Buieq sjuswnoop o} uonedidde ajisgam Jaasag SIHAY ybnouy) ssadoe Juswnsop ajelbaju| ‘g
99'9€L'1L$ 68'8/€% GG'GLG'LS %00°2L 09'629'CL $ Janes Juswdojeasp uoneondde s wnequauueq uo s(oo} Juswabeuew uoneuwuou Aempeos g9 dojeasg L
5100 juswabeuey uopewaou)
(penupuo)) sj00] S19 jo uopejusweldwy ‘N
3J1va ol Jlva ol NSVL
ONITIE a3ng a3INyv3 3131dN0D ¥3d NSVL HEOM 30 NOILJIHOS3A
LNIHHND AISNOIATH INNOWY LN3DH3d 1S0D

€102/0€/60 - £L02/10/60

AX/E2/L02S9Y

:pOuBY 8010A|
-JaquINN 9210AUY

yoraNNQ oliand/uchejuswaldw| suonelede [elHeduswabeueyy Buuaaubu - 9 OM 01 ¥ "oN juswseaiby |eusweddng

:9 "ON J8pJO HOM

SAJIAYIS SAHIINIONI ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYHOdYO0D ONIYIINIONT WNVANINNVYA - 3DI0ANI LNIJWAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNONW




/

58'9v0'v9L $ 8210AU] SIY L BNQ Junowy
S8°9¥0'v9L $ | 269¥1'982 $ | Z8'€61°0St $ Lrsev'iEr'L $ siejo ]
08°L00°6% 0Z'866°LLS 00000°22% %00°05 00°000'vS $ Woddng U0y AJunwwo))
09°L00°8% 0v'866'GLS 00°000'vZ$ %00°0S 00°000'8Y $ seoues poddng juswabeuepy
00°0% 00°005°'2$ 00'005'2$ %0005 00°000'S $ 234 uonduosqgng |enuuy sdep Buig
00°0v8'€$ 00°095'2$ 00°007'9% %0005 0000821 $ (s1y 09 @ uoneziuebiQ eleq / uonejuawaldw) asIpm 103l0ld uo awy sepnjout) sedues woddng / 1|
00°000°'€$ 00°000'2$ 00°000'S$ %00°0S 00°000°0L $ saoineg boddng Bununoady
00°€00°'GL$ 00°266'62$ 00°000'Sv$ %0005 00°000°06 $ (g10z Jequwaoaq - Anr - SUluoW 9) uosier] yoeanno dnand
000% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ feuay AjjIoe S JUSWIBAIOAU| JNaNnd
00°'0$ 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (sbenbuen ubig Jo ysiuedg o} ys)bu3) Jojeisuel )
00°0% 00°0% 000$ %000 - $ (uonduosuel | g sbuuesH olignd) Jauoday UNoD
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ JuswaesileApy Jededsman
00'2.£$ 00'855% 00°0£6% %00°0S 000981 $ preog weo uo sdydess) 10j0D
00°005% 00°005$ 00°000°L$ %00°0S 000002 $ (21 X 1 1) 40109 saidoojoyd
0S°LP1S 05118 00'562% %0005 00°065 $ (11 X 6'8) J0j0D satdodoioyd
GZ'99¢$ GZ2'992% 05°2€5% %00°0S 00°690°L $ (21 X 11) m/g seidodoloud
00°0£5% 00°0£5% 00°090°L$ %00°05 000212 $ (11 x 5'8) g saidooojoyd
00°059% 00°059% 00°00€1$ %00°0S 00°009'2 $ S82IMBS JBUNOD
05°296% 05'295% 00'621'1% %00°0S 000522 $ azis Jaya) - IIe WBiweAQ
GZ'G.$ LeTAAN S 05°204% %00°05 00612 $ abesipy
00°0% 06'€9% 06°€9% %00°GL 00°92¥ $ Bunyied
000% 00°058'2% 00'058'2$ %00°62 00°00%'LL $ 18ABI L A1V
00°0% 00°0L5% 00°015% %00°'62 00°0¥0'C $ 1eg ey
00°0% 00°09€$ 00°09¢$ %00°52 00°0bY'L $ (Ava / 00°0c$) Slea
000$ 052v6% 05'2v6$ %00°52 0004L' $ (Ava/00°001$) 1910H / Butbpo
S3SNAdX3 1031a
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 vreLL'98 $ (o1a1) doyssom 3N T
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 ov'8.£'91L $ (0L81) souemojje swy |BABIL L
(9.141) (u3-uop) Buppop Bupesuibuz anjep
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 25°2v9'slL $ Hoda) JA 9zijeuy JusWWOD Joj 8jenaso ‘Hodal JA yeiq asedald g
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 9e°181'9 $ sisAjeue |euoljoun) Jep ‘maina) uoeusoju) ‘Buluueld doussiopm-aid g
0003 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 8LVLLE $ ewabeueyy 1sloid L
Qo:mx._o;.umon_ pue -8id
o191 - mc...wo:_m:m anjep ‘o
00°0% 10°068% 10°068% %00°S1 8/°€€6'S $ (swaby (€) saiy) swnssy-1sod dojgasq) O L8l PUe G9E HS uioq
Joj m«:wm< >m>>¢o.=._m_w_ J0j spoenjuod m«m_domwz pue sa8dIAeg JUawaIndold _n_n_m Qo_w>w0 0] ‘Q'318ISsY €
000$ 10°068% 10°068% %00°GL 8L°€E6'S $ (sueynsuoo (g) esuy) awnssy-1sod dojeas) D161 PUB G3E HS wieg Joj
Sjue)nNsucd Auedwoo ajly Joj syoenuod wumzommz pue sadAag Julawaindold .n_ Et= Qo_w>mD 0] ‘g3 Isissy ¢
00°0% 8£'£65% 8E°€65% %00°0L 8/°€€6'S $ (siestesddy (g) @21y} swnssy-1sod dojgaaq) L1 PUB G9E HS uieq
10} sjue}nsuod _mm_m._aam 10} syoenuc) Qm_«omwz pue S8diIA8g Jus3IN30id .& Bl Qo_w>m0 0] ‘g31IsiIssy ‘L
9191 pPue G9¢ HS U0 pasn eq 0} SJUBRYNSUOD SNOLIBA 10 S8D|AIS aepobay / ainsoud / dojaaeq ‘D
31vd OL 31va ol MSVL
ONITIg a3nig aaNyv3 3131dW0D H3d MSVL MHOM 40 NOILDIMOS3a
AN3HHND AISNOIATHd LNNOWY AN3O¥3d 1809

€102/0€/60 - €102/10/60

AX/E2/102S9Y

:pouad 8910AU|
-JaquINN 9210AU|

yoeannQ aNand/uonejuawald) suonesad |erednuawabeueyy Buuesuibul - 9 OM 01 ¥ ON swaaiby |ejuswaiddng

:g "ON JOpJO MOM

S3IJIAYIS S.YIINIONT ONILTNSNOD dO4d
NOILLYHOd¥O0D ONINIINIONT WNVENINNVA - IDI0ANI LNIWAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




e

€10T ‘€ 139010

Xeq

tP9-LTS-EIL
suoyd

0L56-0TS-E1L

[rewg

ameudig

WO WINBqUatuEp@)[[21eoLIq LIRYS

190130 uoster] 34y et O Aueduro) - sweN UL

o

T d “If ‘souof "H SIOo|

"3A0QE P2)SI[ SULIY oY} 0} pred sjuNOUe Y} JO JUSUIAJL]S 1091100 PUB AN} € ST IA0QE dY3 1By} AJ1100 Aqa1oy |

3130 Anroyny ANpiqoyAl [euorday Kuno) o3[epry — dd10Au] YPIm Ado) |
:SMO[[O] SB PIEMIO] PUE ‘SJODAJUOIGNS []D 40f ‘PONIUINS SOI0AUL/AIBWNSS YOBS Yjim 110doy JUSWSSISSY ssa13014 Mo [[14

000 $| 2L029%F §| 000 $ %06V TL0T9' vy ¢ | ywuSW weidold | 'ou] ‘s9JRIO0SSY 7P BPUBIY |
DT1d ‘@mjonnseryul
000 $| 000 $| 000 $ %0 000 $ | WS\ weidoiq souo] eloleq | &
-ouf ‘SurkaAIng pue
000 $| ¥S'8¥8°0T  $| 000 $ %6T'C 758180 $ | IwS weidold | Suuseurdug zounjy UBWZND | 4
000 $ | ¥#'876°0C  §| 000 $ %0¢'T '876°0C ¢ | S weidold | ou] ‘s9JBIO0SSY 79 UOJUBIH |  «
000 $| S8S0LLS $| 000 $ %¥t'9 G8'GOL'LS $ | w3\ wreriord "ou] ‘Fuueouidug YAH
Surureway e oL poLIag Sy L, Junoury junouly JIdpraordqng slapiaoxdqng T149d
Jdue[eqg je.nuodqng pred yunowy preJ junowry | jdB0UO) [BIOL % 10, NI0MA JO £1083)8) nv
‘Saapraoadang dapun aui  J Y1 U0 ¥/, Suovpd £q asparpur asvapd 1ov43u03 S1YE UO pasn 24v Siapraoadqns ou T
€9°096606 % JUNOWY UOHEZLIOYINY IO T "ON UOHEZLIOYINY SIOA
00000000 $ JUNOWY J0B1UO)) [B10], tone10dIo)) SuLsdusuy wnequatueq :19PIAOIJ SWILJ
000 g :sjuowaISy [eyuowa|ddng paroiddy 110Z "LZ 12Q0100 :uonndaxy Jo areq
00°000°000°S  $ ;Jjunouwry Joenuo)) [euduQ 103[01g JUByNSUO)) JUB A Weidold VINIOH # 1oR1UOD

£10¢

[~ 19quuaydas

sjorI)U0)) papuny A[[eI9pa ] 10J WANSAS Suriojuoly Japraordqng

€-H INJWHOVLLlVY

CIX/°0IAD) Jo ypuour xoj 3a0day] JuUSWISSISSY $SAIZ01J




Xe] [reury

Thy9-LTS-E1L WOoY WNBqUaUURP@)[[2180LIq LIBYS

are( auoyq amjeudig 19530 uosiery 3gdy/ [eoQ Aueduio) - sweN UL

€10T ‘€ 1290100 0LS6-0TS-€1L § “q'd “If ‘sauof 'H Smo]

“9AOQE Pa)SI] SuLy 3y} 0} pred SJUNOWE S} JO JUSUISIE)S 100100 PUR SN} B ST IA0QE dU} Jey) AJ11100 210y |

2130 Aroyny ANIqoIA [euor3ay Ayuno)) o3repiy — doau] ynm Ado) |
:SMO[[0] SB PIEMIO} PUE ‘SIODAUOIGNS [JD 40f ‘POYTUIQNS SDI0AUL/DBIWINSD YOBD Y3im H0doy JUSWISSISSY §$91301 InO [[14

09°76Tv1 $| OFLSY'Ey  §] 000 $ %00°001 00°0SL‘LS ¢ | WS ureidord | -ouJ ‘sojeI00SSY 2% BPUBIY *
Sunureway Jjeq oL poLIdJ Sy, junowy junowy Japraoxdqng stapiaoadqng A9d
aueey jPRIHUqNS PIEg Junowy Preg junowy | 39enUOD) [BIOL, % ®101, Ao Jo K10Sae) nv

‘Saapraoadqng 1apun auip . J ay} uo  Y/N,, Sutovyd 4q ayporpui asvajd 1oD43u00 S1Y3 UO PIsN 24p Siapiaoadgns ou ff

00°0SL°LS $ junouwry uonezUoymy JI0M ¢ 'ON uonezuoymy J10M
000000000 $ :JUNoury 1oB1jU0)) [B10], T017810d10)) SULSIUISU, WNequaute(] :IOpIAOIJ SWLl]
000 g :sjuoweIfy [ejuswd|ddng parociddy :uoTINdIXH JOo e
00°000000¢ $ JUNOWY 10B1U0)) [BUISUO 103l01J JUE}NSuo)) WS Welsold VINIOH # 10B1U0D

€10 / J12quiajdag (AX/°0JA) JO Ypuour 10J 310day JUIUISSISSY $SAAF01J
§JORIIUO)) PIpuUNny A[[eI3pa,] 10j WIdsAS Suriojuoy Japiroadgng
€-H LNJWHOV1lV




aeq

€10 € 1990100

XeJ

Jrewy

Thb9-LCS-EIL
auoyd

amnjeudig

WO WNeqUatuep@)[[2IedLq LIeysS

190J( Uoster] agd/ [ePYJO Aueduio]) - sweN JuLd

0L56-0TS-E1L

s

q°d “If ‘souof “H SINo|

"9AOQE PIISI| SULIL 9y} 0} pred SJUNOWE Y} JO JUSLIAIL]S J991100 PUB NI} B ST 9A0]E Y} ey} AJ1119 Aqa1ay |

2230 Antoypny ANIqoIA] [euor3ay Kyuno) o3[epiH — dioAu] PIM Ado) |
‘SMO[[O] SB pIemIO] PUB ‘SJop.ju0ogns [|p 40f ‘paNIQNS DTOAUI/2JRTUNSI OB 1M Hodoy JuowIssassy §$a13014 N0 [[14

SI93uiduy
000 $| 000 ${ 000 $ %000 00°0 $ | WS weidoig 3unnsuo) YU | 4
DT1d ‘“@amjonnserju]
000 $| 8T9sTor $| 000 $ %08'S 8T'9ST0¥ $ | WS wreidoig souo] eloLed | &
000 $1 9€69L'1€E  §] 000 $ %LSV 9€S9L° 1€ $ | JwSW weidord | -oul ‘s9JRIOOSSY % BPUBIY |
000 $| 08vcoTl  §| 000 $ Y%EL'1 08'¥70°C1 $ | WS weidold | ouj ‘s9JeI00SSY 79 UOJUR[Y | &
000 $| L100EYT  $| 000 $ %90°C L100E Y1 $ | IwdN weidord -ou] ‘Suueauidug YAH
Surureway Jjeq o], poLId] SIYL junowy junowry Japiaoxdgqng sIapiaoadqng a9d
Jdue[eyg jdeIUIQNS pred yunowry PiEq junowry | 319BIUOD) [BIO], % ™01 NIOAA JO K108318) nv
Suapraoadgng aapun aui)  J ays uo /N, Sutovyd &q ayporpuy asvajd Jov43u00 S1Y3 U0 pasn 24p sidpiaoadgns ou ff
S8SSEV69  § JUNOWY UOHEZLIOYINY SIOA 7 "ON uonezLoyIny YoM
00°000°000°¢  $ JUNOWY Joe1UO)) [BIO], uonje1odio)) Sulsduisuy wnequauue :19pIAOIJ WL
000 3 :sjuowaIfy [ejuown|ddng paroiddy 1UoNNOIXH JO e
00°000°000°S $ Junowry Joenuo)) feuduQ 303101 JUBjNSU0)) JWSIA Weldold VINIOH # 1or1U0)

€10 /

Joquid)dag

§)oB1JU0)) papuny A[[eI2pa, 10§ WASAS SuLIo}UOA Japircadgng

(1X/0JA) Jo yruour 1o 310day] JUSWISSISSY $SAIZ01J

€-H INJWHOVL11V




xe] [rewy

Th9-LTS-EIL WO WNEqUaUUBp@)[[91BOLIq LIRYS

areq auoyJ amjeudig 1901330 uoster] 44/ (e O Auedwo)) - sueN UL

€10T ‘€ 1990R0 0LS6-0TS-€1L § "d'd “If ‘seuof "H Smo]

“3A0QE P2)S1] SULI 31 0} pred SJUNOUIE ) JO JUSWISILS 1991100 PUE NI} B ST SAOQE SU} ey} AJ111a0 Aqa1ay |

22130 Auoymny ANMIqoIN [Buoiday Aumo) o3[epry — dd10Au] Ypim Ado) |
:SMO[[O] SB PIeMIOJ PUE ‘SIODLJU0IGNS [V 40f ‘PIILIQNS IDTOAUL/SIBWINS I8 YJIM Hodoy Juswssassy ssa1301d N0 [[14

000 $| ¥9°601°6E  $| 000 $ %95 v #9°601°G€ ¢ | 1SN weiford | -ouj ‘sojelo0ssy % BPUBLY | 4
000 $| 97508 $| 000 $ %S0°1 9T'S¥0°8 $ | WS weidoird | ou] ‘sojeI00SSy % UOJURIY | 4
000 $| T6v69'c  $| 000 $ %8t"0 T6'769°€ $ | WS weidoig ou[ ‘Suueauidug YAH
Surareway eqol porIdd Sy ], junowry junowry Japiaoidqng s1apiaordqng add
Jueey PBIHUNIQNS Preq yunowry PIE] junowry jPe0UO0)) [BIO], % [B10L NIOAA Jo K1081ED) nv

*Saopiaosdqng 1apun aui] [ ayz U0 y/N,, Sutovyd Aq aworpur asvayd 1ov43U00 S1Y1 UO Pasn a.4p siapiaoadqns ou fT

96'9¢T 69L $ junowry uoyezLOYINY HIOM ¢ 'ON uonezuoymy 0
00°000°000°S  § JUNOUTY JoBIjUO)) [BI0], toneIodio)) sULeaUIsUy wWnequauueq :JOPIAOIJ WLl
000 g :sjuowd2Idy [eyuswd[ddng paroxddy :UoTINOIXH JOo e
00°000°000°S  $ Junowy JoeNuo) [eUSLQ 3031014 UBINSUC) WIS Welsold VINUOH ‘# 108U0D

€107 / Jquiaydes (1X/°0IN) Jo yruou 10 1.10day] JUSWISSISSY SSAIZ01J
s)orI)UO0)) papuny A[[eI9pa ] J0J WAISAS SurioNuol I1dpraoxdgng

€-H INJWHOVLLlVY




Xe] [reury

Thy9-LTS-E1L WOD WNEqUOUUEP)[[218ILIq LIBYS

areq suoyd amjeudig 1901330 uoster] 4gd;/ [B1ouQ Auedwo)) - sweN julld

€102 ‘€ $990190 0LS6-0TS-E1L § "‘q'd “If ‘sauof ‘H SN0

“9AOQE PAISI] SULIY 3y} 0} pred SJUNOUIE Sy} JO JUSLWISIL)S J091LI00 PUB NI} B ST IA0QE Y} Jeyf) AJ11a0 AQaIay |

20130 Anroyiny ANIQOA [euor3ay Kyuno) o3[epiH — dtoAu] {Im Ado) |
:SMO[[O] SB PIeMIO] PUR ‘SIODLU0IGNS [[D 40f ‘PORIWIQNS DTOAUL/SJBUWINSI YIBD (M odoy] Juawssassy ssa1301d o [[1]

16°900°t6 $| L1'S899S §] 000 $ %LS'S 80°769°0S 1 $ | IS wreidord -ou] ‘Fuueauldug YAH
000 $1 95°688°€9 §| TI'BEI'LT § %9¢°C 96°688°€9 $ | ywSN weidold IAIRS BIR(] [ELDY | «
000 $| 00°000°0L $| 000000T $ %65 00°000°0L $ | S werdold "ou] ‘S9JRI0SSY D |
DT1d ‘eImonnseryuy
99" €€6°CT $| 000 $ | 000 $ %S8°0 99"€€6°CT $ | JwSy weidoig SoLO] eloLey | 4
LS S1ESY $| CE86£°S8T $| €TITKTT § %tT Tl 68 €1L0EE ¢ | S weidord | 'ou] ‘s9JRII0SSY 79 BPUBLY |
7S'6L8°101 $| 9€7598C $| TH9L8‘l § %E8'¥ 88°1€5°0€1 ¢ | WS weiSoid | "ouJ ‘SAJBIOOSSY P UOUR[H | &
Sunureway eqol POLId] SIY L junowry junowy Japraoadqng saapiroadgng a9d
adueeg jdenuodqng pred yunowry preJ junowry | jde0uo)) [BIOL % ®10], NIOA JO 108338 nv
Saapraoadqng sapun auz) . J ays uo /N, Surovd 4q aporpu; asvayd 9o040u09 S1Y} U0 pasn 2.4p siapiaosdqns ou JT
6E6VYYOLC  $ JUNOWY UOHBZLIOYINY SIOM 9 "ON UOHEZLIOYINY JIOM
0000070006 § JUNOWY JOBIIUOY) [BIO], TI01)810d10)) SULIAUISUY umequauueq 119p1A0Id dwLd
000 g :sjuswaIfy [ejuswalddng paroiddy :uonndaxXy Jo aeq
00°000000C _ § JUnOWy PBHUCY [eUISUQ 1531014 JUEI[NSUO)) JUISIN Weldold VINIOH # 1081U0D

€107/ Pquaidas  (1X/°0JA) JO yyuow Joj 310doy JudwISSISSY ssaIZoag
s1orI)U0)) papuny A[[8I3pd ] J0J WAISAS SuLI0NUOJA JapIaoadgng

€-H LNJWHOV1lV




ltem 2C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST
2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of August 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes ___ No X _N/A
Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the Month of August
2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __  Disapproved _  None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None






HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Cash - Unrestricted

Cash - Restricted

Office Equipment, net

Accounts Receivable - VR Fees

Debt Issuance Cost

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Due to LRGVDC

Accrued Interest

Note Payable - Hidalgo County
Note Payable - First National Bank

Total Liabilities
NET POSITION

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
AUGUST 31, 2013

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Restricted for:
Debt Service
Loop Project
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

See accountant's compilation report.

1

151,958.96
612,194.04
8,629.64
436,750.00
112,421.24
34,455,458.43

35,777,412.31

1,027.86
108,322.46

200,000.00
10,969,779.75

11,279,130.07

23,606,729.56

152,763.00
480,765.55
258,024.13

24,498,282.24

35,777.412.31




HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
EIGHT MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013

Function/Program
Administration Capital Projects Total Combined
EXPENSES:
Loop Project:
Administrative $ 36.00 9 - $ 36.00
Dues & Subscriptions 561.40 - 561.40
Postage & Delivery 7.84 - 7.84
MPO Wages & Benefits 1,641.08 - 1,641.08
Insurance & Bonding 8.00 - 8.00
Travel 63.18 - 63.18
Printing & Publications 38.89 - 38.89
Wages 8.79 - 8.79
Bank Service Charges 0.24 - 0.24
Accounting Fees 87.75 - 87.75
Legal & Professional 52.49 - 52.49
Financial Consulting Fees 147.50 - 147.50
Office Supplies 7.20 - 7.20
Rental Expense 120.14 - 120.14
Utilities 14.19 - 14.19
Miscellaneous 115.53 - 115.53
Total Expenses 2,910.22 - 2,910.22
PROGRAM REVENUES:
Operating Grants:
Vehicle Registration Fees - 3,924,080.00 3,924,080.00
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (2,910.22) 3,924,080.00 3,921,169.78
Net Position, January 1, 2013 5,280,575.40 18,596,524.69 23,877.100.09
NET POSITION, AUGUST 31, 2013 $ 527766518 $ 2252060469 $__  27,798.269.87

See accountant's compilation report.
2



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL)

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2013

Capital Projects

General Loop Project. Vehicle Debt Service,  Total Combined
Operating Fund Fund Registration Fund
Fund
REVENUES:
Vehicle Registration Fees 3 0.00 8 0.00 $3924.080.00 $ 0.00 $3,924,080.00
Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 3,924,080.00 0.00 3,924,080.00
EXPENDITURES: '
Administrative 247,136.69 86.69 0.00 0.00 247,223.38
Accounting Fees 8,775.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,775.00
Consuiting & Engineering 0.00 2,554,570.91 0.00 0.00 2,554,570.91
Financial Consulting Fees 14,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,750.00
Insurance & Bonding 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00
Interest Expense 0.00 11,333.36 12.37 250,230.41 261,576.14
Legal & Professional 5,249.26 26,484.96 0.00 0.00 31,734.22
Loop Project 0.00 35,770.27 0.00 0.00 35,770.27
Rental Expense 12,014.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,014.42
Wages 879.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 879.44
Total Expenditures 289,604.81 2,628,246.18 12.37 250,230.41 3,168,093.78
NET REVENUES (289.604.81) _ (2,628,246.19) 3,924 067.63 (250,230.41) 755,986.22
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfers In (Out) 0.00 1,100,000.00 (1,396,694.04) 296,694.04 0.00
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) 0.00 1,100,000.00 (1,396,694.04) 296.694.04 0.00

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE § (289604 81) _§(1.52824619) $252737359 § 4646363 § 755098622

See accountant's compilation report.
3



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013

Capital Projects

General Loop Project Vehicle Debt Service Total
Operating Fund Fund Reqistration Fund Combined
Fund
REVENUES:

Vehicle Registration Fees 3 0.00 % 0.00 $ 436,750.00 % 0.00 $ 436,750.00
Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 436,750.00 0.00 436,750.00

EXPENDITURES:
Administrative 22,313.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,313.82
Accounting Fees 850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00
Consulting & Engineering 0.00 379,705.54 0.00 0.00 379,705.54
Financial Consulting Fees 4,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,750.00
Interest Expense 0.00 1,416.67 12.37 68,310.45 69,739.49
Legal & Professional 1,127.50 3,437.50 0.00 0.00 4,565.00
Rental Expense 2,704.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,704.28
Total Expenditures 31,745.60 384,559.71 12.37 68,310.45 484,628.13
NET REVENUES (31,745.60) (384,559.71) 436,737.63 (68,310.45) (47,878.13)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)

Total Other Financing
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE _(31.74560) __(38455071) __ 43673763 __(68.31045) __(4787813)

See accountant's compilation report
4



08/31/13 - 08/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger August 2013 Page 1
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
11010.060 FNB-General Operating 154,799.37
08/16/13 1 Cash Disbursements (1,127.50)
08/19/13 1 Cash Disbursements (24,643.84)
08/19/13 1 Cash Disbursements (4,750.00)
08/19/13 36 Reimbursement from Loop to General 28,090.93
08/21/13 1 Cash Disbursements 410.00
August (2,840.41) 151,958.96
(2,840.41) 151,958.96
11120.000 Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86)
0.00 (1,027.86)
11140.000 Interfund Receivables 276,672.94
08/31/13 78 1] To record interfund accounts for August
allocations 32,082.36
August 32,082.36 308,755.30
32,082.36 308,755.30
11200.000 Equipment 3,394.72
0.00 3,394.72
11210.000 Furniture & Fixtures 3,425.84
0.00 3,425.84
11220.000 Computer equipment/software 3,185.33
0.00 3,185.33
11230.000 Accumulated Depreciation (1,376.25)
0.00 (1,376.25)
12135.000 Interfund Payables (187.20)
08/31/13 81 1] To record expenses of operating account
paid by VR account with debit card (1,475.07)
August (1,475.07) (1,662.27)
(1,475.07) (1,662.27)
12140.000 Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00)
0.00 (200,000.00)
14000.000 Fund Balance (5,280,575.40)
0.00 (5,280,575.40)
16070.000 Administrative 3,600.00
0.00 3,600.00
16100.000 Dues & Subscriptions 55,640.00



08/31/13 - 08/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger August 2013 Page 2
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
16100.000 Dues & Subscriptions (cont.)
08/31/13 81 ] To record expenses of operating account
paid by VR account with debit card 500.00
August 500.00 56,140.00
500.00 56,140.00
16110.000 Postage & Delivery 649.00
08/19/13 10541 V A Fast Delivery 46.50
08/19/13 10542 V A Fast Delivery 88.25
August 134.75 783.75
134.75 783.75
16200.060 MPO Wages & Benefits 143,212.70
08/19/13 10543 V City of McAllen 10,972.23
08/19/13 10544 V City of McAllen 9,923.34
August 20,895.57 164,108.27
20,895.57 164,108.27
16220.000 Insurance & Bonding 800.00
0.00 800.00
16600.000 Travel 6,318.20
0.00 6,318.20
16620.000 Printing & Publications 2,987.72
08/19/13 10546 V Dahill 901.37
August 901.37 3,889.09
901.37 3,889.09
17000.000 Wages 879.44
0.00 879.44
17030.000 Bank Service Charges 24.00
0.00 24.00
17050.000 Accounting Fees 7,925.00
08/19/13 10549 V Salinas Allen & Schmitt 850.00
August 850.00 8,775.00
850.00 8,775.00
17100.600 Legal & Professional 4,121.76
08/16/13 106 V Tuggey Fernandez, LLP 1,127.50
August 1,127.50 5,249.26
1,127.50 5,249.26



08/31/13 - 08/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger August 2013 Page 3
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
17120.000 Financial Consulting Fees 10,000.00
08/19/13 105 Vv Jerry Dale 4,750.00
August 4,750.00 14,750.00
4,750.00 14,750.00
17140.000 Office Supplies 720.46
0.00 720.46
17150.000 Rental Expense 9,310.14
08/19/13 10545 V City of Pharr 1,000.00
08/19/13 10550 V Wells Fargo 330.02
08/21/13 10551 V McAllen Convention Center 410.00
08/31/13 81 ] To record expenses of operating account
paid by VR account with debit card 964.26
August 2,704.28 12,014.42
2,704.28 12,014.42
17210.000 Utilities 1,257.84
08/19/13 10548 V Pena Designs 150.00
08/31/13 81 J To record expenses of operating account
paid by VR account with debit card 10.81
August 160.81 1,418.65
160.81 1,418.65
17310.000 Miscellaneous 11,170.79
08/19/13 10547 V First National Bank 382.13
August 382.13 11,552.92
382.13 11,552.92
21020.000 FNB-Loop Project 260,148.32
08/07/13 1 Cash Disbursements (173,602.23)
08/19/13 1 Cash Disbursements (160,049.86)
08/19/13 1 Cash Disbursements (77,581.88)
08/19/13 36 Deposit to Loop from Veh Reg 100,000.00
08/23/13 36 Deposit to Loop from Veh Reg 100,000.00
August (211,233.97) 48,914.35
(211,233.97) 48,914.35
21150.000 Debt Issuance Cost 112,421.24
0.00 112,421.24
21180.0600 Loop Project 31,288,752.98
0.00 31,288,752.98
22135.000 Interfund Payables (276,672.94)
08/19/13 36 Reimbursement from Loop to General (28,090.93)
08/19/13 10488 V HCRMA 28,090.93



08/31/13 - 08/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

General Ledger August 2013 Page 4
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
22135.000 Interfund Payables (cont.)
08/31/13 78 J To record interfund accounts for August
allocations (32,082.36)
August (32,082.36) (308,755.30)
(32,082.36) (308,755.30)
22145.000 Accrued Expenses 0.00
0.00 0.00
22146.000 Accrued Interest (106,905.79)
08/31/13 74 To accrue interest on Hidalgo Co. Note (1,416.67)
August (1,416.67) (108,322.46)
(1,416.67) (108,322.46)
22150.000 Note Payable - FNB (11,049,816.32)
08/31/13 75 1 To reclassify principal portion of FNB note
payment made in August 80,036.57
August 80,036.57 (10,969,779.75)
80,036.57 (10,969,779.75)
23000.000 Bank Transfers (1,100,000.00)
0.00 (1,100,000.00)
24000.000 Fund Balance (15,165,931.74)
0.00 (15,165,931.74)
26600.000 Travel 86.69
0.00 86.69
27100.000 Legal & Professional 23,047.46
08/19/13 107 V Tuggey Fernandez, LLP 3,437.50
August 3,437.50 26,484.96
3,437.50 26,484.96
27110.000 Loop Project 35,770.27
0.60 35,770.27
27210.000 Utilities 10.81
0.00 10.81
27320.000 Interest Expense 9,916.69
08/31/13 74 ] To accrue interest on Hidalgo Co. Note 1,416.67
August 1,416.67 11,333.36

1,416.67 11,333.36



08/31/13 - 08/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger August 2013 Page 5
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
28000.000 Consulting & Engineering 2,174,865.37
08/07/13 112 V S&B Infrastructure, LTD 173,602.23
08/19/13 108 V Dannenbaum 156,612.36
08/19/13 10489 V TEDSI Infrastructure Gropu, Inc. 49,490.95
August 379,705.54 2,554,570.91
379,705.54 2,554,570.91
31030.000 FNB-Vehicle Registration 3,593,708.78
08/19/13 1 Cash Disbursements (148,347.02)
08/19/13 1 Cash Disbursements (100,600.00)
08/23/13 1 Cash Disbursements (100,000.00)
08/23/13 2.1 Transfer money to US Treasury Bill (3,300,000.00)
08/23/13 36 Deposit to Vehicle Registration 466,630.00
08/30/13 22 August Debits to Vehicle Reg Account (1,475.07)
August  (3,183,192.09) 410,516.69
(3,183,192.09) 410,516.69
31040.000 FNB- Vehicle Registration U.S T-Bill 0.00
08/23/13 2.1 T Bill due 09/19/13 3.299,987.63
August 3,299,987.63 3,299,987.63
3,299,987.63 3,299,987.63
31130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 466,630.00
08/31/13 72 1] To reverse VR fees accrued in July (466,630.00)
08/31/13 73 ) To accrue VR fees for August 436,750.00
August (29,880.00) 436,750.00
(29,880.00) 436,750.00
31140.000 Interfund Receivables 187.20
08/31/13 81 J To record expenses of operating account
paid by VR account with debit card 1,475.07
August 1,475.07 1,662.27
1,475.07 1,662.27
33000.000 Bank Transfers 1,396,694.04
08/19/13 36 Reimbursement from Vehicle Account to
Debt (148,347.02)
08/19/13 36 Deposit to Loop from Veh Reg (100,000.00)
08/19/13 112 Vv HCRMA 100,000.00
08/19/13 10092 V HCRMA 148,347.02
08/23/13 36 Deposit to Loop from Veh Reg (100,000.00)
08/23/13 113 V HCRMA 100,000.00
August 0.00 1,396,694.04
0.00 1,396,694.04
34000.000 Fund Balance (535,892.02)
0.00 (535,892.02)



08/31/13 - 08/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger August 2013 Page 6
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date  Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
35040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees (3,487,330.00)
08/23/13 36 Deposit to Vehicle Registration (466,630.00)
08/31/13 72 1 To reverse VR fees accrued in July 466,630.00
08/31/13 73 ] To accrue VR fees for August (436,750.00)
August (436,750.00)  (3,924,080.00)
(436,750.00) (3,924,080.00)
36100.000 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
08/30/13 22 08/26 Rio Grande August Debits to Vehicle
Reg Account 500.00
08/31/13 8.1 ] To record expenses of operating account
paid by VR account with debit card (500.00)
August 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
37140.000 Office Supplies 62.43
0.00 62.43
37150.000 Rental Expense 0.00
08/30/13 2.2 08/28 McAllen Convention CenterAugust
Debits to Vehicle Reg Account 964.26
08/31/13 81 ] To record expenses of operating account
paid by VR account with debit card (964.26)
August 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
37210.000 Utilities 0.00
08/30/13 22 08/30 BestBuy GS August Debits to Vehicle
Reg Account 10.81
08/31/13 8.1 J To record expenses of operating account
paid by VR account with debit card (10.81)
August 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
37220.000 Telephone 30.00
0.00 30.00
37320.000 Interest Expense 0.00
08/23/13 2.1 T Bill purchase cost 12.37
August 12.37 12.37
12.37 12.37
41040.000 FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00
08/19/13 1 Cash Disbursements (148,347.02)
08/19/13 36 Transfer from Vehicle to Debt 148,347.02
August 0.00 152,763.00
0.00 152,763.00



08/31/13 - 08/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger August 2013 Page 7
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date  Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
43000.000 Bank Transfers (296,694.04)
0.00 (296,694.04)
44000.000 Fund Balance (2,894,700.93)
0.00 (2,894,700.93)
47320.000 Interest Expense 181,919.96
08/19/13 16056 V First National Bank 148,347.02
08/31/13 75 1 To reclassify principal portion of FNB note
payment made in August (80,036.57)
August 68,310.45 250,230.41
68,310.45 250,230.41
Range of Periods Specified:
Total Profit/(Loss) (48,538.94)
Number of Transactions 68
The General Ledger is in balance 0.00



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

August 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

General Operating Fund 8 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Aug 31, 2013

11010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 151,958.96
11020.000 A  TexStar General Op 0.00
11030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
11040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00
11100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
11120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86)
11130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
11140.000 A Interfund Receivables 308,755.30
11180.000 A  Loop Project 0.00
11190.000 A Land 0.00
11200.000 A  Equipment 3,394.72
11210.000 A  Furniture & Fixtures 342584
11220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 3,185.33
11230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation (1,376.25)
12120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
12130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
12135.000 L Interfund Payables (1,662.27)
12140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00)
12145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
12146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.00
12150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
13600.000 R  Bank Transfers 0.00
14000.000 L  Fund Balance (5,280,575.40)
15000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
15010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
15020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
15030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
15040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
15050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
15060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
16070.000 E  Administrative 3,600.00
16080.000 E  Construction 0.00
161060.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 56,140.00
16110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 783.75
16120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
16200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 164,108.27
16210.000 E Insurance-Health 0.00
16220.000 E Insurance & Bonding 800.00
16300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
16400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
16500.000 E  Training 0.00
16600.000 E  Travel 6,318.20
16610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
16620.000 E  Printing & Publications 3,889.09
17000.000 E  Wages 879.44
17030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 24.00
17050.000 E  Accounting Fees 8,775.00
17100.000 E  Legal & Professional 5,249.26
17110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
17120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 14,750.00
17130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
17140.000 E  Office Supplies 720.46
17150.000 E  Rental Expense 12,014.42
17170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
17180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
17190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
17210.000 E Utilities 1,418.65
17220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
17250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
17260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
17270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
17310.000 E  Miscellaneous 11,552.92
17320.000 E Interest Expense 0.00
17360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
18000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
19990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00

Total (4,722,898.17)

170407CASH
Page 1



Year: 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

Basis: Adjusted August 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 2
General Operating Fund 8 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Aug 31, 2013

Period Profit/(Loss) (291,023.46)



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

August 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Loop Project Fund 8 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Aug 31,2013

21010.000 A  TexStar - Loop 0.00
21020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 48,914.35
21030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
21040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00
21100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
21120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00
21130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
21140.000 A  Interfund Receivables 0.00
21150.000 A  Debt Issuance Cost 112,421.24
21180.000 A  Loop Project 31,288,752.98
21190.000 A Land 0.00
21200.000 A  Equipment 0.00
21210.000 A  Furniture & Fixtures 0.00
21220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 0.00
21230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
22120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
22130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
22135.000 L Interfund Payables (308,755.30)
22140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
22145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
22146.000 L  Accrued Interest (108,322.46)
22150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB (10,969,779.75)
23000.000 R  Bank Transfers (1,100,000.00)
24000.000 L  Fund Balance (15,165,931.74)
25000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
25010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
25020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
25030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
25040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
25050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
25060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
26070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
26080.000 E  Construction 0.00
261060.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
26110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
26120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
26200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
26210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
26220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00
26300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
26400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
26500.000 E  Training 0.00
26600.000 E  Travel 86.69
26610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
26620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00
27000.000 E  Wages 0.00
27030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
27050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00
27100.000 E  Legal & Professional 26,484.96
27110.000 E  Loop Project 35,770.27
27120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
27130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
27140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.00
27150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
27170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
27180.600 E  Permits & License 0.00
27190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
27195.000 E  Amortization Expense 0.00
27210.600 E  Utilities 10.81
27220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
27250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
27260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
27270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
27310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.00
27320.000 E Interest Expense 11,333.36
27360.060 E  Suspense 0.00
28000.00¢6 E  Consulting & Engineering 2,554,570.91
29990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00

Total

6,425,556.32

170407CASH
Page 3



Year: 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Basis: Adjusted August 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)
Loop Project Fund 8 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Aug 31, 2013

Period Profit/(Loss) (1,528,257.00)

170407CASH
Page 4



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

August 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Vehicle Registration Fund 8 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Aug 31,2013
31010.000 A  TexStar - Vehicle Registration 0.00
31020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 0.00
31030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 410,516.69
31040.000 A  FNB- Vehicle Registration U.S T-Bill 3,299,987.63
31100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
31120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00
31130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 436,750.00
31140.000 A Interfund Receivables 1,662.27
31180.000 A  Loop Project 0.00
31190.000 A Land 0.00
31200.000 A  Equipment 0.00
31210.000 A  Furniture & Fixtures 0.00
31220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 0.00
31230.000 A Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
32120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
32130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
32135.000 L  Interfund Payables 0.00
32140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
32145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
32146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.00
32150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
33000.000 R  Bank Transfers 1,396,694.04
34000.000 L  Fund Balance (535,892.02)
35000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
35010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
35020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
35030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
35040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees (3,924,080.00)
35050.000 R  Revenue6 0.00
35060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
36070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
36080.000 E  Construction 0.00
36100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
36110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
36120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
36200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
36210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
36220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00
36300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
36400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
36500.000 E  Training 0.00
36600.000 E  Travel 0.00
36610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
36620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00
37000.000 E  Wages 0.00
37030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
37050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00
37100.000 E  Legal & Professional 0.00
37110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
37120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
37130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
37140.000 E  Office Supplies 62.43
37150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
37170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
37180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
37190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
37210.000 E  Utilities 0.0
37220.000 E  Telephone 30.00
37250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
37260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
37270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
37310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.00
37320.000 E Interest Expense 12.37
37360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
38000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
39990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00
Total 1,085,743.41

170407CASH
Page 5



Year: 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Basis: Adjusted August 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)
Vehicle Registration Fund 8 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Aug 31,2013

Period Profit/(Loss) 2,527,281.16

170407CASH
Page 6



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

August 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Debt Service Fund 8 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Aug 31, 2013
41010.000 A  TexStar-Debt 0.00
41020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 0.00
41030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
41040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00
41100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
41120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00
41130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
41140.000 A  Interfund Receivables 0.00
41180.000 A  Loop Project 0.00
41190.000 A Land 0.00
41200.000 A  Equipment 0.00
41210.000 A  Furniture & Fixtures 0.00
41220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 0.00
41230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
42120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
42130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
42135.000 L Interfund Payables 0.00
42140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
42145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
42146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.00
42150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
43000.000 R  Bank Transfers (296,694.04)
44000.000 L  Fund Balance (2,894,700.93)
45000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
45010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
45020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
45030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
45040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
45050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
45060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
46070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
46080.000 E  Construction 0.00
46100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
46110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
46120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
46200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
46210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
46220.000 E Insurance & Bonding 0.00
46300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
46400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
46500.000 E  Training 0.00
46600.000 E  Travel 0.00
46610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
46620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00
47000.000 E  Wages 0.00
47030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
47050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00
47100.000 E  Legal & Professional 0.00
47110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
47120.000 E Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
47130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
47140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.00
47150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
47170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
47180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
47190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
47210.000 E  Utilities 0.00
47220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
47250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
47260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
47270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
47310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.00
47320.000 E Interest Expense 250,230.41
47360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
48000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
49990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00
Total (2,788,401.56)

170407CASH
Page 7



Year: 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Basis: Adjusted August 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)
Debt Service Fund 8 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Aug 31, 2013

Period Profit/(Loss) 46,463.63

170407CASH
Page 8



08/01/13-08/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT AUGUST 2013
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
A Fast Delivery
08/19/13 10541 16110.000 46.50 46.50
08/19/13 10542 16110.000 88.25 88.25 134.75
Transaction Total 134.75
City of McAllen
08/19/13 10543 16200.000 10,972.23 10,972.23
08/19/13 10544 16200.000 9,923.34 9,923.34 20,895.57
Transaction Total 20,895.57
City of Pharr
08/19/13 10545 17150.000 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Transaction Total 1,000.00
Dahill
08/19/13 10546 16620.000 901.37 901.37 901.37
Transaction Total 901.37
Dannenbaum
08/19/13 108 28000.000 156,612.36 156,612.36 156,612.36
Transaction Total 156,612.36
First National Bank
08/19/13 10056 47320.000 148,347.02 148,347.02
08/19/13 10547 17310.000 382.13 382.13 148,729.15
Transaction Total 148,729.15
HCRMA
08/19/13 112 33000.000 100,000.00 100,000.00
08/19/13 10092 33000.000 148,347.02 148,347.02
08/19/13 10488 22135.000 28,090.93 28,090.93
08/23/13 113 33000.000 100,000.00 100,000.00 376,437.95
Transaction Total 376,437.95
Jerry Dale
08/19/13 105 17120.000 4,750.00 4,750.00 4,750.00

170407CASH
Page 1



08/01/13-08/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT AUGUST 2013
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
Transaction Total 4,750.00
McAllen Convention Center
08/21/13 10551 17150.000 410.00 410.00 410.00
Transaction Total 410.00
Pena Designs
08/19/13 10548 17210.000 150.00 150.00 150.00
Transaction Total 150.00
S&B Infrastructure, LTD
08/07/13 112 28000.000 173,602.23 173,602.23 173,602.23
Transaction Total 173,602.23
Salinas Allen & Schmitt
08/19/13 10549 17050.000 850.00 850.00 850.00
Transaction Total 850.00
TEDSI Infrastructure Gropu, Inc.
08/19/13 10489 28000.000 49,490.95 49,490.95 49,490.95
Transaction Total 49,490.95
Tuggey Fernandez, LLP
08/16/13 106 17100.000 1,127.50 1,127.50
08/19/13 107 27100.000 3,437.50 3,437.50 4,565.00
Transaction Total 4,565.00
Wells Fargo
08/19/13 10550 17150.000 330.02 330.02 330.02

Transaction Total

330.02

170407CASH
Page 2



ltem 2D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013-51 — APPROVAL OF PROGRAM MANAGER'S

SCENARIO 3 OF VALUE ENGINEERING STUDY FOR STATE HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT

FROM FM 1016 (CONWAY AVENUE) TO US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of value engineering recommendation for State Highway 365 Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __ Yes X No __ NA
Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-51 — Approval of Program

Manager’s Scenario 3 of the Value Engineering Study conducted for State Highway 365

Project as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _ X Approved __ Disapproved _X None
7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: October 8, 2013

Re: Approval of Value Engineering Recommendations for State Highway 365
Project

Background
On June 19, 2013, staff presented the recommendations from the Value Engineering Study conducted for the State

Highway 365 Project on May 20-24, 2013 by a team comprised of the Program Manager, TxDOT Staff, HDR
Engineering and various consultants working on the project for the HCRMA.

On July 24, 2013, the Program Manager, Dannenbaum Engineering, made a final recommendation (Scenario 3) to
the HCRMA Board of Directors for an estimated saving of approximately $23.73 Million to the project. Subsequently,
the Board of Directors requested staff vet the Program Manager’'s recommendations with the various stakeholders
and TxDOT.

Goal
Staff is requesting formal adoption of the Program Manager’'s Scenario 3 recommendation for the Value
Engineering Study in order to update the Strategic Plan and proceed with final design based on such.

Options
The Board could chose to consider any change it deems appropriate to the Program Manager’'s recommendation.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-51 — Approval of Program Manager’s Scenario 3
of the Value Engineering Study for the State Highway 365 Project is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 51

APPROVAL OF PROGRAM MANAGER’S SCENARIO 3 OF THE VALUE
ENGINEERING STUDY FOR THE STATE HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 16th day of October, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, Section 370.261 of the Act requires that the Authority, every even
numbered year, develop a five year strategic plan; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2012 the Authority approved the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan -
Project Manager Strategy No. 8, which included SH 365 with a four (4) lane roadway and no
bridge structure over the Anzalduas Bridge from the limits of US 281/Military Highway to FM
396; and

WHEREAS, on October 18, 2012 the Authority amended the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan —
Project Manager Strategy No. 8 adding approximately 3.15 miles of roadway to the SH 365
project from FM 396 to FM 1016;

WHEREAS, the Authority has conducted a Value Engineering Study for the State
Highway 365 Project from FM 1016 to US 281/Military Highway as required by the Texas
Department of Transportation for projects in excess of $25 million; and

WHEREAS, the Program Manager has recommended scenario 3 of the Value
Engineering Study for the State Highway 365 Project with an estimated saving of $23.73 million
for the project;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Program Manager’s Scenario 3 of the Value
Engineering Study for the State Highway 365 Project hereto attached as Exhibit A.



*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 16th day of October, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A
PROJECT MANAGER’S SCENARIO 3 OF VALUE ENGINEERING STUDY FOR
THE
STATE HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT



HCRMA WORKSHOP ITEM:
VALUE ENGINEERING OPTIONS FOR SH 365 PH |

07/17/2013 1




Value Engineering Scenarios
_for SH 365 Ph |

VE Recommendation by the Cost Delta TxXDOT Scen1 Scen 2 Scen 3
Item No. [SH 365 VE Workgroup (M) Support (Y/N) (M) (M) (M)
1 Redesign Pavement Sections® S (5.16) N S (5.16)
1A |Redesign Pavement Section with blackbase| $  2.52 Y S 2.52
2 Vertically Stage Pavement® S (7.18) N S (7.18)
3 Shorten Floodway Bridge S (2.63) Y S (263)|S (2.63)|S (2.63)
4 Simplify Bridge Aesthetics S (2.14) Y S (214)]S (214)]S (2.149)
5 Two-Lane Floodway Bridge S (7.28) Y S (7.28)| S (7.28)
6 Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge S (0.33) Y S (0.33)
7 Shorter Bridge Spans S (1.31) Y S (1.31)|S (1.31)|S (1.31)
8 Shary Road - Defer West Side Ramps S (0.20) Y S (0.20) S (0.20)
9 Shary Road West - Frontage Roads Only S (7.22) Y S (7.22)
10  [Shary Road - Two-Lane Main Line S (2.62) Y S (262 S (262
11 |23rd Street - Defer West Side Ramps S (6.05) Y S (6.05|S (6.05]|S (6.05)
12 [Build from the Middle $  (2.06) N $  (2.08)| ¢ (2.06)
13  |Defer U-turns S (1.44) Y S (144)S (1.44)]S (144
14 Develop Marketing Plan Y
15 |Defer Frontage Roads | Rd to Anaya Rd S (2.58) Y S (2.58)|S (2.58)| S (2.58)
Notes: TOTAL $ (21.36) $ (32.70)

a. VEItems 1 And 2 required further coordination with TxDOT for review and possible acceptance, and
were therefore not included in Scenario 1 and 2 totals.

b. After reviewing VE Items 1 And 2 TxDOT recommended a blackbase pavement design whose cost is
reflected in the Scenario 3 column above for a potential overweight corridor. Recommended

c. The VE team developed several recommendations that cannot be implemented concurrently By PMC
(recommendations 1/2, 5/6, and 8/9/10).

07/17/2013 p




Exhibit A

07/17/2013 3



ltem 3A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 -40 — RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF
ONE OR MORE SERIES OF HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY SENIOR
LIEN VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $63,000,000; APPROVAL AND DESIGNATION OF PRICING COMMITTEE
TO DETERMINE INTEREST RATES, MATURITY DATE, FORM OF BONDS, REDEMPTION
PROVISIONS AND OTHER MATTERS PERTAINING TO SUCH SERIES OF BONDS;
APPROVING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN INDENTURE OF TRUST AND OTHER
TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS:; APPROVING THE PROJECT AND PLEDGE AGREEMENT;
RATIFYING THE DESIGNATION OF BOND COUNSEL AND APPROVING OTHER
AGREEMENTS RELATED THERETO; MAKING OTHER FINDINGS AND PROVISIONS
RELATING TO THE SUBJECT MATTERS INCIDENT THERETO

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Approval of the issuance, parameters and related documents for 2013 Vehicle Registration Fee
Bonds for long term debt to construct transportations projects in Hidalgo County. The
Transportation Project and Pledge Agreement was approved by the Hidalgo County
Commissioners Court on July 9, 2013 and the HCRMA Board of Directors on August 21, 2013.
Additionally, the HCRMA Board of Director approved the schedule for the issuance of these
bonds on September 4, 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013 - 40 — Resolution Authorizing
the issuance of one or more series of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Senior
Lien Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bonds in an amount not to exceed
$63,000,000 and related parameters and documents as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved __ None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __  Disapproved _  None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: October 8, 2013

Re: Approval of Issuance of 2013 Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bond

Background

At the July 9, 2013 regular meeting, the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court approved the Transportation Project
& Pledge Agreement, which authorizes the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) to pledge the
Vehicle Registration Fee for long term debt to develop and construct transportation projects in the County.
Subsequently, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved the Transportation Project & Pledge Agreement on August
21, 2013.

On September 4, 2013, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved the schedule for issuance of the 2013 HCRMA
Vehicle Registration Fee Bond, which anticipates close of the sale in November 2013.

On September 21, 2013, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved the Underwriting Syndicate, Trustee and Pricing
Committee for the Vehicle Registration Fee Bond Issuance.

The Vehicle Registration Fee Bonds will be utilized for advance project development and construction of the State
Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Projects,

Goal
With approval of the schedule, Underwriting Syndicate, Trustee and Pricing Committee, the Board of Directors will
need to consider the following matters related to the sale of the 2013 Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bonds:

Preliminary Official Statement
Financing Parameters

. Bond Documents (Resolution, Trust Indenture (Master & Supplemental), Bond Purchase Agreement,
Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement)

Options
The Board of Directors could chose to consider any changes it deems appropriate or disapprove the issuance of the
bond.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-40 is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



THIS ITEM WILL BE
SENT UNDER
SEPERATE COVER



ltem 3B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013-41 — APPROVAL OF TECHNICAL COMMITTEE TO RATE,
RANK AND RECOMMEND A SHORT LIST FROM THE REQUEST FOR STATEMENT OF
QUALIFICATIONS FOR ENGINEERING, SURVEYING AND GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES FOR
THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval the use of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a
short list to the HCRMA Board of Directors for the Statement of Qualifications for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___ Yes X No __ N/A

6. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-41 — Approval of the use of the
Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list for Engineering, Surveying
and Geotechnical Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project as

presented.
6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: October 8, 2013

Re: Approval of use of the Technical Committee to Rate, Rank and Recommend a

Short List for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project

Background
On February 22, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved Resolution 2012-04, which created a Technical

Committee, which is to be comprised of senior level engineers and professional from various communities and
agencies in the County. The purpose of the Technical Committee is to advise the Board on procurement and
consultant work products. The resolution further authorized the Executive Committee (Chairman, Vice Chairman
and Secretary/Treasurer) to identify candidates and issue requests to participate.

Goal
In order to further advance project development on the International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC), staff has solicited
Statement of Qualifications (SOQ’s) for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services. In accordance with the

Professional Services Procurement Act, these disciplines must be selected on a qualification basis.

Staff proposes to utilize the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors
for further consideration in the selection of firms for the various disciplines necessary for the IBTC Project.

The Technical Committee will rate and rank the firms that have submitted SOQ’s based on criteria and rating scales
published as part of the solicitation of the SOQ’s.

After the firms have been rated and ranked, a short list would be presented to the Board for further consideration
and possible interviews with rating criteria.

Additionally, staff is proposing that the Executive Committee appoint representatives from the Cities of Edinburg,
Pharr, San Juan, Alamo, Donna, Weslaco and McAllen serve on the Technical Committee for the IBTC SOQ
evaluations.

Options
The proposed procedure may be disapproved and the Board may consider another procedure that utilizes a

selection of firms based on qualifications.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-41 — Approval of use of the Technical Committee
to rate, rank and recommend a short list from the SOQ for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical
Services for IBTC to the Board of Directors is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 41

APPROVAL OF USE OF TECHNICAL COMMITTEE TO RATE, RANK AND
RECOMMEND A SHORT LIST TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FROM
THE STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR THE INTERNATIONAL

BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT FOR ENGINEERING, SURVEYING

AND GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 16th day of October, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, which
created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and professional from
various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to advise the
Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to determine
the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue requests
for participation;

WHEREAS, HCRMA staff recommends the use of the Technical Committee to rate, rank
and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the
International Bride Trade Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical
Services;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the use of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and
recommend a short list for the Statements of Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Committee to approve the candidates
recommended by the Executive Director for participation with the Technical Committee.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 16th day of October, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer









This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 — 42 — APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 5 TO WORK
AUTHORIZATION NO. 6 OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING FOR NON-DESTRUCTIVE UTILITY LOCATIONS

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of Supplemental No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 6 to provide non-destructive utility
location services.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __ Yes X No __ NA

Approved maximum payable fee

Loop Fund

$5,000,000.00

Approved Work Authorizations 1, 3,4,5 & 6 w/ S1-4 $5,135,752.83

Maximum fee balance

Total authorized for WA 1, 3, 4,5 & 6 w/ S1-4
Payments to date for WA 1,3,4,5& 6 w/ S1-4

($ 135,752.83)

$5,135,752.83
($3,930,404.90)

Work Authorization balance

Proposed Supplemental No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 6:

$1,205,347.93

Non-destructive Utility Locations $117,054.83
Total Propose Supp. #5 to WA #6 $117,054.83
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-42 — Approval of Supplemental

No. 5 to Work Authorization Number 6 of Professional Service Agreement with
Dannenbaum Engineering in the amount of $117,054.83.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: _X_ Approved __ Disapproved __None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: October 8, 2013

Re: Approval of Supplemental No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 6 of Professional
Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering for Non-destructive Utility
Locations

Background
At the October 27, 2011, regular meeting, the Board of Directors awarded a professional service agreement for

general engineering and program management services to Dannenbaum Engineering for a maximum payable
amount of $5,000,000. Subsequently, the Board approved Work Authorizations No. 1, 3, 4, 5, 6 and Supplemental
1, 2, 3 & 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 in the amounts of $909,960.63, $57,750.00, $891,814.61, $832,369.93,
$689,834.33, $81,309.04, $149,120.30, $346,720.31 and $1,437,465.41 respectively as discussed below.

Work Authorization No. 1 - was to review prior engineering, surveying, environmental and permitting work provided
to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA).

Work Authorization No. 2 - was cancelled by the HCRMA Board.

Work Authorization No. 3 - was to provide title reports for the SH 365 Project.

Work Authorization No. 4 - was to update the new Executive Director, oversee the update of the Traffic & Revenue
study, oversee environmental clearance/preliminary design of SH 365 and oversee various other tasks related to SH
365 and IBTC Projects.

Work Authorizations No. 5 & 6 - are to continue Program Management for SH 365 and IBTC Projects.
Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 6 - was to provide a sketch level Traffic & Revenue Study for
overweight trucks at the Pharr International Bridge and SH 365.

Supplemental No. 2 to Work Authorization No. 6 - was to provide a Value Engineering Study for the SH 365 Project.
Supplemental No. 3 to Work Authorization No. 6 - was to provide a low level aerial flight and topographic survey for
the IBTC Project.

Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 — was to provide updated TRZ parcels, implementation of
overweight truck corridor, manage Engineers/Surveyors/Geotech for IBTC, local environment clearance of IBTC,
negotiate final PS&E for SH 365, implement ProjectWise, evaluate Toll Integrator, manage Appraisers/Title
Companies/ROW Agents, implement GIS for ROW Acquisition and perform value engineering for IBTC.

Goal

With the programed negotiation for the final PS&E for the SH 365 Project, vertical information for all compensable
and non-compensable utilities will need to be gathered. The surveying contracts for the project (DOS Land
Surveying and Quintanilla, Headley & Associates) only included horizontal locations of as part of the utility research
task. In order for the Engineers of Record to perform final design, vertical (i.e. depth) locations will need to be
determined. Staff is proposing to use a non-destructive method that is acceptable to all the utility agencies and/or
companies. The method employs the use of water jetting with a vacuum applied to expose utilities with minimal
disturbance of the cover (i.e. dirt, asphalt, concrete, etc.). A 2 inch PVC sleeve is placed over the utility to allow for
the determination of the depth and the reconfirmation if necessary



Memo

October 8, 2013

Supplemental 5 to Work Authorization No. 6
Page 2

Options
The task listed above may be deferred or dis-approved, however, completing the work in a timely manner may be

placed at risk due to the time constraints and aggressive schedule for the SH 365 Project.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-42 — Approval of Supplemental No. 5 to Work
Authorization No. 6 of Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering is recommended in
the amount of $117,054.83.

Additionally, on September 18, 2013, the Planning Committee recommended approval of Supplemental No. 5 to
Work Authorization No. 6 of Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering in the amount of
$117,054.83.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget

for SANO. 5 TO WA NO. 6

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 6

Oversight of Utility Exposures and Potholing for SH 365 from FM 1016/Conway Ave. to US 281/Military
Highway (not including from 0.45 miles East of Spur 600 to FM 2557/Stewart Rd. along US 281/Military

Highway)
RODS SUE PROPOSAL July 25, 2013
Dannenbaum - HCRMA SH 365
Utility Location ®
Rate Unit Quantity Cost
Utility Locating Services®
Depth = 0.00 Feet to 4.99 Feet $740.00 Each 12 $ 8,880.00
Depth =5.00 Feet to 9.99 Feet $940.00 Each 14 $ 13,160.00
Depth = 10.00 Feet to 14.99 Feet $1,320.00 Each 9 $ 11,880.00
Depth =15.00 Feet to 19.99 Feet $2,190.00 Each 2 $ 4,380.00
Pavement Coring $100.00 Each 4 $ 400.00
37
Mobilization/Demobilization®
Vacuum Truck $2,700.00 Trip 1 $ 2,700.00
Reimbursables
Traffic Control® $500.00  Day 1 $ 500.00
Per Diem (incl lodging and meals) $135.00 16 $ 2,160.00
Total $ 44,060.00

Notes:

1. Utility Locating rates are inclusive of any/all associated costs for coordination, designation of utility, minimal traffic control, and
excavation. 2" PVC will be left directly above found utility for subsequent survey (to be done by others).

2. Per Attachment A: 37 permitted utility locations (of those 4 in roads, may need coring). Based on client direction, non-compensable

utilities may be completed at later date, requiring a 2nd mobilization.

3. Utilities located will be invoiced based on depth excavated. Proposed total is not-to-exceed amount for completion of 93 locations.

4. Rental of traffic control devices will be billed at cost, if required due to location of excavation.

C:\Users\Pilar Rodrigurez\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\WJO8GKEO\Exhibit D (SA5 to WAB6) - Fee Schedule 2013-08-09_AD



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget
for SANO. 5 TO WA NO. 6
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consultant
Supplemental No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 6

Oversight of Utility Exposures and Potholing for SH 365 from FM 1016/Conway Ave. to US 281/Military
Highway (not including from 0.45 miles East of Spur 600 to FM 2557/Stewart Rd. along US 281/Military

Highway)
RODS SUE PROPOSAL July 25, 2013
Dannenbaum - HCRMA SH 365
Utility Location ©
Rate Unit  Quantity Cost
Utility Locating Services®
Depth = 0.00 Feet to 4.99 Feet $740.00 Each 20 $ 14,800.00
Depth =5.00 Feet to 9.99 Feet $940.00 Each 21 $ 19,740.00
Depth = 10.00 Feet to 14.99 Feet $1,320.00 Each 12 $ 15,840.00
Depth =15.00 Feet to 19.99 Feet $2,190.00 Each 3 $ 6,570.00
Pavement Coring $100.00 Each 0 $ -
56
Mobilization/Demobilization®
Vacuum Truck $2,700.00  Trip 1 $ 2,700.00
Reimbursables
Traffic Control® $500.00  Day 1 $ 500.00
Per Diem (incl lodging and meals) $135.00 24 $ 3,240.00

Total $ 63,390.00

Notes:

1. Utility Locating rates are inclusive of any/all associated costs for coordination, designation of utility, minimal traffic control, and
excavation. 2" PVC will be left directly above found utility for subsequent survey (to be done by others).

2. Per Attachment A: 56 compensible utility locations

3. Utilities located will be invoiced based on depth excavated. Proposed total is not-to-exceed amount for completion of 56 locations.

4. Rental of traffic control devices will be billed at cost, if required due to location of excavation.

C:\Users\Pilar Rodrigurez\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\WJO8GKEO\Exhibit D (SA5 to WAB6) - Fee Schedule 2013-08-09_AD



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

SA No. 5 to WA No. 6

Schedule Duration: (September 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013) 4.0 Months

EXHIBIT 'D-Additional Fee Schedule/Budget
for SANO.5TO WA NO. 6

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 6

Oversight of Utility Exposures and Potholing for SH 365 from FM 1016/Conway Ave. to US 281/Military Highway
(not including from 0.45 miles East of Spur 600 to FM 2557/Stewart Rd. along US 281/Military Highway)

C:\Users\Pilar Rodrigurez\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\WJO8GKEO\Exhibit D (SAS5 to WA6) - Fee Schedule 2013-08-09_AD

- QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program . . . . L . o .
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ Independent Engineer Manager Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager ) ) (Engineer V) (Engineer IV) (Engineer IIl) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
Officer (Engineer VI)

Oversight of Utility Exposures and Potholing for SH 365 from FM 1016/Conway Ave. to US 281/Military
Highway (not including from 0.45 miles East of Spur 600 to FM 2557/Stewart Rd. along US 281/Military
Highway)
1. Coordination with SUE Provider, Utility Companies, and Surveyors 7 6 3 16 $ 1,678.91
2. Review of Utility Exposure and Potholing Data 2 10 16 16 12 56 $ 7,925.92

Subtotal 2 10 0 0 0 23 22 0 15 72 0 $ 9,604.83
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 2 10 0 0 0 23 22 0 15 72 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 31459 | $ 292.49 227.70 | $ 176.09 157.87 130.55 97.15 66.79 60.72 72
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 629.18 | $ 2,924.90 - - - 3,002.65 2,137.30 - 910.80 9,604.83
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 6.55% 30.45% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 31.26% 22.25% 0.00% 9.48% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 2.78% 13.89% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 31.94% 30.56% 0.00% 20.83% 100.00% $ 9,604.83
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 4.0 MO / 170 MHR/MO) 0.29% 1.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 3.38% 3.24% 0.00% 2.21%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 9,604.83
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) $ 100.00 Each 0|$ - $ -
Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $ 30.00 Each 0$ - $ -
Rental Car $ 90.00 Each 0% - $ -
Air Travel $ 500.00 Each 0|$ - $ -
Parking $ 14.00 Each 0% - $ -
Overnight Mail - letter size $ 50.00 Each 0|$ - $ -
Courier Services $ 50.00 Each 0% - $ -
Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each 0$ - $ -
Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each 0% - $ -
Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each 0$ - $ -
Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $ 1.25 Each 0% - $ -
Color Graphics on Foam Board $ 5.00 Each 0|$ - $ -
Newspaper Advertisement $ 3,000.00 Each $ - $ -
Court Reporter (Public Hearings & Transcription) $ 100.00 Each $ - $ -
Translator (English to Spanish or Sign Language) $ 150.00 Each $ - $ -
Public Involvement Facilty Rental $ 500.00 Each $ - $ -
Public Outreach Laison - (6 Months - July, Aug., Sept., Oct., Nov., Dec. 2013)) $ 15,000.00 Month 0|$ - $ -
Accounting Support Services $ 100.00 Each 0|$ - $ -
IT / Support Services (includes time on ProjectWise Implementation/Data Organization @ 60 hrs) $ 80.00 Each 0|$ - $ -
Management Support Services $ 80.00 Each 0|$ - $ -
Community Action Support $ 90.00 Each 0|$ - $ -
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ $ = $ =
PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES (SUBCONSULTANTS) (4.0 MONTHS)
RODS Subsurface Utility Engineering, Inc. Non-Compensable $ 63,390.00
RODS Subsurface Utility Engineering, Inc. Compensable $ 44,060.00

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)| $ 107,450.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 117,054.83
DBE PARTICIPATION: $ 1 .00 91.79%

HCRMA El

ing Agr / I I No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 6
Exhibit D-Additional Fee Schedule/Budget (SA No. 5 to WA No. 6)



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

2. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 — 43 — APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DOS LAND SURVEYING FOR RIGHT OF
WAY MAPPING AND PARCEL TRACT PLATTING FOR SH 365 FROM FM 396 (ANZALDUAS
HIGHWAY) TO SH 336 (10" STREET)

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of Work Authorization No. 2 to Professional Service Agreement with DOS Land
Surveying for right of way mapping and parcel tract platting for SH 365 from FM 396 to SH 336.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: X Yes _ _No _ N/A Funding Source: Loop Fund
Approved maximum payable fee $774,772.17
Approved Work Authorizations 1 $418,108.39
Maximum fee balance $356,663.78
Total authorized for WA 1 $418,108.39
Payments to date for WA 1 ($441,826.31)
Work Authorization balance ($ 23,717.92)

Proposed Work Authorization No. 2:

Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting $310,000.00
Total Proposed Work Authorization No. 2 $310,000.00
6. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-43 — Approval of Work

Authorization No. 2 to Professional Service Agreement with DOS Land Surveying in the
amount of $310,000.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: _X_ Approved __ Disapproved __None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: October 8, 2013

Re: Approval of Work Authorization No. 2 with DOS Land Surveying for Right of
Way Mapping and Parcel Platting for SH 365 from Anzalduas Highway to 10™
Street

Background
On October 27, 2011, the Hidalgo County Regional Authority (HCRMA) awarded a professional surveying service

agreement to DOS Land Surveying to perform surveying work for the SH 365 Project from FM 1016 to SH 336 in
the maximum payable amount of $603,263.00.

On November 15, 2011, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved Supplemental Number 1 to the professional
surveying service agreement with Consultant in the amount $50,000.00 for a revised maximum payable amount of
$653,263.00 and also approved Work Authorization Number 1 and Work Authorization Number 2 with Consultant in
the amounts of $603,263.00 and $50,000.00 respectively.

On November 21, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors Amended and Restated the professional surveying service
agreement with the DOS Land Surveying to revise the Scope of Service, Work Authorization requirement and
DBE/HUB reporting requirement. The maximum payable amount remained at $653,263.00 and Work Authorizations
Numbers 1 and 2 were consolidated into Work Authorization Number 1, with the aggregate amount remaining at
$653.263.00.

On March 20, 2013, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved Supplemental Number 1 to the Amended and Restate
agreement with the DOS Land Surveying to revise the Scope of Service and Work Authorization Number 1 for SH
365 from FM 1016 (Conway Avenue) to SH 336 (10th Street) for an increase in the amount of $121,494.17, for a
revised maximum payable amount of $774,772.17. Work Authorization Number 1 was revised to the amount of
$418,108.39.

Goal

With the negotiation of final PS&E, environmental clearance and the Vehicle Registration Fee Bond issuance for the
SH 365 Project, it will be necessary to prepare maps and plats for the final right of way acquisition from FM 396
(Anzalduas Highway) to SH 336 (10" Street).



Memo

October 8, 2013

Work Authorization No. 2 DOS Land Surveying
Page 2

Options
The tasks listed above may be deferred or dis-approved, however, completing the work in a timely manner may be

placed at risk due to the time constraints and aggressive schedule for the SH 365 Project.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-43 — Approval of Work Authorization No. 2 of
Professional Service Agreement with DOS Land Surveying is recommended in the amount of $310,000.00.

Additionally, on September 18, 2013, the Planning Committee recommended approval of Work Authorization No. 2
to Professional Service Agreement with DOS Land Surveying in the amount of $310,000.00.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 43

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 TO AMENDED
AND RESTATED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH DOS LAND SURVEYING TO PROVIDE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING
AND PARCEL TRACT PLATTING FOR SH 365 FROM FM 1016 TO SH 336

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 16™ day of October, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011, the Authority awarded a professional surveying
service agreement to DOS Land Surveying (the “Consultant™) to perform surveying work for the
SH 365 Project from FM 1016 to SH 336 in the maximum payable amount of $603,263.00;

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 1 to
the professional surveying service agreement with Consultant in the amount $50,000.00 for a
revised maximum payable amount of $653,263.00;

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved Work Authorization
Number 1 and Work Authorization Number 2 with Consultant in the amounts of $603,263.00
and $50,000.00 respectively;

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012 the Authority Amended and Restated the
professional surveying service agreement with the Consultant to revise the Scope of Service,
Work Authorization requirement and DBE/HUB reporting requirement. The Consultants
maximum payable amount remained at $653,263.00 and Work Authorizations Numbers 1 and 2
were consolidated into Work Authorization Number 1, with the aggregate amount remaining at
$653.263.00;

WHEREAS, on March 20, 2013 the Authority approved Supplemental Number 1 to the
Amended and Restate agreement with the Consultant to revise the Scope of Service and Work
Authorization Number 1 for SH 365 from FM 1016 (Conway Avenue) to SH 336 (10" Street)
for an increase in the amount of $121,494.17, for a revised maximum payable amount of
$774,772.17. Work Authorization Number 1 was revised to the amount of $418,108.39;

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Work Authorization
No. 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to provide Right of Way
Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for SH 365 from FM 1016 to SH 336 in the amount of
$310,000.00;



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization Number 2 to the Amended and
Restated Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work Authorization
Number 2 to the Amended and Restated Agreement as approved.

*hkkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 16th day of October, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2
TO
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DOS LAND
SURVEYING DATED OCTOBER 27, 2011
AND
AMENDED AND RESTATED ON NOVEMBER 21, 2012



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

Work Authorization No. 2
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St)
Exhibit D-2



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

EXHIBIT D-2
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. __ 2

AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” (the Agreement) entered into
by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Dos Land Surveying, LLC (the
Surveyor).

Exhibit B
Services to be provided by the Surveyor and amended as noted within the attached Exhibit B.

Exhibit D
Fee Schedule/Budget is amended as noted in Exhibit D for a total amount of $310,000.00.

Exhibit H-2
Suprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement is amended as noted in Exhibit H-2.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted
and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)
List of Exhibits:

Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Surveyor
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget
Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

Work Authorization No. 2

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St)
Exhibit D-2



EXHIBIT B
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR

Work Authorization No. 2

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St)
Exhibit B



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.1 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Project Control

1.1 Primary Control

Primary Control is a series of stable and reliable monuments set and establish in the general vicinity of the project.
Usually these monuments will not be further than 3 miles from the project or between each other on the project. The
purpose for Primary Control is to transfer in and establish National Spatial Reference (NSRS), “Geodetic Values and
Coordinates”, closer and more accessible to the project site.

Note: The conventional scope for this service will not be performed; instead, the HCRMA surveyors will use the RTK
Cooperative VRS® Network. In the event that conventional Primary Control becomes necessary, the HCRMA PMC Survey
Coordinator will enumerate a detailed scope for this service.

Limits for this service:
NOT Applicable... Primary Control was performed by others and has been submitted to HCRMA/PMC

1.1.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |

1.1.1.1 [N/A

1.1.1.2

1.1.1.3

1.1.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

1.1.2.1 [N/A

1.1.2.2

1.1.2.3

1.1.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |
o SubritS - | Book thati os:
»—ProjectSummary;
Others 1.1.3.1 ) )
E—— o—Primary-Control-tocation-Map;
® Primary-Control-Data-Sheets;
1.1.3.2
1.1.3.3
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.1 PROJECT CONTROL-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.1 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Project Control

1.2 Secondary Control

Secondary Control is a series of Control points established and setup no more than 1000 feet apart and in a “line of
sight” pattern. The purpose for Secondary Control is mainly for use with conventional theodolite/robotic
instrumentation where an occupied and back sight point is needed. Another use for secondary control can be for GPS
RTK Rover checks, initialization and calibration. The datum and values of secondary control will be derived from the
Valley VRS Network.

Note: The conventional scope for this service will not be performed; instead, the “Panel points” or “Aerial Target”
monumentation establish for the Aerial Photogrammetry will be utilized as Secondary Control for the TCC/SH 365
segment of this project due to its availability. In the event that conventional Secondary Control becomes necessary, the
HCRMA PMC Survey Coordinator will enumerate a detailed scope for this service.

Limits for this service:
10" Street to Conway Rd., (FM 1016), Including From Shary Rd. to the GSA Connector

1.2.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |

N/A 1.2.1.1

PMC | DOS |1.2.1.2

1.2.1.3

1.2.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:
DOS [1.2.2.1
DOS (1.2.2.2
1.2.2.3

1.2.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |

DOS [1.2.31 +—PanelPointData-ContretSheets;

1.2.3.2

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.1 PROJECT CONTROL-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 2




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.1 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Project Control

1.3 Photogrammetric (Aerial) Control

Photogrammetric (Aerial) Control is a series of Control points established and setup in a pattern on the ground to
provide the Photogrametrist a means by which to position and Ortho-rectify the aerial photographs to the project
Datum and scale. The datum and values of the aerial control will be derived from the Valley VRS Network.

Note: This service was performed by others in the recent past therefore the “Panel points” or “Aerial Target”
monumentation establish for the Aerial Photogrammetry will be utilized as Secondary Control for the TCC/SH 365
segment of this project due to its availability. In the event that Photogrammetric Control becomes necessary, the

HCRMA PMC Survey Coordinator will enumerate a detailed scope for this service.

Limits for this service:
Not Applicable... Photogrammetric Control was performed by others and has been submitted to HCRMA/PMC

1.3.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:

Others 1.3.1.1
1.3.1.2
1.3.1.3

1.3.2 Field Work Tasks

To be provided by:

Others 1.3.21

Others 1.3.2.2

Others 1.3.2.3

Others 1.3.24

Others 1.3.2.5

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.1 PROJECT CONTROL-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 3



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

1.3.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by:
Others 1.3.3.1
Others 1.3.3.2

1.3.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.1 PROJECT CONTROL-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 4



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.1 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Project Control

1.4 Project Alignhment / Baselines

Survey to Stake and Layout the centerline or baseline of the preliminary or proposed route or corridor to provide
Geotechnical, Environmental, Archeologists and others a means by which to locate their position or location on the
project.

Limits for this service:
10" Street to Conway Rd., (FM 1016), Including From Shary Rd. to the GSA Connector

1.4.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:
PMC | DOS |1.4.11
1.4.1.2
1.41.3

1.4.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | |

1421

’U
(V2]

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.1 PROJECT CONTROL-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 5




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

1.4.2.2

14.23

1424

1.4.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by:

DOS

1431

DOS

1.4.3.2

1433

PMC Survey Coordinator

James Aranda, R.P.L.S.

02_B.1 PROJECT CONTROL-DLS Scope of Service

Page 6




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.3 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Topographic and Planimetric Survey

Surveys, measurements and data within the project limits to develop a Digital Terrain Model (DTM) and Planimetrics of
the project route or corridor.

3.1. FULL Topo and Planimetrics

This is FULL development of NEW Digital Terrain Model (DTM) and Planimetrics of the project route or corridor without
the benefit of aerial photogrammetry and mapping

Limits for this service:
NOT Applicable... Aerial DTM and Planimetrics were performed by others and have been submitted to HCRMA/PMC

3.1.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:
N/A 3.1.11
3.1.1.2
3.1.13

3.1.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
S | idort et DTM
- Secti i 100§ . o lines.
N/A 3.1.21 . , , . ;
| _inside Drai i Canal .
N/A 3.1.2.2 . ,
s Cross-section-theabovefrom-toeto-toeplus25-
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.3 TOPO-DLS Scope of Service.docx

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

N/A 3.1.2.3
N/A 3.1.24
3.1.25
3.1.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks
To be provided by: | | |
N/A 3.131
N/A 3.1.3.2
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.3 TOPO-DLS Scope of Service.docx

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 2




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

N/A 3.1.33
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.3 TOPO-DLS Scope of Service.docx

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 3




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.3 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Topographic and Planimetric Survey

Surveys, measurements and data within the project limits to develop a Digital Terrain Model (DTM) and Planimetrics of
the project route or corridor.

3.2. IN-FILL Topo and Planimetrics

This is to supplement and update the Digital Terrain Model (DTM) and Planimetrics of the project route or corridor
produced by aerial photogrammetry and mapping.

Limits for this service:

10" Street to Conway Rd., (FM 1016), Including From Shary Rd. to the GSA Connector

3.2.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:

3.2.11

o
(@]
|
O
2]

3.2.1.2

3.2.1.3

3.2.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
left void-orblank:
DOS |3.2.2.1 . . . L
— s—Surveyvoidsorblankswithinaeriabmappinglimits:
DOS (3.2.2.2 elevationshots-:
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.3 TOPO-DLS Scope of Service.docx

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 4



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

o
(%]

3.2.2.3

o
(%]

3.2.24 Culvert Survey}

To be provided by: | | |
DAT file {proj lata)
DOS (3.2.3.1 . . .
o TINfile {masspeintsand-breaklines)
24 DGN-file (Project Plani ies)
o 3d.DGN-file{Project DTM I c }
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.3 TOPO-DLS Scope of Service.docx

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 5




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

DOS [3.2.3.2

DOS [3.2.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.3 TOPO-DLS Scope of Service.docx

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 6




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 — HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.4 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Boundary Survey

Surveys and boundary line re-construction of the Land Tracts through which the proposed project route or corridor will

pass. This survey will be used for the final design of the project’s right of way line location therefore must be performed

early in the project phase. This is NOT part of the right of way and parcel platting phase of the project even though it will
be heavily relied upon to perform that phase.

Definitions for use in this context.

... Grants, Patents (Surveys), Porciones, i.e., Santa Anita Grant, Porcion 87, Survey No. 112

... Lot/Block Tracts or Partition Tracts, (Original Subdivisions of Grants, Surveys and Porciones), i.e., Hidalgo Canal, Tex-Mex RR, San
Salvador del Tule.

... Land Tracts, (severances or junior surveys of Lot/Block Tracts or Partition Tracts), i.e., 4.28 acres of Lot 1 Blk. 1, Tex-Mex RR

... Subdivision Tracts, (lots inside a platted subdivision of a Land Tract), i.e., Lot 1 of a subdivision of 4.28 acres of Lot 1 Blk. 1, Tex-Mex
RR.

... ROW/Easement Tracts, (are much like Land Tracts and are severances within all of the above), i.e., HCIDD#1 150' ROW.

... Parent Tracts, (any tract of land, or a tract of land comprised of several smaller contiguous tracts, under one single ownership), i.e.
all of Lot 2 Blk. 1 and 4.28 acres of Lot 1 Blk. 1, Tex Mex RR

Limits for this service:
10" Street to Conway Rd., (FM 1016), Including From Shary Rd. to the GSA Connector

4.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:
PMC DOS |4.1.1
DOS |4.1.2
PMC DOS |4.1.3
PMC 4.1.4
DOS |4.1.5

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.4 BOUNDARY-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 — HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

4.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

DOS (4.2.1

DOS (4.2.2

4.2.3

4.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: |
DOS
43.1
DOS
4.3.2
DOS
433
NOTE:

HCRMA PMC and Design Engineers will take the surveyors Boundary Survey deliverables and develop a FINAL ROW
FOOTPRINT and then direct surveyor to start and complete the Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Plats phase of
the surveyor’s scope of services.

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.4 BOUNDARY-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 2




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: JULY 23, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 — HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA — 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.5 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Utility Survey

Surveys and measurements to map all utilities, (especially buried/underground utilities), crossing, or adjacent to the
project route or corridor.

Note: Storm Water Drainage, Irrigation, Flood Control Pipelines are considered utilities. Drainage, Irrigation, Flood
Control ditches or canal is not considered utilities.

Refer to Exhibit B.6 Special or Mitigation Surveys for special, detailed or offsite utility surveys, i.e., Potholing activities at
conflict locations.

Limits for this service:
10™ Street to Conway Rd., (FM 1016), Including From Shary Rd. to the GSA Connector

5.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
ENG. 5.1.1
ENG. 5.1.2
ENG. 5.1.3
ENG. 5.1.4
ENG. 5.1.5
ENG. 5.1.6
ENG. 5.1.7
ENG 5.1.8
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.5 UTILITY-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: JULY 23, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 — HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA — 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

5.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

DOS |5.2.1

5.2.2

5.2.3

5.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by:

ENG. 53.1

5.3.2

53.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.5 UTILITY-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 2




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.6 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Special or Mitigation Surveys

Surveys or services to obtain special details on specific aspects of the project not typically obtained during the
performance of other surveying services or to obtain distinctive details on specific aspects outside the delineated project
or survey area.

6.1 Surveys for Engineering Design

6.1.1 Bridges / Overpasses

Measurements to obtain cross sectional, (Elevation), details on bridges and bridge components such as columns,
abutments, bents, bearing seat, bottom of deck, top of deck, bottom of beams, and other details requested by design
engineer and Prepare cross sectional, (Elevation), details and exhibits.

Limits for this Service:

10" Street to Conway Rd., (FM 1016), Including From Shary Rd. to the GSA Connector

6.1.1.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
PMC/
ENG. DOS |6.1.1.1.1
6.1.1.1.2
6.1.1.1.3

6.1.1.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

DOS |6.1.1.2.1

6.1.1.2.2

6.1.1.2.3

6.1.1.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |
DOS |6.1.1.3.1|Preparecross-sectional,{Elevation)-details-and-exhibits-as-directed-:
6.1.1.3.2
6.1.1.3.3
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

6.1 Surveys for Engineering Design

6.1.2 Cross Culverts/Bridges

Measurements to obtain cross sectional, (Elevation), details on culvert components such as size, construction, apron,
wingwalls, hydraulic openings, silting, and other details requested by design engineer and Prepare cross sectional,
(Elevation), details and exhibits

Limits for this Service:

10" Street to Conway Rd., (FM 1016), Including From Shary Rd. to the GSA Connector

6.1.2.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:
PMC/
ENG. DOS |6.1.2.1.1
6.1.2.1.2
6.1.2.1.3

6.1.2.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

DO

(%]

6.1.2.2.1

6.1.2.2.2

6.1.2.2.3

6.1.2.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |
DOS |6.1.2.3.1|Preparecrosssectional{Elevation)-details-and-exhibitsas-directed:
6.1.2.3.2
6.1.2.3.3
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 2




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

6.1 Surveys for Engineering Design

6.1.3 Drainage Ditch / Irrigation Canal / Flood Control Structures

Measurements to obtain cross sectional, (Elevation), details on siphons, gates, weirs, and other open ditch and flood
control structures at locations requested by design engineers and Prepare cross sectional, (Elevation), details and

exhibits

Limits for this Service:

10" Street to Conway Rd., (FM 1016), Including From Shary Rd. to the GSA Connector

6.1.3.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:
PMC/
ENG. DOS |6.1.3.1.1
6.1.3.1.2
6.1.3.1.3

6.1.3.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

DOS

6.1.3.2.1

6.1.3.2.2

6.1.3.2.3

6.1.3.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |
DOS |6.1.3.3.1|Preparecross-sectional{Elevation)-details-and-exhibitsas-directed
6.1.3.3.2
6.1.3.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator

James Aranda, R.P.L.S.

02_B.6 SPECIAL-DLS Scope of Service

Page 3




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

6.1 Surveys for Engineering Design

6.1.4 Utilities

Measurements to obtain cross sectional, (Elevation), details on underground/buried conduit. at locations requested by
design engineers.

Limits for this Service:
10" Street to Conway Rd., (FM 1016), Including section between Shary Rd. and the GSA Connector

6.1.4.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
ENG. 6.1.4.1.1
ENG.
PMIC DOS |6.1.4.1.2
6.1.4.1.3

6.1.4.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
YL pos [6.1.4.2.1 ; i -
Co.
6.1.4.2.2
6.1.4.2.3

6.1.4.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |
ENG. 6.1.4.3.1 | Update-digital Utiity (3D} Map-produce-in-Exhibit-B.5-Utility Surveys:
6.1.4.3.2
6.1.4.3.3
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 4




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

6.1 Surveys for Engineering Design

6.1.5 Additional Topography and/or Planimetrics

Surveys for additional (DTM) and/or, Planimetrics outside the surveyed project route or corridor area/limits as
requested by design engineers.

Limits for this Service:

10™ Street to Conway Rd., (FM 1016), Including From Shary Rd. to the GSA Connector

6.1.5.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |

o[2
[0}
2|

DOS |6.1.5.1.1 deliverable-and-method-of displayfilesreguired-and-ete:

6.1.5.1.2
6.1.5.1.3

6.1.5.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
A avan Q \/ i ed and

DOS (6.1.5.2.1

DOS (6.1.5.2.2

DOS (6.1.5.2.3

DOS |6.1.5.2.4

To be provided by: |
DOS |6.1.5.3.1|F

6.1.5.3.2
6.1.5.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 5




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

6.2 Surveys for Wet Lands / Environmental / Archeology Study’s

Surveys and measurements for the support of the studies that will be performed by these disciplines.
Limits for this Service:
Not Applicable... To be determined

6.2.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:

Others 6.2.1.1
6.2.1.2
6.2.1.3

6.2.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

6.2.2.1 [N/A

6.2.2.2

6.2.2.3

6.2.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: |

6.2.3.1 |N/A

6.2.3.2

6.2.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 6




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

6.3 Surveys for Hydrological / Drainage Study’s

Surveys and measurements in support of the study of the surrounding watershed and cadastral drainage patterns.
Limits for this Service:
Not Applicable... To be determined

6.3.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:

Others 6.3.1.1
6.3.1.2
6.3.1.3

6.3.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

6.3.2.1 [N/A

6.3.2.2

6.3.2.3

6.3.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: |

6.3.3.1 |N/A

6.3.3.2

6.3.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 7




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

6.4 Surveys for Geotechnical Studies

Surveys and measurements to stake the location, or, to record and report the location of soil borings and other
geotechnical soil testing excavations.

Limits for this Service:
10" Street to Conway Rd., (FM 1016), Including section between Shary Rd. and the GSA Connector

6.4.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:
PME DOS (6.4.1.1
Geo —
6.4.1.2
6.4.1.3

6.4.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |

DOS |6.4.2.1 |Stake-outl25bore-holes/Fieldlocatefinished-boreholes:

6.4.2.2

6.4.2.3

6.4.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: |

6.4.3.1 |N/A

6.4.3.2

6.4.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 8




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.7 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting

Preparation of maps, plats, legal descriptions and all documents for the Final ROW Acquisition and monumenting of final
Right of Way and Parcels.

Definitions and Concepts for use in this context and derived from the TxDOT and HCRMA Survey Manuals.

Parent Tracts are defined by contiguous ownership, i.e.:

... any tract of land, or a tract of land comprised of several smaller contiguous tracts, under one single ownership.
... any tract of land, or a tract of land comprised of several smaller contiguous tracts, under one single ownership
and not divided by a public way, separate ownership or platted as a subdivision.

... any tract of land comprised of contiguous lots in a platted subdivision under a single ownership.

Parcels are defined and created by ownership and unity of use and are the actual real properties, or tracts, to be
acquired by the HCRMA, whether through purchase, donation, or exchange.

... If a Parent Tract of contiguous properties has a unity of use, then two or more properties may be combined into
one parcel.

... If a Parent Tract of contiguous properties does not have unity of use, then each property is a separate parcel.

... If a Parent Tract has different and discrete land use areas, then each land use area must be partitioned into
separate parcels with a unique number. A Parcel, therefore, does not necessarily have a one-to-one correspondence
to the property lines of the parent tract.

... if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and does NOT have common
underlying ownership then each property must be partitioned into separate parcels with a unique number.

... if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and DOES have common underlying
ownership but does NOT have unity of use then each property must be partitioned into separate parcels with a
unique number.

... if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and DOES have common underlying

ownership and DOES have unity of use then each property may be partitioned into ONE Parcel and sub-partitioned
into separate PARTS.

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.7 ROW MAPPING-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Limits for this service:

10" Street to Conway Rd., (FM 1016), Including From Shary Rd. to the GSA Connector

Final number of parcels has not been determined... Estimate 100 parcels.

7.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: |Task is Included (no color) |Task Not Included |modification needed |$ask—Net—neeéed—er—pe#e#ned—by—Othe#s

Contact and Coordinate with PMC for...
e FINAL and APPROVED ROW FOOTPRINT prepared by HCRMA Design Engineers. (See
Exhibit B.4 — Detailed Scope of Services for Boundary Survey).

PMC | DOS |7.11 e Any other information or data completed on the project to this point, i.e., final
approved schematic, Planimetric Map of Project in MicroStation compatible format,
Horizontal and Vertical projection, grid system and datum upon where the survey
should be based and all other data the PMC has on hand.
PMC 7.1.2 Deliver “Abstracts of Title” or “Title Reports” of Parent Tracts prepared by Title Co.
PMC 7.1.3 Deliver HCRMA survey monument caps (if applicable)
Review of the HCRMA Survey Manuel and Right of Way requirements and discuss...
e Parcel creation and numbering Requirements.
The methodology of numbering ROW parcels must be correct and consistent to avoid
emc | pos |7.14 problems in the appraisal process or with record maintenance through the ROW

information system. Communicate regularly with the PMC for uniformity of Parcel
creation methodology.

e ROW MAP Requirements.

e Parcel Plats and Parcel Descriptions Requirements.

7.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
Monument the final project ROW lines...
DOS |7.2.1 e Seta5/8” diameter x 24” long rebar, capped with an “HCRMA ROW” aluminum disk
along the ROW lines at all corners, angle points, and points of curvature and tangency.
Monument Parcel corners...
e Set5/8” diameter x 18” long rebar, capped with an “HCRMA ROW” aluminum disk
DOs |7.2.2 along ROW lines
I e Set 1/2" diameter x 18” long rebar, capped with an appropriate cap bearing
identification of the sub consultant Surveyor on interior corners (corners inside the
taking)
Verify that all planimetric features of existing topo and planimetrics within the staked parcel
DOS 1723 are current. ' ' ' ' ‘
— e Exercise special care in observing both structure and aerial encroachments such as
overhead electric and telephone lines with cross-arms.
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.7 ROW MAPPING-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S.

Page 2




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

7.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks
To be provided by: | |
Analyze, define and create final Parcels and Parcel numbering plan.
DOS |7.3.1 . o
e See Parcel creation definition above.
DOS |7.3.2 Update existing Planimetric map with any new or missing features or encroachments.
Prepare and Create ROW MAP including...
e Title Sheet
e Parcel Index Sheet
DOS [7.3.3 e Control Sheet
o (BMs set as per Exhibit B.8 — Detailed scope of Service for Construction Staking
will be the control on this sheet)
e Plan Sheets
Prepare and create PARCEL PLATS and DESCRIPTIONS
DOS [7.34 e Prepare survey plats and metes and bounds descriptions as per HCRMA requirements
for each Acquisition Parcel.

02_B.7 ROW MAPPING-DLS Scope of Service

PMC Survey Coordinator

James Aranda, R.P.L.S.

Page 3



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.8 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Construction Control and Staking

Construction Control is indented for use by the contractor that will build the HCRMA facility.

It will give the contractor a basis, or control to layout and construct the facility as per final design and construction plans.
Construction Control is a series of “Benchmarks” established and setup no more than 1000 feet apart and in a “line of
sight” pattern along and 1’ inside one of the ROW lines. The purpose is mainly to enable the contractor to use
conventional theodolite/robotic and leveling instrumentation where an occupied and backsight point is needed. Another
use for secondary control can be for GPS RTK Rover and machine control checks initialization and calibration. The datum
and values of secondary control will be derived from the Valley VRS Network.

Limits for this service:
10" Street to Conway Rd., (FM 1016), Including From Shary Rd. to the GSA Connector

8.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
PMC DOS |8.1.1
8.1.2
8.1.3
8.2 Field Work Tasks.
To be provided by:
DOS |8.2.1
DOS |8.2.2
DOS |8.2.3
DOS |8.2.4
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.8 CONSTRUCTION STAKING-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

8.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by:

8.3.1

8.3.2

8.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator

James Aranda, R.P.L.S.

02_B.8 CONSTRUCTION STAKING-DLS Scope of Service

Page 2




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.9 — Detailed Scope of Service for

9.1 Right of Entry Acquisition

As with any survey, permission to enter property must be obtained and arrangements must be made with property
owners, tenants, or agents responsible for the property. Letters of Entry must be obtained before the surveyor is
allowed to perform any surveying activities on the project.

Limits for this service:

10™ Street to Conway Rd., (FM 1016),, Excluding section between Shary Rd. and the GSA Connector

9.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:
DOS |9.11

DOS (9.1.2

DOS (9.1.3

9.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

DOS (9.2.1

DOS |9.2.2

DOS (9.2.3

9.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |

PMC | DOS |9.3.1

PMC | DOS |9.3.2

DOS (9.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.9 ROE-DLS Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1



EXHIBIT D
FEE SCHEDULE/BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 2

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St)
Exhibit D



EXHIBIT 'D’
DOS Land Surveying LLC Fee Schedule/Budget for
Survey Services for the HCRMA Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
WA No. 2 Work Authorization No. 2
Schedule Duration: May 1, 2012 to August 31, 2013 SH 365 Surveying Services

Registered
Professional Land |Survey Technician
Surveyor

CADD Admin/ 3-Person Total Remarks Task
Operator Clerical Survey Crew Labor Hrs. Cost

SURVEY SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Section 7 — Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting
LUMP SUM FEE FOR 100 PARCELS AT $3,100 PER PARCEL Lump Sum

Limits f_or this service: 100 parcels estimated... final number of parcels has not been $ 310,000 | $ 310,000.00
determined.

7.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks
7.2 Field Work Tasks
7.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ 310,000.00

Total Manhours by Classification
Contract Hourly Rate by Classification $ 11255 | $ 69.86 | $ 7268 | $ 4235 $ 138.13 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Fee by Classification $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

CHECK (MHRs):
% Utilization by Over 6 months 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0
% of Total Labor Hours #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! CHECK (LABOR):
% of Total Labor Cost #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! $ -
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 310,000
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
B/W Copies $ 0.25 SHEET 96
Direct Expenses for Construction Staking $ 2,500.00 LS 1

24.00
2,500.00

24.00
2,500.00

AP |n | PP || PP P| P
AP (h| P H PR h | n

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 2,524.00 $ 2,524

SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) DBE Participation
0.00%

Name Task(s) Summary

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) $ o

GRAND TOTAL $ 312,524.00

Exhibit D
C:\Users\analy.diaz\Desktop\DLS WA No. 2\03_Exhibit D Fee Schedule WA No.2-DLS 01/04/2013



EXHIBIT H-2
SUBPROVIDER MONITORING SYSTEM COMMITMENT AGREEMENT

Work Authorization No. 2

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St)
Exhibit H-2



EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that
does not include work authorizations. Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization.
Exhibit H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB
Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used,

indicate with “N/A” on this line: and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work
authorization.
Contract #: Assigned Goal: 12.2% Prime Provider_ Dos Land Surveying, LLC
Work Authorization (WA)#: _ 2 WA Amount: $310,000.00 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
FC Assistance with Survey $0
FC $0
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

Provider Name: Dos Land Surveying, LL.C Name: Eric C. Ybarra
Address: 1002 E. Expressway 83 Weslaco, TX 78596 Pl ’ Print ] ]
VID Number: 12617524421 (Ti tf:_s" rint) President
PH: (956) 969-4183; FX: (956) 447-8194 ’
Email: ericybarra@doslandsurveying.com
Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Name: .
VID Number: g;ﬁg_s" Priny)
Address: |
PH: ;s FX:
Email: Signature Date
Second Tier Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Name:
VID Number: (Please Print)
Address: Title:
Phone #& Fax #:
Email:
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID Number, please
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated).




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3E



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

3. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 — 44 — APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY AND
ASSOCIATES FOR RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING AND PARCEL TRACT PLATTING FOR SH 365
FROM SH 336 (10" STREET) TO US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of Work Authorization No. 2 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates for right of way mapping and parcel tract platting for SH 365 from SH 336
to US 281/Military Highway.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: X Yes _ _No _ N/A Funding Source: Loop Fund
Approved maximum payable fee $794,192.50
Approved Work Authorizations 1 $422.496.25
Maximum fee balance $371,696.25
Total authorized for WA 1 $422,496.25
Payments to date for WA 1 ($342,562.50)
Work Authorization balance $ 79,933.75

Proposed Work Authorization No. 2:

Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting $310,000.00
Total Proposed Work Authorization No. 2 $310,000.00
7. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-44 — Approval of Work

Authorization No. 2 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley &
Associates in the amount of $310,000.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: _X_ Approved __ Disapproved __None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: October 8, 2013

Re: Approval of Work Authorization No. 2 with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates

for Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Platting for SH 365 from 10™ Street to US
281/Military Highway

Background
On October 27, 2011, the Hidalgo County Regional Authority (HCRMA) awarded a professional surveying service

agreement to DOS Land Surveying to perform surveying work for the SH 365 Project from FM 1016 to SH 336 in
the maximum payable amount of $415,438.75.

On November 15, 2011, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved Supplemental Number 1 to the professional
surveying service agreement with Consultant in the amount $25,000.00 for a revised maximum payable amount of
$440,438.75 and also approved Work Authorization Number 1 and Work Authorization Number 2 with Consultant in
the amounts of $415,438.75 and $25,000.00 respectively.

On November 21, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors Amended and Restated the professional surveying service
agreement with the DOS Land Surveying to revise the Scope of Service, Work Authorization requirement and
DBE/HUB reporting requirement. The maximum payable amount remained at $440,438.75 and Work Authorizations
Numbers 1 and 2 were consolidated into Work Authorization Number 1, with the aggregate amount remaining at
$440,438.75.

On March 20, 2013, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved Supplemental Number 1 to the Amended and Restate
agreement with the DOS Land Surveying to revise the Scope of Service and Work Authorization Number 1 for SH
365 from FM 1016 (Conway Avenue) to SH 336 (10th Street) for an increase in the amount of $353,753.75, for a
revised maximum payable amount of $794,192.50. Work Authorization Number 1 was revised to the amount of
$422,496.25.

Goal

With the negotiation of final PS&E, environmental clearance and the Vehicle Registration Fee Bond issuance for the
SH 365 Project, it will be necessary to prepare maps and plats for the final right of way acquisition from SH 336 (10th
Street) to US 281/Military Highway.



Memo

October 8, 2013

Work Authorization No. 2 QHA
Page 2

Options
The tasks listed above may be deferred or dis-approved, however, completing the work in a timely manner may be

placed at risk due to the time constraints and aggressive schedule for the SH 365 Project.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-44 — Approval of Work Authorization No. 2 of
Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates is recommended in the amount of
$310,000.00.

Additionally, on September 18, 2013, the Planning Committee recommended approval of Work Authorization No. 2
to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates in the amount of $310,000.00.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 44

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 TO AMENDED
AND RESTATED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY AND ASSOCIATES TO PROVIDE
RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING AND PARCEL TRACT PLATTING FOR SH 365
FROM SH 336 TO US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 16™ day of October, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011, the Authority awarded a professional surveying
service agreement to Quintanilla, Headley and Associates (the “Consultant”) to perform
surveying work for the SH 365 Project from SH 336 to FM 3072 in the maximum payable
amount of $415,438.75;

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 1 to
the professional surveying service agreement with Consultant in the amount $25,000.00 for a
revised maximum payable amount of $440,438.75;

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved Work Authorization
Number 1 and Work Authorization Number 2 with Consultant in the amounts of $415,438.75
and $25,000.00 respectively;

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority Amended and Restated the
professional surveying service agreement with the Consultant to revise the Scope of Service,
Work Authorization requirement and DBE/HUB reporting requirement. The Consultants
maximum payable amount remained at $440,438.75 and Work Authorizations Numbers 1 and 2
were consolidated into Work Authorization 1, with the aggregate amount remaining at
$440,438.75;

WHEREAS, on March 20, 2013 the Authority approved Supplemental Number 1 to the
Amended and Restate agreement with the Consultant to revise the Scope of Service and Work
Authorization Number 1 for SH 365 from SH 336 (10™ Street) to US 281/Military Highway for
an increase in the amount of $353,753.75, for a revised maximum payable amount of
$794,192.50. Work Authorization Number 1 was revised to the amount of $422,496.25;



WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Work Authorization
No. 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to provide Right of Way
Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for SH 365 from SH 336 to US 281/Military Highway in the
amount of $310,000.00;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization Number 2 to the Amended and
Restated Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work Authorization
Number 2 to the Amended and Restated Agreement as approved.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 16th day of October, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

WORK AUTHORIZATRION NUMBER 2
TO
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH QUINTANILLA,
HEADLEY AND ASSOCIATES DATED OCTOBER 27, 2011
AND
AMENDED AND RESTATED ON NOVEMBER 21, 2012



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

Work Authorization No. 2

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0031 from SH 336 (10th Street) to FM 3072 (near Sta. 1218+65)
Page 1



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

EXHIBIT D-2
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _2

AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” (the Agreement) entered into
by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Quintanilla, Headley &
Associates Inc. (the Surveyor).

Exhibit B
Services to be provided by the Surveyor and amended as noted within the attached Exhibit B.

Exhibit D
Fee Schedule/Budget is amended as noted in Exhibit D for a total amount of $310,000.00.

Exhibit H-2
Suprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement is amended as noted in Exhibit H-2.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted
and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)

(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

List of Exhibits:

Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Surveyor

Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget

Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement



EXHIBIT B
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR

Work Authorization No. 2

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0031 from SH 336 (10th Street) to FM 3072 (near Sta. 1218+65)
Exhibit B — Page 1



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.1 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Project Control

1.1 Primary Control

Primary Control is a series of stable and reliable monuments set and establish in the general vicinity of the project.
Usually these monuments will not be further than 3 miles from the project or between each other on the project. The
purpose for Primary Control is to transfer in and establish National Spatial Reference (NSRS), “Geodetic Values and
Coordinates”, closer and more accessible to the project site.

Note: The conventional scope for this service will not be performed; instead, the HCRMA surveyors will use the RTK
Cooperative VRS® Network. In the event that conventional Primary Control becomes necessary, the HCRMA PMC Survey
Coordinator will enumerate a detailed scope for this service.

Limits for this service:
NOT Applicable... Primary Control was performed by others and have been submitted to HCRMA/PMC

1.1.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |

1.1.11

1.1.1.2

1.1.1.3

1.1.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

1.1.2.1

1.1.2.2

1.1.2.3

1.1.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |
o—Project Summary;
OTHERS 1.1.3.1 ) .
o—Primary-Control-Location-Map;
®  PrimaryControlDataSheets;
1.1.3.2
1.1.33
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.1 PROJECT CONTROL-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.1 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Project Control

1.2 Secondary Control

Secondary Control is a series of Control points established and setup no more than 1000 feet apart and in a “line of
sight” pattern. The purpose for Secondary Control is mainly for use with conventional theodolite/robotic
instrumentation where an occupied and back sight point is needed. Another use for secondary control can be for GPS
RTK Rover checks, initialization and calibration. The datum and values of secondary control will be derived from the
Valley VRS Network.

Note: The conventional scope for this service will not be performed; instead, the “Panel points” or “Aerial Target”
monumentation establish for the Aerial Photogrammetry will be utilized as Secondary Control for the TCC/SH 365
segment of this project due to its availability. In the event that conventional Secondary Control becomes necessary, the
HCRMA PMC Survey Coordinator will enumerate a detailed scope for this service.

Limits for this service:

From 10th Street To 200’ North of Las Milpas Road, excluding the TCC/IBTC Interchange, AND From 200’ North
of Las Milpas Road to US HWY 281 (Military Highway)

1.2.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |

N/A 1.2.1.1

PMC | QHA [1.2.1.2

1.2.1.3

1.2.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:
QHA (1.2.21

QHA |1.2.2.2

1.2.23

1.2.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |

QHA [1.23.1 »—PanelPoint-Bata-Control-Sheets;

1.2.3.2

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.1 PROJECT CONTROL-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 2




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.1 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Project Control

1.3 Photogrammetric (Aerial) Control

Photogrammetric (Aerial) Control is a series of Control points established and setup in a pattern on the ground to
provide the Photogrametrist a means by which to position and Ortho-rectify the aerial photographs to the project
Datum and scale. The datum and values of the aerial control will be derived from the Valley VRS Network.

Note: This service was performed by others in the recent past therefore the “Panel points” or “Aerial Target”
monumentation establish for the Aerial Photogrammetry will be utilized as Secondary Control for the TCC/SH 365
segment of this project due to its availability. In the event that Photogrammetric Control becomes necessary, the

HCRMA PMC Survey Coordinator will enumerate a detailed scope for this service.

Limits for this service:
Not Applicable... Photogrammetric Control was performed by others and have been submitted to HCRMA/PMC

1.3.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:

Others 1.3.1.1
1.3.1.2
1.3.1.3

1.3.2 Field Work Tasks

To be provided by:

Others 1.3.21

Others 1.3.2.2

Others 1.3.2.3

Others 1.3.24

Others 1.3.2.5

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.1 PROJECT CONTROL-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 3



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

1.3.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by:
Others 1.3.3.1
Others 1.3.3.2

1.3.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.1 PROJECT CONTROL-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 4



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.1 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Project Control

1.4 Project Alignhment / Baselines

Survey to Stake and Layout the centerline or baseline of the preliminary or proposed route or corridor to provide
Geotechnical, Environmental, Archeologists and others a means by which to locate their position or location on the
project.

Limits for this service:

From 10th Street To 200’ North of Las Milpas Road, excluding the TCC/IBTC Interchange, AND From 200’ North

of Las Milpas Road to US HWY 281 (Military Highway)

1.4.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:

o
(@]
O
I
>

1411

1.4.1.2

1.4.13

1.4.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | |
QHA |1.4.2.1 o3t {1000 {EVEN-STATION Hntervals-onstraight POTs
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.1 PROJECT CONTROL-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 5




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

O
I
>

1.4.2.2

O
I
>

14.23

1424

1.4.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by:

QHA |1.4.3.1

QHA |1.4.3.2

1433

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.1 PROJECT CONTROL-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 6




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.3 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Topographic and Planimetric Survey

Surveys, measurements and data within the project limits to develop a Digital Terrain Model (DTM) and Planimetrics of
the project route or corridor.

3.1. FULL Topo and Planimetrics

This is FULL development of NEW Digital Terrain Model (DTM) and Planimetrics of the project route or corridor without
the benefit of aerial photogrammetry and mapping

Limits for this service:
NOT Applicable... Aerial DTM and Planimetrics were performed by others and have been submitted to HCRMA/PMC

3.1.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:
N/A 3.1.11
3.1.1.2
3.1.13

3.1.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
S I dorf et DTN
- Secti i 100.£ . ol lines.
N/A 3.1.21 . , . ;. .
hots. inside Drai i canal .
PMC 3.1.2.2 . ,
s Cross-section-theabovefrom-toeto-toeplus25-
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.3 TOPO-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

N/A 3.1.2.3
N/A 3.1.24
3.1.25
3.1.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks
To be provided by: | | |
N/A 3.1.3.1
N/A 3.1.3.2
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.3 TOPO-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 2




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

N/A 3.1.3.3
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.3 TOPO-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 3




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.3 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Topographic and Planimetric Survey

Surveys, measurements and data within the project limits to develop a Digital Terrain Model (DTM) and Planimetrics of
the project route or corridor.

3.2. IN-FILL Topo and Planimetrics

This is to supplement and update the Digital Terrain Model (DTM) and Planimetrics of the project route or corridor
produced by aerial photogrammetry and mapping.

Limits for this service:

From 10th Street To 200’ North of Las Milpas Road, excluding the TCC/IBTC Interchange, AND From 200’ North
of Las Milpas Road to US HWY 281 (Military Highway)

3.2.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:

3.2.11

o
(@]
O
I
P

3.2.1.2

3.2.1.3

3.2.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
left void-orblank:
QHA (3.2.2.1 . L . L
- s—Surveyvoids-orblankswithinaeriabmappingtimits:
QHA |3.2.2.2 elevationshots:
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.3 TOPO-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 4



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

O
T
>

3.2.2.3

O
T
>

3.2.24 Culvert Survey}

DAT file{pro; }
QHA (3.2.3.1 file | . ' Kines)
20 DN file (Project Plani ies)
36 DGN-file (Project DTM-and-C }
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.3 TOPO-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 5




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577

O
I
>

3.2.3.2

3.233

O
I
>

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.3 TOPO-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 6




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.4 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Boundary Survey

Surveys and boundary line re-construction of the Land Tracts through which the proposed project route or corridor will

pass. This survey will be used for the final design of the project’s right of way line location therefore must be performed

early in the project phase. This is NOT part of the right of way and parcel platting phase of the project even though it will
be heavily relied upon to perform that phase.

Definitions for use in this context.

... Grants, Patents (Surveys), Porciones, i.e., Santa Anita Grant, Porcion 87, Survey No. 112

... Lot/Block Tracts or Partition Tracts, (Original Subdivisions of Grants, Surveys and Porciones), i.e., Hidalgo Canal, Tex-Mex RR, San
Salvador del Tule.

... Land Tracts, (severances or junior surveys of Lot/Block Tracts or Partition Tracts), i.e., 4.28 acres of Lot 1 Blk. 1, Tex-Mex RR

... Subdivision Tracts, (lots inside a platted subdivision of a Land Tract), i.e., Lot 1 of a subdivision of 4.28 acres of Lot 1 Blk. 1, Tex-Mex
RR.

... ROW/Easement Tracts, (are much like Land Tracts and are severances within all of the above), i.e., HCIDD#1 150' ROW.

... Parent Tracts, (any tract of land, or a tract of land comprised of several smaller contiguous tracts, under one single ownership), i.e.
all of Lot 2 Blk. 1 and 4.28 acres of Lot 1 Blk. 1, Tex Mex RR

Limits for this service:

From 10th Street To 200’ North of Las Milpas Road, excluding the TCC/IBTC Interchange, AND From 200’ North
of Las Milpas Road to US HWY 281 (Military Highway)

4.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
PMC | QHA |4.11
QHA |4.1.2
PMC | QHA |4.13
PMC 414
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.4 BOUNDARY-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

H

>

4.15

l®)

4.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

QHA |4.2.1

O
I
>

4.2.2

4.2.3

4.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: |
HA
QHA 1431
QHA
4.3.2
QHA
4.3.3
NOTE:

HCRMA PMC and Design Engineers will take the surveyors Boundary Survey deliverables and develop a FINAL ROW
FOOTPRINT and then direct surveyor to start and complete the Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Plats phase of
the surveyor’s scope of services.

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.4 BOUNDARY-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 2




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.5 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Utility Survey

Surveys and measurements to map all utilities, (especially buried/underground utilities), crossing, or adjacent to the

project route or corridor.

Note: Storm Water Drainage, Irrigation, Flood Control Pipelines are considered utilities. Drainage, Irrigation, Flood
Control ditches or canal is not considered utilities.

Refer to Exhibit B.6 Special or Mitigation Surveys for special, detailed or offsite utility surveys, i.e., Potholing activities at
conflict locations.

Limits for this service:

From 10th Street To 200’ North of Las Milpas Road, excluding the TCC/IBTC Interchange, AND From 200’ North

of Las Milpas Road to US HWY 281 (Military Highway)

5.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
ENG. 5.1.1
ENG. 5.1.2
ENG. 5.1.3
ENG. 5.14
ENG. 5.1.5
ENG. 5.1.6
ENG. 5.1.7
ENG. 5.1.8

PMC Survey Coordinator

James Aranda, R.P.L.S.

02_B.5 UTILITY-QHA Scope of Service

Page 1




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

5.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

O
T
>

5.21

5.2.2

5.2.3

5.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: |

ENG. 534

5.3.2

5.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.5 UTILITY-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 2




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.6 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Special or Mitigation Surveys

Surveys or services to obtain special details on specific aspects of the project not typically obtained during the
performance of other surveying services or to obtain distinctive details on specific aspects outside the delineated project
or survey area.

6.1 Surveys for Engineering Design

6.1.1 Bridges / Overpasses

Measurements to obtain cross sectional, (Elevation), details on bridges and bridge components such as columns,
abutments, bents, bearing seat, bottom of deck, top of deck, bottom of beams, and other details requested by design
engineer and Prepare cross sectional, (Elevation), details and exhibits.

Limits for this Service:
Not Applicable... No Bridges / Overpasses exist.

6.1.1.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
PMC/
ENG. QHA |6.1.1.1.1
6.1.1.1.2
6.1.1.1.3

6.1.1.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

QHA |6.1.1.2.1

6.1.1.2.2

6.1.1.2.3

6.1.1.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |
QHA |6.1.1.3.1|Prepare-cross-sectional{Elevation)-details-and-exhibits-asdirected-
6.1.1.3.2
6.1.1.3.3
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

6.1 Surveys for Engineering Design

6.1.2 Cross Culverts/Bridges

Measurements to obtain cross sectional, (Elevation), details on culvert components such as size, construction, apron,
wingwalls, hydraulic openings, silting, and other details requested by design engineer and Prepare cross sectional,
(Elevation), details and exhibits

Limits for this Service:

From 10th Street To 200’ North of Las Milpas Road, excluding the TCC/IBTC Interchange, AND From 200’ North
of Las Milpas Road to US HWY 281 (Military Highway)

6.1.2.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:
PMC/
ENG. QHA |6.1.2.1.1
6.1.2.1.2
6.1.2.1.3

6.1.2.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

QHA |6.1.2.2.1

6.1.2.2.2

6.1.2.2.3

6.1.2.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |
QHA |6.1.2.3.1 | Preparecross-sectional{Elevation),-details-and-exhibits-as-directed:
6.1.2.3.2
6.1.2.3.3
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 2



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

6.1 Surveys for Engineering Design

6.1.3 Drainage Ditch / Irrigation Canal / Flood Control Structures

Measurements to obtain cross sectional, (Elevation), details on siphons, gates, weirs, and other open ditch and flood
control structures at locations requested by design engineers and Prepare cross sectional, (Elevation), details and
exhibits

Limits for this Service:

From 10th Street To 200’ North of Las Milpas Road, excluding the TCC/IBTC Interchange, AND From 200’ North
of Las Milpas Road to US HWY 281 (Military Highway)

6.1.3.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:

PMC/
ENG. QHA |6.1.3.1.1

6.1.3.1.2

6.1.3.1.3

6.1.3.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

QHA |6.1.3.2.1

6.1.3.2.2

6.1.3.2.3

6.1.3.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |
QHA |6.1.3.3.1|Preparecrosssectional{Elevation),-details-and-exhibits-as-directed
6.1.3.3.2
6.1.3.3.3
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 3



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

6.1 Surveys for Engineering Design

6.1.4 Utilities

Measurements to obtain cross sectional, (Elevation), details on underground/buried conduit. at locations requested by
design engineers.

Limits for this Service:

From 10th Street To 200’ North of Las Milpas Road, excluding the TCC/IBTC Interchange, AND From 200’ North
of Las Milpas Road to US HWY 281 (Military Highway)

6.1.4.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
ENG. 6.14.1.1
ENG
PMC QHA 16.1.4.1.2
6.1.4.1.3

6.1.4.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
Umit QHA |6.1.4.2.1 : i -
Co.
6.1.4.2.2
6.1.4.2.3

6.1.4.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |
ENG. 6.1.4.3.1 | Update-digital Utility (3D} Map-produce-in-Exhibit-B.5-Utility Surveys:
6.1.4.3.2
6.1.4.3.3
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 4



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

6.1 Surveys for Engineering Design

6.1.5 Additional Topography and/or Planimetrics

Surveys for additional (DTM) and/or, Planimetrics outside the surveyed project route or corridor area/limits as
requested by design engineers.

Limits for this Service:

From 10th Street To 200’ North of Las Milpas Road, excluding the TCC/IBTC Interchange, AND From 200’ North
of Las Milpas Road to US HWY 281 (Military Highway)

6.1.5.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:
ENG.
PMC QHA |6.1.5.1.1
6.1.5.1.2
6.1.5.1.3

6.1.5.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
QHA [6.1.5.2.1 ‘

6.1.5.2.2

O
I
>

6.1.5.2.3

O
I
>

To be provided by:

QHA 16.1.5.3.1|F

6.1.5.3.2

6.1.5.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 5



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

6.2 Surveys for Wet Lands / Environmental / Archeology Study’s

Surveys and measurements for the support of the studies that will be performed by these disciplines.
Limits for this Service:
Not Applicable... To be determined

6.2.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:

Others 6.2.1.1
6.2.1.2
6.2.1.3

6.2.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

6.2.2.1 [N/A

6.2.2.2

6.2.2.3

6.2.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: |

6.2.3.1 |N/A

6.2.3.2

6.2.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 6




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

6.3 Surveys for Hydrological / Drainage Study’s

Surveys and measurements in support of the study of the surrounding watershed and cadastral drainage patterns.
Limits for this Service:
Not Applicable... To be determined

6.3.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:

Others 6.3.1.1
6.3.1.2
6.3.1.3

6.3.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

6.3.2.1 [N/A

6.3.2.2

6.3.2.3

6.3.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: |

6.3.3.1 |N/A

6.3.3.2

6.3.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 7




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

6.4 Surveys for Geotechnical Studies

Surveys and measurements to stake the location, or, to record and report the location of soil borings and other
geotechnical soil testing excavations.

Limits for this Service:

From 10th Street To 200’ North of Las Milpas Road, excluding the TCC/IBTC Interchange, AND From 200’ North
of Las Milpas Road to US HWY 281 (Military Highway)

6.4.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:
PMC QHA |64.1.1
Geo
6.4.1.2
6.4.1.3

6.4.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |

QHA [6.4.2.1 |Stakeout28beoreholes/Fieldlocatefinishedboreholes

6.4.2.2

6.4.2.3

6.4.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: |

6.4.3.1 |N/A

6.4.3.2

6.4.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.6 SPECIAL-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 8



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.7 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting

Preparation of maps, plats, legal descriptions and all documents for the Final ROW Acquisition and monumenting of final
Right of Way and Parcels.

Definitions and Concepts for use in this context and derived from the TxDOT and HCRMA Survey Manuals.

Parent Tracts are defined by contiguous ownership, i.e.:

... any tract of land, or a tract of land comprised of several smaller contiguous tracts, under one single ownership.
... any tract of land, or a tract of land comprised of several smaller contiguous tracts, under one single ownership
and not divided by a public way, separate ownership or platted as a subdivision.

... any tract of land comprised of contiguous lots in a platted subdivision under a single ownership.

Parcels are defined and created by ownership and unity of use and are the actual real properties, or tracts, to be
acquired by the HCRMA, whether through purchase, donation, or exchange.

... If a Parent Tract of contiguous properties has a unity of use, then two or more properties may be combined into
one parcel.

... If a Parent Tract of contiguous properties does not have unity of use, then each property is a separate parcel.

... If a Parent Tract has different and discrete land use areas, then each land use area must be partitioned into
separate parcels with a unique number. A Parcel, therefore, does not necessarily have a one-to-one correspondence
to the property lines of the parent tract.

... if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and does NOT have common
underlying ownership then each property must be partitioned into separate parcels with a unique number.

... if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and DOES have common underlying
ownership but does NOT have unity of use then each property must be partitioned into separate parcels with a
unique number.

... if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and DOES have common underlying

ownership and DOES have unity of use then each property may be partitioned into ONE Parcel and sub-partitioned
into separate PARTS.

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.7 ROW MAPPING-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1



CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

Limits for this service:

From 10th Street To 200’ North of Las Milpas Road, excluding the TCC/IBTC Interchange, AND From 200’ North

of Las Milpas Road to US HWY 281 (Military Highway)

Final number of parcels has not been determined... Estimate 100 parcels.

7.1 Coordination, Admin.

, Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
Contact and Coordinate with PMC for...
e FINAL and APPROVED ROW FOOTPRINT prepared by HCRMA Design Engineers. (See
Exhibit B.4 — Detailed Scope of Services for Boundary Survey).
PMC | QHA |7.11 e Any other information or data completed on the project to this point, i.e., final
approved schematic, Planimetric Map of Project in MicroStation compatible format,
Horizontal and Vertical projection, grid system and datum upon where the survey
should be based and all other data the PMC has on hand.
PMC 7.1.2 Deliver “Abstracts of Title” or “Title Reports” of Parent Tracts prepared by Title Co.
PMC 7.1.3  |Deliver HCRMA survey monument caps (if applicable)
Review of the HCRMA Survey Manuel and Right of Way requirements and discuss...
e Parcel creation and numbering Requirements.
The methodology of numbering ROW parcels must be correct and consistent to avoid
PMC | QHA |7.1.4 problems in the appraisal process or with record maintenance through the ROW
e information system. Communicate regularly with the PMC for uniformity of Parcel
creation methodology.
e ROW MAP Requirements.
e Parcel Plats and Parcel Descriptions Requirements.

7.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
Monument the final project ROW lines...
QHA |7.2.1 e Seta5/8” diameter x 24” long rebar, capped with an “HCRMA ROW” aluminum disk
along the ROW lines at all corners, angle points, and points of curvature and tangency.
Monument Parcel corners...
e Set 5/8” diameter x 18” long rebar, capped with an “HCRMA ROW” aluminum disk
QHA |7.22 along ROW lines . . .

e Set 1/2" diameter x 18” long rebar, capped with an appropriate cap bearing
identification of the sub consultant Surveyor on interior corners (corners inside the
taking)

Verify that all planimetric features of existing topo and planimetrics within the staked parcel
are current.
QHA 17.2.3 e Exercise special care in observing both structure and aerial encroachments such as
overhead electric and telephone lines with cross-arms.

PMC Survey Coordinator
James Aranda, R.P.L.S.

02_B.7 ROW MAPPING-QHA Scope of Service

Page 2




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

7.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |

Analyze, define and create final Parcels and Parcel numbering plan.

HA |7.3.1
QHA e See Parcel creation definition above.

QHA |7.3.2 Update existing Planimetric map with any new or missing features or encroachments.

Prepare and Create ROW MAP including...

e Title Sheet

e Parcel Index Sheet
QHA |7.3.3 e Control Sheet

o (BMs set as per Exhibit C.8 — Detailed scope of Service for Construction Staking
will be the control on this sheet)
e Plan Sheets
Prepare and create PARCEL PLATS and DESCRIPTIONS

QHA |7.34 e Prepare survey plats and metes and bounds descriptions as per HCRMA requirements

for each Acquisition Parcel.

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.7 ROW MAPPING-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 3




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.8 — Detailed Scope of Service for

Construction Control and Staking

Construction Control is indented for use by the contractor that will build the HCRMA facility.

It will give the contractor a basis, or control to layout and construct the facility as per final design and construction plans.
Construction Control is a series of “Benchmarks” established and setup no more than 1000 feet apart and in a “line of
sight” pattern along and 1’ inside one of the ROW lines. The purpose is mainly to enable the contractor to use
conventional theodolite/robotic and leveling instrumentation where an occupied and backsight point is needed. Another
use for secondary control can be for GPS RTK Rover and machine control checks initialization and calibration. The datum
and values of secondary control will be derived from the Valley VRS Network.

Limits for this service:

From 10th Street To 200’ North of Las Milpas Road, excluding the TCC/IBTC Interchange, AND From 200’ North
of Las Milpas Road to US HWY 281 (Military Highway)

8.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
PMC | QHA |8.1.1
8.1.2
8.1.3
8.2 Field Work Tasks.
To be provided by:
QHA |8.2.1
QHA |8.2.2
QHA |8.2.3
QHA |8.2.4
PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.8 CONSTRUCTION STAKING-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

8.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by:

QHA

8.3.1

8.3.2

8.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator

James Aranda, R.P.L.S.

02_B.8 CONSTRUCTION STAKING-QHA Scope of Service

Page 2




CORRESPONDENCE DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013

Project No. & Name: 4652 - HCRMA Program Management Consultant Project
Client Name & Address: HCRMA - 118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor Pharr, Texas 78577

Exhibit B.9 — Detailed Scope of Service for

9.1 Right of Entry Acquisition

As with any survey, permission to enter property must be obtained and arrangements must be made with property
owners, tenants, or agents responsible for the property. Letters of Entry must be obtained before the surveyor is
allowed to perform any surveying activities on the project.

Limits for this service:
From 10th Street To 200’ North of Las Milpas Road excluding the TCC/IBTC Interchange.

9.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by:

QHA |9.1.1

H

>

9.1.2

O

H

>

9.1.3

O

9.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by:

QHA |9.2.1

HA |9.2.2

l®]

HA |9.2.3

>

l®]

9.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by: | | |
PMC | QHA [9.3.1 i i i f

PMC | QHA |9.3.2

QHA |9.3.3

PMC Survey Coordinator 02_B.9 ROE-QHA Scope of Service

James Aranda, R.P.L.S. Page 1



EXHIBIT D
FEE SCHEDULE/BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 2

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for

SH 365 Segment 0031 from SH 336 (10th Street) to FM 3072 (near Sta. 1218+65)
Exhibit D — Page 1



Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc.

Survey Services for the HCRMA

Work Authorization No.2

Schedule Duration: August 1, 2013 to August 31, 2014

EXHIBIT 'D’
Fee Schedule/Budget for
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Work Authorization No. 2
SH 365 Surveying Services

Registered

CADD

SUDRI\E"SE;F:;'SI\CI;E‘ES Proft-;s:x:;;:_and Survey Tech CAAD Tech Work::‘a)ttit:: with 3 Per::rrtlyField La;-::i:rs. Remarks Zz:
Section 7 — Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting
LUMP SUM FEE FOR 100 PARCELS AT $3,100 PER PARCEL Lump Sum
Limits f_or this service: 50 parcels estimated... final number of parcels has not been $ 310,000 310,000.00
determined.
7.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks
7.2 Field Work Tasks
7.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 310,000.00
Total Manhours by Classification
Contract Hourly Rate by Classification $ 165.00 68.75 55.00 | $ 55.00 | $ 151.25 | $ - $ - $
Total Fee by Classification $ - - - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
CHECK (MHRs):
% Utilization by Over 6 months 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0
% of Total Labor Hours #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! CHECK (LABOR):
% of Total Labor Cost #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! $ -
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 310,000.00
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
LS 118% - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ - Z

SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)

DBE Participation

0.00%
Name Task(s) Summary
TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) -
GRAND TOTAL 310,000.00

0031 SH365 SEG1\00_Gen_mgt\0001_Contracts\QHA\01_Main\02_WAs\02_WA NO. 2\03_Exhibit D Fee Schedule WA No.2-QHA .xIsx

Exhibit D
8/19/2013



EXHIBIT H-2
SUBPROVIDER MONITORING SYSTEM COMMITMENT AGREEMENT

Work Authorization No. 2

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0031 from SH 336 (10th Street) to FM 3072 (near Sta. 1218+65)
Exhibit H-2 — Page 1



EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that
does not include work authorizations. Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization.
Exhibit H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB
Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used,

indicate with “N/A” on this line:

and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work

authorization.
Contract #: Assigned Goal: 12.2% Prime Provider Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc.
Work Authorization (WA)#: 2 WA Amount: $310,000.00 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
Survey $68,200.00
FC $0
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

i’;‘:.Vldel‘ Name: Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Name: . Alfonso Quintanilla
Address: 124 E. Stubbs Edinburg, Texas 78539 r(l{;ﬁz:‘se Priny President
VID Number: 17426481671 ’
PH: (956) 381-6480; FX: (956) 381-0527
Email: alfonsoq@qhaengineering.com Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider Name: Carlos Vasquez
Subprovider Name: CVQ Land Surveyors (Pleas'e Pring)
VID Number: 12601525863 Title: President
Address: 517 Beaumont McAllen, TX 78501 ’
PH: (956) 618-1551; FX: (956) 618-1547
Email: cvq@cvqls.com Signature Date
Second Tier Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Name:
VID Number: (Please Print)
Address: Title:
Phone #& Fax #:
Email:
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID Number, please
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated).




EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that
does not include work authorizations. Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization.
Exhibit H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB
Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used,

indicate with “N/A” on this line:
authorization.

Contract #:

and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work

Assigned Goal: 12.2% Prime Provider Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc.

Work Authorization (WA )#: 2 WA Amount: $310,000.00 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
Survey $68,200.00
FC $0
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

i’;‘:.Vldel‘ Name: Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Name: . Alfonso Quintanilla
Address: 124 E. Stubbs Edinburg, Texas 78539 r(l{;ﬁz:‘se Priny President
VID Number: 17426481671 ’
PH: (956) 381-6480; FX: (956) 381-0527
Email: alfonsoq@qhaengineering.com Signature Date
M/HU.B Sub Provider Name: Ramiro Gutierrez
Subprovider Name: .
R. Gutierrez Engineering Corporation (Please Priny) .
g g P Title: President
VID Number: 17428845519
Address: 130 E. Park Pharr, TX 78577
PH: (956) 782-2557; FX: (956) 782-2558 .
Email: Jaime@rgutierrezengineering.com Signature Date
Second Tier Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Name:
VID Number: (Please Print)
Address: Title:
Phone #& Fax #:
Email:
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID Number, please
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated).




EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that
does not include work authorizations. Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization.
Exhibit H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB
Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used,

indicate with “N/A” on this line:
authorization.

Contract #:

and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work

Assigned Goal: 12.2% Prime Provider Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc.

Work Authorization (WA)#: 2 WA Amount: $310,000.00 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
Engineering-Related Tasks $68,200.00
FC $0
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

i’:gvider Name: Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Name: Alfonso Quintanilla
Address: 124 E. Stubbs Edinburg, Texas 78539 r(l{;ﬁz:‘se Priny President
VID Number: 17426481671 ’
PH: (956) 381-6480; FX: (956) 381-0527
Email: alfonsoq@qhaengineering.com Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider . o
P Name: Javier Hinojosa
Subprovider Name: .
. . . . . (Please Print)
Javier Hinojosa Engineering Title: President
VID Number: 74-2865301 (Federal 1.D.) ’
Address: 416 E. Dove Avenue McAllen, TX 78504
EH. §9.5.6) 6(?8-1588, FX: (956) 994-8102 Signature Date
mail: javhin@rgv.rr.com
Second Tier Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Name:
VID Number: (Please Print)
Address: Title:
Phone #& Fax #:
Email:
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID Number, please
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated).




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3F



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 — 45 — APPROVAL OF ASSIGNMENT OF PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH LAW OFFICE OF DAN RIOS AND TUGGEY FERNANDEZ TO
THE LAW OFFICE OF DAN RIOS AND BRACEWELL & GIULIANI FOR LEGAL SERVICES

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of assignment of professional service agreement with the Law Office of Dan Rios and
Tuggey Fernandez to the Law Office of Dan Rios and Bracewell & Giuliani for legal services.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: X Yes _ _No _ N/A Funding Source: General Fund

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-45 — Approval of assignment of
Professional Service Agreement with the Law Office of Dan Rios and Tuggey Fernandez to
the Law Office of Dan Rios and Bracewell & Giuliani for legal services.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: October 8, 2013

Re: Approval of assignment of Professional Service Agreement with the Law

Office of Dan Rios and Tuggey Fernandez to the Law Office of Dan Rios and
Bracewell & Giuliani

Background
On April 13, 2010, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved a Professional Service Agreement with Law Office of

Dan Rios and Tuggey Rosenthal Pauerstein Sandoloski Agather, LLP for legal service for an period of two (2) years.
Section 5 of the Agreement contains provisions that allow for annual one (1) year extensions after the initial two year
period. On May 23, 2011, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved assignment of duties and obligation of Tuggey
Rosenthal Pauerstein Sandoloski Agather to Tuggey Fernandez.

On January 16, 2013, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved a one year extension to the Professional Service
Agreement with the Law Office of Dan Rios and Tuggey Fernandez, which will expire April 13, 2014.

Goal
This office was notified by Blakely Fernandez on September 27, 2013, that she would be joining Bracewell & Giuliani
LLP’s San Antonio firm (correspondence attached) effective October 1, 2013.

In order to maintain continuity, staff is requesting authorization from the Board of Directors to assign the
professional service agreement for legal services to Bracewell & Giuliani for the remainder of the agreement term,
which expires on April 13, 2014. In the meantime, staff will begin the process of procuring legal services in
anticipation of the expiration of the assigned agreement.

Options
The assignment of this agreement may be disapproved. The HCRMA has the option of assigning the agreement on

a month to month basis until such time staff can procure new legal services.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-45 — Approval of assignment of Professional
Services Agreement with the Law Office of Dan Rios and Tuggey Fernandez to the Law Office of Dan Rios
and Bracewell & Giuliani for the remainder of the contract term is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013-45

APPROVING THE ASSIGNMENT OF THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 16™ day of October, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”) is a
regional mobility authority created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as
amended (the “Act™);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on May 18, 2011, the Authority approved a legal services agreement with
the Law Offices of Daniel Rios, PC and Tuggey Fernandez LLP, providing for co-general
counsel representation by Dan Rios and Blakely Fernandez; and

WHEREAS, Blakely Fernandez has joined the law firm of Bracewell & Giuliani, and, to
provide for continuity in representation, the Authority desires to assign the Agreement to the
Law Offices of Daniel Rios, P.C. and Bracewell & Giuliani;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY that:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board of Directors authorizes the assignment of the legal services agreement
to the Law Offices of Daniel Rios PC and Bracewell & Giuliani for the remainder of the contract
term, which expires April 13, 2014.

Section 3. The Board of Directors authorize the Executive Director to procure legal services
in anticipation of the assigned agreement expiration on April 13, 2014,

* * *

#4385672.1



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING on the 16" day of October, 2013, at which meeting a quorum was
present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

#4385672.1



\/4

TUGGEY FERNANDEZ LLP

SAN ANTONIO

3707N.St.Mary'sSt,,Suite 200+ SanAntonio, TX78212
Tel 210.538.9933.« Fax 888.330.7890 » www.tuggeylip.com

September 27, 2013

Pilar Rodriguez

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd, 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE:  Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Dear Mr. Rodriguez:

As you and I have discussed, I am joining Bracewell & Giuliani LLP’s San Antonio office on October 1, 2013. I
can take your file with me and continue to represent you or, if you prefer, Tim Tuggey or a member of his firm will
be available to handle your matters.

If you would like me to continue representing you, please sign the first authorization at the end of this letter and
return it to me by email at bfernandez@tuggeyllp.com. If you would like your file to remain with Tuggey, please
sign the second authorization at the end of this letter and return it either to me via the email address above or to Tim

Tuggey at ttuggey@tuggeyllp.com.

Our commitment is to make this transition as simple and easy as possible for you. I am happy to answer any
questions you might have; or, you should feel free to contact Tim at 512-479-4138 / 210-410-4357.

Sincerely,

Blakely Fernandez

I want Blakely Fernandez to continue handling my representation. Please transfer my files and records (electronic
and paper) to Bracewell & Giuliani LLP. Tuggey Fernandez shall assign our agreement to Bracewell & Giuliani.

C

E?_lient Date

9 /30/20!3
J 7

I want my file to remain with the Tuggey firm.

Elient ' Date

cc: Timothy Tuggey
Dan Rios



ltem 3G



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3G
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

5. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 — 46 — APPROVAL TO REMAIN WITH PLAINSCAPITAL

BANK (FORMERLY FIRST NATIONAL BANK) AS DEPOSITORY SERVICE PROVIDER FOR
THE HCRMA

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of request to remain with PlainsCapital Bank as depository service provider for the

HCRMA.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A Funding Source:

9. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-46 — Approval to remain with

PlainsCapital Bank as the depository service provider for the HCRMA.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Jerry Dale, CPA, CGFO, Chief Financial Officer

Date: October 8, 2013

Re: Approval of PlainsCapital Bank, Successor to First National Bank, as the

Hidalgo County Regional Authority’s (HCRMA’s) Bank Depository and its Trust
Department as HCRMA'’s Custodian

Background
Since 2008 the HCRMA's bank depository has been First National Bank. The HCRMA patrtially funded its

operations through a loan from FNB, which provided that while outstanding, FNB would be its depository bank. In
2012 the relationship was formalized in a written agreement.

On September 13, 2013 FNB failed. The FDIC was appointed receiver upon which it transferred assets and
liabilities to FNB'’s successor, PlainsCapital Bank(PCB). In addition to FDIC'’s selection of PCB as successor, the
evaluation of its financial strength by BankRate resulted in a 4-star rating on a 5-star scale. PCB has made it very
clear that it desires to continue its relationship with the HCRMA.

HCRMA'’s Finance Committee met on September 2, 2013 and unanimously approved recommending to the
HCRMA Board of Directors that it designate PCB as its bank depository and PCB’s Trust Department as its
custodian.

Goal

In designating a bank depository, the primary concerns are safety, liquidity and yield, as well as an efficient and
effective technology for effecting financial transactions. With these met, assuming that a selection process would
ultimately not result in a better selection, staff would have more time to devote to the upcoming bond issue process.
A PCB representative is expected to attend the Board meeting to address any questions the Board may have.

Options
The approval to designation PCB may be denied and/or another bank be designated.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office and the recommendation by the Finance Committee, approval of PCB as HCRMA'’s
depository bank and its Trust Department as HCRMA's custodian, subject to curing any deficiencies which
may exist with respect to FDIC regulations under FIRREA, is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2013-46

RESOLUTION APPROVING DEPOSITORY SERVICE PROVIDER WITH
PLAINSCAPITAL BANK FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 4™ day of September, 2013 by the Board of Director of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to
provisions under the Act the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has established certain bank accounts with First National
Bank in connection with a letter of credit agreement by and between First National Bank and the
Authority; and

WHEREAS, on September 13, 2013, First National Bank failed and the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation was appointed receiver; and

WHEREAS, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation selected PlainsCapital Bank as
the successor to First National Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary and advantageous to remain
with PlainsCapital Bank as the depository service provider and Trust Custodian for the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board approves PlainsCapital Bank as the depository service provider for all
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority accounts, including Trust Custodian services.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A
SPECIAL MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 16™ day of October, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3H



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3H
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

6. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 — 47 — AUTHORIZING REPLACEMENT OF SPECIAL
COUNSEL FOR MATTERS BEFORE THE TEXAS PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of change in Special Legal Counsel to represent the HCRMA in intervention with the
Cross Valley Project due to a conflict.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: __ Yes X No _ NA Funding Source: Loop Fund

10. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-47 — Authorizing replacement of
Special Legal Counsel for matters before the Texas Utility Commission.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: October 8, 2013

Re: Approval of Replacement of Special Legal Counsel for Matters before the

Texas Public Utility Commission

Background

On August 21, 2013, by resolution, the Board found that the proposed utility lines of the Cross Valley Project
traverse the Authority’s published alignment or encroach on the Authority’s proposed right-of-way for the Projects,
determined that any placement of utility infrastructure in the alignment or right-of-way of the Projects could result in
relocation at such time as the Authority’s Projects are constructed, established that the Authority has an interest in
the Cross Valley Project proceedings before the Public Utility Commission (PUC), and authorized the intervention by
the Authority in the proceeding before the PUC.

Additionally, on August 21, 2013, the Board engaged the firm of Lloyd Gosselink, PC to serve as special utility
counsel to represent the Authority in this matter

Goal
Due to conflicts of interest, Lloyd Gosselink, PC was required to withdraw from representation of the HCRMA.

Staff is requesting authorization to replace Lloyd Gosselink and retain the firm of Smith Trostle & Huerta LLP to
serve as special utility counsel to represent the Authority in this matter before the PUC.

Options
Replacement of Special Counsel may be dis-approved, however, this may jeopardize the HCRMA's rights in the
PUC matter.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-47 — Approval of replacement of Special Counsel
with the firm of Smith Trostle & Huerta, LLP, for matters before the Texas Public Utility Commission is
recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013-47

AUTHORIZING A REPLACEMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL FOR
MATTERS BEFORE THE TEXAS PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 16™ day of October, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority™),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the
“Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (a) the Act; (b) Title 43, Texas Administrative
Code; (c) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the “County”); and (iv)
findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would result in certain direct
benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local governments, and the traveling public and
would improve the State’s transportation system;

WHEREAS, the Commission and County have charged the Authority with
development of the Hidalgo County Loop System (the “System”), which System includes, but is
not limited to, the following independent projects: SH365, the International Bridge Trade
Corridor, US83/La Joya Relief Route, Section A, and Section C (the “Projects”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has published a proposed alignment and right-of-way
for such Projects;

WHEREAS, Electric Transmission Texas, LLC and Sharyland Utilities, L.P. have
made application to the Texas Public Utility Commission (the “PUC”) to amend their certificates
of convenience and necessity to develop the “Cross Valley Project”;

WHEREAS, on August 21, 2013, by resolution, the Board found that the
proposed utility lines of the Cross Valley Project traverse the Authority’s published alignment or
encroach on the Authority’s proposed right-of-way for the Projects, determined that any
placement of utility infrastructure in the alignment or right-of-way of the Projects could result in
relocation at such time as the Authority’s Projects are constructed, established that the Authority
has an interest in the Cross Valley Project proceedings before the PUC, and authorized the
intervention by the Authority in the proceeding before the PUC,;

WHEREAS, on August 21, 2013, the Board engaged the firm of Lloyd Gosselink,
PC to serve as special utility counsel to represent the Authority in this matter, but due to conflicts
of interest, Lloyd Gosselink, PC was required to withdraw from such representation; and



WHEREAS, the Board desires to retain the firm of Smith Trostle & Huerta LLP
to serve as special utility counsel to represent the Authority in this matter before the PUC;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby authorizes its general counsel, the Law Offices of Daniel Rios

PC, to engage Kay Trostle of Smith Trostle & Huerta LLP to serve as the Authority’s special
utility counsel and authorizes the direct payment of fees to Smith Trostle & Huerta LLP.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING on the 16™ day of October, 2013, at which meeting a quorum was
present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



ltem 3|



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3l
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1.

10.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013-48 — APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTED MAY 16, 2012

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of an amendment to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority’s
Investment Policy to allow Flex Repos and CD Spread Programs.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Transportation Code

Budgeted: __Yes ___ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-48 — Approval of amendment to
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Investment Policy as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
Finance Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _  None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Jerry Dale, CPA, CGFO, Chief Financial Officer

Date: October 8, 2013

Re: Approval to Amend HCRMA's Investment Policy to Include Flex Repos and

Brokered CDs

Background

According to the time line established and approved for the upcoming bond issue, approximating $65M, funding will
occur in November 2013. In the current interest rate environment, during the time proceeds will be held, it appears
very likely that we will find ourselves in a negative arbitrage position.

Goal

In order to reduce the cost of “warehousing” the bond proceeds, yet meet the objectives of safety and liquidity first
and foremost, amending the HCRMA Investment Policy to include Flex Repos and CD Spread Program (Brokered
CDs) would provide other options we believe would increase the yield on bond proceeds—mitigating the impact of
negative arbitrage.

Options
The approval to amend HCRMA's Investment to include Flex Repos and CD Spread Program could be denied in
whole or in part or consider other alternatives.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office approval of amending HCRMA's Investment Policy to as stated, is
recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2013-48

RESOLUTION AMENDING THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTED
ON MAY 16, 2012

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 16™ day of October, 2013 by the Board of Director of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to
provisions under the Act the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has been constituted in accordance
with the Act; and

WHEREAS, the prudent and legally permissible management and investment of
Authority funds is responsibility of the Board of Directors and its designees; and

WHEREAS, the Authority initially adopted the Investment Policy at a regularly
scheduled meeting on April 10, 2008 and reviewed and revised the policy on November 23, 2010
and May 16, 2012; and

WHEREAS, on September 18, 2013, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy as
required by the Public Fund Investment Act annually; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that an amendment to the Investment Policy is
necessary to add Flexible Repurchase Agreements and Brokered Certificate of Deposit Programs
as part of allowed investments;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board approves the addition of Flexible Repurchase Agreements and
Brokered Certificate of Deposit Programs to the Authority’s Investment Policy.

*kk*k



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 16™ day of October, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Member FINRA & SIPC | © 2013 FirstSouthwest

i Flexible Repurchase
john.bannon@firstsw.com
Richard Konkel Ag ree m e ntS

Senior Vice President Investment Overview for Bond Proceeds

Richard.konkel@firstsw.com
325 North St. Paul Street, Ste 800

Dallas, Texas 75201
214-953-4020 Direct

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority



Investment Decision Framework

Many state statutes provide a criteria for the investment of bond
proceeds. Most include at least the following goals:

v’ Preservation of Capital  YELD
v" Liquidity/Cash Flow  LIQUIDITY |
v" Yield/Return on Investment EE———

While these goals provide the foundation from which to begin
formulating investment decisions, FirstSouthwest builds on this

platform to incorporate issuer objectives and innovative trade
Ideas for each investment transaction.



Bond Proceeds Investment Options

With respect to the investment of bond proceeds, the following types of investments
are commonly utilized by public funds issuers:

Securities Portfolios (Treasuries, agencies and obligations of this state)
Structured Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

Investment Pools / Money Market Funds

®0 06

Guaranteed Investment Contracts (GICs)

Repurchase Agreements (Repos)

Forward Purchase Agreements (FPAS)



Current Considerations and Economic Outlook

Should you “lock-in a rate?
Forecasted Fed Funds Target Rate

o Itis very difficult to predict rate 2.00%
movements in the future, and we do
not know If or when rates will return
to historical norms. 1.00%

1.50%

e But there are many economists and 0.50%

analysts whose jobistopredictfuture |l | W B W W BN

rate movements. Q32013 Q42013 Q12014 Q22014 Q32014 Q42014 Q12015

 \We do know that short-term rates are
forecasted to remain at historical lows
throughout 2013 and 2014.

According to a Bloomberg survey of 79
economists as of September 12, 2013, the Fed
Funds target rate is not expected to rise above

0.25% through Q1 2015.



Repurchase Agreements — Permitted Investments

e Arepurchase agreement Is a contract in which the
Issuer agrees to buy and then resell securities which
are held as collateral in a third-party custodial
account

* Repurchase agreements are authorized investments
permitted under Section 2256.011 of the Texas
Public Funds Investment Act

» Typical repurchase agreement providers are broker-
dealers, banks and financial corporations



Flexible Repurchase Agreement (Flex Repo)

A Repurchase Agreement (Repo) is an optimal investment for construction
and project funds. A Repo offers excellent credit support in the form of
collateral held in a third party custodial account, allows flexible withdrawals
of funds to make unpredictable construction payments, and offers a highly
competitive yield compared to other short term investments.

CHARACTERISTICS A GOOD INVESTMENT WHEN...

Preservation Yield/Return
and Safety of Liquidity on e More than $10 million in bond proceeds
Capital Investment
«$in$out « Flexibility  « Fixed rate or » Estimated (not exact) cash flow schedule —
to make floating rate excellent investment vehicle for
«Collateral is withdrawals construction and project funds
held by third- as needed *Arbitrage
party yield « Interest rate outlook is unfavorable (rates
custodian *Eliminates are expected to remain constant or decrease)
Interest rate
risk

FirstSouthwest ¥



Benefits of Flex Repos

«  Higher yields than other short-term, flexible Flex Repo Cash Flow
investments
e 100% cash flow matched, 100% of the time —
you get your money when you need it
(BUYER)

*  No penalty for withdrawing monies more $p
] . urchase
quickly or slowly than estimated Price

* No reinvestment risk — interest reinvested at -

contract rate
CUSTODIAN

* Independent, third-party oversight by Securities
custodian (@ 102%)

e Collateralized at 102%
S Purchase

e  Credit risk is minimized through the use of PROVIDER Price
“A” rated providers (SELLER)

*  Not subject to bankruptcy stay — no waiting in

line for your money if the provider goes Credit Support -
bankrupt. The custodian has the right to purchase price fully
liquidate the collateral to get your money collateralized at

102%
back. 0

FirstSouthwest ¥



Flex Repo Rate Indications™

» The guaranteed rate for a repurchase agreement is determined based on
the weighted average life (WAL) of the issuer’s estimated cash flow
schedule.

o Assuming level cash flows, a construction project with a two year final
maturity would have a WAL of one year, a three year final maturity
would have a WAL of 1.5 years, etc.

Flex Repo 0.15% 0.30% 0.55%
Portfolio of 0.13% 0.23% 0.35%
Securities

Uezdeir 0.03% 0.03% 0.03%

Pools

*Indications only as of 10/4/13.



Role of FirstSouthwest

FirstSouthwest will serve as bidding agent / advisor to help implement the
repurchase agreement (FirstSouthwest will NOT be bidding to provide the
agreement)

FirstSouthwest will assist through all steps of
implementation, including:

» Developing bidding specifications

» ldentifying and selecting qualified
bidders

« Working through any bid conditions
submitted by the bidders

* Providing feedback on alternative
investment yields

* Reviewing and negotiating
documentation

* Preparing an IRS compliance transcript



Next Steps

1)

2)
3)
4)

9)

Amend HCRMA'’s investment policy to reflect repurchase agreements
as an authorized investment

Draft bid specifications for review by HCRMA and bond counsel
Conduct a competitive bid in conjunction with the Bond pricing
Negotiate and execute repo documentation with the winning provider

Fund the repurchase agreement on the Bond closing date



Disclosure

Derivative instruments are often complex financial arrangements used by issuers to manage specific risks. This
presentation, and the concepts which are described, use vocabulary which is specific to derivative markets. This
presentation assumes the reader is familiar with this vocabulary since they may be parties to derivative instruments.

This material is intended for issuers for educational and informational purposes only and does not constitute legal or
investment advice, nor is it an offer or a solicitation of an offer to buy or sell any investment or other specific product.
Information provided in this paper was obtained from sources that are believed to be reliable; however, it is not
guaranteed to be correct, complete, or current, and is not intended to imply or establish standards of care applicable to
any attorney or advisor in any particular circumstances. The statements within constitute First Southwest Company
views as of the date of the report and are subject to change without notice. This paper represents historical information
only and is not an indication of future performance.









ltem 3J



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3J
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013-49 — APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 3 TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH ATKINS NORTH AMERICA FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR SH 365 FOR ADDITIONAL TRENCHING, ADDITIONAL
404 PERMIT WORK, FIELD SURVEYS AND ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT UPDATE
ASSOCIATED WITH NEW ROW AREAS DUE TO VALUE ENGINEERING AND FINAL
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Approval of supplemental No. 3 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America for
additional environmental services on the SH 365 Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-49 — Approval of Supplemental
No. 3 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America in the amount of
$217,983.00

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved X _None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 49

SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 3 TO PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING
AGREEMENT WITH ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC. FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF SH 365 FOR ADDITIONAL
TRENCHING, 404 PERMIT, FIELD SURVEY AND ENVIRONMENTAL
ASSESSMENT UPDATE DUE TO NEW RIGHT OF WAY AREAS AS PART
OF THE VALUE ENGINEERING STUDY AND FINAL CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 16th day of October, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2012 the Authority awarded a professional consulting
agreement for environmental services to Atkins North America, Inc. in the amount of $519,133;

WHEREAS, on May 2, 2012 the Authority approved Supplemental Number lin the
amount of $29,534.00 for revised agreement amount of $548,667;

WHEREAS, on October 18, 2012 the Authority to approved Supplemental Number 2 of
the professional consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. to perform environmental
assessment documents for SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 in the amount of $33,026.00 for a
revised agreement amount of $581,693;

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Supplemental
Number 3 to the professional consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. to perform
additional environmental assessment work for SH 365 from FM 1016 to US 281/Military
Highway in the revised amount of $581,693

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Supplemental Number 3 to the professional
consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental Number 3



of the professional consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. as approved.

*hkkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 16th day of October, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 3 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
WITH ATKINS NORTH AMERICA
DATED FEBRUARY 1, 2012



Memorandum Date: 10/08/2013

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR ATKINS
Prepared by: Eric Davila

Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez and Louis Jones

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR ATKINS

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 07 FOR MAIN LOOP CONTRACT (SEE ATTACHMENT A)

Synopsis: The supplemental cancels US 83 Connector Project to FM 495 project and its associated
budget for a reduction of $71,433.58. The supplemental also provides a no-cost time extension to
the IBTC budget until September 30, 2014.

The supplemental covers two changes to this contract:

1. The US 83 Connector to FM 495 project was pursued at one time when SH 68 was not a
distinct short term possibility this requiring the development of a smaller Categorical
Exclusion (CE) document in order to provide connection of the IBTC project to the north of
US 83. The recent funding awarded to TxDOT to develop SH 68 renders the need to
continue to pursue this CE obsolete. Any documentation amassed during the environmental
review will be made available to TxDOT for their ongoing efforts for SH 68 environmental
clearance which will be a more complex document.

2. The Strategic Plan has IBTC Local Clearance occurring end of 2013/Early 2014, and hence
the need to have the contract documents reflect this date.

Result: A net decrease of $71,433.58 to the main loop contract.

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 03 FOR SH 365/TCC CONTRACT (SEE ATTACHMENT B)

Synopsis: Supplemental covers additional archaeological trenching (requested by TxDOT ENV /
Texas historic Commission, THC), additional 404 field survey (requested by US Army Corps of
Engineers, USACE), and an overall environmental document update associated with new ROW
areas due to Value Engineering and setting of final construction limits for an increase of
$217,983.00 to the contract budget.

The supplemental covers four changes brought about from:

1. Final comments from the HCRMA Archaeological Report requiring additional trenching at
TxDOT ENV and Texas Historic Commission’s request to provide more evidence that
potential impact to archaeological deposits were avoided;

2. Final comments on the HCRMA Wetland Delineation report (as part of the Jurisdictional
Determination) in order to address USACE’s request for further field investigation into
potential wetlands along the project;

3. Services provided by Atkins to provide a separate standalone document at TxDOT’s request
for coordination with Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD). The original contract
included a chapter for Threatened and Endangered Species which is typically delivered to
TPWD for their review and concurrence. Instead this section was to be made into a
standalone document as a Biological Evaluation requiring additional preparation, review
cycles, and eventual coordination with TPWD; and

0000 PM\0O_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_0OUT\08_HCRMA\2013-10-08 Memo (Re Atkins).docx
Page 1 of 2


Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight


Memorandum Date: 10/08/2013

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR ATKINS
Prepared by: Eric Davila

Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez and Louis Jones

4. Services required to update environmental documents (and their transmittal to the reviewing
agencies) that captures final alignment/ROW modifications due to final schematics, Value
Engineering recommendations, and public comment. These alignment/ROW modifications
have effects on the Draft EA document and its various chapters.

A contract increase of $114,128.00 is required for Item 1 above; and a contract increase of
$103,856.00 is required for ltems 2-4 above.

Result: A net increase of $217,983.00 to the SH365/TCC contract.

NET CHANGE TO CONTRACT AMOUNTS:

SUPP 07 MAIN CONTRACT ($ 71,433.58)
SUPP 03 SH365/TCC CONTRACT $217,983 .00
Total Change $146,549.42

0000 PM\0O_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_0OUT\08_HCRMA\2013-10-08 Memo (Re Atkins).docx
Page 2 of 2


Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight


Memorandum Date: 10/08/2013

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR ATKINS
Prepared by: Eric Davila

Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez and Louis Jones

Attachment A
Atkins’ Supplemental Agreement No. 7 to Main Loop Contract

0000 PM\0O_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_0OUT\08_HCRMA\2013-10-08 Memo (Re Atkins).docx
A-1



SUPPLEMENTAL CONSULTING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
CLIENT AND CONSULTANT
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY PROJECTS
Hidalgo County, Texas

THIS IS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 07 between Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority (HCRMA) (“CLIENT”"), and ATKINS, formerly PBS&J, (‘CONSULTANT").

l. CLIENT and CONSULTANT have entered into an agreement dated September 25, 2008 to conduct
Preliminary Planning (Phase One) and NEPA Environmental Assessment (Phase Two) Studies
for the proposed Hidalgo Loop (Sections A, B, C, D, A3) in Hidalgo County, Texas.

Phase One studies consist of tasks to be completed prior to formal initiation of NEPA studies and
includes services leading up to the selection of the preferred alignment for each Section. Phase Two
studies consist of tasks to be completed during NEPA studies and include conducting environmental
analyses of the preferred alignment to support the environmental documentation efforts.

Supplemental Agreement 01 expanded the scope and budget by adding Sections E, F and FM
1925 Extension to Hidalgo Loop system.

Supplemental Agreement 02 redefined the project concept and scope of the proposed Hidalgo
Loop resulting in reduction in scope and budget. Changes included: reduction in Section A limits;
Section B limits were changed to connect to the Pharr and Donna International bridges;
incorporation of Section A3 into Section B; termination of Phase Two tasks for Sections C, D, E,
and F; and termination of Phase One and Two tasks for the FM 1925 Extension.

Supplemental Agreement 03 addressed the change in project concept and scope and redefined
the projects for development by the HCRMA as the Hidalgo International Bridge Trade Corridor
and the Trade Corridor Connector. Supplemental Agreement 03 also consolidated services as
identified in Supplemental Agreement 02; and provided additional scope of services to complete
the environmental process for project development for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
(IBTC) and Trade Corridor Connector (TCC).

Supplemental Agreement 04 included services necessary to prepare environmental documents
for proposed interchanges at the Anzalduas GSA facility and at US 83/IBTC.

Supplemental Agreement 05 included services to conduct a Phase Il environmental site
assessment (ESA) for the Donna Reservoir; to revise the project limits in the environmental
assessment based on removal of the US 281 Overpass and Border Safety Inspection Facility
Connector; to support the RMA with IBWC, NADBank and BECC coordination and IBWC
permitting; and, reduction of scope and fee based on discontinuation of all work on the Anzulduas
GSA Connector and the TCC.

Supplemental Agreement 06 addresses obtaining HCRMA's environmental decision for the
existing environmental document.

Supplemental Agreement 07 extends the contract end date to September 30, 2014 for the IBTC
project and terminates the work to prepare environmental documents for the US 83 Connector to
SH 495 project.



Il. The change in fee and scope associated with Supplemental 07 is included as Attachment L-1 (Fee
Summary) to this agreement.

[l The amount of Supplemental Agreement 07 results in a net contract reduction of $71,433.58.
With this supplemental agreement, the maximum amount payable has been decreased from
$2,912,691.00 to $2,841,257.42 (see Attachment L-1).

V. Supplemental Agreement 07 shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties
hereto. All other terms and conditions not hereby amended are to remain in full force and effect.

This Agreement is hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

CONSULTANT CLIENT

Tracy Hill, P.E. Dennis Burleson

Vice President Chairman

Atkins (formerly PBS&J) Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Date: Date:

ATTACHMENT L-1: Fee Summary



Attachment L-1: Fee Proposal

Hidalgo County RMA
International Bridge Trade Corridor
Environmental Services Contract

ATTACHMENT L-1
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 07

Contracts Description Date of Signed Contractual Agreement Contractual Agreement
Contractual Agreement Amount Balance

Original Contract Hidalgo Loop (Sections A - D & A3) April 10, 2008 $3,056,000 $3,056,000
Hidalgo Loop (Sections E, F & FM 1925

Supplemental Agreement 01 Extension) September 25, 2008 $1,149,000 $4,205,000
Termination of Phase Two Tasks for

Supplemental Agreement 02 Sections E, F & FM 1925 Extension September 16, 2009 ($2,168,200) $2,036,800
Redefinition to TCC (Formerly Section A)

Supplemental Agreement 03 and IBTC (Formerly Sections B & A3) March 3, 2010 $800,129 $2,836,929
Addition of Anzalduas GSA Connector and

Supplemental Agreement 04 US 83 Direct Connector April 5, 2010 $221,853 $3,058,782
IBTC Phase Il Site Assessment,
IBTC Revised Limits (w/o US 281/IBTC),

Supplemental Agreement 05 and termination of Anzalduas GSA October 27, 2010 ($146,091) $2,912,691

Supplemental Agreement 06 IBTC Environmental Decision May 14, 2012 $0.00 $2,912,691
IBTC Date Extension and termination of US

Supplemental Agreement 07 83 Direct Connector to SH 495 ($71,433.58) $2,841,257.42

Cover Sheet Page 1 of 1



HCRMA Hidalgo Loop Master Contract

Project Fee Summary

Atkins Seseriion Original Percent Total Unused Adjusted Contract
Project No. Contract Fee | Complete Earned Fee Contract Fee Balance
10002039 Hidalgo Loop Section A $757,700.00 62% $471,093.15 $286,606.85 $471,093.15 $0.00
Hidalgo Loop Section B $579,200.00 28% $165,058.41 $414,141.59 $165,058.41 $0.00
Hidalgo Loop Section C $659,900.00 42% $275,110.73 | $384,789.28 $275,110.73 $0.00
Hidalgo Loop Section D $694,200.00 20% $136,879.94 $557,320.06 $136,879.94 $0.00
Hidalgo Loop Section A3 $365,000.00 5% $17,487.96 | $347,512.04 $17,487.96 $0.00
Hidalgo Loop Section E $381,100.00 14% $51,775.46 $329,324.54 $51,775.46 $0.00
Hidalgo Loop Section F $436,600.00 12% $51,274.33 | $385,325.67 $51,274.33 $0.00
Monte Cristo (FM 1925) $331,300.00 0% $0.00 $331,300.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL| $4,205,000.00 $1,168,679.97| $3,036,320.03| $1,168,679.97 $0.00
100011499 IBTC $1,280,817.85 94% $1,203,972.27 $76,845.58 $1,280,817.85 $76,845.58
100011519 [TCC $520,018.00 53% $276,935.23 | $243,082.77 $276,935.23 $0.00
100014845 |Anzalduas GSA Connector $149,496.00 19% $28,900.94 $120,595.06 $28,900.94 $0.00
100014846 US 83 Connector $157,357.00 55% $85,923.42 $71,433.58 $85,923.42 $0.00
TOTAL| $2,107,688.85 $1,595,731.86 $511,956.99| $1,672,577.44| $76,845.58
TOTAL| $6,312,688.85 $2,764,411.85 | $3,548,277.01 | $2,841,257.42 | $76,845.58
HCRMA Master Contract Fees.xlsx Page1of1 Summary



Memorandum Date: 10/08/2013

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR ATKINS
Prepared by: Eric Davila

Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez and Louis Jones

Attachment B
Atkins’ Supplemental Agreement No. 3 to SH365/TCC Contract

0000 PM\0O_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_0OUT\08_HCRMA\2013-10-08 Memo (Re Atkins).docx
B-1



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
CLIENT AND CONSULTANT
FOR PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY PROJECTS
Hidalgo County, Texas

THIS IS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 03 between Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority (HCRMA) (“CLIENT”), and ATKINS (“CONSULTANT").

l. CLIENT and CONSULTANT have entered into an agreement dated March 29, 2011 to conduct
Environmental Services for the proposed Hidalgo County State Highway 365/Trade Corridor
Connector (SH 365/TCC) and United States Highway 281/International Bridge Trade Corridor
Overpass (US 281/IBTC) projects and any segments there under.

Supplemental Agreement 01, executed on May 14, 2012, addressed the change in project concept
and scope for the February 2012 HCRMA SH 365/TCC redefined project from just west of Farm-to-
Market (FM) Road 396 (Bryan Road) to US 281/Military Highway, which included 2.2 miles of new
alignment.

Supplemental Agreement 02, executed on November 26, 2012, removed the scope of services and
budget associated with the US 281/IBTC Overpass project from the original contract; addressed the
August 2012 project limits changes which included a 3.13-mile extension from FM 396 to just west of
FM 1016 and added the US 281/IBTC Overpass from US 281/Military Highway at San Juan Road
and the Pharr BSIF connector; and, included services to revise the environmental assessment (EA)
for the modified SH 365 project limits.

This supplemental agreement (Supplemental Agreement 03) entails the following:

a) Services to conduct additional field surveys and update the August 2013 Draft EA and Scope
Form based on the September 2013 alignment and levee relocation footprint modifications
(shown in the attached figure).

b) Services to conduct delineation of three areas of interest identified by the US Army Corps of
Engineers (USACE) and alignment and levee modifications that may contain aquatic resources
subject to USACE jurisdiction under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act.

c) Services to prepare a Biological Evaluation for coordination with Texas Parks and Wildlife
Department (TPWD).

d) Services to conduct additional exploratory trenching in archaeological High Probability Areas
(HPAs), as directed by Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Environmental Affairs
Division and Texas Historical Commission as well as additional shovel testing in the remainder of
the new ROW.

Supplemental Agreement 03 provides the scope of services and budget to complete this effort as
outlined in Attachments L-1 and L-2.


Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight


Il. The amount of Supplemental Agreement 03 results in a net contract increase of $217,983. With
this supplemental agreement, the maximum amount payable has been increased from $581,692.93
to $799,676.16 (see Attachment L-2).

a) Per ltems l.a, I.b and I.c above, the Section 404 delineation and additional work required for the
SH 365 alignment and levee relocation footprint modifications results in a net contract increase
of $103,856 (see Attachment L-2).

b) Per Item I.d above, the addition of the budget associated with the archaeological trenching
results in a net contract increase of $114,128 (see Attachment L-2).

Il. Supplemental Agreement 03 shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties
hereto. All other terms and conditions not hereby amended are to remain in full force and effect.

This Agreement is hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

CONSULTANT CLIENT

Tracy Hill, P.E. Dennis Burleson

Vice President Chairman

Atkins (Formerly PBS&J) Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Date: Date:

ATTACHMENT L-1: Services to be Provided by the Consultant
ATTACHMENT L-2: Fee Proposal


Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight


1INSET B

SH 365 ROW
UPDATE (2013-09-16)

For Interim Review and Not

Intended for Construction,
Bidding, or Permit Purposes.

Legend

0030_ROW_2013-07-02_LEVEE

| | 0030_ROW_2013-07-30_RDWY

0030_ROW_2013-09-12_LEVEE

- 0030_ROW_2013-09-12_RDWY

Author:
E. DAVILA

Date Saved:
9/16/2013 10:55:16 AM

SCALE:
05 1

0
L —

v
(®))
v
L
3=
=
_IL —— -
- -
—-"lr

FM 2220

SS 115

INSET A

. — -

INSET A

SH 336

—

SP 241

N\\\ n
A J
\\ L%
\\
\\\
[ INSET B
FM 3072 N
AN\
AN\
N

A\

11

11

&

A NAya

SP 600

Path: G:\1540\4652\PMC\GIS\EXHIBITS\2013-09-16 GIS SH365 ROW.mxd




US 83

Incidental
Construction
Area

FM 494

SS 115

SH 365 ROW Map

For Interim Review and Not
Intended for Construction,
Bidding, or Permit Purposes.

FM 2220

Proposed

as of Latest
Schematic Data
(2013-06-03)

Legend

0030_ROW._2013-07-30_RDWY

- 0030_ROW_2013-07-02_DRN

0030_ROW_2013-07-02_LEVEE

Underpass
at McColl Rd

0030_ROW_2013-07-02_UTIL

Author:
E. DAVILA
Date Saved: © Underpass Location
7/31/2013 9:55:34 AM &3 Shifted to Las Milpas Rd FM 307,
T per Public Comment
SCALE: %)
0 05 1 g
e — S ANAya
=
L Former Underpass i ULE
@ Anaya Rd / ] N
Changed to Overpass E
SP 243 per Public Comment

ROW Extended
to Reflect Limits
of Construction

US 281/Military Hwy Inset
Path: G:\1540\4652\PMC\GIS\EXHIBITS\2013-07-31 GIS SH365 Draft EA.mxd

SP 600




SH 365 Attachment L-1

ATTACHMENT L-1
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CONSULTANT

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
State Highway 365

The work to be performed by the Consultant under this agreement with HCRMA (Client) will consist of
updating the August 2013 Draft Environmental Assessment (EA) and associated technical reports for the
proposed State Highway (SH) 365 project in Hidalgo County, Texas. This supplemental scope and
subsequent fee proposal is based on the modified project alignment as of September 2013 (shown in the
attached map) which includes additional roadway and levee relocation right-of-way (ROW) that have not
been previously assessed.

This scope of services and fee proposal only covers work (analysis, investigations, and documentation) to
be conducted on those properties where right-of-entry (ROE) is granted.

1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

The Consultant will coordinate all activities required to complete the additional services outlined herein.
Frequent and appropriate communications in the form of teleconferences will be conducted between the
Consultant and Client in an effort to expedite completion of the project.

3.0 RIGHT OF ENTRY

The Consultant will coordinate ROE needs with Client to identify properties where ROE were not
previously obtained. The Consultant will provide Client with a map and list of currently inaccessible
properties requiring environmental survey. Client will be responsible to obtain ROE for inaccessible
parcels.

Any additional properties resulting from a change in project alignment requiring additional field
investigations would be covered in a supplemental agreement.

Deliverables:

e Map identifying parcels requiring access

o ROE webviewer update

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 10f8



SH 365 Attachment L-1

4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION

The Consultant will update the Project Scope for Environmental Review Documents Form to reflect the
project changes for Texas Department of Transportation Environmental Affairs Division’s (TxDOT
ENV) approval.

Deliverable:

e Revised Project Scope for Environmental Review Documents Form

5.0 ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT

The Consultant will update the following sections of the August 2013 draft EA for the modified SH 365
alignment, modified levee relocations, exhibits and appendices, as necessary:

o Description of Proposed Action

o Alternatives Analysis

e ROW Displacements

e Landuse

e Vegetation

e Soils

e Farmlands

e Threatened and Endangered Species
e Wetlands and Waters of the U. S.

e Floodplains

o Historic Properties

Archeological Sites

The Consultant shall prepare a comprehensive Biological Evaluation for coordination with Texas Parks
and Wildlife Department (TPWD).

Deliverables:

o Draft EA Update

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 2 of 8



SH 365 Attachment L-1

o Biological Evaluation

6.0 SECTION 404 DELINEATION
FIELD SURVEYS

Field investigations shall be conducted for three Areas of Interest (AOI’s) identified by the USACE and
roadway and levee relocation modifications that may contain aquatic resources subject to USACE
jurisdiction under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act. At each of these locations, the Consultant shall
conduct a formal wetland delineation to identify and map waters of the U.S., including wetlands, within
the proposed right-of-way. Data point locations, wetland boundaries, and ordinary high water mark
(OHWM) limits of waters of the U.S. shall be digitally mapped in the field at each AOI using a Trimble
Geo XT or XH differentially-corrected global positioning system (DGPS). The field effort and
methodology shall follow the requirements of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) Galveston
District as specified by their Compliance Section. ldentification of potential jurisdictional waters shall be
based upon the routine determination methodology published in the 1987 Corps of Engineers Wetland
Delineation Manual (1987 Manual) and the Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland
Delineation Manual: Great Plains Region, Version 2.0. At the completion of the survey, the DGPS data
shall be downloaded and electronically stored in the GIS database.

This delineation shall provide sufficient data suitable for verification by the USACE Galveston District,
Corpus Christi Field Office under an Approved Jurisdictional Determination (AJD) format.

DOCUMENTATION

The Consultant shall prepare a letter report to document the findings of the results of the field surveys
conducted for the AOI’s. The Consultant shall prepare topographic and aerial photography-based exhibits
depicting the study corridor and the approximate location of potential waters of the U.S., including
wetlands that may be identified within each of the AOI’s evaluated. A wetland delineation data form
shall be completed for each upland and wetland area identified, and an AJD form shall be completed for
each potential wetland identified in the field. AJD forms shall include a complete rationale for whether or
not each potential wetland area shall or shall not be subject to USACE jurisdiction under Section 404 of
the Clean Water Act.

PERMITTING

Following the letter report preparation, Atkins shall submit an AJD Request to the USACE Galveston
District, Corpus Christi Field Office for verification. It is possible that the USACE may request a site
visit to verify the wetland delineation data provided. If a site visit is requested by the USACE, the
Consultant shall generate a supplemental cost estimate to provide a representative. Once the USACE
issues an AJD for those areas, the verification would be valid for a period of 5 years.

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 30f8



SH 365 Attachment L-1

Deliverables:
e Revised Wetland Reports and supporting documents
Assumptions:

e ROE shall be provided by HCRMA for each of the three locations to be re-visited during field
surveys.

e AOI locations shall be re-visited in a single two-day field effort with additional time required for
mobilization to and from the project area.

e Submittal of Nationwide Permit 14 pre-construction notification or Individual Permit application
for the proposed project is not included in this scope of services.

e Additional site visits that may be requested by the USACE for verification purposes are not
included in this scope of services.

7.0 CULTURAL RESOURCES
Historic Resource Studies

The consultant will conduct additional historic resource studies to document up to 10 historic-age
resources on additional parcels within the revised historic resources area of potential effects (APE). The
APE has expanded in five portions of the project area to accommodate shifts in the proposed ROW.
These studies will be conducted according to the approved survey methods as per the approved historic
resources research design and combined reconnaissance and intensive survey report. Specifically:

e The Consultant will conduct a literature review for the expanded APE and study area. This review
will include prior survey reports, relevant NRHP property nominations in the project vicinity, the
Texas Historic Sites Atlas, Texas Historical Commission (THC) Survey Files, the NRHP, the list
of State Archeological Landmarks (SALSs), and the list of Registered Texas Historic Landmarks
(RTHLS) to identify previously recorded historic properties within the expanded APE and within
a larger study area extending 1,300 feet beyond the updated proposed ROW as required by
current TXDOT Standards of Uniformity (SOU).

e Upon completion of the literature review and receipt of notice to proceed, historians will conduct
additional field survey of new ROW areas near the project’s western terminus, at Las Milpas, and
along US 281/Military Highway.

e Consultant will prepare addendum to existing Reconnaissance/Intensive Level Historic Resources
Survey Report. The addendum will include revised project maps and will have sufficient detail
and clarity to provide TXxDOT with a basis for making NRHP eligibility determinations. It will
include the following information:

— An inventory of all newly recorded resources provided in a table form that details their
project ID numbers, locations, property type and subtype classifications, stylistic influences,

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 4 of 8



SH 365 Attachment L-1

construction dates, integrity issues, alterations, and NRHP eligibility and effect
recommendations.

— Updated maps showing the location of each newly recorded historic-age resource labeled
with its appropriate project ID number, running as consecutively as possible from the top left-
hand corner to the bottom right-hand corner of the map. Outbuildings and landscape features
will be reported as subsets of the main project ID number for a property. The maps will
clearly depict the modified APE as well as major street names and other directional
landmarks. The mapping update will also include revision of existing irrigation district
figures to depict the location of newly recorded irrigation resources on parcels within the
APE.

— Photographs of each newly recorded historic-age resource. The photographs will adhere to
the photography standards outlined in TXDOT’s current SOU for reconnaissance surveys.

— An assessment of the Section 106 effect of the proposed improvements at each newly
recorded NRHP-listed or -eligible resource location.

— An assessment of Section 4(f) evaluation and documentation needs for historic (NRHP-listed
or -eligible) properties affected by proposed ROW acquisition.

— Consultant will revise the addendum to address one round of comments by the HCRMA and
one round of comments by TXDOT. TxDOT will be responsible for transmitting the report to
the THC and transmitting THC comments to the Consultant. This scope excludes intensive
survey efforts. If required, they can be provided under a supplemental authorization.

Deliverables:

¢ Reconnaissance/Intensive Level Historic Resources Survey Report Addendum
Archeological Studies

The Consultant will conduct additional out of scope exploratory trenching in archeological High
Probability Areas (HPAs) and shovel testing in other areas of new ROW within the current SH 365
alignment as requested by TxDOT (in concurrence with the THC) as a result of review of the April 2013
draft archeological survey report. The proposed trenching will be performed under the second amendment
to the previous Texas Antiquities Permit (TAC #5124) submitted to TXDOT on September 30, 2013.
Consultant will perform trenching, shovel testing, documentation, and reporting to satisfy TxDOT and
THC requirements for determining whether archeological sites are present in the project areas, and
whether test excavations or a higher level of archeological work is needed for SH 365.

Additional Trenching

To facilitate the compressed schedule requirements for the SH 365 project, the Consultant will stage THC
concurrence through TXDOT ENV in correlation with available access to complete required fieldwork.
The staged concurrence will assist the Client with phasing of construction. If needed, this task may
require additional coordination with TXDOT-ENV and THC. Coordination efforts with TXDOT-ENV or

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 50f 8



SH 365 Attachment L-1

THC consisting of on-going phone and email coordination are included. Trenching will be conducted
according to a plan of work submitted to TXDOT September 30, 2013 when approved by TxDOT.

Deliverables:

o Revised Draft Survey Report for SH 365 and TAC Permits #5124, #5125 and #5683.
e Final Survey Report for SH 365 and TAC Permits #5124, #5125 and #5683.

e Curatorial Records and Photos (1 set of original records and photos submitted to TARL).

Assumptions:

o Assumes TxDOT will concur with the proposed trenching plan submitted in amended TAC
Permit #5124 on September 30, 2013.

e ROE will be granted for all parcels where trenching is proposed with the proposed trenching plan
dated September 30, 2013.

o |f parcels where trenching is proposed are under cultivation at the time of fieldwork, HCRMA
will make appropriate arrangements with landowner for compensation of lost crop.

e Trench excavations will be limited to a 300-foot-wide ROW corridor/400-foot-wide at identified
intersections that coincides with approved HPAs.

e No artifacts (diagnostic or not) will be collected, but records and photos will be curated as
necessary.

o Fieldwork will occur during three 10-day trips with 2 archeologists (at least 1 with
geoarcheological experience).

e Assumes no more than one archeological site may require documentation during the field effort.

e Assumes no archeological sites will require National Register eligibility testing. Those services
will be provided, if required by TXxDOT and the THC, under supplemental scope and budget
authorization.

e The Consultant will include trenching findings along with requested revisions resulting from the
draft review in the revised draft report. Consultant will resubmit the revised draft to TxDOT who
will then submit the survey report to the THC for review and comment if requested by the THC.
TxDOT will transmit THC comments to Consultant. The Consultant will address any further
comments by TxDOT and THC in a final draft report.

e The consultant will fully record all archeological sites (if present) in the project area and, to the
extent feasible within the scope of a survey, describe the sites’ areal extent, depth, artifactual
content, and potential for eligibility for listing on the NRHP or as a SAL. The consultant will
submit the site form(s) and obtain site number(s) from the TARL.

e Inthe event sites are found during survey, the consultant will prepare all records, and
photographs for curation at TARL. Materials will be prepared in accord with the requirements of
that institution and the Texas Antiquities Permit. These materials will be submitted to TxDOT
and/or THC with the final reports.

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 6 of 8



SH 365 Attachment L-1

Additional ROW Survey

The Consultant will conduct additional archeological survey on additional parcels within the revised
archeological APE. The APE has expanded in thirteen portions of the project area to accommodate shifts
in the proposed ROW.

To facilitate the compressed schedule requirements for the SH 365 project, the Consultant will stage THC
concurrence through TXDOT ENV in correlation with available access to complete required fieldwork.
The staged concurrence will assist the Client with phasing of construction. If needed, this task may
require additional coordination with TXDOT-ENV and THC. Coordination efforts with TXDOT-ENV or
THC consisting of on-going phone and email coordination are included. Survey will be conducted
according to a research design approved by TxDOT and THC as part of the second amendment to TAC
Permit 5124.

Results of the additional survey work will be detailed in an addendum to the archeological survey report
already submitted to TXDOT and THC for review. This addendum will be submitted to the PMC for
review and then to TxDOT and THC for approval prior to fieldwork.

Deliverables:

e Second amendment to TAC Permit 5124.
e Draft Addendum to Survey Report for SH 365 and TAC Permits #5124, #5125 and #5683.

e Revised draft Addendum to Survey Report for SH 365 and TAC Permits #5124, #5125 and
#5683.

e Final Addendum to Survey Report for SH 365 and TAC Permits #5124, #5125 and #5683.

e Curatorial Records and Photos (1 set of original records and photos submitted to TARL).
Assumptions:
¢ None of the new archeological APE subject to pedestrian survey is defined as HPA for prehistoric
archeological resources.

e TxDOT, THC will require amendment of TAC Permit 5124 to include new ROW.

o TxDOT will concur with the proposed level of effort to be described in the second amendment to
TAC Permit 5124, specifically:

— The entire area of new archeological APE will be subjected to pedestrian archeological
survey unless defined as HPA (which will be subject to archaeological trenching instead) and
will conform to minimal standards outlined by the Council of Texas Archeologists.

— The transect method will be employed during the survey, with transects spaced at
approximately 30-meter (98-foot) intervals.

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 7 of 8



SH 365

Attachment L-1

— Shovel tests will be judgmentally placed within the new archeological APE based on factors
including observed potential for the presence of buried cultural materials and ground surface
visibility.

— Areas disturbed by industry and urban/suburban development will not be shovel tested.
However, these areas will be photo documented.

— No artifacts (diagnostic or not) will be collected, but records and photos will be curated as
necessary.

— If archaeologists in the field find this survey strategy reduces efficiency or becomes infeasible
(e.g. due to the presence of substantial clay deposits such as 30 cm vertical bands),
archaeologists will consult with TXDOT about changing the strategy to a more appropriate
method.

ROE will be granted for all parcels that feature new archeological APE prior to the field effort.

If an area requiring additional archeological survey is under cultivation at the time of fieldwork,
and the field archeologist determines shovel testing is appropriate based on field observations,
HCRMA will make appropriate arrangements with landowner for compensation of lost crop.

All pedestrian survey will be limited to the 300-foot-wide ROW corridor/400-foot-wide at
identified intersections.

Fieldwork will occur during one 10-day trip with 2 archeologists.
Assumes no more than one archeological site may require documentation during the field effort.

Assumes no archeological sites will require National Register eligibility testing. Those services
will be provided, if required by TXDOT and the THC, under supplemental scope and budget
authorization.

The Consultant will include additional survey findings in and addendum to the archeological
survey report. Consultant will submit the draft addendum to TxDOT who will then submit the
addendum to the THC for review and comment if requested by the THC. TxDOT will transmit
THC comments to Consultant. The Consultant will address any further comments by TxDOT and
THC in a final draft addendum.

The consultant will fully record all archeological sites (if present) in the project area and, to the
extent feasible within the scope of a survey, describe the sites’ areal extent, depth, artifactual
content, and potential for eligibility for listing on the NRHP or as a SAL. The consultant will
submit the site form(s) and obtain site number(s) from the TARL.

In the event sites are found during survey, the consultant will prepare all records, and
photographs for curation at TARL. Materials will be prepared in accord with the requirements of
that institution and the Texas Antiquities Permit. These materials will be submitted to TxDOT
and/or THC with the final reports.

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 8 0f 8



Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

Hidalgo County RMA
State Highway 365
Environmental Services Contract

Attachment L-2
Supplemental 03 Fee Proposal

Date of Signed Contractual
Contracts Description Contractual Contractual Agreement
Aagreement Agreement Amount Balance
Original Contract SH 365/TCC March 29, 2011 $389,436 $271,241
US 281/IBTC Overpass March 29, 2011 $129,697 $82,096.67
$519,133 $353,338
SH 365/TCC Modified Alignment
Supplemental Agreement 01 (February 2012) May 14, 2012 $29,534 $300,775
US 281/IBTC Overpass $0.00
$548,667
SH 365/TCC Modified Alignment
Supplemental Agreement 02 (February 2012) $0
US 281/IBTC Overpass November 26, 2012 ($82,096.67) $0
SH 365 Modified Alignment (including US
281/IBTC Overpass and extension to FM 1016)
(July 2012) November 26, 2012 $115,122.60 $415,897.60
$581,692.93
Archaeological Trenching;
USACE Section 404 Delineation;
SH 365 Modified Alignment (Sept 2013);
Biological Evaluation;
Supplemental Agreement 03 Field Surveys and Draft EA Updates $217,983
$799,676.16

Cover Sheet Page 1 of 10


Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight


Hidalgo County RMA

State Highway 365
Environmental Services Contract
Supplemental 03

Attachment L-2

FEE PROPOSAL

ARCHAEOLOGICAL TRENCHING

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

SH 365 Environmental Services Hours Fee
1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION 0 $0
2.0 AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 0 $0
3.0 RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE) 0 $0
4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION 0 $0
5.0 ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT 0 $0
6.0 SECTION 404 DELINEATION 0 $0
7.0 CULTURAL RESOURCES 719 $77,843
8.0 IBWC LICENSE $0
9.0 SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION $0
10.0 ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT $0

DIRECT EXPENSES $36,285

Total 719 $114,128

SECTION 404 DELINEATION, FIELD SURVEYS & DRAFT EA UPDATE

SH 365 Environmental Services Hours Fee
1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION 48 $8,033
2.0 AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 0 $0
3.0 RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE) 30 $3,954
4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION 10 $1,401
5.0 ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT 143 $19,254
6.0 SECTION 404 DELINEATION 176 $18,717
7.0 CULTURAL RESOURCES 1,156 $44,886
8.0 IBWC LICENSE 0 $0
9.0 SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION 0 $0
10.0 ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT 0 $0

DIRECT EXPENSES $7,610

Summary Sheet (Combined)

Total 1,563 $103,856

Page 2 of 10



Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
State Highway 365 Environmental Services
Division of Responsiblities

TASK

TASK DESCRIPTION

ASSUMPTIONS/STATUS

ATKINS
ROLE

CMEC
ROLE

1.0

PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

Project Kick-off Meeting

N/A

N/A

Project Management Plan

Lead

Develop & Maintain Project Schedule

Lead

Weekly Calls/General Purpose Meetings with HCRMA

Additional services

Lead

Support

Weekly Coordination with Design Engineer

Lead

Support

Monthly Project Administration (Invoicing, Progress Reports, etc.)

Lead

Support

Monthly HCRMA Meetings

Lead

Project Workshops/Briefing

Lead

Organize and Maintain Technical Data File

Lead

QA/IQC

Additional services

Lead

2.0

AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT

Additional Services

Agency Coordination & Public linvolvement

Agency Coordination

Lead

MPO Coordination to Update MTP

Lead

Public Involvement Plan & Outreach

Develop PIP

Lead

Support

Stakeholder Meetings

Lead

Support

Public Meeting

Prepare Public Meeting Exhibits

Support

N/A

Attend Public Meeting

Support

Support

Prepare Public Meeting Summary Repori

Support

N/A

Public Hearing

Prepare Presentation

Support

N/A

Prepare Public Hearing Exhibits

Support

N/A

Attend Public Hearing

Support

Support

Prepare Public Hearing Summary Report

Support

N/A

3.0

RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE)

Identify/map outstanding priority parcels

Additional services

Lead

ROE Coordination

Additional services

Lead

Webviewer

Additional services

Lead

4.0

ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION

Additional services

Scope

Update scope per changes

Draft classification letter

Lead

Respond to District Comments

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to FHWA Comments

Lead

5.0

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT

Draft EA

Provide impact calculations based on July & September 2013 limits

Chapter 1: Introduction

Lead

Chapter 2: Project Background

Lead

Chapter 3: Need and Purpose

Lead

Chapter 4: Description of Proposed Action

Lead

Chapter 5: Alternatives Analysis

Lead

Consequences

Lead

ROW Displacements

Lead

Socioeconomic Data

Lead

Land Use

Update per new limits

Lead

Vegetation

Update per new limits

Lead

Beneficial Landscape Practices

Lead

Invasive Species

Lead

Geology, Topography, and Soils

Update per new limits

Lead

Farmland Protection Policy Acl

Update per new limits

Lead

Wildlife

Lead

Migratory Bird Treaty Acl

Lead

New

Threatened and Endangered Species

Bioloigcal Evaluation for TPWD coordination

Lead

Parkland

Lead

Wetlands and Waters of the U.S.

Update per new limits

Lead

Permits

Lead

Essential Fish Habitat

Lead

Coastal Management Program

Lead

Water Quality

Lead

Floodplains

Update per new limits

Lead

Air Quality

Lead

Noise

Lead

Hazardous Materials

Lead

Historic Properties

Update per new limits

Lead

DOR

Page 3 of 10




Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

TASK

TASK DESCRIPTION

ASSUMPTIONS/STATUS

ATKINS
ROLE

CMEC
ROLE

Archaeological Sites

Update per new limits

Lead

Airspace Clearance

Lead

Construction Impacts

Lead

Chapter 7: Indirect Impacts

N/A

Lead

Chapter 8: Cumulative Impacts

N/A

Lead

Chapter 9: Regional Toll Analysis

N/A

Chapter 10: Conclusion

Lead

Chapter 11: References

Lead

Exhibits

Update with new limits

Lead

Appendices

Lead

QA/QC (Draft #1)

QAIQC (Draft #2)

Draft EA Revisions

Respond to District Comments

Lead

Support

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Support

Respond to FHWA Comments

Lead

EA Distribution/NOA

Publish & Distribute Final Draft EA

Lead

Respond to comments

Lead

Support

Finalize EA

Lead

Environmental Decision

Draft Environmental Decision Document

Lead

Support

Environmental Permits Issues & Commitments (EPIC)

Lead

Support

Final Environmental Decision Document

Lead

Environmental Decision NOA

Prepare Draft NOA

Lead

Finalize NOA Lead
Publish NOA Lead
6.0 |SECTION 404 DELINEATION
Wetlands/Waters of the US Report
New Field surveys Additional services per USACE recommendations & new limits Lead
Mapping of Boundaries/Prepare data forms Lead
New Draft Wetlands Report Additional services per USACE recommendations & new limits Lead
New Respond to PMC Comments Additional services per USACE recommendations & new limits Lead
New Respond to District Comments Additional services per USACE recommendations & new limits Lead
New Respond to ENV Comments Additional services per USACE recommendations & new limits Lead
7.0 |CULTURAL RESOURCES
Archaeological Resources
Background Study Lead
Assumes TxDOT, THC will require amendment of TAC Permit 5124 to
include new ROW; 4 hrs/week over the course of 4 weeks for pre-field,
field, and post-field coordination for ROE, backhoe services, and TxDOT]
New Coordination for additional ROW and trenching ENV. Lead
Update per new limits 09/16/2013; Submit to PMC for review, respond to
New Research Design & Antiquities Permit (Amendment) comments and then submit to TxDOT, THC for approval. Lead
Assumes pedestrian survey will be completed within one 10-day trip with|
two archeologists; TxXDOT, THC will concur with the level of effort
stipulated in the amended scope for TAC Permit 5124 submitted
09/30/2013; none of the new ROW areas subject only to pedestrian
survey are defined as HPA, field schedule includes 2 travel and 8
fieldwork days; approximately 63 shovel tests will be excavated to a
depth of 1 meter (31.5 per person); up to one archeological site may be
documented. This estimate Includes portions of expanded levee APEs
New Fieldwork (additional ROW) that are not defined as HPA. Lead
An additional 21 one-meter deep trenches have been added to the
original estimate of 41 trenches discussed in the second TAC
amendment dated 09/30/2013 for expanded levee locations per the
09/16/2013 GIS data as HPA is present in these areas. Assumes three
10-day trips with 2 archeologists (at least 1 with geoarcheological
experience); field schedule includes 6 travel and 24 fieldwork days; a
minimum of 2.5 trenches can be mobilized, excavated, documented, and
backfilled per field day for 62 trenching locations over ~13 miles of
ROW; and no more than 1 archeological site will require additional
New Fieldwork (additional trenching) documentation during the field effort. Lead
Assumes preparation of collection for curation including field photos,
shovel test logs, trench logs, daily notes, site forms (if applicable), and a
New Lab Analysis and Curation copy of the final addendum. Lead
Assumes writeup and figure coordination for field documentation of
New Revise Archeological Survey Report (additional trenching) additional trenches and shovel tests in revised draft report. Lead
New Respond to PMC Comments Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

DOR

Page 4 of 10




Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

TASK

TASK DESCRIPTION

ASSUMPTIONS/STATUS

ATKINS
ROLE

CMEC
ROLE

New

Addendum to Archeological Survey Report (additional ROW)

Assumes TxDOT, THC will accept documentation of fieldwork findings in|
an addendum to the already-submitted draft archeological survey report
regarding TAC Permit 5124.

Lead

New

Respond to PMC Comments

Lead

New

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

New

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

Provide Information for Tribal Coordination

Lead

Historic Resources

Lead

Preliminary Data Collection

Lead

Research Design Coordination and Approval with ENV

Lead

New

Field Reconnaissance

Additional services per revised project limits

Lead

Prepare Draft Reconnaissance Repori

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

Intensive Survey Research Design

Lead

Archival Research/Field Documentation for Intensive Survey

Lead

New

Prepare Integrated Reconnaissance and Intensive Survey
Report

Addendum to combined Reconnaissance/Intensive Survey Report

Lead

New

Respond toPMC Comments

Lead

New

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

New

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

9.0

SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION

Avoidance Alternatives

N/A

Prepare Draft De Mininis 4(f) Documentation/Package

Lead

Respond to District Comments

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to FHWA Comments

Lead

10.0

ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT

To resolve TAC permit issues

Prepare One Report (TAC Permits 5124, 5125 & 5683

Lead

Prepare draft report (for all TAC permits)

Lead

Prepare draft report figures

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

DOR

Page 5 of 10




SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Tasks and Labor Requirements Estimate

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

PRIME CONSULTANT

Env. Sr. Scientist Science Sr. GIS
Task Manager Sr Planner Planner Il Planner | [ Scientist Il | Scientist | | Technician [Sr. CADD| Analyst GIS Tech Admin | Activity Hours|  Activity Cost
Contract Rate| $188.49 $161.79 $125.66 $94.25 $125.66 $105.55 $73.83 $61.42 $105.55 $108.85 $80.82 $73.83
1.0 |PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION 10 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 $8,032.82
Project Kick-off Meeting 0 $0.00
Project Management Plan 0 $0.00
Develop & Maintain Project Schedule 0 $0.00
Weekly Calls/General Purpose Meetings with HCRMA 2 18 20 $3,289.15
Weekly Coordination with Design Engineer 0 $0.00
Monthly Project Administration (Invoicing, Progress Reports, etc.) 4 12 16 $2,695.41
Monthly HCRMA Meetings 0 $0.00
Project Workshops/Briefing 0 $0.00
Organize and Maintain Technical Data File 0 $0.00
QA/QC 4 8 12 $2,048.26
2.0 |AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Agency Coordination
Agency Coordination 0 $0.00
MPO Coordination to Update MTP 0 $0.00
Public Involvement Plan & Outreach
Develop PIP 0 $0.00
Stakeholder Meetings 0 $0.00
Public Meeting
Secure meeting site and complete other meeting logistics 0 $0.00
Create Mailing List 0 $0.00
Prepare and Publish Meeting Notice in local publications (30-
day & 10-day) 0 $0.00
Mail Notice 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Meeting Exhibits 0 $0.00
Attend Public Meeting 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Meeting Summary Report 0 $0.00
Public Hearing
Secure Public Hearing site and complete other logistics 0 $0.00
Create Mailing List 0 $0.00
Prepare and Publish Public Hearing Notice in local publications (30-day
and 10-day) 0 $0.00
Mail Notice 0 $0.00
Prepare Presentation 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Hearing Exhibits 0 $0.00
Attend Public Hearing 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Hearing Summary Report 0 $0.00
3.0 [RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE) 2 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 0 0 30 $3,954.21
Identify/map outstanding priority parcels 0 $0.00
ROE Coordination 2 8 8 18 $2,542.10
Develop ROE Webviewer 0 $0.00
Update ROE Webviewer 2 10 12 $1,412.10
4.0 |ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION 0 4 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 $1,401.11
Scope 4 6 10 $1,401.11
Draft classification letter 0 $0.00
Respond to District Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
5.0 |ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT 10 46 14 0 36 10 0 0 0 17 0 10 143 $19,254.41
Draft EA 4 8 12 $2,048.26
Chapter 1: Introduction 0 $0.00
Chapter 2: Project Background 0 $0.00
Chapter 3: Need and Purpose 0 $0.00
Chapter 4: Description of Proposed Action 4 4 $647.15
Chapter 5: Alternatives Analysis 6 6 $970.72
Chapter 6: Affected Environment & Environmental Consequences 0 $0.00
Atkins Task Totals

Page 6 of 10




) ) Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal
SH 365 Environmental Services

Summary of Tasks and Labor Requirements Estimate

PRIME CONSULTANT
Env. Sr. Scientist Science Sr. GIS
Task Manager Sr Planner Planner Il Planner | [ Scientist Il | Scientist | | Technician [Sr. CADD| Analyst GIS Tech Admin | Activity Hours|  Activity Cost
Contract Rate| $188.49 $161.79 $125.66 $94.25 $125.66 $105.55 $73.83 $61.42 $105.55 $108.85 $80.82 $73.83
ROW Displacements 4 4 $647.15
Socioeconomic Data 0 $0.00
Land Use 2 1 3 $360.17
Vegetation 4 2 2 8 $931.45
Beneficial Landscape Practices 0 $0.00
Invasive Species 0 $0.00
Geology, Topography, and Soils 4 2 6 $639.92
Farmland Protection Policy Act 4 2 6 $720.35
Wildlife 0 $0.00
Migratory Bird Treaty Act 0 $0.00
Threatened and Endangered Species 4 12 16 $2,155.07
Parkland 0 $0.00
Wetlands and Waters of the U.S. 8 2 2 12 $1,434.09
Permits 0 $0.00
Essential Fish Habitat 0 $0.00
Coastal Management Program 0 $0.00
Water Quality 0 $0.00
Floodplains 2 2 4 $428.81
Air Quality 0 $0.00
Noise 0 $0.00
Hazardous Materials 0 $0.00
Historic Properties 1 4 5 $664.43
Archaeological Sites 1 4 5 $664.43
Airspace Clearance 0 $0.00
Construction Impacts 0 $0.00
Chapter 7: Indirect Impacts 0 $0.00
Chapter 8: Cumulative Impacts 0 $0.00
Chapter 9: Regional Toll Analysis 0 $0.00
Chapter 10: Conclusion 0 $0.00
Chapter 11: References 4 4 8 $942.45
Exhibits 2 6 6 14 $2,000.82
Appendices 2 2 $376.98
QA/QC (Draft #1) done by CMEC 0 $0.00
QA/QC (Draft #2) done by CMEC 0 $0.00
Draft EA Revisions
Respond to District Comments 2 8 12 6 28 $3,622.15
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
EA Distribution/NOA
Publish & Distribute Final Draft EA 0 $0.00
Respond to comments 0 $0.00
Finalize EA 0 $0.00
Environmental Decision
Draft Environmental Decision Document 0 $0.00
Environmental Permits Issues & Commitments (EPIC) 0 $0.00
Final Environmental Decision Document 0 $0.00
Environmental Decision NOA
Prepare Draft NOA 0 $0.00
Finalize NOA 0 $0.00
Publish NOA 0 $0.00
6.0 [SECTION 404 DELINEATION 4 8 0 0 88 0 76 0 0 0 0 0 176 $18,717.06
Wetlands/Waters of the US Report 0 $0.00
Field surveys 32 32 64 $6,383.53
Mapping of Boundaries/Prepare data forms 4 6 10 $945.59
Draft Wetlands Report 2 4 14 14 34 $3,816.92
Respond to PMC Comments 4 6 10 $945.59

Atkins Task Totals Page 7 of 10



) ) Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal
SH 365 Environmental Services

Summary of Tasks and Labor Requirements Estimate

PRIME CONSULTANT
Env. Sr. Scientist Science Sr. GIS
Task Manager Sr Planner Planner Il Planner | [ Scientist Il | Scientist | | Technician [Sr. CADD| Analyst GIS Tech Admin | Activity Hours|  Activity Cost
Contract Rate| $188.49 $161.79 $125.66 $94.25 $125.66 $105.55 $73.83 $61.42 $105.55 $108.85 $80.82 $73.83
Respond to District Comments 4 6 10 $945.59
Respond to ENV Comments 2 4 6 $546.62
Section 404 Permit

USACE Permit Application and Mitigation 2 4 8 8 22 $2,620.01
USACE Agency Coordination 20 20 $2,513.20
TCEQ Water Quality Certification 0 $0.00
7.0 |CULTURAL RESOURCES 16 24 0 0 127 776 24 88 0 95 0 6 1156 $122,728.20
Archaeological Resources 0 $0.00
Background Study 0 $0.00
Coordination for additional ROW and trenching 4 6 24 8 42 $5,128.81
Research Design & Antiquities Permit (Amendment) 8 28 6 42 $4,613.92
Fieldwork (additional ROW) 3 96 88 15 202 $17,547.63
Fieldwork (additional trenching) 4 3 512 24 543 $57,680.45
Lab Analysis and Curation 6 24 30 $2,405.13
Revise Archeological Survey Report (additional trenching) 2 84 12 6 104 $12,628.20
Respond to PMC Comments 2 4 2 8 $1,043.92
Respond to ENV Comments 2 4 2 8 $1,043.92
Respond to THC Comments 1 1 2 $234.51
Addendum to Archeological Survey Report (additional ROW) 6 6 40 6 58 $6,760.19
Respond to PMC Comments 2 4 2 8 $1,043.92
Respond to ENV Comments 2 4 2 8 $1,043.92
Respond to THC Comments 1 1 2 $234.51
Provide Information for Tribal Coordination 0 $0.00
Historic Resources 0 $0.00
Preliminary Data Collection 0 $0.00
Research Design Coordination and Approval with ENV 0 $0.00
Field Reconnaissance 32 2 34 $3,595.45
Prepare Draft Report 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
Intensive Survey Research Design 0 $0.00
Archival Research/Field Documentation for Intensive Survey 0 $0.00
Prepare Integrated Reconnaissance and Intensive Survey Report 6 2 28 6 42 $4,990.90
Respond to PMC Comments 2 1 4 2 9 $1,089.16
Respond to ENV Comments 2 1 4 2 9 $1,089.16
Respond to THC Comments 1 2 2 5 $554.47
9.0 |SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Avoidance Alternatives 0 $0.00
Prepare Draft De Mininis 4(f) Documentation/Package 0 $0.00
Respond to District Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
10.0 [ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Prepare One Report (TAC Permits 5124, 5125 & 5683) 0 $0.00
Prepare draft report (for all TAC permits) 0 $0.00
Prepare draft report figures 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
Totals 42 130 20 0 251 786 100 88 0 130 0 16 1,563 $174,087.79

Atkins Task Totals Page 8 of 10



SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Expense Estimate

Attachment L-2:

Fee Proposal

Atkins Expenses

DIRECT COST ITEMS AMOUNT | UNIT RATE TOTAL
Airfare 7 RT $350.00 $2,450.00
Mileage 4850 MILE $0.50 $2,425.00
Attachment L-2 32 DAY $7.00 $224.00
Records Curation 0 DRW | $1,455.30 $0.00
Printing and Photocopying 0 -

-Photocopies 8 ¥%"x11” 3140 EA $0.10 $514.00

-Photocopies 11"x17” 200 EA $0.15 $30.00

-Color Photocopies 8 ¥%2"x11” 400 EA $0.15 $60.00

-Color Photocopies 11"x17” 560 EA $0.20 $112.00
Plots 0 -

-Bond (Black & White) 0 SF $1.50 $0.00

-Mylar (Black & White) 0 SF $1.50 $0.00

- Bond (Color) 0 SF $1.25 $0.00

-Mylar (Color) 0 SF $4.00 $0.00

-Color Paper (Photo Quality) 0 SF $5.00 $0.00
Lodging (per person) 81 DAY $55.00 $6,555.00
Meals (per person) 208 DAY $36.00 $/,485.00
Car Rental 5 DAY $65.00 $325.00
Rental Car Fuel (10 gallons/rental car/day) 24 DAY $3.00 $72.00
Noise Meter Rental 0 EA $530.00 $0.00
HazMat Data Search 0 LS $750.00 $0.00
Editing 22 Hr $75.00 $1,650.00
Mailings/Postage 1 LS $0.44 $0.44
Backhoe and Operator 24 Day | $800.00 $19,200.00
Public Meeting/Hearing Exhibits 0 EA $50.00 $0.00
Public Meeting/Hearing Facility Rental 0 Day | $300.00 $0.00
Newspaper Advertisements 0 EA | $1,500.00 $0.00
Public Meeting/Hearing Material 0 EA $45.00 $0.00
GPS 54 Day $45.00 $2,430.00
ATV 0 Day | $100.00 $0.00
Miscellaneous Field Expenses 1 Day $50.00 $50.00
Court Reporter 0 EA $500.00 $0.00
Overnight Delivery Services 12 EA $15.00 $150.00

TOTAL EXPENSES $43,895.44

Page 9 of 10



State Highway 365
Environmental Services

Rate Schedule
Attachment L-2

Attachment K-2:

Fee Proposal

Hourly Base Rate Hourly Base Rate Contract Rate

Labor/Staff Classification Year 2011 Year 2012 FY 12 - FY 13
Principal $ 86.00 | $ 88.58 | $ 270.17
Environmental Manager $ 60.00 | $ 61.80 | $ 188.49
Sr. Planner $ 5150 | $ 53.05 | $ 161.79
Planner I $ 40.00 | $ 41.20 | $ 125.66
Planner | $ 30.00 | $ 30.90 [ $ 94.25
Sr. Scientist llI-Environmental $ 48.00 | $ 49.44 |1 $ 150.79
Sr. Scientist I-Environmental $ 40.00 | $ 4120 [ $ 125.66
Scientist II-Environmental $ 33.60 | $ 3461 9% 105.55
Scientist I-Environmental $ 2350 | $ 24211 $ 73.83
Science Technician $ 1955 | $ 20.14 | $ 61.42
Sr. Engineer $ 63.00 | $ 64.89 | $ 197.91
Senior CADD Operator $ 33.60 | $ 3461 % 105.55
CADD Operator $ 2468 | $ 2542 | $ 77.52
Sr. GIS Analyst $ 3465 | $ 35.69 | $ 108.85
GIS Analyst $ 2573 | $ 26.50 | $ 80.82
Admin/Clerical/Word Processor $ 2350 | $ 24211 $ 73.83

Atkins Rate Sch

Page 10 of 10




ltem 3K



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3K
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

2. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013-50 — APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 7 TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH ATKINS NORTH AMERICA FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR TO
DEDUCT THE US 83 CONNECTOR TO FM 495

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Approval of supplemental No. 7 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America to
deduct the US 83 Connector to FM 495 in the amount $71,433.58.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-50 — Approval of Supplemental
No. 7 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America for the International
Bridge Trade Corridor Project to deduct the US 83 Connector to FM 495 in the deduct
amount of $71,433.58.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 50

SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 7 TO PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING
AGREEMENT WITH ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC. FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE
TRADE CORRIDOR TO DEDUCT THE US 83 CONNECTOR PROJECT TO
FM 495

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 16th day of October, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority of Chapter 222 of the Texas Transportation Code,
Board action on August 9, 2007, and that certain Preliminary Project Development Agreement
effective March 12, 2008 (the “PDA?”), the Board engaged Hidalgo County Road Builders as its
pass-through agent (the “Agent”) in connection with the development of the Hidalgo Loop
System (collectively, the “Project”) and the Agent entered into a contract for environmental
consulting services for all sections of the Project (the “Contract”) with PBS&J Corporation (now
Atkins North America) (the “Consultant”);

WHEREAS, on April 10, 2008 the Authority accepted assignment of the Contract from
the Agent, establishing that environmental work related to the Project would be performed under
the supervision of the Authority and not the Agent (the “Assigned Contract” or the “Agreement”)
in the amount of $3,056,000;

WHEREAS, the Authority has subsequently approved Supplemental Numbers 1 to 6 in
the amounts of $1,149,000, ($2,168,200), $800,129, $221,853, ($146,091) and $0.0 respectively
for revised agreement amount of $2,912,691.00;

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Supplemental
Number 7 of the professional consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. to deduct
the US 83 Connector Project to FM 495 in the deduct amount of $71,433.58 for a revised
agreement amount of $2,841,257.42;



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Supplemental Number 7 to the professional
consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental Number 7
of the professional consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. as approved.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 16th day of October, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 7 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
ATKINS NORTH AMERICA
DATED APRIL 10, 2008



Memorandum Date: 10/08/2013

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR ATKINS
Prepared by: Eric Davila

Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez and Louis Jones

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR ATKINS

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 07 FOR MAIN LOOP CONTRACT (SEE ATTACHMENT A)

Synopsis: The supplemental cancels US 83 Connector Project to FM 495 project and its associated
budget for a reduction of $71,433.58. The supplemental also provides a no-cost time extension to
the IBTC budget until September 30, 2014.

The supplemental covers two changes to this contract:

1. The US 83 Connector to FM 495 project was pursued at one time when SH 68 was not a
distinct short term possibility this requiring the development of a smaller Categorical
Exclusion (CE) document in order to provide connection of the IBTC project to the north of
US 83. The recent funding awarded to TxDOT to develop SH 68 renders the need to
continue to pursue this CE obsolete. Any documentation amassed during the environmental
review will be made available to TxDOT for their ongoing efforts for SH 68 environmental
clearance which will be a more complex document.

2. The Strategic Plan has IBTC Local Clearance occurring end of 2013/Early 2014, and hence
the need to have the contract documents reflect this date.

Result: A net decrease of $71,433.58 to the main loop contract.

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 03 FOR SH 365/TCC CONTRACT (SEE ATTACHMENT B)

Synopsis: Supplemental covers additional archaeological trenching (requested by TxDOT ENV /
Texas historic Commission, THC), additional 404 field survey (requested by US Army Corps of
Engineers, USACE), and an overall environmental document update associated with new ROW
areas due to Value Engineering and setting of final construction limits for an increase of
$217,983.00 to the contract budget.

The supplemental covers four changes brought about from:

1. Final comments from the HCRMA Archaeological Report requiring additional trenching at
TxDOT ENV and Texas Historic Commission’s request to provide more evidence that
potential impact to archaeological deposits were avoided,;

2. Final comments on the HCRMA Wetland Delineation report (as part of the Jurisdictional
Determination) in order to address USACE’s request for further field investigation into
potential wetlands along the project;

3. Services provided by Atkins to provide a separate standalone document at TxDOT’s request
for coordination with Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD). The original contract
included a chapter for Threatened and Endangered Species which is typically delivered to
TPWD for their review and concurrence. Instead this section was to be made into a
standalone document as a Biological Evaluation requiring additional preparation, review
cycles, and eventual coordination with TPWD; and

0000 PM\0O_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_0OUT\08_HCRMA\2013-10-08 Memo (Re Atkins).docx
Page 1 of 2


Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight


Memorandum Date: 10/08/2013

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR ATKINS
Prepared by: Eric Davila

Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez and Louis Jones

4. Services required to update environmental documents (and their transmittal to the reviewing
agencies) that captures final alignment/ROW modifications due to final schematics, Value
Engineering recommendations, and public comment. These alignment/ROW modifications
have effects on the Draft EA document and its various chapters.

A contract increase of $114,128.00 is required for Item 1 above; and a contract increase of
$103,856.00 is required for ltems 2-4 above.

Result: A net increase of $217,983.00 to the SH365/TCC contract.

NET CHANGE TO CONTRACT AMOUNTS:

SUPP 07 MAIN CONTRACT ($ 71,433.58)
SUPP 03 SH365/TCC CONTRACT $217,983 .00
Total Change $146,549.42

0000 PM\0O_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_0OUT\08_HCRMA\2013-10-08 Memo (Re Atkins).docx
Page 2 of 2



Memorandum Date: 10/08/2013

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR ATKINS
Prepared by: Eric Davila

Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez and Louis Jones

Attachment A
Atkins’ Supplemental Agreement No. 7 to Main Loop Contract

0000 PM\0O_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_0OUT\08_HCRMA\2013-10-08 Memo (Re Atkins).docx
A-1


Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight


SUPPLEMENTAL CONSULTING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
CLIENT AND CONSULTANT
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY PROJECTS
Hidalgo County, Texas

THIS IS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 07 between Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority (HCRMA) (“CLIENT”"), and ATKINS, formerly PBS&J, (‘CONSULTANT").

l. CLIENT and CONSULTANT have entered into an agreement dated September 25, 2008 to conduct
Preliminary Planning (Phase One) and NEPA Environmental Assessment (Phase Two) Studies
for the proposed Hidalgo Loop (Sections A, B, C, D, A3) in Hidalgo County, Texas.

Phase One studies consist of tasks to be completed prior to formal initiation of NEPA studies and
includes services leading up to the selection of the preferred alignment for each Section. Phase Two
studies consist of tasks to be completed during NEPA studies and include conducting environmental
analyses of the preferred alignment to support the environmental documentation efforts.

Supplemental Agreement 01 expanded the scope and budget by adding Sections E, F and FM
1925 Extension to Hidalgo Loop system.

Supplemental Agreement 02 redefined the project concept and scope of the proposed Hidalgo
Loop resulting in reduction in scope and budget. Changes included: reduction in Section A limits;
Section B limits were changed to connect to the Pharr and Donna International bridges;
incorporation of Section A3 into Section B; termination of Phase Two tasks for Sections C, D, E,
and F; and termination of Phase One and Two tasks for the FM 1925 Extension.

Supplemental Agreement 03 addressed the change in project concept and scope and redefined
the projects for development by the HCRMA as the Hidalgo International Bridge Trade Corridor
and the Trade Corridor Connector. Supplemental Agreement 03 also consolidated services as
identified in Supplemental Agreement 02; and provided additional scope of services to complete
the environmental process for project development for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
(IBTC) and Trade Corridor Connector (TCC).

Supplemental Agreement 04 included services necessary to prepare environmental documents
for proposed interchanges at the Anzalduas GSA facility and at US 83/IBTC.

Supplemental Agreement 05 included services to conduct a Phase Il environmental site
assessment (ESA) for the Donna Reservoir; to revise the project limits in the environmental
assessment based on removal of the US 281 Overpass and Border Safety Inspection Facility
Connector; to support the RMA with IBWC, NADBank and BECC coordination and IBWC
permitting; and, reduction of scope and fee based on discontinuation of all work on the Anzulduas
GSA Connector and the TCC.

Supplemental Agreement 06 addresses obtaining HCRMA's environmental decision for the
existing environmental document.

Supplemental Agreement 07 extends the contract end date to September 30, 2014 for the IBTC
project and terminates the work to prepare environmental documents for the US 83 Connector to
SH 495 project.


Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight


Il. The change in fee and scope associated with Supplemental 07 is included as Attachment L-1 (Fee
Summary) to this agreement.

[l The amount of Supplemental Agreement 07 results in a net contract reduction of $71,433.58.
With this supplemental agreement, the maximum amount payable has been decreased from
$2,912,691.00 to $2,841,257.42 (see Attachment L-1).

V. Supplemental Agreement 07 shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties
hereto. All other terms and conditions not hereby amended are to remain in full force and effect.

This Agreement is hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

CONSULTANT CLIENT

Tracy Hill, P.E. Dennis Burleson

Vice President Chairman

Atkins (formerly PBS&J) Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Date: Date:

ATTACHMENT L-1: Fee Summary


Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight


Attachment L-1: Fee Proposal

Hidalgo County RMA
International Bridge Trade Corridor
Environmental Services Contract

ATTACHMENT L-1
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 07

Contracts Description Date of Signed Contractual Agreement Contractual Agreement
Contractual Agreement Amount Balance

Original Contract Hidalgo Loop (Sections A - D & A3) April 10, 2008 $3,056,000 $3,056,000
Hidalgo Loop (Sections E, F & FM 1925

Supplemental Agreement 01 Extension) September 25, 2008 $1,149,000 $4,205,000
Termination of Phase Two Tasks for

Supplemental Agreement 02 Sections E, F & FM 1925 Extension September 16, 2009 ($2,168,200) $2,036,800
Redefinition to TCC (Formerly Section A)

Supplemental Agreement 03 and IBTC (Formerly Sections B & A3) March 3, 2010 $800,129 $2,836,929
Addition of Anzalduas GSA Connector and

Supplemental Agreement 04 US 83 Direct Connector April 5, 2010 $221,853 $3,058,782
IBTC Phase Il Site Assessment,
IBTC Revised Limits (w/o US 281/IBTC),

Supplemental Agreement 05 and termination of Anzalduas GSA October 27, 2010 ($146,091) $2,912,691

Supplemental Agreement 06 IBTC Environmental Decision May 14, 2012 $0.00 $2,912,691
IBTC Date Extension and termination of US

Supplemental Agreement 07 83 Direct Connector to SH 495 ($71,433.58) $2,841,257.42

Cover Sheet Page 1 of 1


Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight


HCRMA Hidalgo Loop Master Contract

Project Fee Summary

Atkins Seseriion Original Percent Total Unused Adjusted Contract
Project No. Contract Fee | Complete Earned Fee Contract Fee Balance
10002039 Hidalgo Loop Section A $757,700.00 62% $471,093.15 $286,606.85 $471,093.15 $0.00
Hidalgo Loop Section B $579,200.00 28% $165,058.41 $414,141.59 $165,058.41 $0.00
Hidalgo Loop Section C $659,900.00 42% $275,110.73 | $384,789.28 $275,110.73 $0.00
Hidalgo Loop Section D $694,200.00 20% $136,879.94 $557,320.06 $136,879.94 $0.00
Hidalgo Loop Section A3 $365,000.00 5% $17,487.96 | $347,512.04 $17,487.96 $0.00
Hidalgo Loop Section E $381,100.00 14% $51,775.46 $329,324.54 $51,775.46 $0.00
Hidalgo Loop Section F $436,600.00 12% $51,274.33 | $385,325.67 $51,274.33 $0.00
Monte Cristo (FM 1925) $331,300.00 0% $0.00 $331,300.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL| $4,205,000.00 $1,168,679.97| $3,036,320.03| $1,168,679.97 $0.00
100011499 IBTC $1,280,817.85 94% $1,203,972.27 $76,845.58 $1,280,817.85 $76,845.58
100011519 [TCC $520,018.00 53% $276,935.23 | $243,082.77 $276,935.23 $0.00
100014845 |Anzalduas GSA Connector $149,496.00 19% $28,900.94 $120,595.06 $28,900.94 $0.00
100014846 US 83 Connector $157,357.00 55% $85,923.42 $71,433.58 $85,923.42 $0.00
TOTAL| $2,107,688.85 $1,595,731.86 $511,956.99| $1,672,577.44| $76,845.58
TOTAL| $6,312,688.85 $2,764,411.85 | $3,548,277.01 | $2,841,257.42 | $76,845.58
HCRMA Master Contract Fees.xlsx Page1of1 Summary



Memorandum Date: 10/08/2013

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR ATKINS
Prepared by: Eric Davila

Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez and Louis Jones

Attachment B
Atkins’ Supplemental Agreement No. 3 to SH365/TCC Contract

0000 PM\0O_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_0OUT\08_HCRMA\2013-10-08 Memo (Re Atkins).docx
B-1



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
CLIENT AND CONSULTANT
FOR PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY PROJECTS
Hidalgo County, Texas

THIS IS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 03 between Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority (HCRMA) (“CLIENT”), and ATKINS (“CONSULTANT").

l. CLIENT and CONSULTANT have entered into an agreement dated March 29, 2011 to conduct
Environmental Services for the proposed Hidalgo County State Highway 365/Trade Corridor
Connector (SH 365/TCC) and United States Highway 281/International Bridge Trade Corridor
Overpass (US 281/IBTC) projects and any segments there under.

Supplemental Agreement 01, executed on May 14, 2012, addressed the change in project concept
and scope for the February 2012 HCRMA SH 365/TCC redefined project from just west of Farm-to-
Market (FM) Road 396 (Bryan Road) to US 281/Military Highway, which included 2.2 miles of new
alignment.

Supplemental Agreement 02, executed on November 26, 2012, removed the scope of services and
budget associated with the US 281/IBTC Overpass project from the original contract; addressed the
August 2012 project limits changes which included a 3.13-mile extension from FM 396 to just west of
FM 1016 and added the US 281/IBTC Overpass from US 281/Military Highway at San Juan Road
and the Pharr BSIF connector; and, included services to revise the environmental assessment (EA)
for the modified SH 365 project limits.

This supplemental agreement (Supplemental Agreement 03) entails the following:

a) Services to conduct additional field surveys and update the August 2013 Draft EA and Scope
Form based on the September 2013 alignment and levee relocation footprint modifications
(shown in the attached figure).

b) Services to conduct delineation of three areas of interest identified by the US Army Corps of
Engineers (USACE) and alignment and levee modifications that may contain aquatic resources
subject to USACE jurisdiction under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act.

c) Services to prepare a Biological Evaluation for coordination with Texas Parks and Wildlife
Department (TPWD).

d) Services to conduct additional exploratory trenching in archaeological High Probability Areas
(HPAs), as directed by Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Environmental Affairs
Division and Texas Historical Commission as well as additional shovel testing in the remainder of
the new ROW.

Supplemental Agreement 03 provides the scope of services and budget to complete this effort as
outlined in Attachments L-1 and L-2.



Il. The amount of Supplemental Agreement 03 results in a net contract increase of $217,983. With
this supplemental agreement, the maximum amount payable has been increased from $581,692.93
to $799,676.16 (see Attachment L-2).

a) Perltems l.a, I.b and I.c above, the Section 404 delineation and additional work required for the
SH 365 alignment and levee relocation footprint modifications results in a net contract increase
of $103,856 (see Attachment L-2).

b) Per Item |.d above, the addition of the budget associated with the archaeological trenching
results in a net contract increase of $114,128 (see Attachment L-2).

Il. Supplemental Agreement 03 shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties
hereto. All other terms and conditions not hereby amended are to remain in full force and effect.

This Agreement is hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

CONSULTANT CLIENT

Tracy Hill, P.E. Dennis Burleson

Vice President Chairman

Atkins (Formerly PBS&J) Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Date: Date:

ATTACHMENT L-1: Services to be Provided by the Consultant
ATTACHMENT L-2: Fee Proposal



1INSET B

SH 365 ROW
UPDATE (2013-09-16)

For Interim Review and Not

Intended for Construction,
Bidding, or Permit Purposes.

Legend

0030_ROW_2013-07-02_LEVEE

| | 0030_ROW_2013-07-30_RDWY

0030_ROW_2013-09-12_LEVEE

- 0030_ROW_2013-09-12_RDWY

Author:
E. DAVILA

Date Saved:
9/16/2013 10:55:16 AM

SCALE:
05 1

0
L —

v
(®))
v
L
3=
=
_IL —— -
- -
—-"lr

FM 2220

SS 115

INSET A

. — -

INSET A

SH 336

—

SP 241

N\\\ n
A J
\\ L%
\\
\\\
[ INSET B
FM 3072 N
AN\
AN\
N

A\

11

11

&

A NAya

SP 600

Path: G:\1540\4652\PMC\GIS\EXHIBITS\2013-09-16 GIS SH365 ROW.mxd




US 83

Incidental
Construction
Area

FM 494

SS 115

SH 365 ROW Map

For Interim Review and Not
Intended for Construction,
Bidding, or Permit Purposes.

FM 2220

Proposed

as of Latest
Schematic Data
(2013-06-03)

Legend

0030_ROW._2013-07-30_RDWY

- 0030_ROW_2013-07-02_DRN

0030_ROW_2013-07-02_LEVEE

Underpass
at McColl Rd

0030_ROW_2013-07-02_UTIL

Author:
E. DAVILA
Date Saved: © Underpass Location
7/31/2013 9:55:34 AM &3 Shifted to Las Milpas Rd FM 307,
T per Public Comment
SCALE: %)
0 05 1 g
e — S ANAya
=
L Former Underpass i ULE
@ Anaya Rd / ] N
Changed to Overpass E
SP 243 per Public Comment

ROW Extended
to Reflect Limits
of Construction

US 281/Military Hwy Inset
Path: G:\1540\4652\PMC\GIS\EXHIBITS\2013-07-31 GIS SH365 Draft EA.mxd

SP 600




SH 365 Attachment L-1

ATTACHMENT L-1
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CONSULTANT

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
State Highway 365

The work to be performed by the Consultant under this agreement with HCRMA (Client) will consist of
updating the August 2013 Draft Environmental Assessment (EA) and associated technical reports for the
proposed State Highway (SH) 365 project in Hidalgo County, Texas. This supplemental scope and
subsequent fee proposal is based on the modified project alignment as of September 2013 (shown in the
attached map) which includes additional roadway and levee relocation right-of-way (ROW) that have not
been previously assessed.

This scope of services and fee proposal only covers work (analysis, investigations, and documentation) to
be conducted on those properties where right-of-entry (ROE) is granted.

1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

The Consultant will coordinate all activities required to complete the additional services outlined herein.
Frequent and appropriate communications in the form of teleconferences will be conducted between the
Consultant and Client in an effort to expedite completion of the project.

3.0 RIGHT OF ENTRY

The Consultant will coordinate ROE needs with Client to identify properties where ROE were not
previously obtained. The Consultant will provide Client with a map and list of currently inaccessible
properties requiring environmental survey. Client will be responsible to obtain ROE for inaccessible
parcels.

Any additional properties resulting from a change in project alignment requiring additional field
investigations would be covered in a supplemental agreement.

Deliverables:

e Map identifying parcels requiring access

o ROE webviewer update

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 10f8



SH 365 Attachment L-1

4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION

The Consultant will update the Project Scope for Environmental Review Documents Form to reflect the
project changes for Texas Department of Transportation Environmental Affairs Division’s (TxDOT
ENV) approval.

Deliverable:

e Revised Project Scope for Environmental Review Documents Form

5.0 ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT

The Consultant will update the following sections of the August 2013 draft EA for the modified SH 365
alignment, modified levee relocations, exhibits and appendices, as necessary:

o Description of Proposed Action

o Alternatives Analysis

e ROW Displacements

e Landuse

e Vegetation

e Soils

e Farmlands

e Threatened and Endangered Species
e Wetlands and Waters of the U. S.

e Floodplains

o Historic Properties

Archeological Sites

The Consultant shall prepare a comprehensive Biological Evaluation for coordination with Texas Parks
and Wildlife Department (TPWD).

Deliverables:

o Draft EA Update

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 2 of 8



SH 365 Attachment L-1

o Biological Evaluation

6.0 SECTION 404 DELINEATION
FIELD SURVEYS

Field investigations shall be conducted for three Areas of Interest (AOI’s) identified by the USACE and
roadway and levee relocation modifications that may contain aquatic resources subject to USACE
jurisdiction under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act. At each of these locations, the Consultant shall
conduct a formal wetland delineation to identify and map waters of the U.S., including wetlands, within
the proposed right-of-way. Data point locations, wetland boundaries, and ordinary high water mark
(OHWM) limits of waters of the U.S. shall be digitally mapped in the field at each AOI using a Trimble
Geo XT or XH differentially-corrected global positioning system (DGPS). The field effort and
methodology shall follow the requirements of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) Galveston
District as specified by their Compliance Section. ldentification of potential jurisdictional waters shall be
based upon the routine determination methodology published in the 1987 Corps of Engineers Wetland
Delineation Manual (1987 Manual) and the Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland
Delineation Manual: Great Plains Region, Version 2.0. At the completion of the survey, the DGPS data
shall be downloaded and electronically stored in the GIS database.

This delineation shall provide sufficient data suitable for verification by the USACE Galveston District,
Corpus Christi Field Office under an Approved Jurisdictional Determination (AJD) format.

DOCUMENTATION

The Consultant shall prepare a letter report to document the findings of the results of the field surveys
conducted for the AOI’s. The Consultant shall prepare topographic and aerial photography-based exhibits
depicting the study corridor and the approximate location of potential waters of the U.S., including
wetlands that may be identified within each of the AOI’s evaluated. A wetland delineation data form
shall be completed for each upland and wetland area identified, and an AJD form shall be completed for
each potential wetland identified in the field. AJD forms shall include a complete rationale for whether or
not each potential wetland area shall or shall not be subject to USACE jurisdiction under Section 404 of
the Clean Water Act.

PERMITTING

Following the letter report preparation, Atkins shall submit an AJD Request to the USACE Galveston
District, Corpus Christi Field Office for verification. It is possible that the USACE may request a site
visit to verify the wetland delineation data provided. If a site visit is requested by the USACE, the
Consultant shall generate a supplemental cost estimate to provide a representative. Once the USACE
issues an AJD for those areas, the verification would be valid for a period of 5 years.

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 30f8



SH 365 Attachment L-1

Deliverables:
e Revised Wetland Reports and supporting documents
Assumptions:

e ROE shall be provided by HCRMA for each of the three locations to be re-visited during field
surveys.

e AOI locations shall be re-visited in a single two-day field effort with additional time required for
mobilization to and from the project area.

e Submittal of Nationwide Permit 14 pre-construction notification or Individual Permit application
for the proposed project is not included in this scope of services.

e Additional site visits that may be requested by the USACE for verification purposes are not
included in this scope of services.

7.0 CULTURAL RESOURCES
Historic Resource Studies

The consultant will conduct additional historic resource studies to document up to 10 historic-age
resources on additional parcels within the revised historic resources area of potential effects (APE). The
APE has expanded in five portions of the project area to accommodate shifts in the proposed ROW.
These studies will be conducted according to the approved survey methods as per the approved historic
resources research design and combined reconnaissance and intensive survey report. Specifically:

e The Consultant will conduct a literature review for the expanded APE and study area. This review
will include prior survey reports, relevant NRHP property nominations in the project vicinity, the
Texas Historic Sites Atlas, Texas Historical Commission (THC) Survey Files, the NRHP, the list
of State Archeological Landmarks (SALSs), and the list of Registered Texas Historic Landmarks
(RTHLS) to identify previously recorded historic properties within the expanded APE and within
a larger study area extending 1,300 feet beyond the updated proposed ROW as required by
current TXDOT Standards of Uniformity (SOU).

e Upon completion of the literature review and receipt of notice to proceed, historians will conduct
additional field survey of new ROW areas near the project’s western terminus, at Las Milpas, and
along US 281/Military Highway.

e Consultant will prepare addendum to existing Reconnaissance/Intensive Level Historic Resources
Survey Report. The addendum will include revised project maps and will have sufficient detail
and clarity to provide TXxDOT with a basis for making NRHP eligibility determinations. It will
include the following information:

— An inventory of all newly recorded resources provided in a table form that details their
project ID numbers, locations, property type and subtype classifications, stylistic influences,

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 4 of 8



SH 365 Attachment L-1

construction dates, integrity issues, alterations, and NRHP eligibility and effect
recommendations.

— Updated maps showing the location of each newly recorded historic-age resource labeled
with its appropriate project ID number, running as consecutively as possible from the top left-
hand corner to the bottom right-hand corner of the map. Outbuildings and landscape features
will be reported as subsets of the main project ID number for a property. The maps will
clearly depict the modified APE as well as major street names and other directional
landmarks. The mapping update will also include revision of existing irrigation district
figures to depict the location of newly recorded irrigation resources on parcels within the
APE.

— Photographs of each newly recorded historic-age resource. The photographs will adhere to
the photography standards outlined in TXDOT’s current SOU for reconnaissance surveys.

— An assessment of the Section 106 effect of the proposed improvements at each newly
recorded NRHP-listed or -eligible resource location.

— An assessment of Section 4(f) evaluation and documentation needs for historic (NRHP-listed
or -eligible) properties affected by proposed ROW acquisition.

— Consultant will revise the addendum to address one round of comments by the HCRMA and
one round of comments by TXDOT. TxDOT will be responsible for transmitting the report to
the THC and transmitting THC comments to the Consultant. This scope excludes intensive
survey efforts. If required, they can be provided under a supplemental authorization.

Deliverables:

¢ Reconnaissance/Intensive Level Historic Resources Survey Report Addendum
Archeological Studies

The Consultant will conduct additional out of scope exploratory trenching in archeological High
Probability Areas (HPAs) and shovel testing in other areas of new ROW within the current SH 365
alignment as requested by TxDOT (in concurrence with the THC) as a result of review of the April 2013
draft archeological survey report. The proposed trenching will be performed under the second amendment
to the previous Texas Antiquities Permit (TAC #5124) submitted to TXDOT on September 30, 2013.
Consultant will perform trenching, shovel testing, documentation, and reporting to satisfy TxDOT and
THC requirements for determining whether archeological sites are present in the project areas, and
whether test excavations or a higher level of archeological work is needed for SH 365.

Additional Trenching

To facilitate the compressed schedule requirements for the SH 365 project, the Consultant will stage THC
concurrence through TXDOT ENV in correlation with available access to complete required fieldwork.
The staged concurrence will assist the Client with phasing of construction. If needed, this task may
require additional coordination with TXDOT-ENV and THC. Coordination efforts with TXDOT-ENV or

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 50f 8



SH 365 Attachment L-1

THC consisting of on-going phone and email coordination are included. Trenching will be conducted
according to a plan of work submitted to TXDOT September 30, 2013 when approved by TxDOT.

Deliverables:

o Revised Draft Survey Report for SH 365 and TAC Permits #5124, #5125 and #5683.
e Final Survey Report for SH 365 and TAC Permits #5124, #5125 and #5683.

e Curatorial Records and Photos (1 set of original records and photos submitted to TARL).

Assumptions:

o Assumes TxDOT will concur with the proposed trenching plan submitted in amended TAC
Permit #5124 on September 30, 2013.

e ROE will be granted for all parcels where trenching is proposed with the proposed trenching plan
dated September 30, 2013.

o |f parcels where trenching is proposed are under cultivation at the time of fieldwork, HCRMA
will make appropriate arrangements with landowner for compensation of lost crop.

e Trench excavations will be limited to a 300-foot-wide ROW corridor/400-foot-wide at identified
intersections that coincides with approved HPAs.

e No artifacts (diagnostic or not) will be collected, but records and photos will be curated as
necessary.

o Fieldwork will occur during three 10-day trips with 2 archeologists (at least 1 with
geoarcheological experience).

e Assumes no more than one archeological site may require documentation during the field effort.

e Assumes no archeological sites will require National Register eligibility testing. Those services
will be provided, if required by TXxDOT and the THC, under supplemental scope and budget
authorization.

e The Consultant will include trenching findings along with requested revisions resulting from the
draft review in the revised draft report. Consultant will resubmit the revised draft to TxDOT who
will then submit the survey report to the THC for review and comment if requested by the THC.
TxDOT will transmit THC comments to Consultant. The Consultant will address any further
comments by TxDOT and THC in a final draft report.

e The consultant will fully record all archeological sites (if present) in the project area and, to the
extent feasible within the scope of a survey, describe the sites’ areal extent, depth, artifactual
content, and potential for eligibility for listing on the NRHP or as a SAL. The consultant will
submit the site form(s) and obtain site number(s) from the TARL.

e Inthe event sites are found during survey, the consultant will prepare all records, and
photographs for curation at TARL. Materials will be prepared in accord with the requirements of
that institution and the Texas Antiquities Permit. These materials will be submitted to TxDOT
and/or THC with the final reports.

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 6 of 8



SH 365 Attachment L-1

Additional ROW Survey

The Consultant will conduct additional archeological survey on additional parcels within the revised
archeological APE. The APE has expanded in thirteen portions of the project area to accommodate shifts
in the proposed ROW.

To facilitate the compressed schedule requirements for the SH 365 project, the Consultant will stage THC
concurrence through TXDOT ENV in correlation with available access to complete required fieldwork.
The staged concurrence will assist the Client with phasing of construction. If needed, this task may
require additional coordination with TXDOT-ENV and THC. Coordination efforts with TXDOT-ENV or
THC consisting of on-going phone and email coordination are included. Survey will be conducted
according to a research design approved by TxDOT and THC as part of the second amendment to TAC
Permit 5124.

Results of the additional survey work will be detailed in an addendum to the archeological survey report
already submitted to TXDOT and THC for review. This addendum will be submitted to the PMC for
review and then to TxDOT and THC for approval prior to fieldwork.

Deliverables:

e Second amendment to TAC Permit 5124.
e Draft Addendum to Survey Report for SH 365 and TAC Permits #5124, #5125 and #5683.

e Revised draft Addendum to Survey Report for SH 365 and TAC Permits #5124, #5125 and
#5683.

e Final Addendum to Survey Report for SH 365 and TAC Permits #5124, #5125 and #5683.

e Curatorial Records and Photos (1 set of original records and photos submitted to TARL).
Assumptions:
¢ None of the new archeological APE subject to pedestrian survey is defined as HPA for prehistoric
archeological resources.

e TxDOT, THC will require amendment of TAC Permit 5124 to include new ROW.

o TxDOT will concur with the proposed level of effort to be described in the second amendment to
TAC Permit 5124, specifically:

— The entire area of new archeological APE will be subjected to pedestrian archeological
survey unless defined as HPA (which will be subject to archaeological trenching instead) and
will conform to minimal standards outlined by the Council of Texas Archeologists.

— The transect method will be employed during the survey, with transects spaced at
approximately 30-meter (98-foot) intervals.

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 7 of 8



SH 365

Attachment L-1

— Shovel tests will be judgmentally placed within the new archeological APE based on factors
including observed potential for the presence of buried cultural materials and ground surface
visibility.

— Areas disturbed by industry and urban/suburban development will not be shovel tested.
However, these areas will be photo documented.

— No artifacts (diagnostic or not) will be collected, but records and photos will be curated as
necessary.

— If archaeologists in the field find this survey strategy reduces efficiency or becomes infeasible
(e.g. due to the presence of substantial clay deposits such as 30 cm vertical bands),
archaeologists will consult with TXDOT about changing the strategy to a more appropriate
method.

ROE will be granted for all parcels that feature new archeological APE prior to the field effort.

If an area requiring additional archeological survey is under cultivation at the time of fieldwork,
and the field archeologist determines shovel testing is appropriate based on field observations,
HCRMA will make appropriate arrangements with landowner for compensation of lost crop.

All pedestrian survey will be limited to the 300-foot-wide ROW corridor/400-foot-wide at
identified intersections.

Fieldwork will occur during one 10-day trip with 2 archeologists.
Assumes no more than one archeological site may require documentation during the field effort.

Assumes no archeological sites will require National Register eligibility testing. Those services
will be provided, if required by TXDOT and the THC, under supplemental scope and budget
authorization.

The Consultant will include additional survey findings in and addendum to the archeological
survey report. Consultant will submit the draft addendum to TxDOT who will then submit the
addendum to the THC for review and comment if requested by the THC. TxDOT will transmit
THC comments to Consultant. The Consultant will address any further comments by TxDOT and
THC in a final draft addendum.

The consultant will fully record all archeological sites (if present) in the project area and, to the
extent feasible within the scope of a survey, describe the sites’ areal extent, depth, artifactual
content, and potential for eligibility for listing on the NRHP or as a SAL. The consultant will
submit the site form(s) and obtain site number(s) from the TARL.

In the event sites are found during survey, the consultant will prepare all records, and
photographs for curation at TARL. Materials will be prepared in accord with the requirements of
that institution and the Texas Antiquities Permit. These materials will be submitted to TxDOT
and/or THC with the final reports.

Services to be Provided by the Consultant Page 8 0f 8



Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

Hidalgo County RMA
State Highway 365
Environmental Services Contract

Attachment L-2
Supplemental 03 Fee Proposal

Date of Signed Contractual
Contracts Description Contractual Contractual Agreement
Aagreement Agreement Amount Balance
Original Contract SH 365/TCC March 29, 2011 $389,436 $271,241
US 281/IBTC Overpass March 29, 2011 $129,697 $82,096.67
$519,133 $353,338
SH 365/TCC Modified Alignment
Supplemental Agreement 01 (February 2012) May 14, 2012 $29,534 $300,775
US 281/IBTC Overpass $0.00
$548,667
SH 365/TCC Modified Alignment
Supplemental Agreement 02 (February 2012) $0
US 281/IBTC Overpass November 26, 2012 ($82,096.67) $0
SH 365 Modified Alignment (including US
281/IBTC Overpass and extension to FM 1016)
(July 2012) November 26, 2012 $115,122.60 $415,897.60
$581,692.93
Archaeological Trenching;
USACE Section 404 Delineation;
SH 365 Modified Alignment (Sept 2013);
Biological Evaluation;
Supplemental Agreement 03 Field Surveys and Draft EA Updates $217,983
$799,676.16

Cover Sheet Page 1 of 10



Hidalgo County RMA

State Highway 365
Environmental Services Contract
Supplemental 03

Attachment L-2

FEE PROPOSAL

ARCHAEOLOGICAL TRENCHING

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

SH 365 Environmental Services Hours Fee
1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION 0 $0
2.0 AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 0 $0
3.0 RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE) 0 $0
4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION 0 $0
5.0 ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT 0 $0
6.0 SECTION 404 DELINEATION 0 $0
7.0 CULTURAL RESOURCES 719 $77,843
8.0 IBWC LICENSE $0
9.0 SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION $0
10.0 ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT $0

DIRECT EXPENSES $36,285

Total 719 $114,128

SECTION 404 DELINEATION, FIELD SURVEYS & DRAFT EA UPDATE

SH 365 Environmental Services Hours Fee
1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION 48 $8,033
2.0 AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 0 $0
3.0 RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE) 30 $3,954
4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION 10 $1,401
5.0 ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT 143 $19,254
6.0 SECTION 404 DELINEATION 176 $18,717
7.0 CULTURAL RESOURCES 1,156 $44,886
8.0 IBWC LICENSE 0 $0
9.0 SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION 0 $0
10.0 ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT 0 $0

DIRECT EXPENSES $7,610

Summary Sheet (Combined)

Total 1,563 $103,856

Page 2 of 10



Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
State Highway 365 Environmental Services
Division of Responsiblities

TASK

TASK DESCRIPTION

ASSUMPTIONS/STATUS

ATKINS
ROLE

CMEC
ROLE

1.0

PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

Project Kick-off Meeting

N/A

N/A

Project Management Plan

Lead

Develop & Maintain Project Schedule

Lead

Weekly Calls/General Purpose Meetings with HCRMA

Additional services

Lead

Support

Weekly Coordination with Design Engineer

Lead

Support

Monthly Project Administration (Invoicing, Progress Reports, etc.)

Lead

Support

Monthly HCRMA Meetings

Lead

Project Workshops/Briefing

Lead

Organize and Maintain Technical Data File

Lead

QA/IQC

Additional services

Lead

2.0

AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT

Additional Services

Agency Coordination & Public linvolvement

Agency Coordination

Lead

MPO Coordination to Update MTP

Lead

Public Involvement Plan & Outreach

Develop PIP

Lead

Support

Stakeholder Meetings

Lead

Support

Public Meeting

Prepare Public Meeting Exhibits

Support

N/A

Attend Public Meeting

Support

Support

Prepare Public Meeting Summary Repori

Support

N/A

Public Hearing

Prepare Presentation

Support

N/A

Prepare Public Hearing Exhibits

Support

N/A

Attend Public Hearing

Support

Support

Prepare Public Hearing Summary Report

Support

N/A

3.0

RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE)

Identify/map outstanding priority parcels

Additional services

Lead

ROE Coordination

Additional services

Lead

Webviewer

Additional services

Lead

4.0

ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION

Additional services

Scope

Update scope per changes

Draft classification letter

Lead

Respond to District Comments

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to FHWA Comments

Lead

5.0

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT

Draft EA

Provide impact calculations based on July & September 2013 limits

Chapter 1: Introduction

Lead

Chapter 2: Project Background

Lead

Chapter 3: Need and Purpose

Lead

Chapter 4: Description of Proposed Action

Lead

Chapter 5: Alternatives Analysis

Lead

Consequences

Lead

ROW Displacements

Lead

Socioeconomic Data

Lead

Land Use

Update per new limits

Lead

Vegetation

Update per new limits

Lead

Beneficial Landscape Practices

Lead

Invasive Species

Lead

Geology, Topography, and Soils

Update per new limits

Lead

Farmland Protection Policy Acl

Update per new limits

Lead

Wildlife

Lead

Migratory Bird Treaty Acl

Lead

New

Threatened and Endangered Species

Bioloigcal Evaluation for TPWD coordination

Lead

Parkland

Lead

Wetlands and Waters of the U.S.

Update per new limits

Lead

Permits

Lead

Essential Fish Habitat

Lead

Coastal Management Program

Lead

Water Quality

Lead

Floodplains

Update per new limits

Lead

Air Quality

Lead

Noise

Lead

Hazardous Materials

Lead

Historic Properties

Update per new limits

Lead

DOR

Page 3 of 10




Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

TASK

TASK DESCRIPTION

ASSUMPTIONS/STATUS

ATKINS
ROLE

CMEC
ROLE

Archaeological Sites

Update per new limits

Lead

Airspace Clearance

Lead

Construction Impacts

Lead

Chapter 7: Indirect Impacts

N/A

Lead

Chapter 8: Cumulative Impacts

N/A

Lead

Chapter 9: Regional Toll Analysis

N/A

Chapter 10: Conclusion

Lead

Chapter 11: References

Lead

Exhibits

Update with new limits

Lead

Appendices

Lead

QA/QC (Draft #1)

QAIQC (Draft #2)

Draft EA Revisions

Respond to District Comments

Lead

Support

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Support

Respond to FHWA Comments

Lead

EA Distribution/NOA

Publish & Distribute Final Draft EA

Lead

Respond to comments

Lead

Support

Finalize EA

Lead

Environmental Decision

Draft Environmental Decision Document

Lead

Support

Environmental Permits Issues & Commitments (EPIC)

Lead

Support

Final Environmental Decision Document

Lead

Environmental Decision NOA

Prepare Draft NOA

Lead

Finalize NOA Lead
Publish NOA Lead
6.0 |SECTION 404 DELINEATION
Wetlands/Waters of the US Report
New Field surveys Additional services per USACE recommendations & new limits Lead
Mapping of Boundaries/Prepare data forms Lead
New Draft Wetlands Report Additional services per USACE recommendations & new limits Lead
New Respond to PMC Comments Additional services per USACE recommendations & new limits Lead
New Respond to District Comments Additional services per USACE recommendations & new limits Lead
New Respond to ENV Comments Additional services per USACE recommendations & new limits Lead
7.0 |CULTURAL RESOURCES
Archaeological Resources
Background Study Lead
Assumes TxDOT, THC will require amendment of TAC Permit 5124 to
include new ROW; 4 hrs/week over the course of 4 weeks for pre-field,
field, and post-field coordination for ROE, backhoe services, and TxDOT]
New Coordination for additional ROW and trenching ENV. Lead
Update per new limits 09/16/2013; Submit to PMC for review, respond to
New Research Design & Antiquities Permit (Amendment) comments and then submit to TxDOT, THC for approval. Lead
Assumes pedestrian survey will be completed within one 10-day trip with|
two archeologists; TxXDOT, THC will concur with the level of effort
stipulated in the amended scope for TAC Permit 5124 submitted
09/30/2013; none of the new ROW areas subject only to pedestrian
survey are defined as HPA, field schedule includes 2 travel and 8
fieldwork days; approximately 63 shovel tests will be excavated to a
depth of 1 meter (31.5 per person); up to one archeological site may be
documented. This estimate Includes portions of expanded levee APEs
New Fieldwork (additional ROW) that are not defined as HPA. Lead
An additional 21 one-meter deep trenches have been added to the
original estimate of 41 trenches discussed in the second TAC
amendment dated 09/30/2013 for expanded levee locations per the
09/16/2013 GIS data as HPA is present in these areas. Assumes three
10-day trips with 2 archeologists (at least 1 with geoarcheological
experience); field schedule includes 6 travel and 24 fieldwork days; a
minimum of 2.5 trenches can be mobilized, excavated, documented, and
backfilled per field day for 62 trenching locations over ~13 miles of
ROW; and no more than 1 archeological site will require additional
New Fieldwork (additional trenching) documentation during the field effort. Lead
Assumes preparation of collection for curation including field photos,
shovel test logs, trench logs, daily notes, site forms (if applicable), and a
New Lab Analysis and Curation copy of the final addendum. Lead
Assumes writeup and figure coordination for field documentation of
New Revise Archeological Survey Report (additional trenching) additional trenches and shovel tests in revised draft report. Lead
New Respond to PMC Comments Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

DOR

Page 4 of 10




Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

TASK

TASK DESCRIPTION

ASSUMPTIONS/STATUS

ATKINS
ROLE

CMEC
ROLE

New

Addendum to Archeological Survey Report (additional ROW)

Assumes TxDOT, THC will accept documentation of fieldwork findings in|
an addendum to the already-submitted draft archeological survey report
regarding TAC Permit 5124.

Lead

New

Respond to PMC Comments

Lead

New

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

New

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

Provide Information for Tribal Coordination

Lead

Historic Resources

Lead

Preliminary Data Collection

Lead

Research Design Coordination and Approval with ENV

Lead

New

Field Reconnaissance

Additional services per revised project limits

Lead

Prepare Draft Reconnaissance Repori

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

Intensive Survey Research Design

Lead

Archival Research/Field Documentation for Intensive Survey

Lead

New

Prepare Integrated Reconnaissance and Intensive Survey
Report

Addendum to combined Reconnaissance/Intensive Survey Report

Lead

New

Respond toPMC Comments

Lead

New

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

New

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

9.0

SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION

Avoidance Alternatives

N/A

Prepare Draft De Mininis 4(f) Documentation/Package

Lead

Respond to District Comments

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to FHWA Comments

Lead

10.0

ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT

To resolve TAC permit issues

Prepare One Report (TAC Permits 5124, 5125 & 5683

Lead

Prepare draft report (for all TAC permits)

Lead

Prepare draft report figures

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

DOR

Page 5 of 10




SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Tasks and Labor Requirements Estimate

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

PRIME CONSULTANT

Env. Sr. Scientist Science Sr. GIS
Task Manager Sr Planner Planner Il Planner | [ Scientist Il | Scientist | | Technician [Sr. CADD| Analyst GIS Tech Admin | Activity Hours|  Activity Cost
Contract Rate| $188.49 $161.79 $125.66 $94.25 $125.66 $105.55 $73.83 $61.42 $105.55 $108.85 $80.82 $73.83
1.0 |PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION 10 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 $8,032.82
Project Kick-off Meeting 0 $0.00
Project Management Plan 0 $0.00
Develop & Maintain Project Schedule 0 $0.00
Weekly Calls/General Purpose Meetings with HCRMA 2 18 20 $3,289.15
Weekly Coordination with Design Engineer 0 $0.00
Monthly Project Administration (Invoicing, Progress Reports, etc.) 4 12 16 $2,695.41
Monthly HCRMA Meetings 0 $0.00
Project Workshops/Briefing 0 $0.00
Organize and Maintain Technical Data File 0 $0.00
QA/QC 4 8 12 $2,048.26
2.0 |AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Agency Coordination
Agency Coordination 0 $0.00
MPO Coordination to Update MTP 0 $0.00
Public Involvement Plan & Outreach
Develop PIP 0 $0.00
Stakeholder Meetings 0 $0.00
Public Meeting
Secure meeting site and complete other meeting logistics 0 $0.00
Create Mailing List 0 $0.00
Prepare and Publish Meeting Notice in local publications (30-
day & 10-day) 0 $0.00
Mail Notice 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Meeting Exhibits 0 $0.00
Attend Public Meeting 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Meeting Summary Report 0 $0.00
Public Hearing
Secure Public Hearing site and complete other logistics 0 $0.00
Create Mailing List 0 $0.00
Prepare and Publish Public Hearing Notice in local publications (30-day
and 10-day) 0 $0.00
Mail Notice 0 $0.00
Prepare Presentation 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Hearing Exhibits 0 $0.00
Attend Public Hearing 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Hearing Summary Report 0 $0.00
3.0 [RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE) 2 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 0 0 30 $3,954.21
Identify/map outstanding priority parcels 0 $0.00
ROE Coordination 2 8 8 18 $2,542.10
Develop ROE Webviewer 0 $0.00
Update ROE Webviewer 2 10 12 $1,412.10
4.0 |ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION 0 4 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 $1,401.11
Scope 4 6 10 $1,401.11
Draft classification letter 0 $0.00
Respond to District Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
5.0 |ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT 10 46 14 0 36 10 0 0 0 17 0 10 143 $19,254.41
Draft EA 4 8 12 $2,048.26
Chapter 1: Introduction 0 $0.00
Chapter 2: Project Background 0 $0.00
Chapter 3: Need and Purpose 0 $0.00
Chapter 4: Description of Proposed Action 4 4 $647.15
Chapter 5: Alternatives Analysis 6 6 $970.72
Chapter 6: Affected Environment & Environmental Consequences 0 $0.00
Atkins Task Totals

Page 6 of 10




) ) Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal
SH 365 Environmental Services

Summary of Tasks and Labor Requirements Estimate

PRIME CONSULTANT
Env. Sr. Scientist Science Sr. GIS
Task Manager Sr Planner Planner Il Planner | [ Scientist Il | Scientist | | Technician [Sr. CADD| Analyst GIS Tech Admin | Activity Hours|  Activity Cost
Contract Rate| $188.49 $161.79 $125.66 $94.25 $125.66 $105.55 $73.83 $61.42 $105.55 $108.85 $80.82 $73.83
ROW Displacements 4 4 $647.15
Socioeconomic Data 0 $0.00
Land Use 2 1 3 $360.17
Vegetation 4 2 2 8 $931.45
Beneficial Landscape Practices 0 $0.00
Invasive Species 0 $0.00
Geology, Topography, and Soils 4 2 6 $639.92
Farmland Protection Policy Act 4 2 6 $720.35
Wildlife 0 $0.00
Migratory Bird Treaty Act 0 $0.00
Threatened and Endangered Species 4 12 16 $2,155.07
Parkland 0 $0.00
Wetlands and Waters of the U.S. 8 2 2 12 $1,434.09
Permits 0 $0.00
Essential Fish Habitat 0 $0.00
Coastal Management Program 0 $0.00
Water Quality 0 $0.00
Floodplains 2 2 4 $428.81
Air Quality 0 $0.00
Noise 0 $0.00
Hazardous Materials 0 $0.00
Historic Properties 1 4 5 $664.43
Archaeological Sites 1 4 5 $664.43
Airspace Clearance 0 $0.00
Construction Impacts 0 $0.00
Chapter 7: Indirect Impacts 0 $0.00
Chapter 8: Cumulative Impacts 0 $0.00
Chapter 9: Regional Toll Analysis 0 $0.00
Chapter 10: Conclusion 0 $0.00
Chapter 11: References 4 4 8 $942.45
Exhibits 2 6 6 14 $2,000.82
Appendices 2 2 $376.98
QA/QC (Draft #1) done by CMEC 0 $0.00
QA/QC (Draft #2) done by CMEC 0 $0.00
Draft EA Revisions
Respond to District Comments 2 8 12 6 28 $3,622.15
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
EA Distribution/NOA
Publish & Distribute Final Draft EA 0 $0.00
Respond to comments 0 $0.00
Finalize EA 0 $0.00
Environmental Decision
Draft Environmental Decision Document 0 $0.00
Environmental Permits Issues & Commitments (EPIC) 0 $0.00
Final Environmental Decision Document 0 $0.00
Environmental Decision NOA
Prepare Draft NOA 0 $0.00
Finalize NOA 0 $0.00
Publish NOA 0 $0.00
6.0 [SECTION 404 DELINEATION 4 8 0 0 88 0 76 0 0 0 0 0 176 $18,717.06
Wetlands/Waters of the US Report 0 $0.00
Field surveys 32 32 64 $6,383.53
Mapping of Boundaries/Prepare data forms 4 6 10 $945.59
Draft Wetlands Report 2 4 14 14 34 $3,816.92
Respond to PMC Comments 4 6 10 $945.59

Atkins Task Totals Page 7 of 10



) ) Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal
SH 365 Environmental Services

Summary of Tasks and Labor Requirements Estimate

PRIME CONSULTANT
Env. Sr. Scientist Science Sr. GIS
Task Manager Sr Planner Planner Il Planner | [ Scientist Il | Scientist | | Technician [Sr. CADD| Analyst GIS Tech Admin | Activity Hours|  Activity Cost
Contract Rate| $188.49 $161.79 $125.66 $94.25 $125.66 $105.55 $73.83 $61.42 $105.55 $108.85 $80.82 $73.83
Respond to District Comments 4 6 10 $945.59
Respond to ENV Comments 2 4 6 $546.62
Section 404 Permit

USACE Permit Application and Mitigation 2 4 8 8 22 $2,620.01
USACE Agency Coordination 20 20 $2,513.20
TCEQ Water Quality Certification 0 $0.00
7.0 |CULTURAL RESOURCES 16 24 0 0 127 776 24 88 0 95 0 6 1156 $122,728.20
Archaeological Resources 0 $0.00
Background Study 0 $0.00
Coordination for additional ROW and trenching 4 6 24 8 42 $5,128.81
Research Design & Antiquities Permit (Amendment) 8 28 6 42 $4,613.92
Fieldwork (additional ROW) 3 96 88 15 202 $17,547.63
Fieldwork (additional trenching) 4 3 512 24 543 $57,680.45
Lab Analysis and Curation 6 24 30 $2,405.13
Revise Archeological Survey Report (additional trenching) 2 84 12 6 104 $12,628.20
Respond to PMC Comments 2 4 2 8 $1,043.92
Respond to ENV Comments 2 4 2 8 $1,043.92
Respond to THC Comments 1 1 2 $234.51
Addendum to Archeological Survey Report (additional ROW) 6 6 40 6 58 $6,760.19
Respond to PMC Comments 2 4 2 8 $1,043.92
Respond to ENV Comments 2 4 2 8 $1,043.92
Respond to THC Comments 1 1 2 $234.51
Provide Information for Tribal Coordination 0 $0.00
Historic Resources 0 $0.00
Preliminary Data Collection 0 $0.00
Research Design Coordination and Approval with ENV 0 $0.00
Field Reconnaissance 32 2 34 $3,595.45
Prepare Draft Report 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
Intensive Survey Research Design 0 $0.00
Archival Research/Field Documentation for Intensive Survey 0 $0.00
Prepare Integrated Reconnaissance and Intensive Survey Report 6 2 28 6 42 $4,990.90
Respond to PMC Comments 2 1 4 2 9 $1,089.16
Respond to ENV Comments 2 1 4 2 9 $1,089.16
Respond to THC Comments 1 2 2 5 $554.47
9.0 |SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Avoidance Alternatives 0 $0.00
Prepare Draft De Mininis 4(f) Documentation/Package 0 $0.00
Respond to District Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
10.0 [ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Prepare One Report (TAC Permits 5124, 5125 & 5683) 0 $0.00
Prepare draft report (for all TAC permits) 0 $0.00
Prepare draft report figures 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
Totals 42 130 20 0 251 786 100 88 0 130 0 16 1,563 $174,087.79

Atkins Task Totals Page 8 of 10



SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Expense Estimate

Attachment L-2:

Fee Proposal

Atkins Expenses

DIRECT COST ITEMS AMOUNT | UNIT RATE TOTAL
Airfare 7 RT $350.00 $2,450.00
Mileage 4850 MILE $0.50 $2,425.00
Attachment L-2 32 DAY $7.00 $224.00
Records Curation 0 DRW | $1,455.30 $0.00
Printing and Photocopying 0 -

-Photocopies 8 ¥%"x11” 3140 EA $0.10 $514.00

-Photocopies 11"x17” 200 EA $0.15 $30.00

-Color Photocopies 8 ¥%2"x11” 400 EA $0.15 $60.00

-Color Photocopies 11"x17” 560 EA $0.20 $112.00
Plots 0 -

-Bond (Black & White) 0 SF $1.50 $0.00

-Mylar (Black & White) 0 SF $1.50 $0.00

- Bond (Color) 0 SF $1.25 $0.00

-Mylar (Color) 0 SF $4.00 $0.00

-Color Paper (Photo Quality) 0 SF $5.00 $0.00
Lodging (per person) 81 DAY $55.00 $6,555.00
Meals (per person) 208 DAY $36.00 $/,485.00
Car Rental 5 DAY $65.00 $325.00
Rental Car Fuel (10 gallons/rental car/day) 24 DAY $3.00 $72.00
Noise Meter Rental 0 EA $530.00 $0.00
HazMat Data Search 0 LS $750.00 $0.00
Editing 22 Hr $75.00 $1,650.00
Mailings/Postage 1 LS $0.44 $0.44
Backhoe and Operator 24 Day | $800.00 $19,200.00
Public Meeting/Hearing Exhibits 0 EA $50.00 $0.00
Public Meeting/Hearing Facility Rental 0 Day | $300.00 $0.00
Newspaper Advertisements 0 EA | $1,500.00 $0.00
Public Meeting/Hearing Material 0 EA $45.00 $0.00
GPS 54 Day $45.00 $2,430.00
ATV 0 Day | $100.00 $0.00
Miscellaneous Field Expenses 1 Day $50.00 $50.00
Court Reporter 0 EA $500.00 $0.00
Overnight Delivery Services 12 EA $15.00 $150.00

TOTAL EXPENSES $43,895.44

Page 9 of 10



State Highway 365
Environmental Services

Rate Schedule
Attachment L-2

Attachment K-2:

Fee Proposal

Hourly Base Rate Hourly Base Rate Contract Rate

Labor/Staff Classification Year 2011 Year 2012 FY 12 - FY 13
Principal $ 86.00 | $ 88.58 | $ 270.17
Environmental Manager $ 60.00 | $ 61.80 | $ 188.49
Sr. Planner $ 5150 | $ 53.05 | $ 161.79
Planner I $ 40.00 | $ 41.20 | $ 125.66
Planner | $ 30.00 | $ 30.90 [ $ 94.25
Sr. Scientist llI-Environmental $ 48.00 | $ 49.44 |1 $ 150.79
Sr. Scientist I-Environmental $ 40.00 | $ 4120 [ $ 125.66
Scientist II-Environmental $ 33.60 | $ 3461 9% 105.55
Scientist I-Environmental $ 2350 | $ 24211 $ 73.83
Science Technician $ 1955 | $ 20.14 | $ 61.42
Sr. Engineer $ 63.00 | $ 64.89 | $ 197.91
Senior CADD Operator $ 33.60 | $ 3461 % 105.55
CADD Operator $ 2468 | $ 2542 | $ 77.52
Sr. GIS Analyst $ 3465 | $ 35.69 | $ 108.85
GIS Analyst $ 2573 | $ 26.50 | $ 80.82
Admin/Clerical/Word Processor $ 2350 | $ 24211 $ 73.83

Atkins Rate Sch

Page 10 of 10




ltem 3L



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3L
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

2. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013-31 — APPROVAL OF A INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH
THE CITY OF MISSION FOR ADVANCE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT OF STATE HIGHWAY
365 PHASE Il FROM FROM 396 (ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY) TO FM 1016 (CONWAY AVENUE)

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of an interlocal agreement with the City of Mission for the City to
provide advance project development services for State Highway 365 Phase |l Project from FM
396 to FM 1016.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __ Yes X No __ NA
Funding Source: To be determined.
7. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-31 — Approval of an Interlocal

Agreement with the City of Mission for advance project development services for State
Highway 365 Phase Il Project from FM 396 to FM1016 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: October 8, 2013

Re: Approval of Interlocal Agreement with City of Mission for Advance Project

Development of SH 365 Phase Il Project from FM 396 to FM 1016

Background
On September 20, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved an interlocal agreement with the City of Mission

for the Environmental Clearance of SH 365 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue). The
City of Mission provided approximately $344,000 to fund professional services to environmentally clear this segment
in coordination with SH 365 from FM 396 to US 281/Military Highway. The HCRMA agreed to reimburse the City of
Mission the cost of the environmental clearance once a Finding of No Significant Impact was issued by the Texas
Department of Transportation and/or the Federal Highway Administration.

Goal

In order to further advance project development on SH 365 Phase II, the City of Mission has offered
(correspondence attached) to be the lead advance project development agency for this segment, which allows the
HCRMA to focus on SH 365 Phase | and the International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Projects.

The City of Mission has agreed to pursue funding for the advance project development and construction for this
phase of the project. The City of McAllen has also agreed to participate in the amount of $2.5 Million with the
Mission, if the City of Mission is successful in securing funding for the work.

Staff proposes to allow the City of Mission to develop the project under an agreement that ultimately retains primacy
for construction of a toll road with the HCRMA.

Under provisions in the proposed agreement, the HCRMA would be required to approve all the scope of work,
supervise the work in progress and approve the final work product produced by the City. Work under the agreement
would include environmental clearance documents, parcel surveys, route studies, schematic roadway design, utility
research, drainage studies, plans, specifications and estimates, utility relocations and right of way acquisition for the
project, as well as any public involvement required.

Options
The agreement may be disapproved. The HCRMA would be responsible for funding 100% of advance project

development for this project.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-31 — Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with the
City of Mission for advance project development services for State Highway 365 Phase Il Project from FM
396 to FM 1016 is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 31

APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF
MISSION FOR ADVANCE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT OF STATE
HIGHWAY 365 PHASE Il PROJECT FROM FM 396 TO FM 1016

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 16th day of October, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, Section 370.261 of the Act requires that the Authority, every even
numbered year, develop a five year strategic plan;

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2012 the Authority approved the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan -
Project Manager Strategy No. 8, which included SH 365 with a four (4) lane roadway and no
bridge structure over the Anzalduas Bridge from the limits of US 281/Military Highway to FM
396;

WHEREAS, on September 20, 2012 the Authority amended the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan
— Project Manager Strategy No. 8 adding approximately 3.15 miles of roadway to the SH 365
project from FM 396 to FM 1016;

WHEREAS, the October 18, 2012 the Authority entered into an interlocal agreement
with the City of Mission and the Mission Redevelopment Authority to fund Advance Project
Development of the segment of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016, which included
environmental clearance and preliminary engineering; and

WHEREAS, the City of Mission has agreed to and has the necessary capacity and
expertise to further Advance Project Development for the SH 365 Phase 11 Project from FM 396
to FM 1016, which includes utility research, drainage studies, plans, specifications and estimates,
utility relocations and right of way acquisition for the project, as well as any public involvement
required; and

WHEREAS, the City of Mission agrees to the terms and conditions in the interlocal
agreement; and

WHEREAS, the City of Mission agrees to coordinate with the Authority and actively
pursue funding for development and construction of Authority projects;



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the interlocal agreement with the City of Mission and
authorizes the City of Mission as the lead agency for Advance Project Development of SH 365
Phase 1l Project from FM 396 to FM 1016, subject to provisions in the interlocal agreement
hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Authority retains primacy to bid and construct the SH 365 Phase Il Project
from FM 396 to FM 1016.

*hkkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 16th day of October, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF MISSION AND MISSION
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FOR ADVANCE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT OF
SH 365 PHASE I
FROM FM 396 TO FM 1016



THIS ITEM WILL BE
SENT UNDER
SEPERATE COVER



	Notice & Agenda - October 16, 2013.
	Workshop Item 1 - Discussion Regarding Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bonds and Resolution.
	Workshop Item 2 - Discussion Regarding Use of Technical Committee to Rate, Rank and Recommend a Short List to the Board for the SOQ's for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Service for the IBTC Project.
	Workshop Item 3 - Presentation by Hidalgo County MPO on Financing Options for the IBTC Project.
	Workshop Item 4 - Discussion regarding an ILA with the City of Mission for APD of SH 365 Phase II Project.
	Item 1A - Program Manager Update of SH 365 Project.
	Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held September 18, 2013.
	Item 2B - Approval of Project Expense Report from September 14, 2013 to October 8, 2013.
	Item 2C - Approval of Financial Report for the month of August 2013.
	Item 2D - Approval of Program Manager's Scenario 3 of Value Engineering Study for SH 365 Project.
	Item 3A - Resolution 2013-40 - Authorizing Issuance of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Senior Lien Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bonds.
	Item 3B - Resolution 2013-41 - Approval of Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list from the SOQ's for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services for the IBTC Project.
	Item 3C - Resolution 2013-42 - Approval of Supplemental No. 5 to WA No. 6 with Danneanbaum Engineering for non-destructive utlitlity locations.
	Item 3D - Resolution 2013-43 - Approval of WA No. 2 with DOS Land Surveying for SH 365 from FM 1016 to SH 336.
	Item 3E - Resolution 2013-44 - Approval of WA No. 2 with QHA for SH 365 from SH 336 to US 281.
	Item 3F - Resolution 2013-45 - Approval of Assignment of PSA with Law Office of Dan Rios and Tuggey Fernandez to Law Office of Dan Rios and Bracewell & Giuliani for legal services.
	Item 3G - Resolution 2013-46 - Approval of PlainsCaptial Bank to remain as Depository Service provider for HCRMA.
	Item 3H - Resolution 2013-47 - Authorizing replacement of Special Counsel for matters before the PUC.
	Item 3I - Resolution 2013-48 - Approval of Amendment to HCRMA Investment Policy.
	Item 3J - Resolution 2013-49 - Approval of Supplemental No. 3 to PSA with Atkins North America for Environmental Services for SH 365.
	Item 3K - Resolution 2013-50 - Approval of Supplemental No. 7 to PSA with Atkins North America for Environmental Services for IBTC.
	Item 3L - Resolution 2013-31 - Approval of ILA with City of Mission of APD of SH 365 Phase II.



